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As Chairpersen of the' California Legislatur'e' s Jeint °Committee fer 
Revision of the Penal Code, I am pleased to tran§mit the resul~s of our 
hearings on community crime prevention. 

It is,-no secret that prevention is the best leng-run solutien to 
crime. With this in mj.nd, we have attempted to. explore the factors which 
mak~ a neighborheod anti-crime program effective, as well· as examine 
other indiyidual and erganized methods to restore the sanctity of eur 
homes and neighberheods. 

When one Galifornian in every ten runs the lifetime risk of being 
victip}ized by a violent crime, it seems to me that seciety has failed in 
its basic obligatien to. provide for citizen safety., While there is no 
one ~nswer to the present dilemma ofso.aring crime rates, I am deeply 
convinced that the problem requires a coordinated approach where every 
:member of our society begins to realize that crime prevention is part of 
our obligaHentoeach other. In short, new laws and technologies may 
be impressive, but the battle for our streets will ulti:mately be won o.r 
lost through individual respensibility_ 

o 
This is the commitment we must pursue together. As the .great -law-

maker Solon said so very long ago, "J:ustice will only be achieved when 
those .who are not injured by crimetee!,,:\ ju:;;t as i!1dignant as. 1i'lthose wl;l:e 
al;'e." 
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INTRODUCTION .... COMMUNITYCRrNE HEARINGS 

~! 

Almost every neighborhood in California has Qeen fhe 

target o¥ a felony. 
Q, 

Californians are-concerned about,their 
' . ~ 

crime problem a~ a time when the state's reso-tlrces for 

fighting 'crime are dwindling. During November and December 

1981 the Joint Committee for the Revision of th-e Penal G,9d~ 

'" neld hearings in San Diego and Los Angeles. The purpose of 

those hearings wa§> to review local crime prevention efforts 

of a nontraditional nature in order to find out what' make,s lit. 
•. '~->,.J 

these programs successful' and to determine what needs ,to 'be 

do'ne at the ~tate level "to assist, other communi ties in 

developing sUccessful coOst-effective crime prevention 

programs. 

Tn both San Diego and Los Angeles local govern1I!ent 

~fficials, representatives from local law enforcement, the 

At torney General's office, the Office of Criminal Just,ice 

Planning,! and those who have actively participated .,in local 

crime prevention programs testified. 
~' Witnesses testified. 

£> 

about' what factors" they thought were essential to having a 
// leO ',1 

comprehensive a.rtd successful. local crime prevention program. 

" ' 

" () 

I 

• ! 0 

>.!.l 

o 

I' 

\. 

(.7<1 

3 

law enfor.,cement execlltives. Over the past few years, the 
~j"f-

reqUirements for crime prevention trairling in the basic 

polic~ '[academy curriculum have beep "reduced. 

Target hardening, or taking necessary steps to create 

9ptimum s~curity of a bui'l~ing, is) an e~sential factor in 
~ ".:.'~) 'V) 

preventing crime that needs to he,addressed. At this time 

there are no statewide "clniform standards for securi £,:y, 
\::: '::::'.!,:~ 

devices sucb as locks or burglar alarms. 
\' 

f" 

The testimony presented in this t''ranscript is professional 

and informative. It: points up a definite, need for legislation 
~ 

to create uniformity of building security standards, to 

o 

provide for adequate law.enforcement,t~aining, and to set up 

a comprehensive program to assist" communities in developing 

effective crime prevention program. 

• ~, I , , 
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SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 17,1981, 10:20 A.M. 

2 

3 CHAIRMAN RAINS: 'At this time I would like .to 

&c4, call to order' this November 17, 1981thlshearing of the 

5 Joint Legislative 'Commi tteefor Revisio~h of the Penal 

6 " Code. c, 

I would like "to introduce to my immediate right, 

8 , :"" . j~; '.", ' 
Mr. Tom Halatyn, who is a Consultant to the Joint Committee; 

9 to my immediate; le'ft,Jennifer ,Moss, who is also a Consultant 

10 with the Joint Committee. We wi1,l be joint sometime ,this 

II morning by one or two ~therm~mbers of~he committee. ~ 
/J 

o J1J0 12 0 Everyone seems to be experiencing travel 'problefu~;:;of one' 

13 

14 

15 

10 

18 

19 

.:!O 

21 

23 

type or another; 'several airports along tllLe',coast of Calif
o l-, r; 

ornia ar"e fogged" in today" as you may have heard .; 

°The hearing' today is being transcribed. There 

is astenographertakirigdoWn whatevercornmeJnts a}:"e being 
~) 0 

;ci'de. That transcript will bemadeavCiilable to those 

who wish to secure a copy of thattransc;r-ipt. They can 

do so by writing " either to mea at, the State Capitol, or 

Sacramento, California9SB14. 

I would :l,.i~e to we.lcomeeachof you today. I 
o 

have a prepCired statenl1ent whichI~ill read into, the record', ' 
. , . 

. C! • ': " ,_ 

before We begi~jto t'ake ,testimony. ., It is' my'in'teritl.on, 

i'ncidentlY,o once we comm~~ce \~tifuon.;~ to' go ":tightthrough,o 

i') 

I 
r 
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on community crime prevention, which is .being held, agai;n, 

by this Joint? Legislative Committee. 
, Il 'il 

Our purp;se is to e~amine different facets a~sociated 

withci tizen pa:rtici~~tion in crime preventioneE'forts. Of 

pa~ticular' interest are ways that the Sta'te of California can 

improve crime prevention- efforts in the public as well as the 

private sectors. 

As crime rates in California continue to increase, 

financing for the criminal justice ~ystem" i:p.cludingprison 

and jail facili~ies, fails to keep pace. As a result efforts 

to reduce crime must include nontradit:t,.onal prevention 

, "1 h as, ~rrest, pro,~ approaches, as well as trad1.tlona ones suc 

secution and incarceration. Community crime prevention is'il 

viewed as a major compli~entary approach for low-cost, yet 

effective prevention. , 

Studies have shown that criminals respond to 
'" " , 

, t t mml't cr]' me , Also, t, he '~7g-rea ter percei ved opportunles . oco ' . . 

the preceived risk,in terms of identification and apprehen-

, ~ the' less the likelihood that"the criminal wi~l commi ta, Slon, , " ' ' 

crime. 
\~~ 

, , ,- , l' b u,pon, p,erc" e, l',V' ed'. risk include police Thlngs,,,t la.t ear , 

patrol, as well""as individual and. collec~ive activities op, the. 
-.;::n. 

, part of the, public. . ImprO'Q,'ed' security protection for homes 

andbhsin!sse:s " and, coll~ctiveefforts, li~eblock watch all 

. , , d ,. k 'an'd CQnsequ,e, ',nt'ly re',duce" the" likeli-inc,:r;ease'llperCelve" ,rlS • , 

",hood of crime. 

While community crime,prevention has peen proven' 

to he effectiye" stucii,es have also shoWJ+ that public, ~ 

,VIDEO / AUDIO RECORDING SERVICES; INC. 
',- '2709 MARCONI AVI;NUE ') , 

S~CF!AMENTO. CALIFORNIA 95821 

o 

o 
{,I 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o '."; 

VI,' =~-'=---"-""-""'''"' '" 

fl,' '~ 

tJ \1 

3 
(. ",,' 'I','; (l) 

'_. . 
'I' -, 

1 participation varies dramatic-ally. Apa'thy, fear, aI?-d limited 
.; 

2 participation continue particular}y ~R-;.:.~pose areas hardest n.it 

3 .. by Crime. It, is these same'areasthat often don't report' 

4 crimes thus decreasing the likelihood that suspects will be 

5 apprehended by law enforcement. 

6 Today' s testimony byexl?,ercs in the field will 

7 present a variety of law enforcement, government anci citizen 

8 sponsored programs and strategies which have enjoyed success. 
o 0 

9 W€will hear from a vCiri'ety of wi tness.es, law enforce 

10 ment and local government representatives, a criminal, nei"gh .. 

11 borhood representatives, and block watch . leaders ,describing., 
'j.( 

12 their perspectives on communi.ty crime prevention ... All of these 

13 persp,ectives are important to the effort of identifying where 
:!', • 

14 and how the State of Californiaccim best aid local community 

15 crime prevention ~cfforts. 

16 since crime prevention is largely a local probl'em, 

17 s~:i.t __ should be noted why, these pea:r:ings are being held in San 
, 

18 Diego. Several community qrime programs in, the country have. 
1\ 

19 received national acclaim 'for .their successes. The sanl!'lJiego 

20'q,PoliceDepartment's Crime Prevention unit is one of these . ~ 

2~ .Consequently,,-it is important that we learn more about what 

22 made this program succeed, and how ,th.e. SahDiego experience " 
r:1 

" 23 can beappli~dto assist crime reduction . efforts in ,other ~ 
t !J 

'i 

parts of Califor.nia. (j 

!I 
25 l'1r-. Halatyn, do you ,have . any comments you woulq 

~ .; 
f 
! 
! 

i 
I 
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With those objectives in. mind, the fi:tst witness 
" ~., ~ 

today, focusing on what is community crime pre'V'~ntion, will 
5> 

be Chief Bill Kolender, San Diego Police Department,. Nice tp 
II -

see you" Chief. 
1 

CHIEF KOLlNDER: 

you for 

Good morning, 

r 
'/ 
u 

'J 
. !I 

Semtbor" 
Ii 

and thank 
!i .c 

,as your place to ~?tart you~, 

, hearings. \~\ 
~\" 

:' 

you have 

CHAIRMAN RAIN~1 : 
\~ 

Well, it's because of the success 

enJ'oyed, unlike most other cOInmunities. 
'" (iJ 

'CHIEF KOLENDER: We've very Hl::'oUdi<Df it, and we 

think ... .,e' have been effective in getting ;the: community together 

and doing something' about crime. 

I would like to make my ,remarks ~relateprimari'l:¥ 

to. the questions that you ask, in your initial letter, when 

15 you asked to set up these hearings. 

13 

14 

J6 The: firs±: question being ,what is the defHlition 
-:;::;'".', 

17 of crime prevention?, In our mind it is i~- community crime 

18 prevention is a blendi,pgcof ,the citizens, law enforcement, 
',"iJ 

19 and' education to fight a comme,n enemy]~wh.ich" i'n fact, is 
'-' 

20
d 

crime. The purpose is to anticipate, to recognize and 
p' . 

~I l: 

21 appraise a crime risk and' to. initiate: acti.onto ,remove or 

22 redu,cef it by' utilizing the total resources that ,we have within 
il 

23 qur co.rnmuni ty' 0 f San Di ego. 

24 ;, You ask why a crime prs:vent:i.on program is needed. 

25 To us I those reasons' ar~j)Veryclear. One out· of three people 

26 within the ,state. are going to];>ethe v.i:.ct±mof a crime next 

27 yeCir I and "something has to De' done,. 1't's "evident ,that the 
, c" "."_ - 1.,.~5.,~\. ~ -

28 ,resourceS Of gover~ment are not increasingiin. f~ct(~ ;:~l1¢y 
."'-.. , 
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'~windling. Therefore, our abili~y to get more people and 
,-

2 to. .get moreJ;'esQurcesare limited. We feel that we :must 

3 . solicit the' s.upport and theunderstariding of that community to W· 
(>.'iti' 

.4 ,;~gei;.them t6""work" with law enforcement in an effort to ,do some-
~j' l' l./ 

5 thing about crime.~ 

6 We are finding.an increase, not a decrease, for 

7 'services on the part of the police. In many cases we are, in 

8 fact, unable to respond to. those needs. So, we must be innova-

9 tive, and we must develop some programs to try to counteract 

10 '.' it. 

l~ 

12 

13 

d4 

15 

16 

21 

,22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

2.7 

You will find, as we go t'hrough. and my people come 
" . 

" here and "testify, thattheywi,ll go.' into detail as to just 
W 

wna t thos e programs _ Cire and how We do it. 
~., '1,;- ;: 

Some of the different forms .of community crime 

preven ti:on.: Here in San Diego-'we 've developed a va:r:iety of 

.crime prevention programs. Our ,largest and openly our most 
, 

effective has been the wha t we call our Community Alert" 
,I .' 

Program . In this 'city we have 3,000 community a.lert groups, 
• , ., "r,. 

which makes .usthe largest, we believe, in this country. 

We touch the li~es ef approximately 200,OpO",people wi thin t11.e. 

city. We have seen a signifj.cant impact on crime when these 

particular groups get active. 

We also have developed: a . hl.;l~;iness alert ,. to help 

business community do the same thi-!1g. 

We qJr~ine it as " getting'tqgether with the public and 

let them knew vibp:,;tthey' .cgn do 
" ~) 

CHAIRMAN'::RA:'INS: ;. ,;i 

" 
If I :may :intenrl.lIJt,Chief, how do 

I 
I 

f . .' 
l 
~ 
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" place? 

6 

CHIEF KOLENDER: E9-ch community alert group has 
~~ 

a captain', and people frdnt:?5 or more within that fIleighborhood, 

afidt~en they get together{ Our purpose is to teach, ~hem when 
II A·' 

to call the police, when n9t to calltlie police, what" to lOOK' 

for it" they're a victim of a crime, how to pr'6tectthei~~ own . ,;;; 

to ,things that take placerw.:~thin 
:~) , \:: .. :~! ~;' 

. 
neighborhoods bY'being alert 

that neighborhood, and know when to, call the police department., '~ 

It's an educational kind of a program. 

10 CHAIRMAN RAINS: What. '. type of traiping or guidance 

11 . do your group leaders receive from the pbl'ice agencies ir~voived. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

.,;Y 
.~21 

22 

23 

25 

26 

27 

2B 

CHIEF KOLENDER: We send a crime prevention specialis 

or --the beat officer is also trained, to that group. We 

ini t,ially go out and train people, and then have them go in the 

community and train others, and. we see,to it that the beat 

officer on a routine basis. stops in°, and he too, or she, get s 
,,~;; .' 

il 

involved in the education of that public. T'b"h~s been 

extremely effective. 

We received ~ grant tostudy,tbe effect of "these 

of this 'program, and we found that.-, in ;most. ca.ses we got a 

58 per¢ent reduction in burglaries within the area whe:r:-ethe 

people became. active. In no case did we find where there was 
'\> • 

less thah a.35 percent decrease in to'tal crime in that cornmunit . 
,~) 

'I, ,~I j)!)' " ,\ 

I thillk it showstha t here you h.av.ean opportunity 

to get people to help themselves,;, and to belp the. police. 

We did a survey 'several years agb~'" the.re isa Ii ttl 

"Catch":'22, and let me talk about that asecopd~-where we took 

.an isolated a;rea of our community called . Tierra Santa. It has 
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" 
"5, 
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7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

J5 

1.6 

17 ': 

7 

approximately 12, 000 resid~~nts and H; geographically isolated 

from others. i 
We embarked lIPon a total community eQucational 

process to let them know again when to call us, when not to 
'1 {) 

il call us, what .to look for, il how to take care of their own pro-

pel'ty, how to protect, themtelves, thi s whole thir><J. 

0"", Before we did thjl.t, we. sent 300 questionnaires in 

with our police reserve offficers to talk to the fleople, and we 

found that before "'we startJld this program~, the people there 
J) '~ 

felt very unsafe, they thought that this area was one of the 

high. crime areas in the community, they did not ;feel secure in 

their horne, and they did nq:t feel. Secure in_the streets.' 

.So, we e~barked upon the educatipnal concept. We 

went in there for :two months; pamphlets, operation I.D., every 

known crime prevention thing to man':cal)d we went to work with 

these people. 

At the 'eu<l-j'of that period, WfF sent in another 300 

questionnaires wi th"the reser,&es to talk to the public, and 

HI. -t:here was a significant change. People ,realized that Tierra 

19 ' "Santa was not one of; the high crime areas in the community. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

27 

.28 . 

They£elt relatively "safe in their homes and on the streets! 

and they kne~l when to cal,l us. and~when., not to. And, ,call.,-;Eqr. 

services went up 90}?ercent, crime went up 40, percent. You 

know that crime d,idn't go up 40.percent,nordid call-for 

services, in fact, go up, but when th.e people teltsome 

Qonf;idence in the police, some. ~nowle~ge b£ what to do and 

when to doi t, at that PO"i;I1tthey --

, CHAIRI\1AN:' l\A1Nq: .There was mo;re interac.tion. 

CHIEF KOLENDER: .:.- there was more interaction. $0, 

• VIDEO I.AUDIO FlECORDINGSERVICES. INC. 
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1 

8 

increase I there is a little Catch-22 to this, . and we've had to 

2 oUr communications considerably. 

3 

,R:J 

CHlVIRMAN ~¥-~S': I suppose that can distort the s.tatis 

4 tics, also. 

5 CHIEF KOLENDER: Yes, ft c,an. If we have one negative 

6 impact, if you will, or any place or dep'artment where v/e've had 
~ , ~ 

7 

8 

9 

a difficult time coping, it's been with the increased amount. of 
G 

calls from the citizens and our ability to rl:!spond to that. 

Now, we prioritizecalls.- It's not on the subject, bu 

10" I think it's important that you recognize that you .cannot res-

11 pond to everything. In this county there are departments that 
() 

12!;) won't even dispatch someone unl~.ss it's a £elony, and there are 

13 o'thers who probably would respond to eve;ything. We try to do 

14 our best to respond oi('a prioritized basis to life; priority on 

15 being crimes in progress where there is a threat to life, and 
;~'? 

Iii that kind of thing, and then go "dowh from there, and we take 

17 many of the reports over the ;!:elephone;, 

18 In the past if someone stole your hub caps, a police 

I 

It,) officer would come to your house a:nd conduct, "aninvestigation". 

20 Well, there is no evidence there. So, now, if you call us, 
o , 

21 we ill take the crime report informa.tion over the telephone, but 

22 we will not dispatch an officer. That is taking a tremendous 

23 : public' education prog~am to make them not feel that they're 

gettin,g i:;,he short end of the stick •. They say,"Hey,I pay my 

25 taxes, I wah~? a cop • II W~'4'tL, realistically, we jus"!: cart' t doi t. 

26 'r,here is no way that we can 'resp.ondtoevery call, sowe.'.ve got 

21 

28 

to let the public knew when to'ca].l us and when not to call us. 
:.." .::.: 

f!" !f . "'~" ' 
P 

,(b 
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. 11 

9 
o 

o CHA!RMANRAINS: Jennifer Moss, our consultant has 

2 'a question. 

3 CHIEF KOLENDER: Yes. 

4 MS. MOSS: Yes, how do you select the communities 

1) to participate in the community alert program? 

6 

7 

8 

CHIEF KOLENDER,:Through advertising, letting people 

know that we have this program. " We have the ability, statis

tically, through our crime analysis, to det~rmine where there 

9 are c;::rimes being committed in certain sections of the commun-

10 Ii. ty, and we'll send of,ficers out there to try ,to get pomebody 

II interested in starting one of our neighborhood alert programs. 

12 The same thing in the business community. We've 

13 \~ - . 
tried those busihesses that are havlng problems. 

14 MS. MOSS: How long has your business alert program 

15 been in operation? 

17 

III 

It,) 

21 

CHIEF KOLENDER: Just a-qout six mQ:nths, so we've 

just gotten going on that. "'we try to fi,t, i\~!., to the needs ,of 
, I 

the community. We're now getting involved ~ln crime preve.ntion 
' ') 

for the handicapped, and I can talk about cirime prevention 
'0 

., 

::ri:~e elderly. We are, specifi,c in what wI do and how w~ 

We have an Adam-65 victim-witness jbrogram where we 
It 

23 '1 ma};;e an effort to, for example, help the el!~erlY in helping 
II 

25 

21 

28 

theinselves • 
,--,0 

They are veryvu"lnerable"'-- ph:srsically they are 

vulnerable ." T.h, ey ha~'efear, and we i vetried to gjive them, . ' '. if . 

infor,mation'to help them feel more secul:-e, ~~nd to know what 

Through I D 
todo~ Plus, we've tried to solVe 

Ii , 

the crimj~ p' ,roblem~ " 11, 

crime analysi§we' ve found. that in c~rtainsections the j 

I--~~~~~:----'-""'~ 
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10 

,iZ 
peopLe --- the elderly were ,getting ripped bf1:.They were 

having purse snatchers, and this kind of thing, and \'(,e sent 

officers in to pandle that, and; sUFe enough, the crime against 

the elderly in those areas went down. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: "Mr. Halatyn? 
Q 

MR. HALATYN: I have one questioz;1', Chief" Kolendar. 
" 

If we can assume that offense reporting goes up as you involve 
',I ;0 

the public now, ~hat is'it generally "follows right, p'!lice 
<) 

participation? o 

CHIE~ KOLENDER: To a point, and then it will" go down, 

It goe.s up at the initial, and,then it s.ir. I' forgot that. 

goes back 'down to normal. 

MR. HALATYN: Oh, I see. I was wondering if offense. 

re~ortingincreases, does that improve the dep~rt~ent IS ~~iiity 
to apprehend suspects because you do compile more information 

16 ",upon an array of offenses, therefore, information"like MO and 

17 

18 

19 

~l 

22 

. 
2:1 ' 

2b 

27 

28 

so on get more conclu~ive? Have you.found .that that improves 
~ . ~ 

your ability to apprehend, suspe,cts? 
'" 

CHIEF KOLENDAR:, Not only does it, help us appre:?end 
()~ 

suspects through the gaining of information that we will put 
~ ~ p' 

into our computers., but,~·in theE"p.st there ',have been many 

.instanc'es where, "crimes" were being committed and the puhli,c 

was not awa;e of that, - ... of what to look for. "Oh, he I s 

. V" 11Th· V rs II or· a 10, tof ot. her exp.. mP. les moving hl;-cST , or. .' e mo e " Co 

where people just9.id~\'t th;i.nk of it be'£or,~, b~t w~en YP'll 

make them aware, and they start to think of it, then they 

I " 
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start to take action. 

" 
2 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: So it's a consciousness r&1sirtg 

, effort?, g' 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

,9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

CH I,EF KO'LENDE R: 
II 

Exactly, exActly. 
~i, 

~s~ ',' MOSS: "'" \{ What programs Or methQg do you have for 
- 1~ 

evalua ting, fsay, the Business Alert program? At what stage 
, , 

do qOu start\evaluating it to see how successful it is? 

CHIEF KOLENDER: I I mgoing to needsbme help. . 
I 

Sergeant Mich:elson, please come up here. This is se;geantC 

Rick Michels&~ who is in charge of our Crime Prevention bni t, " 
:\'j " 

and he will be able to apswer your questions. That's the key 

to. admj.nistrat.ioni if you don't know the answer, you better '" 
21 

SERG~ANT MICHELSON: 0 John. 

CHIEF KOLENDER: Yes, John.' Officer Slough, would 

16 aYou l?lease co~e up here. ~ 

L7 SERGEANT MICHELSON: What was the question? 

1U heacr it •. 

19 
'I 

MS. MOSS: How long does the p):"ogram have to be in 

operation bef6re yo'll start e~aluating it, and what methodf'; 

:21 do you have f6r evaluating the program - Business Alert? 

22 

SERGBANT MICHELSO&: All right., fO,r Business Alert 

:;.~ we I 11 go out ~n~ do'the initial formation meeting with the 

2(; gro.up, and generally speaking we! 11 go back in about either 

.. 21/ 60 days or 90: days and look back. We have a built-in 90,..day 

27 systein when w'ewhou1d gc;;> bakc and do a, 
\'\ 

28 

c' 

\ 
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fer that area; and that I s built. into. beth tl').e cemmupi ty and,·" .' "., 

",' -the Bu'siness Alert progi'ams.. That wi:tJ. enaple us to. get a I 2 

3 ,.readeut ef all the crime th'at have occurred iIi that specific 
Rt' 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

geegraphical area, and by 'cemparisen, We can seE:} if; ''in fact, 

they had any impact en these specific crimes. 

In' bu~iness ,p,:':'eas we I;e talking abeut usually. a 
,,;/ fJ 

specific -type ef cri)l1e. In ether werds, ene business nlay be 

experiencing a sheplifil1:g l?reblem, wherea~;' "anether, ar,ea may 

,i . ",;, \1, . S . °1 '11' . n Wl.' th a be experienci'ng' armed re~~1\rl.es. ,0., we.' go. l.,' , 

sp~citJic targ'et, and then llf~~~bac~~~t~r en --- 90 days 

aria see" if we have any impac-~,~en,that. 

CHAIRMAN· RAINS: The bet tern l:ine questien that, I 

" 
" ((l 

13 J;;eally have ef yeu, Chief, is to. what extent should the s,tate" 
o 

14· get, invelved in assisi;;ing the lecalefferts, and is there any 
~i, 

., 

15 legislatien that wet;lJ"d help in thec2mmunit:y.crime preventien 
I"~ " 

16 e,fferts in }he State' ef California?, 

17 CHI,EFl<OL,~N;PER: ,I I m not sure there ~is. I would" ask 

the state ~e help:<coerdinate e~~?rts to. make Availa,ple to. law III I 
19 ' enfercement agepcies pregrams that have been establis}:led"that 

o 
" 

::1 
we may leel< at. ,to See if they <;I,re a.pplicablete eur cemmupi ties 

@" "" 

,We dei:-hat,fer example" with video. taping of 

22 l ,_" .. f ' 1 ' .tral.nl.ng l.. InS • Maybe we could de this with crime ~revention e " 

2:'l. seme kinq,ef peel 'Vlhel:'e we could tell what "isgeing en. 

26 

27 ' 

28 

CaA~R.MAl'!: \RAINS: So.; perhaps the .~o's.tef~ective 

functien ,weuld be that ·ef a clea+"ihgheuse ,er ceordinat"ing ~. 

center? 
".- 1 ' .. 
, " 

. CHIEF l<OL~NDE~: 
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SERGEANT MICHELSON:' Well :r;eq.lly, 0 to. perfq:rm the HI 

kind ef jebs we I re 'taikin~ abb~t, .wepeed oa let ef reseurc.es r 

3 "t.o de that.' That's whae we I J:;"eleeking at teo., ",hey.r we.,:;pan 

4" ,interac.t wi th ~;tate gevernment to. try and help" us serve the 
\), 

5 local communities. Tha tis " the purpes e ef the who leo me¢ting 
" 

6 ,teday,: to. leok at resources, i?-ndthat.,' s (!)wh~re we haye the " 

bigsest problem. If yeu, have a pregram ,a~' large a9/'e~rs," it ' s 

" 
8 a censtant ba.ttle to? keep all thes'e peepleinfqrmed, Js,eep the .. 

, Q 

- R 

9 . press infermed, "ke~p the neighperheed informed and righf:. dewn 
9 . 

10 
~ v 

~to the persen . who lives in: a specif,ic 

I " 
Wha!C'that means is meney ;for r,-- 0 ,- printing, meney to. hqve 

neighberhoed. 
" ';;£, ' 

,12 'ef;fic~rs go. eut and d?'the presentatiens, and.se ferth. That's 

13 
o G Q 

what we "releeking at, is trying telcOk at 
o I ether al€ernative 

14 
,". (' " ~:: 1) 

reseurces we can: use to. get the message eut to. the cemmunL;t.ie~. Ip 

15 

17, 

19 

:!O 

21 

22 

CHIEF KOLENDER: Ve+"y geed. 

CHAIRMAN RA~NS: '0£ cqurs.e,' tJl.~t·;1 s the t.eughest 

prebleIJl efall/given the' fiscal crupch in which the state 

~;'I !J \, 

o 

CHIEF KOENDER: Wehay~ seme gronps in eur cemmqnity ~ 

like the "State'OutCri.me Coul1Gil 'and:'~h~,.~Point I;.oma. ,Acts New' 

that have erganized" thathaye helped Us with these r.eseurces 
6 

with pUblicaticns and meney fe.r n.ewslet~l;'s, and that kih~Of 
" '" 

thing~ 'We need.,mere ef that. 
,;:; 

CHAIRMAN R1\.INS ,: Has yeur chamber been invelved? 
, 

In many cemmt;nities cham'Qers'of cemm~r.ce,have beceme v~ry 
G 

invdlved! , 

I 

., 
J 

o 
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. SER.GEANT MICHELSON: 
I) 

Yes, mos tofthe chambers do 

belp us. in setting upworkshbps.Sr seminars, or that type of 

thing ,where we can corne in and reach 200 to 500peop·le'in. a 

workshop setting, and they're very good at. helping'us organize 

5 those things. 

6 

.' 7 

. 'il ,.) 

B 

9 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

:: 'I 
20 

22 

,23 

25 

26 

'27 
(; , 

oCHIEF KOLENDER: We've got help from people like the 

gas company and:th'e pnone company in the distribution of 
o 

infqrmationto the public. 'l'hey' re, .more tha~ willi.ng. 'l'he 

news media .is more than willing with public service announce
C! . " 

ments 'on crime ·prevention,·and we've tried to develop t.hose so 

that they can assist us in get.ting thp message out also. 
~ , 

;ake o{iii}morepoint, and t.otell you; I" just want t.o U, 
''";::"', 

I dOh't w~nt to t;~ot our born, but we're the only major city 

in this country;' last" year, that showed a reduction in all. 

criI!le. 
o 

.-r.;" 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: I'.m aware of that .' 
,. 

o ,,13 
= 

0,. 

,,"CHIEF : KOLEN' DER '·1 th1' nk th'at tho e reasonfo.' r it i .. ,s 
"' 

becau$eof ,the public's. iI:lt.erest, and the,\tjillingness to 
:7) 

,. , , 'h 1 ' "US in t,h, , is, wa,r against '~ssume' some respo'risipili'ty. 1n, e p1ng 
"' Q 

o '" 

crime, 
') , ~. . 11 "t· Some

o 

·th1'rtg ",'.h,', a, stp b~ done. ' as ,we,cCt, ' 1. . 
t~~ " ,(,\ c.," 

Admitted'ly, " lawenforcemept ~has a problein because 

the better we get, the more st.,ifled the test:.o~ the system", 

gets ;."" a:nd'Idon't think ,the rest, bfthesystem has, been 
~. (j, -0 

\')" c· " , • " '" th "t h@'ha"ppe'n"edYou'reL :r;esporis~ve to all~fothe ~ncreases ,a, as ',' "'~r ' 

,<i') th v some';)peop,letalk, .about what can be dop,e in the. g01ng? a e ,." ' . 
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CHAIRMAN RAINS: 

2 crime or see a reduction 

The·f ac t that !your' city did reduce 1 
in, crime last yearll,; is something . that I 

3 

4 

5, 

9 

10 

II 

12 

/4 

15 

Iii 

17 

111 ' I 
19 1 

:ll 

2:l 

;ought not to go unnoticed,,, and I commend. you,!i,and I commend 
f,~ ,_:) '\, ,_. 

';", '.' , (I 

the city, and I think it's absolutely fair thatt you do toot "', 
your own horn, whether you wish to or not. 

CHIEF KOLENDER: I'm a lit~tle c9,ncerned if you give 

us credi twheJ;l crime goes down, I 'mafraid you may blame, me 

,when it ,goes up, you see, so -- (Laughter) 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: l'hCl t 's paJpt of the turf, :Chief. 

(i:'ughter) Any of us in the ;ublic .~pot1i~ht reaUz'esthat • 
" ,1 

Sergeant Micnelson, you wf~re going to testify later, 
. ~'.. 

, I, 

but since you're here now, would.~bU like to go ahead and 

make any other comments? II . l' , 
SERGEANT MICHELSON: wel~~we have aprogram.designed 

~ , 

to --
" 

CHIEF KOLENDER: Excuse we ,for a second. May .. ,I be 

excus,eq., sir? ",I have another appointment. 
• D 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: You may, Chief. Thankyouovery 

much. 

SERGEA~T ,M.! GHELSON : We" have. a programqesigned to (\ 

show you the history? of the" commUni ty alert, process ,and how o -~' 0 

"ws~ got to where we are~oday, and 'J; dOl]' t kno~ if you want to 

jump" the agenda to get to that. now or n01=?' 

CHAIRMAN RAINS:, Is, that the programtha~ 'irivolves 

, 
i, 
,. 
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"1 then 1 until the appropriate time. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Thank you. 

Addressing ",the nature of crime. and the implications 

of certain types of act'ion will b.e Captain Williams of the 
o 

.' San Diego Poli'ce Department. Captaln? 
o 

CAPTAIN WILLIA~S: Rick" why don It you just stay 

(Laughter) c:::::-,~ 
\~ "',0 

up here. 

9 

10 with me. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: IS~~ who the resource person is. 'L 

. CAPTAIN WILLIA.MS·: GO~.~\,.d mornihg.· I hope Yr.?P' 11 bear 

I have a cold' arid ,,' . \ 

11 

.12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

19 

20 . 

21 

22 

25 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: So do I, so~e'll bear with each 
o 

other. D 

CAPTAIN WILLIAMS: Sergeant Michelson .'i's· a resource, 
t} 

and t:,hat' s his specific a.rea of respbnsibility .' That's one 

of the many areas that I am responsible for. 
j~~ '1::, (1 \,\ .' vi ___ -- ~~~ 

o 

One of'the o~per albeas'whichprobably is·the'bottom 

line' when we fail at all other efforts' is, I11n in charge of " 

SWAT, hut I d9n'tthink that is a viable alternative to what 

we're, .looking"at here. 

" I'm going to address my remarks., specifically, to 
• ,t'\ 

the questions that were, referred t? i11 the let'ter, the first'· 

of VJhich is to def'ine or~describethepropertycriin,e1?roblems 
, t:: 

Ii, 

byatrea of San DiegQ~Idon' t' thi,nk,we can·really break it ~. 

down hi any'geogravhic'al' area. 

out all areas ofQU'rci ty ~ 
'0 C', . 

PropertY'crime 

'Y 

H. ~ , 
Therear,e certain areas, that because . of seasonal 

. . c" 

27 . impacts w.e:mayhave an i;creas'e 'in things like 'car ,th'efts, or 
:".' 

car prowls;. certaintourlsts"cente~s wherep:t:'operty, crirnes 
~ > " r: 
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more prevalent then at other times of the year.! 
""'= t 

" As Chief Kolender indicated, we had/a d~crease in' 

property crimes in San Diego last year, and 10 fa~ this year. 

In residential burglaries we' 'had la de~rease, ,.,.?tnd 

in October of this year we had 1,180, and ~- October of last 

, 
I 
" 
I 
f 
I 
j 

. . ~ J 
6 .. year we had 1,325.' So, weexperi.enced a decrease there. 

" . I 7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
" 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

(, 

Commercial burglaries . were.,.al~b down over last 
:~~ 

year. Auto thefts and other also d'iStwn over 
.~~ 

last year. In O.ctober OE. last year we . ad 686, and in Oc.tober 

of this year,we//had' 652. ":' 'r;\ 

I t!J,ink in looking at crim ~ pre~J'ention efforts, the 

most significant: question that was :;ked here is question 

number three, which was llDescribe slme of, the characteristics 

of property crimes, such as the t~e of d~y, the MO, the type, 

cff individual involvJa." Our exp~~ience has been that: most 
/:) /; 

propern\, crimes -~"specifiCallY.1Iesidential bUrgla"Yoccu~red 

during daylight hours. S1XtY-f.te percent between 10:00 1n 

the morning and 3: a a in the affrnoon. - '0 

CHAIID-iAN RAINS: ,the percentage? Sixty-, ' 

q I ! five? D ~ 
" 

CAPTAIN WILLIMIS: (SixtY-fiVe percent. OV~~ three-l) I 
23" fou"ths of the, eritrieswerrthrOUgh ,unlocked doors or windows. _/ 

. The average hi.~rglary tool liL~. asix~inch' screwd:ri.iver,. arid the i '. 
::cav"rage burglar, i~ you in classLfyanyhod\' as being average I 
27.. in ,that ca~egOry',.ls U1Jr~r25 years .of age. ~. 

2B,Oill: ~xperierifha:s alsq been t\lat if he can he 'I, 
.deTayed .flV;~ mlD .. ,utes ; .• /!.he changes are he ,wiTt' see]< another., i 

" \ ." "0 ~j 
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1 target, ana, 'that once inside; the individual us,ually spends 

2 about three", minutes .. 

3. Because of what our ',exper.ience has been, we feel 

4 that the ,neigbporhood· alert ,progrEl:,mis prob"ably themqst effec-

5 rtive tool we have against these ,~~~pes of c;rime;:;. .,a, 

6 CHAIRMAN RAINS: Excuse me just "a minute ,Captain. ,1' 

7 Mr. Halatyn? 

8 

9 

, 10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

18 

o 

MR. HALATYN: One additiona'i question, Captain. When 

looking at the offenders, do you have any information indicating, 
". I) • 

beyond lithe fac:-t that the!i(' re less than 25 years of age, that 

high, school or school age,youth out of sc~ool, either truant 

or dropouts., cOminit a great proportion,pf your daytimepJ,lrg"" 
, ". 'j. 

laries? ' Do you have 'any informationihdicating that that's 
'\ I.; :' r;," . 

the case? II 

I) ~~ 

CAPTAIN WI,;tLIA.11~: :r' have Rick;;~' do you have --
o 

MR. MICHELSON: Let me .;, answ'er that ~ yes. We have 
,r; 

found that to be the 'ca~e, an.d in fa.ct another city herein 
o 

San Diego is :doiIlg a. t:ruant; study.right,n6w, where, they are 

19 ,picking up truants from schools to reduce-.,.. !specifically' to 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

27/f 

reduce the,. amount ,of residential daytime bur9,'Laries. So, they 

do have an(im?act~: on ,res?dential crime.6 

I ',\1 

,Of courp~tY'h,h W~'r;talJs.ing"'abo1l:t,kids,thenwe're 
, ' t, ,p. ~ 

talkingany~~~reJfrqm ei,ght tol4years pJ.,d, on the 

average., I mean),4youngestcQne that I c~rt recallstealing, 
. . :iJ'~ ". 

coin ,.qOll~ctlon.lsA. dUring ,~is ·lunoh h"bur wa.s,e,ightyears old 
'/Y '. ,0. 

coin collectioJ/ls,~ 'I, 

f 
· CAP'I\f\.IlN WIl{LIAMS: lcan. relate one e~p.erie?.ce 

, 
CHAlIhffiN RAINS':, I,'m very ouriouS;I', :you know,-~6h: 
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excuse me, were Y9U going to respond? 

CAPT.AIN WILLIA.MS: ,Yes t just an additional point· 

there. 

was Q.ne of the. high schools 

was going mode, wherein they allowed \) 

the students,,';·;to go off campus at anytime .. ~ The .community ;as 
;r '._ 

03 

against this, and we did a study on this and foun,a out that 

because.of this open campus, that the incidenGe of crime --
c·;: 

property Grimes, bUrglaries, malicious mischief, ~hoplifting 

ip sho,Pping centers around those schoOls" --:- increa.se,~ dramatica 

ly because of this. 

So, tn,is ties into the fact that if the:y' re unsuper

v;i.sedand they're out, then you're going to have an increase 

in thq,t crime. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: I have a bill in at this time, 
'r.l 

Captain, ::;B "200, which would mc;rke all burgloaries otthe 

first degree. In effect" ,thatwould .makedaytime. burglcp::ies 

fi~st de'greeas wellaqnighttime burglaries. A r:lather~ 

anachronistic distinction .that we've' drawn .over the years. 
~ I;~' 

That statistio you :gaveme. seems tome .to make .the 
'f; 

case fqr· that tYi'Pe of legislatio~ that much more compe.l'ling, '", 

that between 10:00 a..m. and 3:0Q p.m .. 65 percent of your 

burglar~es in~his community are committed. 

'CA.PT,AIN WILLIAMS: 1 think tha.t' s correct, because 

the burglar knows' 'that'inmostresident,;i:.al communities .the 

'''26 
1 ch~~cesof"t,he h~sband >and wife, both being gone working and 

27· . the, ch~ldrefibeingiI),. school, therefore, an u,nattended a,we11ing, 

are very high durin,:g thos~' hours,. so "t,hat 's wh,ent.hey' re goinq" 

VID.EO IAUDIORECOF.jCHNG SERVICE$,INC. 
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3 

12 

13 

·20 

to try. 

SERGEANT MICHELSON: Also, the criminal element also 

knows that it's. not a first degree burgiaryduring that tit11e 

eleme;nt, so theY're going to tend to do more of those because 

they know they're not going to get the heat that they would 

from a first degree burglary. 

o 
CHAIRMAN RAINS: Do yo-q, have any further comm~nts, 

1/ Captain? 
(j 

CAPTAIN:WILLIAMS: I just have a couple further 
< •• 

comments. The programs that are going to be talked about 

after my testimony, I think, a:r:e the ones that are really 

important; communit.y alert, the;;ystru..9ture t.hat we have, the 
. ~ 

fact that our success r;ff,te has shown that when, we have citiz~n 
5£f 

14 . participation ,tha,t th:e iiJ~±dent of crime goes down 1 ~ndone 
;-~ 1 ' 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

of the problems w~'ve e~periencec1 is we"have been involved 
. siif.t::r 

with certain groups, and t~ey' re off <'and !r~i{ittng(,~,and th~p 
• ". • .:~~ ;, {;-. >;:. ~. -,-;;> 

we ki~nd of' back off because of manpower constraints C>r'r. budgetary 

constraints; that gr.pup wil~ start to .. dwindle, ariUas it 

dwindles, the incident of crime increases. We need to con-
~H~~ 

stantly be pumping n~w lif.e into,; "these. groups. , 

,We've just recently becomeThinvolvedil). an additional 

crime prevetition program called '~I Report Crime,II and· it,' s 

utilizing the private sector, specifically ,at th.1is point in 
~ . 

those employees that ~re Qut in ~he co~unity during the daytime 

that have two-way ,radios in their cars. 
,~~b') i; 

San Die:OGaSand Electr~c clmpa~y, the cab ~Oml?anie~, 

the telephone. comp~ny all ha;ve r~d~O) d!LSpatche~ superv~sors 

war" crew$, an~, we' re giving" them tr aining in how to 
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recognize potential crime problems; and how to report those. 

So, t.hat gives us an additional set of eyes out there on tbe 

street to support our patrol units. 

CI1AIRMAN RAINS: . Have you, at any time, had members 

of your citizen groups become over Zealous? Have you ever 

approached anything that \.,e migh t commonly call vigilante 

type of action? 

CAl?TAIN WILLIANS: ·.';;~t 
I think I would like to have Rick 

respond to that, because he works directly "Tiththesegroups. 

SERGEANT MICHELSON: We have had individual acts. 

Not as a group, per se I but we hav,e had individuals in those r, 

groups take upon themselves some type of astion that you may 

thlnk would be classified as vigilante, but 'our main funqtion 

is not. to contact or confront any criminal activity, it's 

simply to observe and report that activity, and that's the 

16 -0 basis of our training. It is not. to ~oout~nd actually 
-::;;' 

17 
CHAIRMAN RAINS: No, I realize that's not your 

18 intent. 
19 

SERGEANT MICHELSON: ," Rightt. Confront them. 

, oCHAIRMANRAINS: My questiC)ll is, have, on" occasion, 
" 

20 

some groups become a bit. over 
22 

,·SERGEANTMICHELSON,:As a group, no .We have had 
'3' 

individualso ' of course,. 1mt I think you ~ 11 find that in any' 
23 

!H' ",. 
organi~,~tion • ,we"h,~,~e had ~me or two' groups b;r:-anch of,f and 

25 
form a, 1?erhaps more close"" knit or e~fective,grdupbecause . 

26 

27 
tht=vj' have the time' and energy to do that. ~ and one- of tl1:~Speake;t 

""~'or, ·.o,.neof the' persons' here. is p. art ,'.of ·'one· ' f th· ' .. 
. '"". 0, . ase. groups" 

''::;\ 26 
but they' re not in anyway a vig:Ll1tntegroup. 'They simply 
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went above and beyond our,training, a;nd banded closer 

together, and cou;I.d do a little bit more than tl;te average 
In'] . 

community alert group. 
,b 

CH1URMAN RAINS: But you've not found that to be_ 

a problem of any significance? 

SERGEANT MICH~LSON: No, we 'don't recommend -or 
. ~.':. 

condone any type of patrol action, neighborhood wal;king with 

CB, radios, or clubs, or German shepards, or.arm~d patrols, or 

any of that, and we really have not experienced that, at all, 

10 ,here in the, city. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

,e 

MR. HALATYN,: Is it true, Sergeant, that a distinc-

tion between what we consider community crime prevention and 

vigilantism might, involve something like tp.e protection of 

horne turf versus a roving patrol?" 

SERGEANT MICH:ELSON: 'Well 

16 MR. HALATYN: I use something like. the Guardian 

17 :Angels as an example ibec,ause it seems if a group leaves its 

18 

19 

20 

21 

own horne turf ordits direct neighborhoo¢l, that that begi:ns' 
\~, 

to addressor br-ing up some of these i$sues and problems. 

SERGEANT MICHELSON: One of ,thebaSicf'lllidamentals 
\\ 

.of the community alert process is t.o identify"your neighborhood 

as being your turf, and we use the same principle" really, as 

some ,of the ,gangs ,hav,e done by! identifyingtheirneigKborho.ods 

-- we don't spray on the wall orany,thing, but .. w,e did ¢level.op 

o 

a sign, ,a:nd the sig11s clearly identify ",apartidllar neighborhood ., 

,as being a part of this community alert process, and that,we 

;Eel t ; lent a sellse of :;Ldent~;ty and belonging, to that specific 

communii=!y, in the sarrresense that.itest~lishes tha,tarea as 
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their turf. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: I have a question that was just 

handed to me and the person asks that I inquire of you if 

increased funding for the California Specializ'ed T.raining 

Institute (,CSTI) would benefit San ri'iego if more men in the 

dep,artment r like' SWAT teams, were better. trained. 

SERGEANT MICHm~SON: Yq,u're talking about a ,p.ifferent 

ball game. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS : It 
• ;jl 

1S. 
.{1) 

It • s unrelated. 

SERGEANT MICHElLSON: You're talking about CSTI, which 

is California Specialized Training Institute,wh,,ich does some 

excellent officer survival type courses -- that type of thing. 

That's .another field, .but of course it would, sure. If we 

could send the officers to it, i twould help us,' I'think" 
'1.\ • 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: We get ,back to the again, that 

is somewhat unrelated, but we get back to the sam~; question 
u 

ti ~. 

about where the increase in these scarce fun~s are going to 

qome from. 

SERGEANT MICHELSON: Right. Well" that' ssomething 

that hasn' b been addrekss~d as far as training programs . When ., 

we talk 'about iesourcesthroughout'the state, there aren't 

any, at this time, except f.orthe One school in 

SaCranfEmto. "There aren't any schools where we cali send crime 

!:'reveritiop of!lcers. " There is only the' one in SacrameJ;1to 

that has .only been in ex1.stencefor' ~bout a year~; now . 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Yes. 

SERGE~T rUCH;ELSON: . So ;' ,there arenit very mqny 
28 .. 
Clplaces we can s~nd our own people to train them. 
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CHAIRMAN RAINS: 'How many and what percentage of 

robbery and burglary()offenses are accompanied by violence 

3~'" here· in<' your community? . Do you keep tabs on that? 

4 

" 

SERGEANT MICHELSON·: 
\, 

No, we haven't. We didn't 

5' prep~t?:'e that .,kind of a ~;:ta1;-~sticll for today I s meeting. 

6 CHAIRMAN RAIl'rS: Would you surmise that in cQpnection. 

7 wi,:th your n~ighborhoGtd' programs that" that .type of criritinal 

8 COl1duct has gone down, as well as "other? I take it it nas, . 

Ii since across the board it ,appears as though you Ive had a 

10 decrease in crime. 

11 CAPTAIN,WIL,LIAMS: I can respond to that. We hq.ve 

12 experienced i~creases in crimes of violence.. In robberies 

13 we I ve experienced an increase in those. In the area of sex 
o 

cr;Lmes, assau,lt with intent to· camIlli t rape, we Ive , experienced 

15 
, ,e' , 

increases there, and those ty~es of related crilJles,but I think 
, . V 

h 

l(j that one thing we I v,e noticed is that because o the:r:e is more =~, 
o 

17 community participation, that people have a -tendency, to. report, 

18 

19 

21 ,I 
22) 
23" 

25 

26 

27 

~ 

to be mO.re open in their"" reporting' on these. But as farJas, 
~' Q 

relating the crimes of violence, crimes. against persons to 

property crimes, I ca~'t respond to that. o 
o 

CHAIRMANRAINp: Doyd'u .. work closely with your private 

security 'officers, and .do they; inanx way, £actor info the 
d' 

community effort? 

CAPTAIN WILLIAMS: lim not sure I understand what 
, . I Q' 

\1 \\ 

you mean by "privatesequ:rity off;ice~s?".:, ' \ 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Well, your securitY'g!\~rdS that are 
/) ,f'j) 

5 

privately retained hi:r:ed. 
" '. I \\ 
'\ ~"~\;',.... -,-_...-,;.~~~~o_. _______ -,-__ ,.--,.--,.-,,....;...11 
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CARTAIN WILLIAMS: Our participation with them is 

on a limited 'basis. The -- their -:. I think our experience 
. . II ..' .' 

has been that, they I~J:e ,~ind of a group tqat is not very stable, 

as ·far as -- you know, they come in for part-time employment 

and they're gone. 

NOW, we offer training to them;"'if they so desire, 

but it Isdn a ';oluntary basis. Some of the other security 

type organizations'" that we do work closely with are our school 
() 

security people. That has been very successful. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Thank you ve~y muph, Captain. 
.J 

C~PTAIN WILLI~MS: Thank "~ you. 

@HAIRMAN RAINS: We've been joined by Edward Cohen, 

wpo is the Project Director of the Joint Committee.\::~) He 
!) 

is seated,to my£ar left, to your right. We welcome Mr. 

Cohen, whQ will be involved in the rest of this hearincr. 
() . J 

,\ 

Mr. Jim Devaroux is going to focus p:r:~ncipally and 

enlighten us in connection with the criminal's view of community 

crime prevention, at' least as it is perceived here in San 

')Diego. 

MR. DEVAROUX: Good morning, Senat6r~ 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: I see you're going to rely upon 

the same resource ,person. (Laughter) 

°MR. DEVAROU~: RJ"ght. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: You have a renaissance man in San 

Diego, a jack q;E all trades '. ' 
~ -

MR.DEVAROUX: I would like to clarify ohe thing Drom 

o 

~ the crimirfal' s point of view. I'm no longer active intha't 

'. 
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;;ay of making a living, and I de~initelyCwouldnlt admit it 

2 "in tni~ group of people. (Laughte.r) 
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21\ 

,"t<.~·'1t· " 

As far as my c.riminalhistory is cOl!cerned ,it dates 
)' 

bad~ ;pproximately 38 years since the age of 10. ,The last 
" '1 

five years have been clean since I have been reI'eased from the 

penitentiary,;i. , 
"'r' t.l 

" " I was ,involved in everyt.liin9'fronf the burg~ary p 

;o~tglndpoi'nt 'from,c, a"'money laundering ope~ation, stoTen automobil:s, 

whatever. I covered the "0hole gamut,' Whatever was paying 

'" the most money at that point in tiI!l~. 
i.. . -1V " 

\'(" 
Basically I W9,-S involved it'lf"J}·;es,idential burglaries, 

, although there is a lot more money in busine'ss bUl7;glarie!:!. Tl).e 

residentialC,burgJaries are much, easier to pull off ip a much 
[I '(~-'=:-' :-~, " 0,. d 

sho~ter '~eri~.d~~f time ,and quite obviously you l re not operatin _. '. " ". 
":'i • 

" with the wei~,bt of moving machinery, oflicemachin~ry, whatever. 
.' " I\!)' ' .. , 

',6' , ' :_ ,y, 
It I S also mUc:h, much easier toturgover 'the finished product i 

? :i ", 
the wares, as\\ it be, particularly in the urbal:} areaS such as 

¢ , , 11\1.: • h l:, t . t 6' 

dq\V'lltown ,san illhegO ,~ceanslde .. I, T ey are n~ , qUl~ e I':S .:asy 

to getrld ofil, say, ln the suburban area,,;,l.,e., Eqpond~do, II, " ,,' , 0 

or Valley ceni~er, those' type of areas ." People h~ve a tendency 
.; II ' 

to be a shadel more honest up there, or ",apt· to question where '1 " ,\ . .,-
,; 

that television seto.r that stereo came ~frorg". 
, ," 

My ~8ntacts with the comm:unity,: alert programs: has' 
\{\ 

been very,. very" limited,~ I have a lot of respect for that 
,;d 

s,ign when Ia'£'ive down 'the street. If I'm goin~g to be out 
\' ~, 

if 
wo,rking an area,say i as La J0lLlawould ?e in ,this particqlaJii" 

" 

or Rancho Bernar,d~, lIm gOi,ng: to avo'id. an area where If 
. 'I 

there is going 'f; be~\chancewhere they'\~ill come uJ?l~~nd 
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''"' ;" .. , q ~~I 

b~rgl~r5! donltwant -eo be grab me while Il m in the act.' Most 
q 

" confronted. Most are not armed. The confrontation" is the 

last thing in the w6'rld you want at any given time. When you 

see the sign, driv~ three blocks cdownthe street, they don,It 

CJ 'haye i?a sign, and you just go ahead and move on in. You've 

probably got the same material three blocks down the street 

that you had in the neighborhood that has the neighbol?hood" watch 

signs up. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Did you ordinarily commit burglaries 

10 during th,e daytime or the nighttime? " Did it make a difference 
(1 "" 

11 
if 
if 

J12 

13 

J5 

16 

to yoU? 
~ 

I-:1R. DEVAROUX: Whenever I neeOlrd the money. 
, z 

no difference at alL. 
\i .~'.' ~ 

It made 

Once you I ve been in a penitentiary setting', ,the fear 

f2lCtor Jstaken out of being sent" to the penitentiary. 

didn I t mO£.":Je any difference whether i 1:' was fir'St de.gree or 

17 .;,degree burglary. 
," 

I'd do the same amount of time. 

18 CHAIRMAN '%INS: Once you Ive been. th,~re? 
19 ME., DEVAROUX,:, Once you! vebeen, there. The ',' fear 

20 factor is gcne~ 

21 
CHAIRMAN RATNS: ", The' cl,:-iminal histcry,'which Y9u 

22 
\oiasit basically in and around the City of San Dief?o? 

HR. DEVAROUX; No, ,it was °nat:ionwide, a#~hOUgh 
'" t;l o. 

23 

My last conviction was 
'D 

in the State 'OfCCllifcrnia. 
26' ',,= 

The American "public 
c.':\ 

California pub+ic, local 
27 

pUblic t whatever-- are becoming tar morese,c'Urityconscious 
28 

on the, types of· securities that they have ihtheii home; "" i..,e. , 
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deCid bolts 'f .~minor ,alarm systems. I've noticed an increasing 
-\:: 

number of homes ,which hav:ethe li,ttle security box up on the 

front ::oor that you ~nnch.o i~th"code on. I hav~~,~~,bUS 
d b t t ' ' ~) ou' s as ' ,0 how good they (ire, begauseall too often, they're 

cout in areal rural are~f and by the'" tiIt!e ,;the slleriff's depart-

'ment could respond to something happetlitl:g out in, say, El' C=ajon, 

you could very "likely be down the street.. 
, '.!:::;-, 

I also have serious doubts in the rural areas as to 
", 

"''7'"''''''~-''''''t 

() 

o 

o 

9 • whether something like a n~ighborhood'\vatch ;program wou~ld work 

10 

11 

12 

13 

)4 

J5 

16 

, 17 

18 

19 

20 

o 21 

22 

23 

24 

, '25 

because of the ~eparation of the homes;_ there is a lot more 

territory. 
o 

On Quest:ion No.4 on my sheet, it"s aSkedto?describe 
,~ 

generally, and by example, how cqrnrnunity crime prevention 

dete~red niy criminal activities., "Quiteobvious~ly~ ~ don't thf'nk 

anybody want:sto.go into custody, regardless of what their 
• ~ "ft 

o 

crime had or haPl?e:ns ,to be r and I'm no' different f~rom the rest. 
~ , 

If there is an option, and I ~an keep from getting into a 

custodial sit~atidn, J'm-very definitely going to t@ke that 

option. It's the sUJ;:vivial of the fittest." 0 

., 
But a lot of , people dpn't seem to realize' that a 

o 

criminal is a' job1~;--being a criminal is a job. 'It"~ just like 

going down: to w~6rk at the ga~stat.idn ,or Working:for a !,ubliQ>" 
, . . ' . .~: 

serv~ce.agency/ or whatever th'e case maybe, it's a job. 
::, (j .. . :--: .t;' \..1' 0, ~'" 

u~ eIf"Y~;U're'sittirig inthe1?enitentiary, you're not' 
'(1J 

getting a paychecki'. 

",CHAIRMANAAINS: It 'sound~ ~a~'~;~~~ ~~s.t "of your" 
o 

convictio~.s,w~re,fc:i~burglary. 
'-, 

,~'ft.DEVAR9UX ::No, sir. o 
o 

o " 

0" . " 

<I' 

0, 

(, 
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c~ w 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Can you give us a brief history 
", 0 

of" you~ cr iminal background? D 
\, \' 

o 

MR. DEVAROUX: Well; like I said, 'I've done ev'erythin, 

from steal cars to launder money. The last conv'i'ction I had 

5 0' was for ,laundering money. 

6 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

III 

19 

20 

27 

28 

CHAI~AN RAINS: Wer,e any of these drug related 

offenses',? 

MR~ DEVARQUX: No" sir. 
'~" 

CHAIRMAN RAINS ,: In other, words ,it just seemed as 

thougH it was easier to e~gage in" criminal conduct than to 

wprk? , 

MR. DEVAROUX: I wouldn't say necessarily easier. 
,~; 

CHAIRMAN, RAINS: More profitable? 0 

(iI 

-MR. DEv'AROUX: Definitely niore profitable on aoshorter 

range o£ time, al tl,lOugh whe,n I brea1< that down over a total of 

18. years in "custody as to what I picked up,! have a real hard, 
r;: (j \1 

time jlisti£ying that cmymore, but it soundetl good when I was 

,25 years old. 

~IUilru-1AN RA-J:NS:: You were in custody 18 years? 
:, I? 

!1R.D,"EVA,R,O,UX.· A tota'l of n t' I' I' , t 't' , , ' _, '\ 0 a a one,' ~IQe. 0 

I' 

.\.' 
,CHA>.IID1AN RAINS: How oild are you now?, 

Q' MR. DEVAROUX: I'm 48. 

CHAIRMAN AAIl!~:, S9 , you spent almost hqlf your life 

,,in" custqd:y? 
o 

~ 
·':~£.t-:..·t' 

MR~·,pEVARbux:'Tw6-thirds either in cl,lstodyor on 
ij .. , 

'i,CHAlrtMAN RA,IN,S: Do "you have' a' n 'd" . f "'f' , " , , ' ,Y ~, ea" ~'we," 9CUS 
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.) 

neighborhoodprograms,thats~ems to be" one area that almost 
;~: 

inevitably decreilSV:> rapidly, do you know how many of our 

burglars are ar;rested, on a percentage basis? Do you have any 

idea at all? 

o . MR. DEVAROUX: I wouldn't have. any idea, although 
o 

judging from what! read in the new~papers and what ! pi~k up 

fl;"om NIGA and criminal justice flyers, it ')seems to b.e on the 

increase. 

My experience, locally, istha.t'a go"od number of the 

burglars are generally st:ealingto support a' narcotics' habi t'. 
i."1! 

Now, these are the ones that I personally happen to run across 
'0 . 

through I\lY lin.e· of work .~) They are out"there supporting a 

narcotics habit. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: That was the r'easonfor lnY ea,rlier 

question. I'in afor.merpr?secuto.r, and gemera.lly .when I see a 
.II 

long rap sheet: full of 459s or 496s, I find that there'is a 
o . 0' 

drug .s~lated problem. 
I..!~£s:v 

MR. DEVARoax: . with me it was profit. I see noc 

percentage (si;) 'in going out and burglarizing :;a house . a~d them 
-"",';. 

sticking it in .my arm. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: What do you do at this point in time , 

. or is that something you dan It d'isclose? 
IJ • . 

."\ : .,,_.... .:..' .. ".~t 
MR. DEVAROUX: Oh, no., very definitely~' Ilmth~i 

. J) 

o 

o 

o· 

o 

'0 

o 

Director .. ~.of Special Project$ for Projec;t JOVE, Incorpora~d 

25. ~ereinSan' Diego. 'It' s a p.riv~t~ ,nonpr0:Eit social se{VTce ! ~ 
I . 26 <> 

agency that works withtfle adult and juvenile ex~offende~s 
, -. ,f' 

Oi 
27 

County of San :biego. 
28 d· 

CHAIRMAN RAINS; Is it in the 
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house? I « 

I J 
/ MR. DEVAROUX:' No, sir i although we 1 re looking 

. /; 
We deal with .the offenders just 

C\ 

(/ 

tow~7P that end '. righ.,;t now. 

,./1 h' prl.<fr to t el.r release, and then'enable them to --or, I should 
{i 

. ~ 

sai' assist'them in getting employment, housing,d~ething, that 

s~rt of thing. Our theo~yis that if the ex-dffend~r has a J' ob 
7 I . 

(and a paycheck coming in, they have no reason to be down 
I . 

8 j . :,' . , 
I rl.ppl.ng off your televl.sionset. 

p 
9/ ,. 

.II 

12 

13 

14 

·)5 

CHAIRMAN RAINS:' This is a bit unrelated to the 
o· 

subject matter, but I'm curious~whatmotivated you, at this 

time,inulife, to really change what appa:r::ently was a long 

history of criminal conduct? 

:MR. DEVAROUX: Well, I got very tired of doing time, 

for one thing. 
,. 

No matter how comfortable you'canget in a., 

penitentia\~~setting I it gets old. I definitely like to, go 

J6 (j0ut and have d~nner irtnice restaurants, and you don It get ~hat 
17 

18 

.19 

20 

2i 

22 

23 

25 

26 

27 

28 

o ~.)~ at Folsom State Pris~h. I} 

l r;; 
I think the other side to tl;lestory was that some 

of the laws': have. changed. Californi~ had, for all practical 

pUrposes I reenacted the Hc;lbit'Ual OJ:;"iminal Act. A point in fact: 

With my 'priors, <.lif I wrote a .$50 check and had aforgerY.charge 
(0 

agafnst me, I would be doing eight years on priors before ,T 

even started the forgeryc:hi;l:rcge. 

so, I had to take a real close look at ,.,hat my priori-
. 0 . . 

.ties were. ~d definitely don't want ;to die in. Sbite Prison. ,,' 

CHAIRMAN> RAINS: So,. what "I read intQ that is that 

the increasingl;" chhar$h sanctiohSthat we ar~ I r; in 'fact,imposinrr 

in Cali.fornia;m:ay, in fact, behaving a deterrence .effect; 
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especi['"ally when it comes to the c.on wise person. 

MR. DEVAROUX: With the multiple offenders, yes. 

Now, the first time offenders" no, ~t's stil~ a 
(J 

cake· wa.:j.k. Even the seconq, time. arourid it,can: b~, a cake walk, 
;,( ~ 

but once y' ou' ve bed;n there once or twice , that's. it .. ·· 

6 0 I: "" 
(;', ' CHll,..IRMAN tRAINS: The word' sgottenaround? 

i 
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;', 
c>_'-«~_.'~ 

MR~ DEV.AI~OUX: Oh, yes. We have it beat into our 

brains everyday whEm we picked up the San. Diego Union. I don't 

think a day goes bJ~when I don't pick u.p the Union and read 
I: 

. , ~ 

in the crime report a name of someone that'I don't ,know. 

CHAIRMAN" RAINS: When I asJ.<ed .that, ." the word has 

gotten" around, II I was talki'ng about really thO'§e' in the 

institutional setting. They know that if tl1ey go out, that 

the . laws are different than they used to :be, and if they come 

back they're probably going to' b.ethere for life • 

MR. DEVAROUX,: . Okay, contrary to popular belief, I 
" 

never saw a Jimmy Cagney type character up therewith a bin ClJ.P 

and his old cap on . rapping up ahd dowri the. bars. There are 
" 

a lot ofequcated people 'that may be up there for whateveh:-
=9 . .' ... " . I' 
re~soni", I don "t know. Berhaps it wa~ familYI?roblems , prrhaps 

it was bills, perb,aps they w.ere like me arid just -.., you ~now, 
ii" 

it 'wasthe ,thrill;;of th.ething~, of- .fast money~IthiI1k" they' r.e 

helpingtd educate the people thata:r:e in, there. on theirtside 

also. There isa lot,ofs,~lf-help groupswithin'thepeni1;entiar 

settings that.' aJ,::'e towal:'dthat end.' 

MR. HA)::'ATYN:
o 

I had one question, Mr.' Deva~oux. When' 

we're. talking. about deterrence,.wetalklabouttwD things. 
i} 

do y()urespond to fear or risko.f· apprehensi'on,as ,wE;llas risk, 
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I of punishment?·! mean, you can look at that two ways. One 

is a view towards what the lil<elihoocl of your arrest will be; I 
and, secondly, what the likelihood of doing time '-- a longer 

i{J 

time~ Do you respond to both of those issues differently? Do 

you sleparate them when you look at perceived risk? 

MR. DEVAROUX: I guess I'm forced .to separate it. 

As much'as T hate the show, I love the beginri~ng of Baretta 

you know, "1£ you can't do the time, don't do the crime." 
.0 

I've always been' afirmbelievet; in that. As I said, it's a 

job. As I get older, the punishment standpoint doesn't bother 
[,,: 

me, ·it's the idea of being separated from society, as such. 

I'm just tired of that. 

MR. HALATXN: Thank you:~ 

(i} 

(, CHAIRMAN RAINS :Mr • Gohen? 

HR. COHEN: I'm ~r,!urious. You said that at: the time 
,:;>};(;, - • 

when' you were m9s~tactive .as a burglar J that you had a short-

range point of view that at that time you weren't afraid to 

go to priso? I guess you had some prior incarceration. So, 

giv.en the perspective you have today, what'would possibly have 

mad~ a difference tb have changed youroutloolc from short-

range tolong:--range, bacl<' then?' 

MR. DEVAROUX: "Gee,· I hate to say old age. I'm not 

r~ally sure. Torny own way of thinking, I guess I never ever 

'. in my life hadaI?-Y ,long-range goals, and consequently I just 

carried that over. It was a learning process, I suppose~ 

MR. COHEN.: Is that int:erms of ' 
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just you~self, or is that in terms of like 

went through. the public education system. 

here in S~n ~iego? 

MR. DEVAROUX: Yes" sir. ,'I 

.I assume you 
o 

MR. COHEN: Among you,:!:" Peers and so forth, did they 
o 

all have the same attitude, or was it just You individually? 

MR. DEVAROUX: No, wh~nwe first came to California 

back in ,the late 4o.s, they transplanted a two-bit street hoodlum 

from, Boston i-nto Escondido. Escon,dido ,back in those days" had 

a total populatioh of probably 5,000. to 6,500. people. It was 

a whole different way of life; one whale of a cultural shock. 
Cl 

The cowboys were what I used to watch on TV' with Tom Mix, or 
" ' 

13 down at the movie theatres, and t~:r=ywere reality up in 

14 

]5 

16 

17 

19 

20 

21 

Escondido~ 
) 
~ 1~ 

So, I don't think there lllas a peer action involved 

tbere. I nevep £el t C any peer pres:fmre. I basic!3-1ly operated 
'; 
" as my own person~ I didn't have ally partners in crime, as 

such. 
!I 
" 

caAIRMAN RAINS: ,I D Thank you', Mr. evaroux. 

~1R . DEVAROU}{:, Th ank you~ sir. 

CHAIRMAN RAJ;N~: I have; ~.ge~tlema.n~here that,I'm 

22 going to take out of order.' We· dicl not have him on the ag-enda' 

23 ,today. His name' is Russell T.Har1kman •. He isan"ex-off,ender 
j: 

who did ten years in state prison, ,land 11 years '1'n ,thexederal 

25 prison 'system, and he wOlll¢t like tq ,make a few pomntentsto,the 

26 Cqnmittee. 

27 MR. HARTMAN:, GOOdrilorn~~g, Senator, ladies.a:p.d 
.' . (" . 

I' 

28 ' gentlemep. " 
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CHAIRMAN RAINS: You've done 21 years in prison? 

MR. HART. HAN : Yes, sir, 1 have. 

(( D, CHAIRMAN RAINS : Hard time?Q 

MR. HARTHAN: One of the problems, as I see it, with 

crime prevention is basically the fact of the ex-offender 
,:; 

coming out from prison and being rejected by the community. 

One of the prob'lems that I've seen is a lot of your 

so-called ex-offender community organizations are basically 

no more t~an they allow you to use the telephone, hand you a few 

bus tbkens, they hand you a telephone book, and they ,tell you, 

to go look for a job. 

~\ 
In 21 years, 'I have accumulated a lot of valuable, 

assets. in training, in both th,e s;tate and federal prison systems, 

but in the::::, two or three times that I have been out in 21 years, 

I have found nine times out 'of ten that it was totally impos-

sible to find employment. 

Now, you've looked sort of at the statU:;tics where 

you h\~vethe u'~empJ.oyed 0'11 the streets th,at is not an ex-offende 
.S! 

and the, hard time they're,;having finding a job. 
!'-,o 

CHAIRMZm RAINS: . (IWhat was the nature of the qffenses 

for which you stood convicted? 
II 

MR. RARTHAN: Okay, itgoeslback to f()rgery, bank 
""I. ., _ . ,0 .. 

robbery, threatening commun,lcatl.on, extortl.on. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS~ you~ bank robbery, we're YOll armed? 
v 

MR. HARTMAN: No, I wasn't. It was °strictly a note. 

However, in 1973 ;)when ~was arrested for the bank 

robbery"a court psychiatri~twasbrought, in and with another 
I, 

court psychiatrist for the prosecution" and the defen~e'" -:- ' 

I 
I , 
I' J ,. 
R 
I " ,I " 
1\ \', 
i, 

H 11 
d 
t\ , \ 
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//, 

being an ex-prosecutor", you';;"re aware of that, T'm sure -- it 

was their consensus of opinion, which I,totally agreed with, 

with due to the fact that I was so institutionalized that the 
O~f 

bank robbery waf?' nothing but a farce to get back in,. ! barely 

got out the door and Twas arrest,ed by an undercover po.lice " 
\I • 

teller, who ,was mOOl,;lighting between being a police officer 

and a bank teller. 

8 

9 

My opinion is that roughly 40 percent 6f theo inmates "'] 

that I have talked to, in botb the state, and federal prison 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

.16 

17 

Iii 

19 

20 

·1 

system, prefer to be th~re, beca."Useth~y have ,more ~oing for 

them in prison then they do have on the stre,e:t,s. In a lot of 

respects, I agr~e.· 
o;~ 

"e.3, ,:. f). , 

NOW, in prison, you don 't have to wo~i~y,'~~but" where 

your, next meal iscQmin~{ from, you don't, hav~'; to worry~',ab0ut 

employment, you don't have tqworry about clothes, a place to 

sleep, and most of al.l you don't have to worry about, rejectibn 

because you have more friends then you know what to do with. 

The ,person that .,comes out, of' prison, in a federa.l 

prison system" for .example, is"bgiv~n roughly up to $.150 cash, 

"» " a suit of cl,Bi;:hes, and a bus ticket • If, he haS no family or 

21 community resource of any kind, if h.e can' tfind employment i , 

Not 22 he 's~ither ,goi~g to go to sldd row or back to crim~. 
': '.'? 

23 too many, including myself, is going to go to skid row. 
.o. ' 

24 So ,we to()k a consensus in prison' -- some of these 

25 self-help groups Twas involved with"';::- it costs !~he taxpayers 

26 $21,000 a year., roughly, t; keep a man ~ncarceratedin the. i: 

27 1 ' 't m' ' Thl.' s . .;, S, i,ncluding employ'eesalaries, federa, pr;:Lsop s,ys e,. ....._ 

28 'd and the \11ho1e nine yar s. 
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~ 

If you took half of that and kept thab man on','the 

stre'ets into tr9-ifling programs, got him employed, you would 

save half that $2l,00Q. Plus, that man would be paying taxes. 

Since I I ve. been out here" whi9h has been since October 
,;? 

28th, I have, documented evidence I have made over 100 job 

coritacts. Out of that 100, I've got a lot of PWell, you're 

over-qualified,"" "We:q, we don I t nave anything open,," "Check 
" 

back with us after October 1st," or January 1st, 'Reaganomics." 
(j 

You name it, I've got the answer. 

While in federal prison this last time,~I was working 
" 

Has a purchasing agent for federal prison industries. 

12 

13 

1.4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

" 
I' 

CHAIRHANRAINS:" wyou say "October 28th," you i re 

talking about slightly less than a montn ago, ora year ago? 

MR. HARTMAN: ~o, slight.ly less than a month ago~ 

I'm" presently pt the New Horizons Halfway House 

downtown, which is run by the" Salvation Army. It is strictly 

room, and bo~~d,and referrals . 

I personally believe'they do what they can. There 

is not Ili\lch they caFi"'ao. You have Proj eot JOVE, which is 
20 ;~I 

real active for ex-offenders. Again, referrals. You have the 
21 

EpiSQopq;L Community Center which is real active working for 

22 ex-o'ffenders., Again" r~:Eerrafs. 
23 

26 

27 

28 

I've contacted some of the newspapers and TV stations 

asking them to do an article on the plightoI' the eX-offender 
,; 'j "\1 

tryirlgto make it iii the community. The Sa:n Diego\Transcript 

'~\ 

did an, interview Friday . They hav~n' t had time" to write the 

story yet . The otbernewspape;r-s and TV stations sala. "Fine" 
. .'~~~' ~J!'. ~1:-;:1 

we'.;!.l call you. iI ThFttkind of speaks for itself. 
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,T'm.not speaking for myself, either. In our program 

h' \" 0 we ave s~x or sev.en~ men WJlO are residents. There are at least 

two or ,three ~f them looking, as much as I am, for employment. 

On February 26th, I'm goi!lg to be rel~ased from the 

halfway house. I'll have no funds, no place to go, no job~ 

no nothing, unless I find it before that. To me, this is what 

crime prevention is al,J. about. There are people getting 
<0 

released from· prison everyday, and probably 75 percent of them 

go back for just this reason. 

10 NOW, as I started to say; when I was in the Federal 

11 . Co;rrectionallnstitution ;in Bastroff, (phonetic), I worked for 
12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

the federal prison industrie'~ as a purchasing agent. I ordered 

supplies for three factories, I did government bids and con

tracts, I run an NCR 299 posting machine, a ten-key, an IBM 
, 

typewr~t~ I'm trained to~ do work --a lot of"':"other work. 

That makes no difference to the communi'ty, I'm an ex-offender. 

Now II don '.t believe that eX-offenders Should be given 

the red carpet -- Saying 1I0h, you poor guy , II or "You poor lady, 

you're an ex-offender 5'0 you've got a JOR coming off the top. M 

I don't think I deserv.e any better action then anybody .else, 

as far as just looking for, employment .. o 

But I do feel that if I'm qua+if~ed-- which lam in 

several areas ... - I should be given the opportunity. I think I 

speak f·or .quite a fewex .... bffehders that I know C:nd I've worked 
o 

26 
At the pre~e:;nt tim~ro\lt,to conclude, I decided 'that if 

27 
I couldn't"f,inqa jolJ)ii, I would create my own J'ob. S h t 

28 
• ~ 0, w a I've 

decided to work ,on -- I'm making some progress ..,.- is'I have a 
o 
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, 
real heavy feeling for these street kids oUlt here. I see them 

over at Horton P+aza selling their body, scheming on different 
o 

crim~s, how to make money to get a place to sleep tha,t night. 
:. .0 

So, I contacted some hotel owners, and I got a tentative 

commitment fr9m' a hoteJ. owner that he would give us his hotel 

at reduced oates --two floors and some rooms -- for a youth 

center. I've contacted attorneys, superior court judges, some 

" of the medias again to try .to get sOIJIe backing on this -~- there 
• .~7 

is a lot of interest. o But, again, it's all i3.b6ut the money. 

To me, these kids are the fut,ure of tomorrow, and 

we can't ignore them. I was a kid once, and that's where I 
/. 

picked up crime. A lot of people you find in prison pickup 

-',. 

(; 

'.\ 

13 crime for the same reason. they were young, nobody gave a darn 

15 

16 

17 ' 

11l 

19 

20 

" 21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

o 

about them, they nad no resources, so they went out and had 

to do it their way. I think this 'is where. we really need to 

co"ncentrate our efforts to work with them kids. 

,That's all ID have to say. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS : We c~rtainly would not disagree \~ 
e 

with your last comment. 

I think appropriately ;0 

- oS??' 
It has sofuetimes been said -- and 

thai!, our youth c.onstitutes ,one-third 

of our population, and 100 percent of our future. 

MR. HARTMAN: I agree. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Thanl~ you very much. 0 

MR. HARTUAN: Thank you fOf your time and. for hearing 

me. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Mr. Norm Stamper, with the Mayors' 

Crime Commission here in .san Diego. Good morl1ing, Mr. Stamper. 
;! 

MR. STAHpER: Good morning. 

o 
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Senator Rains, m~mbers of the Committee, I would 

like to thank you for inviting' me to" s'h' a' re w;th' vou' . ~ . ~. ~ the~ 

eX'periencE'()of" ·the Mayors' Crime Control Commission. You've 

o 
asked me a number ~f questions~ in advance%of this meet~ng, and 

I 'would like to be able t~ respondtoall'of those. 

-The Mayors' Crime Control Comrilission wa,s f6~medr in 

.the fall of 1979. It is the di~ect r~sult of the: 
'.., 

':" Mayo'>' s state oJ; the city mes,s,!ge in~979, In "which he took 

hote' of the escalating crini.erate in the city'~ and declared' 

11 

'" C-) 

official W.;:l.r on crime in San Diego. 
tiJ§~;. 

The Gomlllission was ~:t:m~d: of San Di~9ian9~,f,. most "'of 

12 who~ had no direct experie1':(Ce with the criminal justice svst~m, 
\\~) I () oJ D ('", '!"', e;:o 

13 . but all of Whom had exhibited aD" interest in. cormnuhity a·ctf{;.itie 1"- " 

t~:o ,. '. ~ 14 
many 0Y~'lhom had been victims pf~ clDime, 'all" of whom ,'Ylere" o· 

C, 
D 

]5 
int~rested in do~ng somethi:ti'gabaut redlicJin~g'crime, a~d' particu-

larly tihe"fear of ,crime in San Diego. 
16 

o 

18 

The specific objectives of'that COhlmission were to 
o , Q s9 

crime ascomprehensl.vely as it 
o 

study could be' studied 1 as 0 ii 
c;.... ,. 

19 
;":? 

thoroughlyasitC::OU.ldbe"·:~sttidic;,~o, so tha.t we had a good . urider-

20 ,~ta,nding of l?Calcri~~i :t;;lhat iS~'g;o:fr:g onintl1e Cityb~' San 
21 

22 

,23 

M .' 
in San Die;go:W~ "took qfflcial~'nbti~e" of,thefadti:hat white 

25 ~\ , ,\ ~- '::I_~~.l .~'~?;. " ' 'Y.: ~ <,)~" 

, collar and other (Eorm~ of ~rimeq.re 'S.eri~u~crime ,but ,t.he \, 0 

26,· ,;",. ",. '. ". . 'I) , 

,~",type of crime th~t;: lOcal' governme.pj2; 'in particuJ.a,~; has so~~ 
27 " .' , . ., ., , c' ,co, ' 

) -::..., p~esumablY, h.as' som~ c?ntiQ.J.6:C·iI1ih;erice~~f'ii:s.'st~eet ~r±me> . 
28 o 

, ,~e 'S~~died~ery tribldQUgl};1~ t~ein.b:i.dents 'of;';(j~ime 

, "f,l ; 'i 
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throughout the 1970s in San Diego. We fdUnd,that we had . 
'"' u 

. ~ 

exper~enced a 156' percent increase fn violent crime, -- in the 

rate of viotoent crime, and I use that term advisegly," because 

"raten:,obviousiy~ adjusts for popUlation, and San Diego, along 
"' It 

wi th ill/any other cities in California" and el~ewhere, experienced 

6' a veflY rapid rate of popUlation growth during the '70s. 
I' 

7 

8 

9 

When we use those statistics, we are talking about 

nqlnbers that have been adjusted for population growth. We 
./ 

fxperienced a 42 percent increase ,in property 'crime during that 

10 / s arne period. Th' . e cr~meS' to whlch I. am referring are the FBI 

"12 .. 

13 

15 

1.6 

17 

18 

19'. 

20 

c..'21 

22. 

23 

24 

25 

J'ndex of Crimes--'- violent and property. 

The second objective of that Commission was to develop 

recommendations that could hav.e the effect of reducing peoples' 

fear of crime. 
" oThat WC3,S on the assumption that although crime 

is up 'inthis city over what it was in +970, although it's 

" up throughout the Un'i ted States, it's probably not as bad as 

some of uS' think! it's probab'ly worse than others think, and . 

one of the tq,d-ngs that we were particularly interested in' doing 

was ep,ucatingthe public -as to the - ... to .the extent . , the .s.Col?~, 'f;) 

and thenature~of crime i'n the City of San Diego. 

San Diego is still 'one, of the clea:r;ly one of the 

safest big cities in the Un,ited"Sta' ·te" S·,. A S· .. f6'\', .. an D~eg~s' chances 

of being"a victim of a seriQus crime in 19~O, f' . . -Pj? example, were 

less than one percent, but crime is up .,...:: the fear of crime is 
Q 

up. .~ 

in 

~., .)0 ~~', We also ohad aninterest.indev~lo~greCOmmendations 
cthat. would have the effect 0" f" '. . t· -" " . ,'lnoreas~ng cl~zens'·c0nfidence 

,Q] ,:', - Co:'" 
'j' 

government, in general; and ~he criminal j ustice"s'ystem, 
Q C ' 
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particular, t.o do something about crime. 
) 

"' c, By way of bacckground ,'We broke the Commission into 

thr.eecommi tt:ees. We were lookirig for alternative orinnova-
G 

tive ways of, ddingthat, but ~e lit on the traditional, after 
'~ 0 ..' 

5 a lot of deliberation. We had a: Law Enforcements Committee, 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

a Corrections .committee; we had a' Courts Committee. 
. • J 

. Those'three committees did very intensive work in 

helping d:odevelop candidate ],:-ecommendations, 'for consip,eration 

by the full Commission. The Commission a~d its <;ibommittees -,.. 

the members of the Commission visited correctional institutions 

11 throughout the state, primarily from Central California south>. 
. . 

12 They visited all of the correctional institutions in San Diego 

13 County . . 'r They rode along with police officers, they interviewed 

14j udges ana. attorneys ,they did some court watching,. They listen 

IS 

16 

c· 

ed tgexpert testimony, they listened to, for 'example" James 

Q. Wilson of Harvard ,University, who has served as advisor hO 

17.lour presidents on the.
o 
issue th"atwe are'dis¢ussthg today. 

18 'They blistened to Charles Silberman, the author of "Criminal 
: " Q) 

19 

20 

21 

.C 

22 

23 

if 
25 

26 

27 

28 

" C/-' 

Violence, cr~minal Justice, II a. major 'Work that is the product 
(;-;;fc si-x years ofdstudy of street,· crimes, and particularly "violent 

crime.~' But.( ·they also listened to San O:t~6ians.; our local 

c::riininal justice practitioners, they listened to the victims 

of crime .in sanpiego. 
(~ " 

~, 

They h.eard ,for example, from the father of a 31 
• (1) 

yeqr old man who was shot and killed in front of Sharps Rospii:.a1 
e, 

ill San Diego abol.ltayear and;:;a half or two years ago. 
Q 

of this' by. way of background ana fO\Lpdation. 

. The,vCorrtmis$.ion developed a list .of52 recom.mendations. 
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A ,relatively.small handful have legislative implications. 

They are in ~ffectc, a request. on the part of this body i repre

senting the;-City of San Diego, fqr the state. to act. 

o Most' oftpe recommendations 1 however ,.fall into the 

administrative arena. OfthQse"the_maJ'oritv are directed o· ~ 

at the San Diego Police Department. 

I have held down two jobs in the last two and a half 
Q 

" 'years; One as a special advisor to Police ChiefKolen~er, 
I: 

ct'hd the other as the Eieecutive Director of the Mayors Iii Crime 

. Control Commission. S,o; lean speak with.some aSSl.lrance and 

some confidence that~<,What. lim saying about the administJ:"at.ive 

J;ecommendations those that , are directec1 at the police 

department ':"'- have the fullsu1?Port of the Chief of police, 
14 Il ('., 

"'and are quite likely to pe implemented following'what I con ... 
15 

J6 

17 

19 

20 

.21 

23 

24 

25 

26 

'sider to be a very difficult process, but one which is fully 

supported by the administration, of the police department. 
i;) 

~In theare.a of community crime" prevention, we axe 

~econunend~ng tothepcflice department tha't it reexamine a. 

program which was orrginally adopted in 197.5 j and which was 

based on!=xperimentation conducted during 1973 and' 74.; called .. " 

II Community Oriented Policing. 1I 

c, ,At the .time of.its introduction, the department 'was 

experiencing staffing shortages'~ there were some questions 

about 

MS. MOSS:.. Would' you read the name of .that again ? . 

o 

. ~.1R~' STAMl;'ER: Yes , it's Community Oriented Pol±cing. 
,,27 . 

It's also known a.s COP. The cen-J::.ralideabehin<'ithat·· program 
28 

is tho at. y' ou p'ut,"a p .. o' .l·.,; .. ·c'.·e ff' ..' t . b' 
() .I. 0·" ~cer ~n oahe~ghorhood ,and that 

o .,.1 
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you leave thcitpol'ice officer there long, en0ughtoget tc/ kn6W 
j . 

. p 
the people and problems of his or her, area. And that . ai' t " ' . . .'. yuno 

;{ 

only permit, yburequire thatpolice.officerto .becomeas 

thoroughly informed as he or she can about s::rime. trends, as 
\' 

well as traffic and other po.lice community issues • 

We ire i'nterested in an. officer's knowledge 0'£0. 

burglaries I robberies ,rapes, . car prowls," auto thefts';O we "re 

interested ·.in an officex-·' s :khowl~dgeofwhether those 'crimes , 'I . 1/ 

and others have gone up, have gone~own, whetherrnore people 
(;;::. 

of 
are getting hurt today then they \!tere·~ month ago, then. they 

Were a year ago, then they were' five years ago. 

In short, what we're looking fnris officers who 

,are engaged in'a very real world ,form of spmmUnityanalYsis. 

Most policeoffiders in the City' of San Diego are responsible 

when they get 'i,ntotheir automobiles for a very,large geographi':"" 
o 

cal area,' and for police protection in'anar~a whose.population 
• ') "L;" 

might be 12,000 people. WeIl", one beat. cop ain't going to cut,· 

it. One police; officer cannot possibly redUce crim~eff~ctively 

and efficiently in an area that size without full support and 

cooperation. from the community. 
, . 

!-1R.. HALATYN ~ Let me toss ,s,omething 'out to Y9u.Let' s 
~ 0 

• assume that familiarity with y~:>ur local policeman., not .. only 
2~ , 

would lead to. better offensereportirtg, l;mt bettarcoopel:'ative 
24. 

relations between the community and theoff.icer. What· would, 
25 

that'say about the current'use,of mobile: patrols; that is, 
~. . 

pu,tting~fficers in'patrol,cars ver$us the bIder ideas ,of .the 
27 . 

foot patrol?" 
28 

MR.. ST,ru,1PER: . We· have a-- out ..... ...., as 
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7 

8 

Chief Kolender pointed out; we do have a problem that is 

also one of the advantages of thi~ city, and that is that we 

don it have great pOP1.11a,tion densit¥, except in very "few areas 

within the city, ~o we don't experience the same kinds of 

po~icingproblems and crime problems that are associated 

with some mid-west cities, and c~rtainlY eastern sea bOard 

cities~ We've a very large city -- 390 square miles -- so we 

cannot .have beat cops patrolling on foot, unless we:, probably 
~~: 

quadruple the size of the police department, and we would 

stillexperiepce problems staffing with a walking approach to 

11 ,police work. 

9 

10 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

20 

21 

What Community Oriented Policing suggests, and what, 

we're looking to reinforce .. in this city, isa police office:r 
l 

should I on the basis 0t hi.s or her increas.ing .knowJiedge of 

that area, make some decisions about walking, make some deci~'t~n 

about sponsoring or attending communi'by meetings ;"and certainly 

the Community Al.ert Program reiJilforces thatohere in San Diego. 
I' 

We want our .officers tq spend more timev.Jith the 

people,?1we.want our ,of:t;icers. to spend more time di:ecting their 

activities toward problems that haye been demonstrated to exist 

in ageQc;Jra1?hical area., in a neFg~borhood in a, community t ah.d 
22 ' . 

, that's the '£undamenta~ ide~) behind COl? " 
'~ 

You said this.program was st.;3.rted in '75? 
o 

24 . 
MR. STA.MPER ~ That'.s correct. 

,~ M.S .. MQSS: And"'theJ1 'r take r:i t it was q:isGontinued. 

" ~26 
Wh~t 'we,ii-e",t;heproblems with it at 

, ~" :;'<?p'" 
Why was .. ,it discontinued"? 

. . " .' " .. ;) 

;,i':'.-
27 I~ 

that time? "\~ 

It still 
28 

It was :PQt discontinued. 
,tt," .. "1' , 

MR. STAMPER: 
" . '. lJ • 
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is expressed as a philosophy, "of policing in, the city of San 

Diego, arid we still take great pride in the fact that we do 

see ourselves as-- and gen.erally function as a c~mmunity 

oriented police department. 

What it has lacked in five or,six years is the form 

of structural support, organizational support that any program 

7 needs to succeed. Specifically we are talking about an increase 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

23 

24 

25 

in the administration's ability to provide crime information 

that is both relevant and useful and·lworkable to police officers 

so :that they don't have to count crime reports, or dp ~ything 
,-' '~. 

/' \ . 

df . a l 
primitive nature to get a handle on how much crime i8/ "'(, 

taking place in an p.rep.. 

We expect the beat cop to 'be thoroughly knowledgeable. 

. b . ' d I . " . f d + ... ~~ th The beat cop should etremen ous y It\0re J.h. OrmeL{L'I~~¥ e 

police chief, for ~xarrtple, about what crimes are Faking place 

in' your neighborhood or mine.. So ,what we' reloo~ing at is 

increased levels of support for the police officer. We're 

looking at installing wi-tthin the.l~:police department .;.,..;.. and this 
I, IKli, 

waS a major recommendation of the Crime coz{trol commission --

some outcome objectives, which is to say ·p'5=obp.bly'for the first 

time in the histol:Y of a major police dep:artlJlent~ w~ want to 
P' , 

instill and install a system of establishing'specific crime 

fighting objectives'. It is simply not enough ,to say that t.he 

police are here to prevent crime or tored:uce peoples' fear 

of ij:. We've g()b to bem()re specificabout,whq.t kinds of crime 
H " 

" should be reduced, arid more specific about 'how 'we 'can . most' '. 

effec·tivelyreduce that critne. 
, \1 

27 

" ~t, ,. : 

We have' some ·.pret-cygood answ,ers, to' the latter questic) 
,I . , 

" 
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,) 

We know t.hat community alert works. ;It works powerfully. 

.It's a'very, very effective program. We know that this joint 

venture~f the police officer and the co~unity\) identifying 

and approaching -- or, attempting to solve problems is SUccess-

ful. Ii 
Ii 

The real guestionis,given the range of crimes 

that are on the books, the types of crimes that hurt people 

and cause fear, which ones. should we attack, because the 
o D 

resources are finite. We must be<:;rin to make some judgments, 

as Chief Kolender was pointing out in his preseritati'bri to you 

in terms of our priorities. 1\ 

II 
II 

We're looking for an pccountability system th!at will, 

in fact,hold ind,:i,vidual police officers, as well as area , Q . , . 

commands, 'responsible for knowing about the levels of crimes 

in their areas I and d()ing something' ,about them .' 

A~ .Bill.pointed out, it's one thing for the police 
';~', ' 

depp.rtment to accept credit )when . crime goes downl~ It's quite 
. 0 

another to accept blame, when it goes up. There are far too 

many variab,les to say·that thy police are responsiblei:lfor 

levels of crime. 

What we are. responsible for, and what we wou,ld like 
'" 

to do a better 'job with, . is ,"'~slablishing some sPfec~fic objec-
. ;0;;"-"" , 

ti ves and st~Pdards, and 'then holding peoplet'oaccount for' 

those objectives and sta~dards,. and that's what we're doing. 

MR. HALA'nYN: What has been the success, thus> far, 

~of these efforts?/;" Have you obtaineq any dcita indicating 'that, . 
27 B 

c~ indeed, polic'erespond dif ferentiy to acommurii 'ty? 
88 

MR • STAMPER : 
.. 

I'ml glad you asked that, because one of . ~. . , 
.jl 

, i 
I 
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, , 

our major recomm~;ndat.ions is that we once and for all agi:tee 

that we must evaluate our programs aI').d the 'expendit.ure of 
. () I; 

public fUnds to reduce crime. I,i'or the last 15 years, on a 

national level and at .'the lOGal, level, we hatre thrown an 

awful lot of money at the "crime qProblem. ,We have de'{eloped, 

one program after another I we have i,rtcreased hardware and 
I !i; , 

technology, we~ve developed inn~vat~ve programs, progressive 

programs. The real question is ," based on systemmatic oevalua-

tion, have they worked. l£so, how well, apd tf.· they have 

'. ' worked wellot is the investment Of the funds suff±"cient to 

justify .their cO!,ltinuation? 

We have no --.virtuallY no -- I guess what, the 

social scientists would call lon~ji·tud·inal. studies. We'll 

start a program in 1973 aJitd say that it's the greatest .thing 

since sliced bread and it's a reallye£fective program, and 

.actors move on and o:Efthe stage ~ new crirn.ina~ justice 

practitione~s are elected or appointed, or prolTloted, or 
\1 

transferred out, or what have you, and three yec;lrs later 

we're asking '''Did that program really work,? What were its 

ef.fects?" 
o ' 

Unfortunately, in: too many cases we can'tan$we;r 

that. 
"" 
0' '/ 

I 'guess that is a rather long.:" drawn out" wl~y' of , • . ... l 
ans'wering your question. 

;) i' 

MR. HALATYN: Was.that a recommendation that, you had 
.,. [, 

.. ~!t7 
}J 

~~t'~ 

sugges,tedthat the program be evalUated. as part of your 
,~) 

recomthendation? , 

MR. STMl?~R: Ebsolutel:y .. We're tc;llking about a 

reinforcement, if Y,?U Will .... - a reemphc;lsis of. the .community 
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" Oriented Policing Program today , which would start at the 

Chief's level, but work primarily down to the captains level. 

. We are now a decentralized police' department. We would 'like 

bur area captains i -- as they are becoming , we wou']d like our 

area captains to be community oriented. We would like them to 

bethorotighly knowledgeable about what is going on, and we 

will evaluate the effects of this reemphas.,is of the program. 

MR. COHEN: Mr. Stamper, a question from the aUdience 

here. Are you doing anything about i]:"\t.ernational terrorism? 

MR. STAMPER: We are dbi,hg things about international 

terrorism. :t would be happy to tell you that I am not compe-
Q, 

tent in that area, and canit answer any further. 

MR. COHEN: Okay. 

MR. STAMPER: But the police de,partment is doing 

something. We have a Criminal Intelligence Unit, we have a 

SWAT Unit. There are a numbe:r:- of other units in the departmei1t 
D 

whose att.entions are I can't say lIinternational terrorism. II 
D 

I can say terrorism, on the local level. 

MR. COHEN: Next ,question is,you were talking about 

working, wi th the police in trying to create some kind of 

objectives. One, have you found, or has the ,.-.- I'm sorry I 

22' :,' wasn't" here when the police chief sp~kJ f but has it created 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

, . 

any kihds of morale problemswfthin the. police department to 
It 

try and create these objectAves"; and, two, I preshme this is 

being donein~~coord~nation with not ;nly the chief,' but the 

line"officers . ..i:i.;. what kind of qriteria-- what kind of method 

are you using fOr· testing, essentia:lly.;,.:,i quality? 
o 

MR. STAr,IPER: We'll be using-a ' 
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\1 

There is no other -- and I'll speak . ~ 

ground uP' approach. 1 

2 out of both sides of my mouth. We know and understand that 
o 

3 major changes in any kind of an organization requires support 

" 
5 

and commitment from the top,. We also. understand that if 

the people at the bottom level who are doing the work, and 

6 who are experiencing the frustration and the rewards of that 

7 work, that if those folks are left out of the process, then 

8 it's not going to be much of a process. 

9 So, what we're saying is that the Chief of police 
~ 

10 and all of his man~ers" the senior staff, managers and super-
o 

11 visors are going to support a process in which the officers 

12 will bete.lling us "L,?ok, W~ police theseOareas, we listen 

~.3\1: to the citizens, we see the crime statistics on that geographi-

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

cal ,area. Here.are what we think are reasonable outcome 

objectives and we see as extremely important." 

MR. COHEN: Are you saying you haven't put this . d· 

whole program il;1to implementation yet, but it is going on, 

and you are getting cooperation from the 'top , ,and the.'bott:.om? 

MR. STAMPER: ~hat's correct. ,We wave the green 

21 r,oflag, so to speak, on December the 18th, when we have a major 
, ~ .. ' 

22 '\t . . 
ll\anagement meet1.ng that wiLL lal,l:r,tch this program." 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

.MR~ COHEN: A,nother guest.ion. In yopr st:udy a)::'ound 

the nation I did you ever take a look at the Philad,elphia J?lan 

and'review' i.tfor use .. in San Piego? ,If so~what wel;e yo.ur, 

Gonclusions? o . 

" MR. STAMPER: I guess .I have to ask which Philadelphia 

.... plan. 

, " 
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MR. COHEN: The Benny Swan Program. 

MR. STAMPER: The Crime Contro~ 

Commission lateralledoff, oif you will, the gang issue to the 

Public Services and Safety Committee and the City Manager's 

Office because of the urgency --- the perceived urgency of that 

6 ,problem. So, the Crime Control Commission did not study it. 

(,7 We did' look at the Philadelphia and Los Angeles models, and we 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

]3 

14 

were very fuuch impressed by. them, conceptually. 

MR. COHEN: There is a gang problem, then, in San 

Diego? 

MR. STAMPER: There is a gang problem in San Di'ego. 

The. city Manager b Office is working on it. There 

will probably be an announcement on the program in ·the very 

near future, and they have been in consultation with Philadel-'; 

15\· :, tphia and Los ADgeles and oth~r cities. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

I might point out that in the face of having to 

present to you 52 recommendations,' and recognizing the limit:s 

of our time, that there ~.,ere some very important' central finding 
q 

" and recommendations of the Commission. I. have spent most of 

my t-4me, to this point, on administrative recommendations. 

() One of the cle'ar findings of the commission in li'sten

ing, particularly," to "expert testimony and to thqse citizens 

and practitioners from the San Diego area is theare.a of 

juvenile crime. 

We concluded, among other things., that..,- if,!'ma:y 
( 

26. simplify __ we have simply as a society an~ as neighb~rs and {t 
27 

as families., we have got to put·a stop, or:. we have got to 
28 , 

reduce, realisi;iiically, domestic violence in our soc~ety. We 
" 
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have got to stop neglecting and abusing our' children] we have 

got to start showing love andfirtn supervision. 
a 

Regardless of why kids, youth, childre~ commit crime, 

d th f \\h' . we must hoI em accountable or t: e~r act~ons. ,We do them, 

as well as society and the neighborhood~ a tremendous disservic 

when we allow a child or a youth to walk away from the criminal 

justice ,system thinking that it ain't so bad. That it is, in o ' 
effect, okay to break into a ,neighbor's home, it's okay to 

light a fire in a dipsey dumpster, it's okay to bre.ak school 
;j 

windows, it's okay to fire a gun ,into somebody else. We have 

got to make cl~cflr that particularly wi th first time youthful 
·~I-;~~:i .) 

offenders i' or at least youthful offefhders' who are caught for ~ 

the first time and accorded their\'~19ue process rights', in effecb, 

convicted of the:Lr offenses, that there will be some swift 

insured consequence faced by that child. 

To.do anything else ~~ to let that child walk away 
C;::J 

17 I' 
\ from the system without any feeling of the consequences, is 

18 ~ 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

to do a tremendous disservice to that child. 
• D 

So, We are calling for, as our top priorityrecommerid _ 

t,ion of all 52, uniform, certain, and graduated ',penalities 
~ ~ 

"(" ~~i:.r \' 

:Edt'2,}outhful offenders. Tha.t is tantamount to determinant 

sentencing for kids who commit crimes. Our recommendation, 
~,~fi , 

is based in parill, on the Washington Stat.e'model, which 

has met with mixed reviews, but generally fa.vorable ones, at. 
I} • \, 

least in terIrls of the ~-from the' perspective of ·'the people 

we've been talking with.'] .. " "" q 

o 
~ 

WJ:1at it sa.ys,. essentially, is that judges, on. the 

one end, areprohipi ted from sentencing to pc~riods of I 

o 

o 

() 

J 

oj 

I 

o 

o 

o 
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\) 

incarceration children who commit crimes whe~ their background, 

their age, the severity of those crimes does ribt justify 

incarceration, but which also requires, on the other end, given 

un~form, certain, and graduated penalities on the other end, 

a requirement that a judge sentence to a period of incaro.er .. 

ation a :(,outhful offender Who, for example, is 17 years old 

and has committed a string' of bUrglaries, or has committed 

a stick-up or two. 

It makes very clear that the sta~le ,"that people have 

an interest in getting that message across to kids that they' 

simply can't do it, and they're just far too many children' 

and youth today \\7ho believe they can, and we've demonstrated 

J3 ,it Qver, and over I 'and over that they 
\I qan get away with it. 

"1~ 

J(i 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

26 

27 

28 

\'; 

Th'at is' ()ur top priority recommendation. That is 

,from th'e ,perspective of the commissioners "themselves, the' , ''-'" 

city manager f the mayor, the police chief .. , Everybody 'is in 
o 

agreement that we must focus our~attention on that one recommen

dation~: 

MR. COHEN; Have the judges who handle the juvenile 

Gases agreed w; th the" h d . ...., app,roac , an ,arethey putting this into 

practice since they don't -- they could 'do this now' 
~ ., , 

wish. 

(' MR. STAHPER: They can do it now if they' wish. There 
G 

Ii ,~ 

are ce~t.~,~ limitations, and there are certain obvious changes. 

that ~~e n:~~ae~.efore that case ever reaches a jUdge ~ That, 
", , 

is one ofth'e-prob~te~s.' We heard from two juvel1ilecourt' judges 

superior 

one of whom 

cburt "j1.ldg~s'\~~~o tes.tified before the Commission, 
'~ 

1)1 '. "'-':"~i"-_ _ 
sa~a very eloqlle~i't;::l~ ,~IDon I t blame me. lIm tired 

'~ 
" 

',,>-,', " c 
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I of it. If L get ~ kid who has be,en arreEf:ted' five ~rs;i.x "o~> ~I 

seven or eight' times; and oftent~mesfor ~ucces~sively graquateq" 

of.,fenses in terms of severity, if I, ~eethat,. kid for the first 
.1.f-

time and I've got all of thi s i'nfo rma tion wher.e . they've be en, 
a \ cP ':£> 

propessedinformallYoby policy~ by probatt6n, I'1h not going to 
= 0 

take the heat ftpr it anymore. 
. ! .. , 

It' s i~portar'1t that, the ,ppblic 0 

, . . ~ .,~! 

} " 

know that there 11S milch that goes 9h before the case reaches. 

the judge." 

We are in support of a re~ommendation of ouroown 
",' 

'district attorney, here, and it hL.;on~ of our own Comm:i,ssio:n 

" 
reco~mendations, and it is allowing district attorneys to file 

(J 'v I., ,\' () 

on o16-year-61dsan~' up who commit violent aqts or repe'at pro-

perty crimes, "~~ simplff~( the suggested l"egislatiori. 

T,he loc~1 juvenile qourt ~ judge is in support of the 
a ,0 

legislation that we are proposing. In f~ct, we have spoken 

./.. '. . ; ,works. h.o!psantl a series of"· to 1((im on many occaSl.OnS1 hav~ had . 
D 

" 
conferences and meetings. wi th him." 

CHAI,R~ ., RAINS:' :rs that Judge Adams? 
~~ 

o 
n 

MR. STAMPEg:'Yes,"it is. b 

CHAIRMANRAJ;NS: We bave as well~ 

He's very'" high:I-Y respected. 
t: \' 

We 'have, ~as; 1" sa%, 52 oth~rrE:!commendations •• 
" a 

_fall into legi'~lative_,~<"executive, and administrative. 
Q G W ~ 

i:, 

Th~y. 

,. . () -'; ,,\ h')-

." CHAIR~"RAINS: ThQl3e a:t?e all, fO\lnd inf!'Jyotlr. report, 
,').. • ,~ .' ¥. 'IT! C \ : " (;1:::0- '~~ Ii. 

G 

which we,chave. 
'0 

o ,hOEd I AUDI~ RECO~DING SE~\,ICES~INC. 
!j) 2100 28TH ST,REET 

"-.~· .. ,J.;) ........ _-",,,,,,,,;;;;,,:--:~_.:;,,"~,o'." '., J·.SACBAM~~~U~Q1L' 

1]' 

"::j-' 

o 

il 
110 

~l • 

() 

o 

t 
I 

0\ 

o 

"1'" 
4' :f 

01 

Q, 

• 0 

fa 

.. , 

'0 

/; . 
r: 

, 

I " 

o 

D 

o 

o 

Co' 

2 

a 

4 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

\\ 

o 

d 

55 

MR. S';['AMPER: They are ,,(tlTey are. 
~\ ~. c 

CHAIRMAN~RAINS: 9kay, O?~ ,last question. 

HR. CQHEN: You have stated earJ.ier in. your talk 
'0 

that you're trying to set priorities on what crimes to put 

most of your resources in to enforcing. What areas have 

§\)u concluded you shouldn't putntaxintum resources in? 

o 

MR. STAlo1PER: We" have not done that. We have saiq. 

simply as a Commission " that the police departmen',t and the city, ,', 

which is to say the" police chief, primarily,. 'Wi th input from 

'" his staff, and i:he .city manager, and our Public Services and 
~~ ~ 

Safety Committee of the ci tYCquncil, "ahd the Council itself' 
J4 

".I5 

16 

17 

Q 

19 

20 , 

21 

22 

" 
make some general judgments about the types r.of crimes that 

hurt'1""people most severely and most frequently in the city, ai1d 
t, 

that we direct most of our time and our attention toward those~ 

We get into lots of interesting philosophical and 
, .' <)" 
~ " 0 ,~ 

~he pOlice should be doing, and o·ther argumeniBs about what 
about 

how effective· or efficient they are in the enforcement of 

selected crimes, but vlhat we ~are saying is essentially street 
o 

crimes, and primgrily the index crimes of murder,nonnegligent 

man~la'9ghter, robberY"rape,aggrevated assault, burglary, 
23 , ~ 

auto theft, and'O larceny should occupy most of the time and' mOS"t 
24 

" of~ the attentIon of the' local police department'.' Thosl= are 
25 '\" I 

,the o crime's that ~:rrq;rt U$ and ',the primes 'that:scareusothe, ,rtlost . 
,26'~'b . '. ",'. 

CHAIRMANRA~NS::" Thank j'ouvery::,;much ~., Mr. Stant'per'.-a c .. 
"; 27~ 

MR. STAHPER: Thank you. 
2B <> 

'CHAIRM,A1;'T RAINSz" Very eloguenttest.i~ony. ".;1 
~l m 
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,CHAIRMAN RAINS: 11m going to ask John Slough 

of the San Diego police Department to speak next. 

We Ire Ogoin~'-' tot'ake al:>out a minute or two minutes " 
,0 

4 
G 

to ,change the tape. 

5 Fine. Mr. S lou,gh . "e,,,,; 

6 
MR. SLOUGH:" Gdd morning, Senator, a,nd your $taff. 

7 The questions that were direc'cedspecif,ically for 

B . me to anstver were in regards to building and alarm ordinances . 

9 
CHAIRMAN RAINS: 'WoUlqyoug{ve; u~;: something-about 

10 your background, because it is in construction" and alarms, 

fl as I understand i~. Xou ,are a, specialist in that area? 
'.,, " 

" 

12 MR. ~,LOUGB;:' I've been in: th:ecrime prevention field '\.~~ \ . ,:. 

~ , , 

for th~ ;Last ten years. I assisted in \thedevelopmen't of 13 
the 

14 califo~nia ,t-iodel Building Security, OrdInance, which was' 

15 developed by th1e,Cal.ifornia crime Prevention Officers A;ssocia.-
u~' .' 

16" tion, 'as well as tne Model Alarm Ordinance developed" by that 
o. 

17 association. ':1 assisted, ihthedevelopment. of the ,two p'roposed 

18 ordinan,cesfor the, City of San Diego~~~or ,the cO'hstruot;ion and I, 

19 the alarms., 
{I; 

, 20 Basically, I want\to take it and" breaJs;it down a' 

21 little bit.. ,The construction arid building ,'orCliltartdesnave been 

22 under consideration for many years. We started b~ck in 1972 ;', 

23 with our first '9-raft of, a building security OrdiI~}:lnc.e~ It was 
,to 

'" :, 

not baseCi b:q a· performance standqrd; it was based' driCidifferent 
. ~ . .' . 

a 

-eypeof driter:t'a, .specifically: the type Ilof 'cri terj.a.., that 
!\, ,="" 

25 

26; designated", the typ'e :of, devic.es to be used, ra"bhe:i'~i:.h,an trfeS():l' . , . l\(~ c 

27 performance of those devices.' 

That~oro.irtance that we've ,been workiltgon in~his 
~ 

~ 0' - '~, 

D 
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il 
p~ocess, it's still on the 

\~. ., 

partlGular city is still in the 

shelf. Many thqusands ~£ man houl;"s, orr tp.e part Of the flre 

department, I3uilding Insipectic)lls Depar:tment ,as well as the 

police department have been actually wasted in the effort to 

have this typ~ of ordinance passed~ 

The S~at<: of_California., back: in 1972, and in con-

. J' unctio. n with' th' . , e crlI~e Specific Burglary Program, passed 
~ , . 

legislation, and the Penal Code 14050; which requirEt5 the 
. ·n .~ 

s:ate, a~c,well as .1,lnder14051, as well as local communit~-"''fu~,::" 

develop and imple!TIent building security ordinances. 
, . 

At this point,there have been several cities 
~}" 

throughout th~ state that have implemented those type of 

ordinanq,7s ,and they have had extreme success; Santa Ana, 

Orange County ,the 'City of Orcmge use the Califorhia Model 

Building SE?:curi ty Ordinance. . 

Our particular ordinance, .Obviou$ly, is still on the 

" she'if.~ Clnd 'they' rebased towa.rds the fact of hardening, .the 
\1 . 

target, making it m?re ~1ifficult. for the' criminal. element 
. II ' 0 

generally th~ oppo~tunit burglar, 'the one who wal",s tue 

street. Maklng ~it more J1difficult for them. to get in. It 

redu~es. the nl)m.ber of fd\rt"'ced ~ntr~es, or no forced ,entries 

, by making it more difficll t.Th.'e' .Y· only carrv .. h II 
'1\ .. '. ~~. a slX~J.nc~rew~ 

driver, which is normal. \; It's very difficult to get through 
i.) , \ 

a 'one-inch "throw dead boj\t with a six-inch, screwdriver. It 
II 

will, increa. s. e the e total l'llu"m, b. er 0',. f' tt t d . ' n a empe entrles, d,ue to 
'. 'f ., 

the .fact .that they will a\ttempt to ma)<e :the. e!ltry, they can't 

40 .it in tureeiminutes or\ less:,they'l.'l go on to,an~igUbOr' s 
I}, 

is oJ;?en go through an unlocked doo.~ or 
'" 
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1 window. 

2 'It will overall --these types of ordinances and 

3 ,state legislation -~ reduce the actual number of criminal 

acts --actual numbers, not ,proj <$cted increase's, but the 
o 

4 

5 actual number of cases. 

6 CHAIRMAN RAINS: What kiridof" state legislation 

7 ,do you refer to? 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

MR. SLpUGH: Well, the, state, in 1972, asked in 

14050 that an agency be developed to test and produce informa-

tion on.' the type of security devices which should be utilized 
() 

in residential and commercial, burglary" to prevent those parti-, 

culartwo crimes. It also suggested" that a statewi~Jc law, be 

p;Lesented. that would en"Compassall cities for proper building" 
• t.) " 

security standards. 

Did I answer your question~ Senator? -;;. 
o " 

SENATOR RAINS ,: "I 1m going to have a follow-up ques

tion later, though i and that I s in connection with -~ you mq,y , ' 
" 

wi3-nt to be thinking about it --- the proposed new "laws that 

might be of additional assistance. 

~R.SLOUGH: NOW, the corporation or the institute 
\1 

that was 'started by the state was the California Crime Techno.,., 

22 logical Research Foundation. They produced their final report. 
,Ii" . -

23 

,24 

25 

26 

in 1974, and it was a grant basis. 

grant for that period of time. 

, ". 

It was q,bout a$28S,OOOw 

'Since then, the research has 'ceased, aithough 
C\ - , 

ar,e many n.ew devices and tremendous advances in thesepui:ity 
-,I ~ 

27 "~I industry at this(/:pbint. None qf 
"'i:, 

2B gated'for"law enforcement tou5e' asreferenC!e,omate~ial"-=:;Eor" 

j: .. 1 
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'0 ~ 

the private industry to uS.e in Cl.8signing builClings' for the 

archi tects. Those things are 'no long~r availabl!~". They Ire, 

kind of outdate?- at this po~:int. 
1 

'The one'thing that is really needed idl this type of 

legislation is consistency. At'~this point, pri+ate industry 
, (/ 

-- a construction company is an example -- if they work in 

Orange County, they ?ave a certain .. set of regui~altions they 

have to follow,;,to build a partioular home. If they move to 

San Diego County ,to do a project here; they ha,ve another set. 
" 

ifl ::: 

If they move to ,Santa Ma, they have another $et of thinqstb 
I; 

o '. ,i: ' 
follow. II ' 

~ f . '. 
13 D CHAIRMAN RAINS:" S?; you are aGlvoca1fing'state,wide 

standards. Ii 
II . if' 

MR. SLOUGH:. Yes, sir, statewide st;andards and, 
. a .1 . 

consistency' are,absol1,ltely necessary irf this it-ype of a .field. 

]6, .. [?d, that E!very person th'at ~ets a home gets-.c~~ same tYPe of [\ 

14 

]5 

1-' . , ',., . ,i", .' 
security i lUeets the same standards -- perform:ance standards. 0 

18 
When y()u' look ,at al'l3.rm brdinances, l~gain; you have 

19 
,;the s.ame problem. 
I.",., 

,'If ,- . "." .' 1 

lies Angeles County has had: an alarm ordinance 
20 

for quite some time. They've run into an awf';ul lot of problems.. 
21 

ora,rlge county has had one., We now have an alarm ordinance 
22i~:;-', . . ' . '. ' :. ',',' .' .' 1 ' 

tha;t:. waS passed last year·;for the San Diego qourity. We have 

;"om& other jurisdiction~:, LaM,esa'El,Caj~n'r ,''EscoIld{do, Chula 
\~f , 

Vista ,/~hO have passed .their own ordin~nces.:!'·o 

23 

24 

~ II 

As of June oft~is year,we,fi'naJ.i~ passedana.larm· 
. IS., :1', 

~it:hinourcitYli Itbecam~ effectj]~e october the 18th. 
." .......... ¢ ' ... ';", .:It . . " '.' ,.; " .. 1\·' .' 
Unf9rtunately" becatiseoftechnical .problE!ms/ it won It be 

impJ,emented 1,lntil-Ja,nuary vcif ~pis year. '. The Aopes are. that thes 
O:~ , 0 1, . 

\\ 
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;, 

ordinances, wil,l reduce the number of false alarms"ithat police 

have to respond to. 
1:1 _ 

Again, consistency is very important., There are 

many -- every single ,jurisdiction has a,diff~±:et?:t set of 
6 , 

rules for an alarm company, or a, subscriber td,follow. Each 

one has a different permit system. The state ,took away the, 
' , \' 

law enforcement's ability to police,tqe alarm agency about two 
'r::;? 

or three ye<;trs ago. N'ow the state Department· of Consumer 

Affairs handles that particular portion of; it; policing o'fthe 
o 

alarm companies. 
'~', 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: 
-l. ,.p ;yE-- • 

:Excuse me a minute. Mr. Halatyn, 
\i 

go ahead. '\;; .Jf:/ 
'\Id 

,\ 
MR. ,HALATYN: I had one brief questioIl\o When it 

14 comes to legal liahllit.y fOra(,larm constru,ction --- well, let 
,( a 

15 me start off with another question. Wflenlo<?king at 'statistics 
I. , 

16 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 

("'I 

'iJ 

on ' fal,5e alarms andpoliceresl?ond to an alarmbeJng set off, 
I: 

I've seen statistics that indicate over 95 'percent of those 
, ' ""y," II' , ", 
are false, in the 'sense that there is no, offend.er on the 

premises. First of all, is that correct, g:f=ne,rally? 
, IE 

MR. SLOUGH: Absolutely. 

MR. Hl-..LATYN': Secondly, in terms of whose respon

sibility that might be, has your department unit placed aIlY , . 

23"'§emphasis on determining legc:tlliability i~ thoSe cases? 
,...' "" ~ i,t, 

24 cMR. SLOUGH: Well, the; liab(j.lity'':' that we placed in 
';11 - - ,: -., '1", 

25 our particular ,ordinance res,ts specifically with the,Subs criber ' 

2,6 or the alarm operator at that individual ,location., :Na~ionwiae, 

,21 it's 95 to 98 percent false "aiarm rate, and that creates an 
~ '!> - t· - ' •. :. '". 

28 awful lot cif :l?roblems~for' la'1' ,enforcement.lfor t.heliJ?e~sOh" 
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owning that"particular. system or leasing it, whichever it 

may be, for the citizens. C 

ff-
Basically, what we want to do with an alarm ordinance 

~J3, one, reduce the~" number of false alarms, and you have 
(2' 

(\ 0, 

S'f't{ alternat±v~,s on how to 'do that; thro~gh a fining system, throug 

6 ;~l a system Iff' setting some priorities -- do you re13pond to an 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1.7 

18 

19 

,20 

21 

22 

,23, 

24 ' 

25 ; 

,,/" ," ,/ 
alarm o,r not .. -,/ , 

// Technically within the State of Californ1.ait's 

not tJ;l~ responsibility of la\v eri~orcement, to respond to' an 

alarm system. It's a service provided to assist someone, but 

itt, Ht not a requirement. 

Some cities have sald "We will no longer responcl 

to any alarm," and consequently they've saved'an awful lot of 

man hours. 

.. There is a problem Qf officercornplacency. When 

responding to a numbe.r of false, alarms at one location I eventual, 

ly it's the "cry Wolf" syndrome. I don't need., hurry, I'm 

not going to get there in time., 

CHAIRMAN RAINS : That's ",what I understood throughout: 

the state, cornmunityafter community, that law enforcement 

officers no longer believe that when th~y go, they., in fact, 

are going to be goi11g' to the scene ,of a crime. 

v , 

don't go. 

MR. SLOUGH: ,That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN RA1NS: 'i! • 

Too man:4; false alarms, so they 
I' ,,1, 

MR. SLOUGH:' They don',t~oO __ 
!~ 

l\ 

=.~. ''''26 
~o, 

27 

28 

CH1URMAl'1 R]:\IN~: Or., they, don't expedite. 

. MR.; SLOUGH: 
i(j 

They don't expedite, o~they 9"0 with 

the a.tt. itu-ile "T.7,ell,' l.',t "s h 
I.!.I I'Y anot er fc:tlse alarm, 'tand when. they 

Q 
(II 
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1 get there ther.e is actual'ly a crime inprogr~e$s;' and that· 

2 
q 

creates an awful lot of injuries to the law 'enforcement 0 

a officers responding to .the scene. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: They're not adequately prepared. 

. i.MR. SLOUGH: That's correct." 

The other probl.em in responding to false alarms 
. , 

is that most officers, until they become ,,Complacent, respond 

as rapidlyas'possible, whio::h rn~ans generally drivinq a little 

" 9 faster than the speed limit, t:q;ey want to get th~~e to try ·to 

10 apprehend someone in the progr!~S9 of committing a criminal 
~', ~.' 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

act. . Tn doing SOt they really:: endanger their lives, as well 
" ., 

as other pers::,ns on the stre~~ in tryihg·to respond as rapidly 
0) as possible. 

I 
If th'at false alarm~ rate is' reduced -- add I .. ,' 11 . gipe 

you just an example. The Cit~ of Escondido reduced their 
" ~,-

(j . 

fal~e alarm rate by 50 percen;j:. It did not reduce lhe number 

of alarms coming in it's ~'till t.hesame· as it. w~s -.,.. but 
. I 

the number of"falsealarms weire reduCed by 50 perf:..ent. That, 
i,,, II 

in itself, is a tremendous ma:n'hour savings. 
Q' 

CHAIRMAN RAI1~S: How:' did they do that ,. again? 
il ' 

MR. SLOUGH: Through the initiation of their particu- " 

lar ord.i,nance. It's a fine type of a system. You have so 

many" alarms ';that a.~e f;alse, and you are fined X number of 
24 
""dollars. 

". (! 

2S o· .1 

CHAIRMAN RAINS:. I see." 

MR. SLOUGH: Each one is"a different type of system. 
II 

CHA'IRMANRAINS: But it basica~lywasthrough some 

26 

27 

28 
sort 'of Lirtlitedpunfitiveactipn? 
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MR. SLOUGH: Yes, sir, correct. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: That brings up a question I have', 

and that is problems that various locales experience when they 

try to pass ordinances in this entire field. Do youosometimes 

experiell:ce problems with respect to private industry; the 

manufacturers of alarms? You know, what are the dynamics, 

8 whq,t is the chemistry of the political process? 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

J5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

., 23' 

25 

26 

27 

28 

.MR. SLOUGH: Well, the polit.ical process in. passing 

these 'types of ordinances is one where it should,numPer one, 

be on a statewide basis for consistency. Two, becaus'e of~ the" 
'i'i:.,; 

process, the system, local and state government representatives 

lack o:r;- fail to make decisive decisions because of lobbying 
B ~ 

by the private industry. These types of things, these types 
~ -

of ordinances create a proble~ for the private industry in the 

fact that they will have to install, maintain and train persons 

who are operating an ala.rm system. 
n They,will have to take 

the responsibility for making sure it operates p~operly, b~cause 

once ape:r;-son has beeIJ removed as a responder in other words, 
11 

you've had too many false alarms -- they wi.ll no longer be 
,Y. <J 

paying for' that alarm system - .... they're going to stop paying 

for it. 
o 
. So., i b comes out of that private industry's pocket, 

at this point. The same thing applies with the building 

security ordinance,s. On the surface/ if you look at .retail 

prices, it's going to increase. As q,n example, at standard 
11 ' I) 

1,600 ~square£oot hous.e, q,Qcorditig to the industry, up .to 

$400 per unit. But then if you look. at the wholesa;t.e prices., 

J 
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y~u bring it down' to about $180" per house. On a 30-yea~: loan, 

you "re looking at one cen~, per payment, which is not g6ing' 

to knock somebogy out 
-1:" 

ofl.frhe seat of buying a home or not. 
~l (j 

(! 
T,l1ese type~ of €h;ings --the aiarmorc1inance, as 

'0';;; 

an example 0 -":w,ill assi~t us\in making' more apprehensions at. 

the scene. The l'bnger"~' i t ta'k~F someone 1:0 commit a crime,' 

tha~ is hardeningthetoa:t:'g~t w1ththe building security 

ordinances; and you install ,a.n!: alarm' osystem to bac1Cup that 
". I, t~ • <:§i 

barrier hardware, that will o\l~fre us,, 'the 0 tim~ "necess~ry to. 
ct.""' C 

(} . 
respond tcthat. location and app":l1,~hend someone, in the act of 

o)-I~, _ _ • < t;; 

attempting to" get in. 1}. big assis'tande to us. It reduces 

the crime rate, reduces the fear of cfliiU~'~'" .,r,educes ,everything 
, ~ ~ " ' 

that we 'retalking about today by doing tho~"e'twb~tipes I of 
) 0 

things. 

Now, the Model Building Security Ordinance> which 

was developed' by the California Crime Preventioh Officers 

Association! was started' in' about 197,4. It was completed in 
u 

1978. It has been used nationwide ,in several locatio~s. It 
;/ 
I' 

has been' taken at face value in S'antaAna-- the City of 
':1 

'Ii 

Santa iAna,as well as the City of Orange, wit.hout any changes 

in it., and ~itcovera residential as well as ,commercial 

application. {) 

In the city of San Diego, we, attempted ~o us'~ the, 

s~me model ordinance for consistency, with a few minor cha~:ges 
o D . . _ , 

for our particular locale, and we 're ,Still. waiting. 'The ;rnaitJ. 
" 

reason we're waiting is the private industry.' ·They have an 

awful lot of 
, )0·· 

lobbying here, and it's· very difficuTt to 
@J 

convinc/'= tlr'i'dt private'in,9ustry "-- othe constrqction industry 
"r 

o , 
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that this type of thing, numbir on$, is going to be a gOQd 
(J 

sales item for them; and, number two, it's going to make the 

homes more secure. 

In looking back to 1972 when this thing first 

started within the State Legislature with crime specific 
'i 

, \ burglary, the hundreds of thousands of homes that have been 

8 , 

constructed sirtcethat ,,,time in this st'atethat are really 

unsecure right now, that are using standard barrier hardware 

9, that "any JUVenile" can get through in a very short period of 
10 

11 

12 

13 

J4 

15 

',. 16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 

23" 

time, t~eY're not, desig:qed for security theY're designed 

for convenience, these things could have been done, and those 
' " 

homes would be secure. Our crime rate w"ouldbe down by looking 

at it, by hardening the target. 

Yop. had another question -- we're down to about your 

fourth question at thi$ point-- on how can we do something 

in uhe futur~" to improve the implementat'iqp of the!fe types of 
;1 

ordinances., Well, basically, I've already said it:, once before 
'I 

.;land I would'.li.ke to. reI;terate it" th.at it takes a' state effort 
'(:;~co 

""'3 ~orconsistency ,because these types of laws"'''will have to go 
fi'-", m, 

into.- the .. State Building Code -':'~1 Uniform· Building Code I and 
\t::.; 

Obviou's~y each county,' each city has, the right to make their 

laws a litt4.e lUore stringent than the state's, but they cannot. 

.be less 'than that t, and once "there is a basis for them to work 

2'~ I<"from ,.then, that ,would~llbW them to~ake sOIne other decisions. 
25 

26 

27 ' 

28 

\3 ,IV 0 a 

You .aSked about some other types of laws and . 
(j," 

ordina:q~pe's that" mCj.Y aS$ist in the. ,redUction ofcrimin~l 

9ctiVit~Y: \~we~i";~h4r~~~':an' awful lot of thelll, and T't~nk 
II '~~ 

bas±calty we fbrget\"'~;~~;4,(:)t,~oi ~times to consider the 'persons 
tft,.~. ;-
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~':t~ 
(-:;;~. >1 

that really suffer from a crimin,pl act, and those are the~ iI 
\,,,,\ 

victims. 

Right no~, oUr entire judicial system is based on 

the protection of the rights of the criminal, rather than the 
,~';;-

protec:~,,~on of the rights of the victims. I think probably 

we sh01h,~~lQPk at. some mandatory sentenc::ing' without ~robation, , . 
without theopt:'''io~ of plea bargaining.. I think we should look 

at some things i'n~h~ judi<?,ial system such"as the exclusionary", 
[) . ~ .~.. '~ 

we should lOOk .~" it. 0 Evidence ;is evid'ence, whether it 
" , 

was obtained il~egally, or.lmproperly, or whatever.- still, ~ if 

you steal a car and if you' re '~ll~t in' a car, you still 'st.ole 

the car ,even though you may have- g()tten the registration from C 

. 7, ~. 
the vehicle imp~~~erly I or you' fbund i'€'\"in., a location where 

you shouldn't have been looking, you still'Y\T,ere."iri' possession 
":''» ',-' ", ..... 

That fact.is still t~re. of a stolen automobile. 

'. 
We've .got to look at the victims' righJ:s.,. ~tt~is 

point, a v~ctim, once they become a victim'--and that's a 
ill ' 
0' "very tramatic set of circumstanc~s for them 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

';> i) • I . theY' really have 

no rights. They'xe not t?ld when their crime is goi,ng\to go 

to court, whether it's' going to be prosecuted .or not, whether 
,) 

the plea barga~ning has gone through, they don I'i: know what 

the sentencing is ,~they don't know what has happen~d to' that 

person who committ'ed a crim~ against th~m. 
/ . In the ~uture, they 

(:~>- ~. ?, "\\ 

to come back tomorrhw'and don" t 'know wheth~r the~JFegoing' 

~D they have a fear of retJ{;ution. 

, , 
\', 
\\ 
1\ 

26 
SOi those are the types oi areas I ''think qhould be 

27 '" 
J.,ook,ed . into in the" future .. 

28 
CHAIRMAN RAINS: Mr. Cohen? 
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MR. COHEN: Two points. One a comment, because 

Senator Rains, himself, has 'geen actively involved in the 

Legi ~.lature this year. The Senate Judiciary Committee passed 

bills which increase victim input and which required the victi 
., 

be' informed about what is happening. They are now awaiting 

.action in the Assembly Ways and Means Commi tt;ee l ' on the questio 

f h I', 
o ow ~~cH money. There was also resistence by "some. of the 

traditional law enforcementaagencies. They weren't sure that 
I>' 

they weren't going to end up with a greater burden. 

So, it's not quite that easy to totally 'inform the 

victim, but the Legislature is focusing, is oriented towarc;l 
''"?-~", 

''c""., o. 
that direcc'ipn. 

. '~~:->~~ Q 

The othe~point relat.es to the effect of 'target ha:rd-
~'~" ~, It 

eni:Rg. You talk aboue'"ha:~dening the target.~ ~~ve there been 
o \~~~::::<.~~ 

any studies, or ,8, San Diego exp~rience, wh~~(e you have an area 
'.~::~ .... 

where you reallY"ac8omplished a s i't'U~tion where the homes "are 
:' d ~'.; 

hardened? 
:; 

Do Qther crimes'i,ncrease as a re§ul t, or do you 

absolutely reduce the crime rate? 
,'.J 

I',) ';,< 

MR. SLOUGI}: Well, in harden:1.ng the 
"J 

l:esic;lential 'burglary crime goes down,. you' have to work ithat 
1[> 

C' :;:1 

in conjlllnction wi th a community' alert process~ or a nei'ighborho d 
o ~ 

'ttateh process. It can't be one 01; the other. CIt h~~' to be a 

" 
combination of the two. Just by har~ening the target the :~ 

burglary rate goes down and the'loss'es " go down. There is 

really -- th~y" jus.t move to another area is. what they do, . and 
c; 

as long as you keep ,aheR-d of .them and you ke.ep har~,ening the 

.~target ahead of them. and you 'keep moving them around., pretty I 

I 
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, 0 

1 SOOh it' becomes so dif'ficult" they ire going to' go to another 

2 type 

3" now., 

I'J 

of jac}:ivity,o I think ,thatJs p~OpablY why we 'reseeing, 

an\ncrease' d."r'i thE!' number of face:-to-face criminal acts, 

4 the ~lunber of" purse snatchers, t~~e number oof armed robberies 
• D 

are ift'creasing slightly b~cause of"·the fact' that it's becoming, 
d" 0 i) 

5 

6'mor~ diffidult to.b~~burgla~. ~ 

7 

a 

c 

10 
o 

addition 
'\:;', 

Y0 \ ..... ~ 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Thank you very much, Mr,~ Slough. 
I} ',\ ,:. ceO 

v; 

MR. SLOUGH: Tnank you. 
,1-' 

o 0 

'" CH~JIru1AN RAINS,; Sergeant, did youhaye anything in 
o ;, 0 

to what you gav~ us ea~1.ier? 
o 

SERGEANT 4J.lICHELSON :, 'u Yes., Senator; 0:1 
0·, r i: 

12 to trace . the hi*orYOf :the~ "?ommuni ty alert process, and the 

1;' , raaso~ I wanted John. to stay up here 'because he was actually 
o ,~ 

]4 involved with the very beginnings. of -- in fc.C 
o " 

15 the c},imes(pecific prog:rarn. From: tlJ.at developed the community 

~ ]6, 

If" 

c , 

alert process ,and if" you !!had any questions about the early 
• 0 ,~ 

history, I wanted Joti~\ to be able to ariswer some of th?se, 
IS rrl • '"''', , " 

~becapse he'Walf3 actually a part of that group. 
o c 

19 " What I'll do is I'll briefly.talk about the outline 
r) 

20 
(j II C' 

of thehi$t.pry,; and I'll show you "some statistics here. I, (: 

21 want you te;O try to --,I know you can' t r~ad tfiem. I' 11 pa$s 

"25 

26 

27 

28 

them up to you s08t'hat you can look at them, but I think if 

you' jri'st l~ok at the re~';', dten° when you get them" up the:i;;~ 
" if) _ F " (/ ~, ') 

you pan 'fa~g,fi look at;"the actual numbers,. 
~ , ,~ ", 

To begin \"ith, we wanted to be able to show ,a 
. 11· 

,,! B 

G '~~, 

progression, 0:'" two-fo'ld. progression. On one end the growtha 
t, \' 0, ' 

D 

6f' the community alert groups, and the 
,; 

second end th~,crin1~ " 
",' ,.~ 

Our primarY target at the time (Was residentia:l ~!\ 
_~;)&~'f::" ,'.'; '0, Qi) 

stat:istics. 

.~ 
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() !; 

burg~arYI and that was our primary function to educate 

'tqe community into ways that they could thems,elves make, 
• 0 ~, 

;, the~r' own neighbornooCl,s Ii ttle target h~rdening a:rr.e'as you 

know, put up areas of defen's.e ; and ,so' forth, and make it that 

much more difficult for a burglar to 'work inside a specific 

6 ; neighborhood . When I mentionedQ the signs earlier, the signs 

7 
''b 

8 

9 

10 

11' 

12 

13 

14 

I,S 

1(i 

17 

,) 

\;. 18 

19 

20 

'21 

22 

.23 

24 

25 

26 

" 27, 

28 

whicn, say this is a community alert neighborhood],'. n <1" , "coopera,-

tion w,ith the.,,$.3'If""Diego Police, Department, right in the very 

,front of it it says "Criminal beware, 'J and that is, a v;ery 
" t', II ~;.~'" 1.'_ ' 

important issue, "flJe felt, as we wanted the cr~minal-- and ., 
o 

I think l1r. Devaroux testified to that effect, i;:hat when he 
\~ 

~cn~!f that there was a feicj1iborhood ~hO"had banc;1~dt()gether, , 

or" who had had some of th,e trainir~, had do~esome of the 

'If;;fget harcl'ening, the~" ': in, fact ,'would go somewhere else. 1P ~ 
Now, we talk ' a lot "about displacement when we talk 

" 0 

about "crime statistics I wh,en, in fact, there is ',littl~ else 

we Gan do other"than make",it tougher ('for them to get to me. 

r would much rat~er th~fUgo next door(l~o some~1?ere"else, ana 
o ~. 

th,a,t, lmf9~tunately; at this point,t" anyway, is a hard" reCl,lity. 
(.0" 

If th~y J ren'ot gOing to hit you;hcn~:se, 'tttey 're going to go 
. ..':0 ~ \ 

9IPmewh~l;eelse. 
:,.;;' 

" G'.~ 

of the ~urnbe~rmntmity alert g:uoups.. "It XQu Gan s~e. the 

J;:ed line, Yn~ll s:ep thai: right inthev~ry. begInning--- '7.$, 
~. , 

'76 - .... We had jusctbegun t~,e':'prograrn.. When" the Chief talke~) 0 

(',. @ '" ~ 

about Tierra s~n;ta.l and tb.e,verYb~ginning, that's about wh,e.r~ 
¢ ~ 

::",~ere, r igh t P' o~ the bottom there Wi:h "SiX gro1j~s ~_"e I 
o 
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1 Whc,tt happened was. we get a grant :i~'"lJ '77 and. '.7 8. 

,,2 Dur~ng the gr~mt peried I that enabled us to' de a let ef 

3 media and press c9verage; and enabled uS' 'toenla~,ge eur crime 

,10 pre'ventien staff, and. also during that peried we,w~re able ,;te 

5 train the fie.ld officers to' de the fermatien ~meetings. 

6 :tn the beginning, the 'Crime Preventien Unit did the 

7 fermatien meetings J and that's an impertant difference between, 

eur pregrams and ether citys' pregrams. 
" 

" '1) 

~TheQ actual beat" cops, 

9 whO' patr,@X the neighb,prheeds are the enes·whQ de ,the fermation 
u ~ 

10 meetings. ,They are th;.e enes whe" go<) They have either.~ si~d~, 
" " 

11 presentatien fer theII).to bring I we have, all th.e "mate'I'ial. 'In 
o ' '" 

" 12 fact I YQu each hav,e a packet thereon tqat chair ef all the 
,/ ~ 

"b . 
13 materia 1 that is available to' them, and, they alsO' can bring 

a film,)and'prejecter if they like en a variety e~"different 

15 'types. bf crime preventien acti vi ti~s • they're the ones 

16 whQ acf~ually do'the presentatiens ~ and ,J6hn act'uailY i;eaGhes 0 

/' 

17 them in the Academy hew ,to de this type ef thing. They get'--

18 I den't know hew many heurs theYuget now. 

!,9 CHAIRMAN RAINS:, That, graph is, sO' drama-plc. 

SEB,GEANTMICHELSON: Six heurse. / " 

21 ' 

22 

. :,: D 

The gr~11:t:end'ed here, and if 24 SERGEANT MICHELSON: 

25 yeu'll loeko intO' pregressien --
~l 

11 y .;" ",'t '0 

26 'sS:~;~~' , CHAI~RAlNS: "",Oh, it e,rtded and ye.t the graph 
27fJj, '," 0:3, .~' '" ' , ' " " " ,i' 

accelerates as napidly a,sever. 

28 
Q t, (~ 

SERGEANT MICHELSON : .,Right,Jhis period wa~ :,?ur 
" 6,ll 
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1 'kickeff point, .. se t.e speak.. The grarit helped us 0 get material, 

2 
, ," . \\ 

get brochures, yeu knew to have the meney to' :qe able. to' de 

3 . "th(,l~t sort.a f thing. 

4 

5 

6 

7' 

8 

CHl\.lAAAN RAINS: YeU were abl~ to' sustain it .once 
"~ 

yeu get iteff the greund~ 

" " 

SERGEAN,f ~ICHELSON: Right. ,We are sustaining it 
~ 

t,oday. It is still grewing teday, much after '79. Yeu, can 

see we had rlbt quite 1,000, in f,91ct, abeut, 600 er 800 at the 
G 

9 time that th,g gran-t ended. o 

10 

o 
11 to' 3,000. 

12 

CHAI~1AN RAI'NS! New it leeks, as theugh yeu' re clese 

SBRGEA,N':e MICH!!!LSON:. 
" 

~ D 
." ~ . 

New. w~.!re act.ually ever that 
\\ 

13 new. It IS, -:t"thts. waR If,lade up a little<while age, ~nd thj.s 

14 was "June ef this year 9-t the ~"4,895, and no~ we're prebably 

15', ~~reuncl 3, 000 I weuld sus.pect. _, 

16 '\." , CHAIRMAN' RAINS .~Thgt' ~ veryimpressi.ve. 
17. 0\'\ 

SERGEANT MICBELSON:, It becemes difficult fer us, 
o . " 

18 0)" '~"'"" on 
as a matter ef tracking, the numberef greups ,and what we 

19 . " 
4;,;:tve dene is we have gene ,to' a systemwh~J;:'ewe' rei putting all 

)f) 
20".,.,'" 'th' . t h " " ~"greups ~n 0' q, cemputer att il? peint, becau,se.there are 

,'// 21 
sO' many greups. 

22 

23 '-.'.--
"comJ?uter 

Alse~, ~h~g'fantpreldecl u,swith seme ef the 

cap!b~l~t~es to' be af) e tetraqk ,thes~g:r;,eups. 
24 

25 
n 

26 
o 

New, here yeu can a "preg+essien ~.:... I'.llpas,s () 
."~ 

these up to tbe beard in,. a minu e. Here·YOll can .see"a pl$e-"T. 
'".". ". ," " >" " ''\1" 

gressien et:, t,he~?;mbe;;r ef r.~sident'ial".bgJ:'glari.es per 1 ,000 c 

'-"''!::-21 ~ 0 

, res~dences '. 
Q, 

'" 
o ' 
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when'we reached a plateau and ac~ually dropped hearly five 

percent. This is the en'tire City' of Sian Diego. 
o ,0' 

went down nearly five perqent. 

We act1,lally 

~ 

,At that time, we had over 1,0'00 community alert 

o 

\ 

5 groups, and so we found that something did have an affect on 

6 the community, and at that· point in time' ther~ wasn I tanyth;ing 

7 else except for :the successes of· the cOI'nItlllnity alert groUps . 

8 In this, year; you can seei t leveled bff' this year. 

9 We'reOtalking -- arid you'9an see a slight rise there. It is 

10 less than a one pereent increase' from that time. f' ,,' 
11 At the same. time, we wanted to be able to see that 

12 we weren't having a big influx in population or G c;nythi!,lg, or 
. ~ . 

.13 maybe a' decrease., a~d 'maybe our stat~stics:w~re ske~ed. 

14 During this time "ve &ound . there wa.,~~:'an ~ncrease_ in 
,,, '"" .;"r ' ... ," 

J5 the population, and also an increase in thenurnberbfre~ldences 
16 • iJ, 

in San Diegoj so it did have ahimpact. More, peopieweri're"cOllling 
Ii 

17 'J' h' w.· ere bein.g" bui.lt qnd'so, fo~th., andthai~ (\~in, moreouses Ii we 

lB· were,still able to 'turn the tide aroUI).d. ' Ji 
II 

19 . CHAIRMAN .RAINS : Sergeant, doe.s it seem to matter 
, . 

20 1J . , . ~ "', . ". : . "' 

. _..'. \,3.,. 

21' point of geographic I or 'demographic, 'or. socioecoriomic 5harac",ter.;'..; 

what type of, neighborhood you 're'dealingw~tn:£rom?-th.e;ilst~~d-' 

22 

23 

,24 

25 

27 

2B 

ist'iCS? For example, do y;>~ exper ien ce mo"ediffi,,"'J, fey tn, ' 

org.anizing, 'mobilizing people in your 'low-income or transient 

neighborhoods than' t'n6Ehers?' Across' the board do you .:..-:-

SERGEANT MJ:CH~L.sON: Right, acrqssthe boardr. 
. . 

t:hink'primarily ;'for . example ~ John.oan 'reiate 'to 't.his-:" in 
<I 

Southeast cSan Dfeg'b i the¥' w&tit ;:-:':"in·southeastsa,n·6iegO we 

do have ahighJr' crime rab~l~ and the. p~ople ,who live: there don 't . 

.() 
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1 waht to be victimized, t~,ey' re tired of being viq,tims, so 

2 they" really are very avid proponents of this type of program, 
~l.; 

~ i,\ beca.use t'hey are tired' of being ripped off,and tired of having 
~ ~ N 

4 their home broken into and their families .te:r'rorized. In fact, 

5 

6 

7 

o 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

" 15· J 

16 

1:7 

.lB 

19 

21 

. 22 

.in some cases they've' gone out .and defended our officers who 

havebe.enat the~ meetings. That 's how upset they. get abolJt 

", , I 11\ t tryJ.'ng to t·ak.·e· over. So, I w.ould say··'t.he the cr J.mJ.na e em,~n . . .. 
. . ~ ~ 

reV~rse is. true. 

MR. HALATYN: Excuse me, Senator, I have additional 

questions. Serg.eani::,there must be differences in'terms of 
: ~, 

mobilizing communi ties i .. t.hat is, neighborhopds I based on some 
'\0 

of the charaoteristics .they have.' For example, the higher 

the apathy or the greater of fear ,the greater level of. 

victimization the ,greater level of fear 1~ and thus you --to· 

set up a'neighborhood &Jroup, you .Wollldperhaps h'7veto use 
" 

a slightly ,different ,strategy in that area. Is your program 

sensitive to some of those probl'eros., and do You havea'.s.lightly 

different approach given -the characteris.ticp. of· the neighborhoo 

Q SERGEANT MICHELSON: At "this "point ,in "time,. we .are 

finding ourselve§l in the position where they~;Le coro..ing to DuE; 
.' ~ ,,' '., .". .." I, 

to set up the mee~·ings,. We aren't, .. going t~ them, necessar,ily. 
5'11 . 

For one' thing, 011,~ staff is' very small" anq we have 

23 . daily calls£roUtall ..• over the city;; arid frol,U I.Ja Jolla, 

25 

26 

24 . . . , t·'· ·t· t' . . ms Itl.s nbt University City daily ,wan ang 0 0 Sellvprogra .' 
-.". - , . I!J t:; ; ,." , . 

,'q. u' estion .of u~trving" to.sel\ithe program any 10ngeJ:'~ 
'. . - c It .. 

maybe in the begi~nning we' hc3:a that problem,especi,allywhen it 

is . 
was. new and n.oteveryon:ekI&~,~ what' ·i~ was, but. because ,of our 

q 'w 
local. press andcsofo.rth ,we~·t.have ~e'en at'-le t,oget out th~ 

Q 

o 

o 

() 

Q 
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message to aJ:most-- virtually every part of this city,you, 
Ij 

can find one of our signs somewhere, and II think that l;las 

contribute~li" greatly ,to the success, of it, ~~'we don't have 
D , 

to solicit. it, they come to us for it. 

MR. HALATYN: One more question. What do ,you 

attribute that to? 'Do you think"it's the influence of the 

media -- local., media, the pUblicity of the prog~m that',has 
o ~ I,' C 

reached, what I cons~der, a sort of enviable posit~ion? 
\\ ,", 

, \\ 

SERGEANT MICHELSON: . I think what it ha.'s d.one is 

it has created its own underground network, and we've', found 

tl1'at Virtually the e. ntire community' knows .abou· t 't t 1. .• ' oru wans 

to be apart of it, or sees the stigns and wants to know. how 

to get involv..ed with, the program, and I think the citizens, 
o ~ . 

C I' 
themselves ,virtuallv by word of nouth h'ave', really'), m":~',a~ 'de the 

o 0 .: ", J. 1'.. II'" ""'.' , 
J5 Rrografn the success it is, not thEf press ~The' pr,ess merely 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

28 

relates what we have done at a ceJ~tain time or incident>. We 

, 1 don't advertise",!' it at all. There liS no advertiDsing ,tpE:re' is 

no promotional programs for ·t,he", :thl'n'g'.' at a'll an'.d l't' t'-" II '. ' " , JusJ\e7Ps 

growing and growing, .l,etme tell you. 

CHAIRMAN.R.A:INS:. Jtistword of mouth now. 

SERGEANT MICHELSON: That, tome, makes it a mo;r-e 

ef'fective program.' .. 
... 
.ofdourse'it does. 

, :-; 

If· . I go' in the rteighporl:l'oods, SERGEANT MICHELSON: 

know who we are ,.;0;'" 

. club T .almost, 
.0 

most of 'Us'A-and it' So alm~rst like. 

and some. of the J:>locls: oaptains are 
'D g=. D 

a", . 

. here, today; andtheyhaveanywherefroIQ- .2;j,famil,ies to 500(1 
,~, " 

familiesirt 'one ofthe:ir group$'ja,nd the way :Ltperpettlates 
• '. • >f:' ~ ~j;C 'If' ,. ,-\\ 

". 

''''VID.E.o. fAUDIo.RECQADiNG SEAVICES i INC. 0 
27Q9MARCONI AVENUE . 

SACRAMENTO, CALlf;O.RNIA9SBl!,1 
,.-:-<"'".. , 

o· 

o 

o 

o 

0' 

I 
oj 

01 
, I r 
1 
j 

o 

II, 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

3 

4 

5 

75 

':: 
itself, maybe, is they maintain, I think that's an import.ant 

t f th 
11 ' par 0 e program~, by the way, is that they maintain the 

interest in the prog,ram. If they maintain the Q.ontacts w.ith 

the block captains, b~cause we have' block ,captains. The block 

• ,. _ ,,0 

captalns are the llaisp,nbetweeri the po~ice department, .. and 

6 their. block groups.' 

7 See, we don't have our own o£ficers who go out all 

8 the time and generate" interest in the thing. 'Once we g.o out 

9 and do the formation meeting , as I mentioned, the officers do 

10 that, our crim,e prevention staff is a resource both to the 

II ' patrol division and to the commuhitygroups themSelves. 

.12 

13 

14 

CHAIRMAN RAINS:. Okay, we" have to adjourn by 1: 00 

p.m. I so I want to be sure that we get, to thOse people as soon 

as pos sible •. 

15 SERGEANtT MICHELSON: Let me finish this one graph here. 
1.1 

17 

18 

19 

21 

o 

CHAIRMAN MINS: O~ay. 

SERGEANT MICHELS~N': 'i> You d:m see that there was a· 

marked decrea.se. Looking here at the top .on residential burg..:. 

lars and the botte>mone affected comm:e'rcial burglaries'Q so,'ie 

you see, w,e' did havO a" spin-of;f on, tha.t, and it did affect the 

, ' ~ 

commerc~al community. From this, ·we designed a program called 
~, (:~ 

.22 I . 
••. 0 the Busines.s Alert program, and that;. alsohascbeen successful. 

(\ 

23 I'll' pass these up to you at this,.; ff6'int. 

CHAIRMAN MINS: Yes, thank you' yery much. 

Is Connie Me,lhorn here? 
>' ~?, 

Ms ,~Melhorl1'; 'Would you 

2b 9..'\ 
please come fotward.?· T understand you Ire with theroPoint Lorna 

~ 

21 Acts Now plan? 

28 
. ;J' . MS. MELBORN : Yes. 

o 

., 
o 
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CHAIRl.'1AN RAINS: PLAN 1:he acronym. I' ve heard a 

" great deal about your program, an¢l look forward to hearing 
,0 

your testimonJ~ 

MS ~ MELHORN: I didn't kil0wthat I was going to 

spJ!ak, .so .th,is has come to m.e rather quickly. I'll j\}st .be 
~I t' 

as brief as {I can. As far as describing the d::ime problem in 
" 

our'; neighborhood, we h3ive a very divers.ified, I th,ink.I situa~ 

tion. We have the Naval T.:t;:a'ining Center, we have the. Marine 

Base, we have the verY"afflt.1.ent aFea,wehave Ocean Beach 
';. '~{t~ . 

which is a tourist, transient ,.are·~?, .and .~~ have your middle 
, g,.-"j!' 

class; so we really have a combination of everything, ·andour 

n.eeds are a little bit 'varied, I thin~, fro}1l Sorneef' the ot.her 
(/" 

areas, and we have had a -- We'\fid have a\yery high rate of 

burglary-;,- household burglary, which initially sta,rted' the 

program. 

CHAIRMAl"'I RAINS: I'm familiar with that area. 
,{! 

Because of tl1ece;mposition-- the£actthat it. is a m.ixed 

areaS, if you will it may' ,be a better. case study than 

most, with respect to tl1e. success or 'fa:i;lure of 'a program of 
this type., 

r1S. ~LaORN: Yes. 
1;1 • " 0 

As a matter of' f;:'lct, when you 
\1 , 

. i ~.. . , . d 

~2 ~~ked apollt what types of people. 
" ~ . 
geti.nteresteq~, af£er being 

~, Q 
.", 

f3 robb'ed personally and talking to 
,I 

ano·th~rwom~n) our way of 

21 
\1 

getting to the public was to just get on 'th.e phon,eand we 

dialeo, and dialeq and¢lialed. Within ... tl1ree . da.ys we had a 'i 
2,9 meet:i,n<,:r, andowe l1ad over3QOlc5qal peoplefrotnall walJ~s of 

.,. ? 

2,7 Point Lorna. 
o· 

\1, 
" 

CHAIRMANRAlNS: 
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'~',l, 

number one, how did you" structure your program; number two, 

2 ' how did you interact~interfac~ with the law enforcement 

3 agency; and, three, what kind of success have you enjoyed? 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 , 

17 

18 

19 

20 

27 

28 

MS. MELHORN: Okay. 

on the phOh~ and calling l~ne 
Well, basically just by getting 

person and telling another person 
',I; 

that we were tired of bei I1g victims and we wanted to do some

thing about it. The fi"+t;.,;t.hing we 0 did is; I wrote letters 

to the police chief, and to Senator Davis, and to Daryl Gates, 

and to our local council people, and to our Mayor, and told 

them what we wanted to do; that we were unhappy and we wanted 

to start something. 

Our first thing was also a meeting wi"bh somebody who 

represented the Mayor's" office and t;he :polic,e chief. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Why did you write the police chiefs 

in Los Angeles, as opposed to San Diego? 

MS. MELHORN: I had been listening to an LAostation 
~ 0 0 

that de.alt a lot with crime, and Daryl "Gates was on frequentlYl 

and I also. had bEen aware of Ed Davis' participation when he 

wasP P.Q. lice chief, and I ~hought "Well, if I COUld. just get this 
. GI d 

co 

idea out", and .1 WaS looking for some feedback from them, and 

they were all very generous. 

CHAIRMAN £RAINS: You were just loekin~ for expert 

guidance in the field? 

MS ~~MELHORN: Yes,I really was. I .was trying ,to 

figure out what to dd, and they did give me same very good 

~'ide~s • Then wehad~the meeting to see if ,the city and if the 
, :'" !, <,' I; 

. police department wollld go ~lonEJwith Qur forming a . program~', 
'Q 

. " .. '. "', " 

andQ;iftheyhad anysuggesti6ns,~and they were very 

n '.' iJ~' 
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o 
Then we got on the, phone, did the dialing, put the 

and everybody J' ust said "Yippee, Y, ahoo," and meeting together, 

then started to volunteer for anything we wanted. Because of 

that I ,,,e ha'\ke a newsletter that we started out in February 

one of the local printers offeJed -- volurrteered to put this 

out for nothing. We s,tarted out with about 100 copies, and 

7 we are now putting out over 5,000 -- newsletters reaching" 

8 over 5 ,000 people just in our area. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

17 

We have met with theoNaval Training Center, who has 
Q 

tried to explain their side of their situation in Point Lorna, 

and their reaction to the citizens, and how they feel their 

people are bein9' treated 1 attd how we're .,.- you know" ,what we 

can expect from,~ them, and everYb~dy has been jUst totally 
~ ~=". ' 

'1 ~~~_ ,~,<1r-'~".,;Y ~ ·tl\..:.} 
coope:t'at±ve:, "and everybody~",ccalls us arrd says "Gee; :t saw a 

sign down the s'treet, how do I get one?" 

The beat officer, the control people, prevention . ~ ,,' 

people:have been most cooperative. They have come out and 

18
0 

q;ffered anything they can do to help us, and the thing has just 

19 buzz sawed. When we started in February ,'I",believe there were 

20 
60 or 70 block captains. 

(, 

To'date we have, I believe, it's 

21 " 

265 in the' area, and ~e have reduced crime. Burglary, of 
q, 

22 
course, was our biggest problem, ,and we have that down. We 

23 would l'ike to' interest our business people"r' because' we do have 
24 

a business --~quite a large business area. we're starting 
25 

a business alert program, because they q,re having their proble:r:ns 

26 and that' s wl~~,:e we're kind of at now. We also have volunte~rs 
9

27
: that aregoi~\r to, go into COtu:"t watch;ing. 'Wew~nt to see what 

28 
can do as far as' helping with s()me, of the legislation, this 'w,e Q ,,"',,, 
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type of thing. So, we're trying to go a little bit beyond 

just the neighborhood alert. 
~, 

CHAiRMAN RAINS:. This is completely spontaneous? 

MS. MELHORN: All spontq,neous. 
~ 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: It's all unpa~d labor? 

MS. ~1ELHORN: All unpaid. We have not taken· in one 
'" 

dime for any of this. Everything ,:is volunteer~ 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: So, basically your entire program 
~~,;'" 

involves concerned cit~izens. --

MS. MELHORN: Exactly. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: --who have no concern "other than 

h9.v ing a more peaceful community in which to reside? 

MS. MELHORN: Exactly. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: 'Very good. 

MS. MELHORN: Thank ·you. 
a 

,Q 

CHAI RMAt'''i1 RAINS: .~r. Cohen, I believe, has a· ques tion • 

MS. MELHORN: Pardon . 
o 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Mr. Cohen has a question. 
19 ~.~ 

MR. COHEN: I was curious, because this is quite: a 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

(I 28 

community organiz~'tion, and you said thatbu:rglaries were dowd'p 

did" J. t also, asC! resul tof this. '.commti,nii:ty q.wareness and becomih 
~ 

a sense of community, also reduce other vio.lent crimes, such 
o 

as rapes and so forth? 
tl 

Ms. MELHORN:. That's ',one thing" we don't seem. to' have 
-:"', 

toO' much of that, fortunately. 
- i! 

There. is a lot of autO' ~~the£t . , - \'1 '.--' - ,:;-,' 

and th.at ty;p~e Of "!:hing, and I think thatJ's down. with this 
~ c 

Ocean Beach trans,ient area, ,there is a lot .o-f drugs"there is, 

Hells Angels,and this type, of thing, and y()uGould talk to. the 
I " 
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.? ", 
police department 'because' they hav~ a beach patrol, which " 

during the summer reacl],y puts a heavyr'hand oD any drug 

activities" or anybody op the beach that really""shouldn't:-:- has 
o v 

no right tt> be there. They say'-- if I'm correct, in the last 
-

,'two years since ;heY've had "this beach patrol,? why we have 

really no' violent crime's ,4'at all, in :,the) beach a~ea, and I 

" 
believe they attribute that to the be,ach control, but you can 

" :() 
correct fue if I'm,~rong. 

MR. COHEN: 
c' 

The other thing,' for other comtnunities', 

!;in terrn,s -- iSbhere anything that you r~conlmend, ·for ,\~nstan:ce, 

if San Francisc90r .Los· Ang.eles vIere to "call ~:rl"I'and s,ay 

'" ','What is it I ·that put this calculus togethe;r i" wha·t' would you .;.-

anything you could f:?uggest .. G 

MJi. l'l1E'LHORN: Well, you just reallyneed somebody, 
0, 

who 'J;eally wants to do it. .It takest{me.ldidn'tg~pect 
:..' 'l' 

that I was going to become as involved as I am. It's almost ;;, 

17 'close to a full-time job, because you have to keep the interest 

180~p!~ That is the :qig thing. If you let the ball '"drop, it's 

19 all oven, and we felt 'by our newsletter '-i~ I think~that' s 1:: . ... 

20 the c:r;;ux pf our sucqess., By putting out this newsletter once 

21 a month , what this (?,doesis .;.."": ;we have no mailing ,a];so, because 
',;;> 

the block captaini(pick up the newsletters at a key point, and '" 22 

~.:< 

23, ,- .' 
monthly they go outr..f.;,,,go to t4eir neighbors and pass thatne\;rs!i:.' 

,-; 

24 
f{t) 

letter out --:. we list in that newsletter the number of.,burglarie 
cj " 

25 
the. different, crime$ that have been committed iIi the ;area . .,- . , .' I 

26 
right along with dif:f;erent tips' as"faras

P

:-- from the:o: police 
ttl 

~.7 ,. 
departm'ent, :'jU$t lotalnews of~om:ethingtha,t would be inter- . 

• --=:;'-0-..." ' 

28.~_? ,t. .• ~ o~ , " ~,.~ 
. est"1.ng for them, and that is oaw.?y'<.~~inaki'ngac<3,ntact"and·# 

e ~ ~ 
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keeping an int.efest goiJ;l",g consta,ntlY,with your neighbor, and 

a reaSOR' for the. block 'captain to meet with. his neighbors and. 

have ~omethi);lg to discuss, and,we have meetings .. We were 
. u 

having them once a month. 'J Once we had our police chief, we 
Q , 

.,:: ..... 

have'had, as 'I say" peoplefrom.the Navy, we have' all ,sorts 
~ 

of speakers. We a~so b~oUght into the~eighborhOod, to make 
,0 

it eas;i.er ~fr the elderly.~ and,so forth, we'vebrought -~ we've' 

trained over 200 pec:ple,:i,.n mace classes. 
u 

We've had about 50 people trained in CJ?R. 

l.ve 've a:lso~,had CPR. 
.:J 

,::? 

We had rape' a!\d .' 

assault prevention claSses. Bringing that into the 'area'so-

the people at night don ,'.t have t.o. go ac .. r.oss to th' t 
, Q ;\ . '" ! . '. wp 1 or 1 s . ,ype 

of thing; al)d making it easY' for them. 

There again·, all thanks eto the help from the police 

department, most of it . 6 

G , 

CHATRMA..~~. RAINS: . Thank 'You very much. We have a 

block. captain ,here today, Mary Lou Dougher .. " Perhaps she can 
o 

spec,ifically tell us how the program" is structured in her area. 

~s .' Dougher, are you. al~o with the Point Lorna Acts 

MS .. DOUGHER:. No, sir, I 'm notr'\~h PLAN. I'm the 

area coordinator for the Nor,thern Division. . J'm.a ;v;olu:Qteer~ 

ofEhe San Diego Police Department. I started out'· as a block 

'" captain. 
.1 

'CHAIID1AN ~INS: So f you are a .lip.ison between the 

pol'ice def?,artmeni:)ano.tiGommunitY<Jroups, then, in .. the. NortherIl; 
it· 

" area? 

o 

=, 

o 
. .. ~.'." 

N th' .. .!? • .or ern . D1V1S10ll.' . . ' '- . .~ 

CH,AIRM1W
9 

RAINS: . 
~9i. ;:; 

Okay. . CanyouO\~el1 U$ 
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that interests' me, I've seen many i;:imes' in 'programs neighborhood 

watch programs, crime ,alert,,:( programs '~"",on the part of ditizens 

start off ahd eU90Y ''great succe's8 ~ but;. then they tend to 
'~- '" 

"., ,. ,," ... .. " ,,' ,'.. . , 

taii off ratherqullckly.. Now ,how do you sustalIl momentum in, 
\, ~~ 

~:) your various programs? Is it through an infusion 0;£ newbldod? 

6 
'. 19 'Sf;., ' 

To,perhaps elaborate, so often these'prograrh'§ become so reliant 

7~P01i' one" key per~on: .:...,..;. a Connie Melhorn, for example . and 

8 when that person burns out, Or moves on, of "ib..atever , the -,;;,\,:" ,s.,;e. . 

9 program tends to COIUlps,e. Did you experittance that problem 

1Q in San Diego, or is there someOway that you've managed to 

Ii 
d 

perpetua'te" or sustaini;:hese programs, or indeed make them even . ' . 
12 . more forceful as the time has gone by? 

13 MS. DOUGHE,R: Yes, we did experience that dwindiing 

14 off of enthusiasm at one point. " However, realizing that the 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

p 

26 
0- . 

27 

28 

success behind this wa!?notgoingto be just to get new"grollps 

all the time, but also maintain groups'that,we'already had, 
n 

" and to do " that we proposed variQus speakers t.hat they can call 

upon to come and address the" groups when they have meetings, 

because they all ~ay the same things ~ A m~ieting, l?er"se, is 

¢lull and bOIling, and we talk about the same thing every time 
!:~ 

we get together'i and how nbtto':<jet ripped off, or how not to 

~get assaul t¢d ,or whatever., 
\) ,'j, , 

So, we have now ,gotten quite ali.st Qf speak~rs that 
, '"O'~~ 

areava'ilable to.groups. Alsoj w,e' ,are assembling some video 

tape cas~ettesandaudio cassettes 'Qfspeakersthat Carllt be 

there,' but have a good,:messa~leto deliv~r, ariq;" will deliver it 

by video, or audio cassette, tap7~. 

CBAIRMAN R.A;I:NS: Does the pdli'ce depcirtment, have 

o 

o 

: 

t 
II . 

Of I" 

o 

0.1 ;;it I 

,,',. i 

o 

o 
" 

I 
, \ 

, , 

'j 

o 

o 
83 

-.':;:' 

-=!: 

liaisop_people with respect to each region in the "city? '0 
",' '.' .-.: . 

2 MS. DOUGHER: Yes. 

3 . .' "'lS)!;" CBAIm.1AN RAINS: So, you would liav~ someboqyin the . ' 
5 n~rth, ,.some,bOdY, inc,the soutp" 'or. southeast, and s6 on. 

HS. DOUGER: 'Yes 1 sir. 

o 

o 

r 

I 
"'.~all!d , t 

9" . , 

'mat~lY 21~000 homes, apartments and condominiums there, probably 
10 It 

90 il"€YO or so' people. We've probably got a,,,cross section of 

all ages, and Oc?l.lpations, and nationalities -- a little bit 

.::' ~flje)Jeryt. ning .~-" differe·Iit income' gro1,lpS, and all, and we nave 

20 elementary schools and three ~unior highsch06ls .and three 
14 I . 

seri'or high sdhools within this area, so we've. got about 7,500 

st6derits of various agents. 

6 
,CHAIRMAN RAINS: . Okay . <::, 

MS . DOy4ER: NOw, I live particularly in a commu:q.ity 

Cl . It' tho '. . . aJ.rmon J.n e CJ.ty of San Diego. There is approxi-

7 

8 

11 

15 

'16 

Now, .I've heard a lot here tc.lay .about juvenile 

o 17 
a prOblems', and with that many children ~rom senior high schQol 

18 doll nto kindergarten, we have our share of that . As a matter 
19 I 

of fact, I'm not sure we donlt have more than our share of that. 
20 

Q CHAIRMAN 'RAINS:' :Mr. Ha:J,.atyn? 
21 \\ 

MR.,' HAI.ATYN: Excuse me. How many volunteers 
22 , . 'i;~L 

are there?,: Are you aware 'of how ruany of the block captains 
23 o are volunteers? There is no form' of'payment is there? 

:\;., 

24 

MS. DOUGHER: NOne whatsoever. 

o 

MR. HALATYN: Okay.' SedondJ;Y,' tvllatmotivated you ,to 
26 

o to become a l;>iook captain? 
,-';;;':f 

MSciDOUGHER: "I got, really good and mad 'because I 
28 

felt 'rl.;~ike,· Jwas ~ocked in my no:,,;;', 0;<: if. l was outside of my' 
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1 house, "r wap 0having to worry about what was going on at my 

2 

(,'<~:' 

house.. I happened to see one of ~hemedia bl}}rbs '~~.at this 

grant paid for in '78/79, and it said "DonJ",t bea pidgeon, 
'0" ::., Q . ~~. ~ ... 

-c'j , -q.~~\. .:;~ ',~:.<-E;; ';,1 £,,-, 

call this toll free 8eYO .. number, 11 and Iwaf??Just mad' enough and 
i:('~ '--" '~'.:1" ~ 

I called the Stoll :t'i1e 800 numbe:;: r:.an~ 'i:t:e(~~eh,:b<'me some 
" ~ ; ;. ,?,'" .,",:;," 

3 

4 

5 

6 literature and the number of the, Crime{ Prev~ntio~!f Unit here ~,' 
. . ~-: .,~ , -

7 I called,:.±:~g;ot "mY<f~~ighbo:r:,~tQgether ~. 
--:;;;:7 -- ,.c:' 

Tney were in San Diego .. . ':) 

8 .just about as mad as I wasbY,.:the tim,e I got through' talking 
~~" 

CI ,." 

to'" them, because wie figure£l:we ha,<:l, all been rabbits "and we 
~ , ,'. f 

9 

10 had crawled in the hole;ctnd pll,liedthe hole in '>-2-fter us, and 
'-:-. ," ," ,'", .. ~ >" "Y' 

12 I 

13 

o 11 • we weren't' go'ing "to <,live .tl1e; rests of our. lives that way. 
-,:) Ii /';-' ," '7',' 

cHdlrullU~; RAINS,: I dor..:.' t see Sergeant Michelson. 
-[\t't '//' f.{~ 

'\\ 'i', "~.{],~\ ', •. ,~", .'(./,. p 

was wondering<,,'if tha.t' was part of the grant money. Do you know' 
-:'r?U , .. ,/~~ . > ~" 

. 148 if it was?" f 
J ~/ ~ If 

~ / ~ ~. 
15 ~iC f MS • DOUGHER: I believe the television spot commer-

16 d~i9,Is at th~ time were paid for by the grant. 
/j 

That's true. 

" < 

17 
:' ./ 

Ii " CHAIRMAN RAJNS: ji /.,r' 
, ;I 
in t:drn I you have reached a lot ofoth~r. people? 

11/;,//' 

So, .that p~~gr:am reached you, and, 

Hi 

MS. DOUGHER: 19 

~r 

:/ I CHAIRMAN RAINS: Involved,a lot of other people. 

Thank yo,:! /JJery much, Ms. Dougher. 
~.c.D· ..... , 

. MS. DOU!3HER: Thank you. Y~u wouldn't like to hear' 22 I"~ 
23 '1' I think abc out the justice" system, and hoW it is affeQting Iwha;t 

! 
: us? 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Surely. 

MS. DOUGHER.: I can make.it very br:i..ef. 

CHAIRMAN RAlI:ij'S : My only concern is time. 
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9 

10 

MS ... , DOUGHER: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN R4INS: . oWe have other witnesses, and I want 

to make sure they get a ch,apce to testi'fy. 

MS . DOUGHER: . t, vetalked to a lot t. of . people' about 

crime because of what I'm doing with c'ommunity alert work.. The 
- ~~'I 

all feel that ,,·it I s'ia],most futile to call the policeanCi have 
?~ ~ . 6 

the criminal'''caught/because 'he'sgq~rig "to get a slap on the 
-:<t~ 

wrist and be righ~Thack on the street • 
'~" 

In the case . of juveniles, they know ('these kids, .those 

kids knovl them, and they 'reafraid of 'retaliation. The jU)Te-

11 ;:.,niles know that the laws aren 't really going to affect them 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22. 

23 

24 

, 25 

26 

until they get to be 18 years old,so it's kind ofa free ride 

'Then you had 'a man sit 'right here and say "It's 

better. irt' prison then "it is out in the community." ~e's got 

more friends in there, more luxuries, more leisure "time, he's' 

got. three meals a daYt a good clean bed, and clothes on; his 

back, and he doeSl1'tliftafinqer f~r it. 
!~ 

When they go to 
:1 ii;~. 

prison, they should be punished. They shouldn't be going there . . , 

"""- last ni'ght ~ h.appened to be in the vicinity of the copnty 

j ail downtown ~ )i Theywer.e watching the Monday night football; 

ugame . ,'.I 
N . 

SomElone in our group said "When they go to jail, they 

ought not 'watch%~onday n:i"ghtfootball g,fUh~, they should be . in 
" , 

the,re forp\ln:i.shment~:~'and som~orieo else in the" crowd I .. sa~@. 
.~ .. ~ . . . ~ 

l'Well, maybe th,ey' re\'b2i"Seball fans i. and.t4~"ir punishment is 
27 f'~! ,:,;._ ~"t~\', 

watching the Monda§ night football .game ~i:, We'll that's a little 
., .'-~"_ .. " 1' .. 1,:*;""'1" .... 
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8 

J6 

19 

86 ;..'. 

,y 

I Ive. heard 'many, many ex-convicts s'ay that. it I s 

_._; califo::~ia is ,. easy to go' to prison /!"'~o' they come he'r$ to 

California to commit their crimes. They only go tcf' jail in. 

other stat.es once andt,,:!6ey don' twant to go back there as a 

rule. 

Ii 
. So", . if; we.;'1 ar'~ g.oing tbt~stay as' ~}~as.y .as. w,e, are;' and ~';I 

... 

keep the c;iminals on the street,; we're g9,i-n:gto need a lot 

'" n!;::~;,l:"'<;~ e,"'" 

Ch,i;lligihg0~ dramatically;) 
, ':~" ,~ 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: 
'",1 

more than community alertpr~~nams. " 
" 'f"-

,{~ '~'f,:;: 

for whatev,er solace .that may provip,e.' Many of us feel as you 
D h '(, . 1 

do, and during thela~t two years j. for that reasc;m, .we've 
.. ' ' ~ 

'..'1 I' 

seen morehardhitting, tough, anti-crime legislation passed in 

California then aU,~~lng the prior 30 or 40 years compined. 

Indeed t·'; to . the extent that the sanctions imposed 

for those who q~6mmit crimihal conduct ,now ar.e the stiffest 
l~ 

to be found ip:" the united States, especilal~y. with respect .to 

any type of ,,;viol~nt or habitual. criminal conduct," hut that 

historicali~ is not true, but you' r~ . seE?ing a dramatic change 

r igh t now". 

MS. DOUGHER: I hope so. 

/1 

21 \1 .~ 
\ <) 

''::CHAIRli1AN RAINS: We'll see what· the"long ... term 
22 

-.!.) 

23 
M~. DqUGHER't 

{-yP 

I hop~ it will change soon. 
24 

CHAIRMAN .RAINS : All right', thank you. , ;/ 

Sherry Bla9k w~.~h the, cor.nmunity~ngress of San 
?'u" 

25 

26 l' ego •. ~. 

o~ 
MS~ :aLACI<: My name is Sherry Black, .an¢!, J;'m so~t 

,'. 

~ 6 
wearing two' hats today. t,r. workeda:t: tJ'le heado:e t~ community 
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".. ;( G 'C' '~ /1 

Elnti .... crlme,) program at Community (t£rtijress for two/;?e9.rs I and 
.,;~' ~ '. /:/ :./ /. ;:' .'; 

cu~r~ntlY I work on a state -- ;i fedj:tallY"~fi.md~!d state proje'ct 
II .; /"Ii " 

to improv-ethe juvenile justide;sys:fem". ':"'l; 

Basically going th!OUgr!some oftne questions on 

5 th' 1 tt' . t' h t ,0 17 Ii . .' '. e e er· a I rece~ ved, 1.1 ano ques tioris that,.'; I I ve heard he" re )' )' ' . 

6 'tOday, as far as Wh/lt c~mmu/;:ty Co:ngress does, it is a resource 
7 Iff;' j " 

agenoll.y to hel'p esta.blish aI.:!cessi.·ble ne';ghborhood' ' 
II "'1'1' .... :··;7'~~1 .... serv~ces 
II "".' 

throughout San Diego c4:b .• ~/cwork :Ln a variety of diffe-.Tent. ways 
II " 'ENf .~! :-

~\j"t 

1 

2 

4 

8 

9 in prevent:i,pg or;reduC'ing crime. It provides ,technical assls-

10 tance for thelll'~n" both progr,_.am del1ivelopment C'and'res,6urce". !i ~ •. 
_-'1,/i. . 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

'" .. 

development, and' it. provides assl~stance" in' identifying and 

appl&ihg'",for resources that might be available" to them. 

I think one' of the issues in looking "at crime pre,::", 

ve~}rion is that iii's a really large area to define. A lot of 
II 

things can fall ib it, and what the approach of the Community 

Congress was. was to a.llow theociti;z:ens in the'Narious neigh

bornoqds where ~he program operated to identify what problems 

18 ."' 'related to the crime they want~d to' work on in, that community 

19 

20 

2.1 il 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

; ., i. '~)tt<:, .,< . . . 
and; ,there~y ~;!,j:jre}~/ addressed the problem of maintaining ~nterest, 

because it wasnjllJE' anexternally'im];)Qsed solu·tionto a J,6cal 
I" 

crime prohlem, ikt .r 
" 

.;> Ij,i/ 

~i:lS internally generated , so they :r~l;ight 

ch II oose to work o'n employment issues, recreation, ge-pting 

counseling for people, do.ing aneduca,tionprograIJ<' 
, / t An6th~'0 thing that they worked on wa~"!thepr,emise 

',"', 

any ",kind of "communication is realry~oiI}~ to foster the 
I) )' , 

that 

desired goal, because the more' comnnlhi.catio.J{ you ha.ve "between 
Ii 

~~ . 
people ,you startnoticihlfthing~\ in· the 'i(~ighbO~hood. 86, 

../ ' 

anythihgthatwould bri:jf~)ahout t:hatkir!~Of c()nn;rlunication was' 
',I,' 

0,/ 

~' . 

o 

.i/ 

" 

~ .. , 
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going to·'begood. 

'Going back to orieof ttre ques:tic;hs that Mr. Halatyn 

asked about organizing different n~ighborhoods, . one of .the 

things that they did in some of the more affluent suburban 

neighborhoods, for example,where p~6ple had very little 
. ~ ¥ 

6. c' interest in, working on~any' k.ind of, SUbstantive issues, they 

7· were going to help people start organizing bJock parties where 

8 they would hang out in the Jacuzzi and just rap, or have a 

9 

10 

11 

potluck. dinner. .0 

As in the lowexincome neighborhoods, theywou'ld 
s'*~ " . " 

have""a lot. of in"ltial interest; as Sergeant Mich.elsori mentioned, 
o 

12 but a J~ong history .of powerlessness in different transactions 

13 they~ere invq1.ved, and apathy would really soon set in, so 

14 there they focus(Jd qn'feally sort of immediate kinds of pro ... 

15 blems ,~ikeget.ting a vacant J.,ot clea~~d of weeds, or working 

16 

17 

IB 

20 

21 

22 

on maybegetti~lg' a flood~l;1annel 
f.'r- I 

"that,i;?t young 'cgild had filled" 
u (\ ~ , 

in improved .. /lWhatever the issue was that wouJ,d grab that 
"1 c tl 
'. .' I . 

particularl/comm:unJ. ty . 
,~tl, 

••.• j 

c..:.-;;'-'f I think that another difference that we saw in the·, 

neighbprhoods was . the time ittakestoorgapize. Again., d:re 

suburban neighborhoods took longer ,to get started, .but then 
. . ~ 

seemed to last once they had established a more congenial ... 

23 g:r:.oUE F" w,herelt ,was the reverse lnthe19M-income neighbo:r;hoods. 

24 

2~ 
"'/' 
/26 j; 

I 

It WQu£2i",start off well , .and then fall. o'P:f and need mo:r;e 

p~oIJtPting into the issue -- more assista~e andgu'idance in 

how to effectllate apc:H:iitive strategy for that neighb.orho,?d. 
1/ 

27 

28 

~J - • 

Mayhe,~~<i,sh0:tld baqk-llp anddescri'beaJ.i t't17 b:Lt l110xe 
c 

.' h" r . t ',> Th.e.·"".grant t. ha. t ope,rated this program w,.as;fu.nde about:;.:t: e g,Fan. . "7/,' . 
. ~ {I 

, .. 1' 
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by the u.S. Department of Justice O~fice of coinmunity'Anti-Crim 
. ,;_ G' 

Program., which has since been eliminated as part of .t.he budget 

procedures; and in terms of state legislation establishing 

such 'a p:!:,ogram might be something you would want to look int9, 

. because they documeI'l,ted their tesults"guite successfully 
t) ,~~~,~~ . 

thoroughly, to my grief, in terms of paperwork, but there is , 

a lot of -- there are a lot of $tudies availa'~? and basically 

mo~i1i~ ofth~~progrClI!\s . going back' to the comment abdht it takes 
., 'S::' 

·afull:-time person .. to do some of,th'e b'~Ck-UP stuff to maintain 

groups, basically what the program --programswere funded for 
\tt~ '.~ _ Z) 

'very small amounts ip the different neighborhoods, and mostly 

it was one@staff persortwho was sort of' the gopher .for whatever 
~., it j ~ 

activity the citizen grOups wcm·:!:ed 'co get invoJved in. 
1 ;:.~ ,',\ 

. .; In terms of the numbers 0:1;" groups wo:r;ked with,. the 

focus was re.ally to work wi th existing groups to help them· see 

what -- al'so how" they might, play a;role whenv addressi~g the 

crime problem. They worked with a total of about 122 different 

groups. 
. ..... :.:: / 

oExcuse mel I had a po{i.fu of clarifica-.' ,,,,. MR. HALATYN: 
" 

tion. You say the neigh]jorhood grollPs cometc? you with their 

c.rime problem? 
: ;, 

MS.~, BLACK: No, what would happen was "that .. the~ 

persQB --the staf£ person on the program would go out and 
,!:,i '.' 

talk to people in ,the community. TheY would talk to a variety 

of differe:ntpeople/and they weren't pushing any particular 

Then; when they started hearing 
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1 
.~, ,'.';:,;,,-. 

talked t.o. 'a variety of people" just~I:+",il,l:<e you're"doi~gnGw, 
.~;.: ' 

2 " . you start hearing some",scommon'thread;, the things that you see 

3 

4 

5 

6 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

J5 

" 

that people .are going to be ready to act on, and that. 's theh1~' 
.~b :: ~~ti;i::-

same basic principle. Once, the'y 've identified a commonthifig . 
. u ~ ~~ 

tnat a lot of people (;:;seem to bew. i;J.ling tjD ~~rk on, they help 

.. , r~ll'h'" 't 'organize a meeting, ~hey: do thetra~n~ng .,for 'tt e commun~ y 
"',, 

pec;;>ple in how to run meetings~~h:,7to~k€!~p them from being boring, 

and so on, and then just how to Implement some of their ideas 

and how to develop strategies to address the 'p,;rob1ems that they 
o ~ 

choose. 

MR. HALATYN: The Congress works with the community 
o 

groups in helping to identify what 'their problems are? 

~MS. .BLACK: That's correct. That's correct i because 

the premise being that\2\avery neighborhoodwi1'l probably take 
~ ~ 

a slightly 'different approach, and in fact, that' swhat we 

)16 
found.. Also, the premise beillg that every neighborhood is 

(?t;;;. 17 goin~ to be --"need more than oneapproacn, dand that was 

18 ,'" " 
. another thing. Of all the program~ that were· involved -- and 

19 
there were nine programs in§a-;ren or eight neighborhoods ",in 

~o:;the f~rst year --'due toa funding cutback, the staffwasn 't 
21 II 

available in two of the neighborhoods in the second year --
" 22 \-

ones that we thought could manage the best on tl'i'eir· own -- but 
23 ~ 

'J then they gave a new grant iri two high minority concentration 
24 

areas ,and there were three of those. B,ut, as :t was mentioning, 
25 ',;; 

there is extensive documentation done of the project and'l:he 
26 ~<:.-

'f"f t" and' . what was involved in them. , and. I 'can 'go through .e . ec s, .,' 
27 

some of those with you. 
28 

D, 

... () 

.1 
('1 

I 
j 

i 
elj 

i 

I 
1 
I 

! 
(\ 1 

o 

o 

!J 

First of all ,in terms of success ('the ay;erage cost ! 
... _
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ji, 
j;. 

1 \7 for this kind" b~f progr&lt', we figured out in terms of the 
~"., 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

number of people who were involved in one type OE activity 
'\::, 

or another --' averaged out to $9.08 per participiant per year, 

or $. 76 a month. That was in the second year. In the first 
lJ ,Ji' ,.,r 

,~:;J 
,."r 

,\.~r year, it was $8.26 for' 13 months. 
,." 

(I ~f/' 
The crime reauction experienced was 68 percent i.f;l"' 

,(~,..,., 
.~V 

residential burglaries , and then going pack to yourcl:':il~~:~'tion, 
..........----..;.,.,. 

CL. '1/:. -:i~i. ..:;;.::.' ). '.\ 

8 Mr. Cohen, about displacing it into other types of crime, the 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

)5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22' 

27 

28 

" 
overall ,crime rate went down 2~percent in the neighborhoods 

o 
in the first year -.., in the second year., att~ it was36<.~percent 

I,) ~ 

overall in the first Yl:ar. I imagine some of that variation 

is due to some of the difficulties' in col1ect.ing data. 

I think 

planning about who 

another major proble~ in .. J .. is area is .Jfu 

it is that you're goin~·to impact. You're 

probably aware that the c1ear'aUcerate for r~ported crimes.. in 
o 

San Diego I for example, is 20 percent·. So, you're trying to 

deveIop progr.;:uns ,where you do~.'::j: know what ....;;" who 80 percent 
(~' 

Of' the people that you're;,:trying to prevent f:tbm crime are .. " 

You don I,t know their ph'~racter}.stics, you don't know. anything 
-,,!:.~"f)·· 7f. 

about them. " Itm..?!:Kes it very difficult "bo be oPlanful in 
•. ,;,f/'· . 

pu.tting toget:9,'itr these programs. The best you can do iso sort 
. ,,#i' 

of go on ,td.'tefee1ings of the peop;Lewho 1.iveor i,vork in these 
.' Ce, ,4:.1/ th. 

commun2:1::.ie s. 
F;';~' 

,51';' 

Another 
' ........ 1"., 

in terms of sheer numbers, the~first year 
..,.-;:;. 

.(r" 
/f.!::'-"~' 

:/·"lnvolved about 30 ,OW) people in one form or another. 
o 

The 

second year, aga'in, due to the reduction of effort, wa9 about 

19,oqO. One o,f,,·the things that rthought was particularly 
a . ~ 

in,t"er~sting in terms of strategy was 0Ile of . the' neighborhoods 
~P' 
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(1 

1 went and spoke to the real estate agents, and they felt that 

2 they would have a better -:- that they would be able to sell 

3 homes better if. there was block watch, because people would 

4 know that it was"a safe community. 

5' So, they asked to be tr~ined Gin how to start block 

6 watches I and how to mobil.ize the community, ,and developed a 

7 train~,)ng program for all of their own agents to go out and do 

8 this. So, I thought that was sort of an interesting little --

9 another thing, in ter,ms of success for the. proj ect is in kind 

10 contributions. Not looking at the volunteers who worked in 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23, 

24 

26 

,27' 

" 28 

the hlbck watches, but people who actually ~ould come down to 

an office and dona't;~,t.ime, or ,newspapers would donate free' 
",,:! 

advertisi:'ng s:pad~ T'· we estimated that there was a,; ~,~nimum of 
'~ h 

$23,000 ~9~'th of in kind contributions by people in various 

Other factors that we associate with the progl;am's 

success is that the staff people whO wereo;',chosen to work in ,the 

colllJItl'mitd!es were" highly representative 'of the community served, 
'~'jO ' 

both in terms of ethnicity, and" the :f;act that they lived there 

and knew the resources aVc;dlable in their community. 
=2 ' 

Se' cond'i~~ ~fhat I ''Ve mentioned about g' etting ~xtensive 'Ii ' , ' ' ,',' , 
input from the peoplei there about what exactly ,the des~gn of 

, ,1/ ~ 

:the p:t'ograni was gOini~ to be, ''lorking' wi th existing community 

groups, ,andanot,h,er i~as working closely with the police depart-" 

mente Sergean;tMichelson.was extremely: coope~ative in com

bining efforts and working together with the var,iousgroups. 

, Gene:raLlywhatiwould happen is if the people d,id' , 

decide, to doa block watch, they would .... - Sergeant M:ichel,son 

, VIDEO I AUDIO RECORDING SERVfQES, INC. 
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1 would come in. He maintained close contact wi th the people 

2 that worked in the community, anel:, people shared information 
" ,,/~:tR "' 

3 back and forth. 

4 One;: of the programs was in Escondido, and the 
11 

5 Escondido pO],ljice chief was a very, also very cooperative. 

6 

7 

He sat~on the byard of directors of the-community ac:r~ncy that 

was run:,p,ing the \\program, and e;~ntuallY became the chairman , 
': 

8 of the board. 
1\ " >,',' 

i, 

9 Themdltiple strat.egy approach, again, was an impor-
c')' II 

10 tant one, The j'::ommunities were generally commun.ities that 
.Ii " ,1i 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

',27 

had crime rate1"above the c:i~ty average, and then there wacs an 

expensive pubulic relations effort 'in the first year for the , f ' 
project. A ]iot of ~aterial "was distributed, there 'weJ,:'e radio 1 

I' Ii 
announcern/en, tls, a lot of door-'I:o-door efforts. 

I ! 

. 'Then, the final factbr that I wanted to, mention was 
" 

that: the ffpeople who j:Jnplemente;,d the programs .,-- it was donee 

:hrou~~ IXi~t~ng commun,,' ty agen, \\i6S who were very well establish d 

~n the'1 ne~ghborhoods already, 'and who were known ahd respected 

so I thlnk.t;hat'W<fS an iritportanti'thing. 

l In terms of <~ecommendation, I ,think one of the th~ngs 
you I ve heard here pretty freql.1 .. ently tOday is the issue of 

',' r " ,1:' 

evalua.:ion. I think it's critical .in a time 0:1; shrinkinif, , 

resou , es that evaluations be not only' implemented, \>;:'t "then .,"', 
(,<. 

used. 

{} 

One of the things that is, frustrat;i.l').g is when you' ha{,":e 
"'~) 'S1 "'f~1., 

a Pl?Ol{r,am,tha,t yo~, k,now tha}:" dO,esll',t wo~k, ~~,nd, '~,;t c,ontinues t? 

be fu ,~ded, veJ:'sus having programs· l1;;1<e, for'~'example, the 
21r f' " ",:' 

conuilUfty Anti-C,;ime OffiC~ at the,frderal leV:l, WhiCh,. pr<'ives " 
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". 
~l that it works. a million' times o.ver and then gets defunded 

2 because maybe it doesn't haveth.e 'right"'j)olitical clout., 

3 I think that another issue is consistent ·funding. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

c::\ GI 

The way that the program was 'set ilp by the fedsylas that they 
-

would give you a year of funding for staff people, and then 
'Z1 

. they ,J'i'ould cut it back'" by~"'three-quart.ers I or two~tflirdsthe 
o , 

n.ext year ,so Just:'l>when 
~" 

it was "beil1g (cut back. 

YePu -- "before you' got something started 
. p 

Their theory.was that state and local 

9 government shou.~dpioJ< it up., State and localgeverriment, of 
'J l:J 

'l.e \-.;) 

10 course, says nW.~ ;doh'.t want to pick up prq'grams dumped·'J.by .the 

11 feqeral governmenb, we want tost,art' our' own:, n so' ,that· 

12 
o 

it's verydicff+cu];t when you have a program that';·,worksto .. get 

the consist~nt ; ',t.ype funding that you nero to maintai~ and operate 
o " 

.14 it i'.over time. 
-".:. 

Lnnova,tion is irnportant, but I think it" salso 

16 important to have some consistency when""y:o~:,do find aT program 

17 that does work. ,~ "" 

18 
D 

I think that another thing that helped us with the 

19 
Program here waS that the effort was administered through a . po If ,-..,-

20 o .~ 

'conq,<JrtiUII), of agencies so that they Qould share thei;,r experience 
'-"""~ '" '".. ~ ,.,. .. 

back I anGiforth ,and' they didn't have 'to f~el liJfe th,ey were ,~ : 
., !! 

21 

out there. tn: a 'community 

23, administrativ~ 

BjthemSelv$s'. They cOuld share their 
~ .~.. G 

lJ ' . 
':. 'iJ;:;;' .- _ •. .lJ .) . .'.. -";;.,,.,' . ,'., 

technlgUes,fJ.scal managementtecl:mJ.gu~es, pro-' 

gram strategies, and trytl).ings back'S;cind forthth'at.way. 
.~ ,- I 

thipkthat really . helped' .. 

Qn~? Of ·the .thi. ng: that): im findincli:':y current:'role
c ,*,<'5 

~ - ~ 
~.:::. 

,,27 'in trying to improve the juvenile justice sy~tem ifsthat m.§l,ny 

25 

~. . . 

~mpro\7efuents' can be effect'Uatedby just adinini:~t:rative 
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Q, 

coordination, and.. contrary to pr9per belief don" t require 
.,. 

a ,lot of money.,. they just" require coord~~ation. 

I think that 'any kind' of incentives that could be 
o 

built into any state program to provide this kind of thing 

statewide should activE?ly encour.age that kind of information 
e 

sharing --0 perh,aps,funding consortium type efforts combining 

the. public and private sector .,~ 
~ R 

'I think another thing that 'is' iinportimt,·,tb bear in 

", ..... ---.... ., ....... >-.~~---"-... "'. , .. " . , 

9 mind is that ~heh you're looking at crime prevention the.re is"" 

" 10 

11 

12 

13 

15 

17 

18 

19 

20 

~\, 

,,~ ..:-~ 

not neces.sarily one strategy that, wilL:work for e,{erywhere, tha 

issues related to your environment, such as housin~, you know 

health iss~es, cleanliness issues, or emI2.10yment programs 

canatso address this. 

I t,hinkanother thing that is critical is to insure 

that, pe01?le do have input into the design "in their,neighb6l7'hood~ 

I think another thin.g that helped the p,rogram' was the fact, 

that the communitY"Congress provides a¢lvocacy in areas that 
I '. '_'., ~' 

wh~re Common problems were fOUnd across the neighborhoods. 

If 'a necessary policy, change, or. leg.islativ~change would 

adqres% a problemtha~ was common throughout, that informa"bion 

21 . could get fed.,into them. There was a way for that to be 

22 

24 

·26 

27 

28 

,. 
articulated. It'~n~t always that people can go directly to 

their legislator as we' re,doing here now and ,.get that kind of " 

change, or that they can artiCUlate it.. Freguently,'I they 
Yj .. '-</ 

realize that something .is W)170ng ,put don '.t kIJow exactly how.' 

to implement .a·legislative chcmge i i:~?-t (would affec~ ,the problem, 

so having "ifJ. group th~t focused on±hatJIthink also helps' 

withthe.success. 
'() C '}., 
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Jlisu comments orL sorne oftl;le other :Lssuesthat havef 

2 been raised ij terms of '~ingdaJl'tin\e bu':glarv. th'e s.ame as 

3 . nighttime, I v;ould just ask you ,to' pbnsiderthat there are 

4 less expensiv l ways to developi:Qng-range goals .'" As ope of 

: the criIDinalsrWhO addressed y~u sa~d he had been changed by the 

facb that he was start,ing to' develop long-:range goals, ,now, per-

7 haps through bl~ age, but there are;; less expepsive wayst'odo 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

." '..!b,1.. 0 

that then to house someone in pri'son at a. 1.Tery high cost. I 
(I 0:':- .~} 

,.,.,.,~i' '; .... I .' . 

thin~/$2l, 0°
1
/ a yea:: is a low estirnat'e for wha.t it costs " 

espe.ihallY ililight o~f the high recidivism rates for people 
~ ,; 

'/ . 
thfat do come 0,*" of institutions. c'E 

. 
~ 0 \:? ' 

The other major issues is ',promoting" coordinationi~ 
. II . e, 

, 
. 

CHJI~Iffi.1AN. RAINS :. I tho inkYOU/,/"lost m~;;, W~ 're goJng I -a' ~ 
14 f . (,;' .r 

to have to really hu~ry, but how do y<iSu distinguish betwee~ 
15 I ., '/ . c~l'll:c 

daytime and 'nighttime bUrglary,? Why should there be a q.iffe];,ent 
II . j A 

Hi degree attadhedto oI).e, vis-a-vis ).~thei1 the other? II { 

f ' 17 
M~~. BLACK: It's not the degree that I '~,:concer~edO 

18 . Ii. "S~ .... ". . 

. a.bout, it' sf the ---.~ .. ' . 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23. 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN RAINS:' Well, that's 'what the legislation 

is designed to do , to bring confortttity . .....;- '. ;';; qj, r.;. 

MS .. BL~CK:But "what about the penalty? Doesn't 'the 

degree affect the; penalty? , 
.,ll 

0, 

~-1S;= BLACK: .Well,.I 'm saying t{i.:at.if the penal ty' 
'" 

inc.reas"es .the likelj.hc)Odo£ filling,Epr;isons as analtl!ernati ve 
26 " . " (.W;;:; '. " 

to"~deveiopingprogramS <th'at. are mor~ cost effective.1then 
27 

28 

. 2<')· '. " ti:nat 's ~-.;.. 
" ~'b. 

G:HAIRI-IT\N R.A~N.S:, I um:'lerstano. what you're:saying, but 

Q . ~--~~~~--~~~~~~~~~~~~~==~~~~~--~~--~~--~~~ 
vlDeq/ AUO)Q RECORDING: seRviqes, m·d. 
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" you're alsG) saying that· if one 
\1. 

breaks ~to al;louse, let! s. say, . 
j;/ 

and harms someone as a result thereof 

" MS~. BLACK: NO, I'm notsayin<;:j//anything about harm. 

GHATR~AN RAINS: . Or perhaps/";: .... 

MS. d,. BTJACK : I thought you/' said a daytime penalty 

flat was goingt~\,--

CHAIRMAN., RAINS.: .. P¢rhaps even doesn't, ,that the 

penalty·that att.achesought/to differ, whetner it's daytime 

11 .~~) 
~,,~, 

if 
or nighttime. TO\jme that: just seems specio,us. 

.MS . BLACK : 'Well, the n;ighttime higher penalty, as 

I understand it,~~a;s 01;igil"lcally designed because of. the 

greater risk of J:ta.rm bec~use pe'ople aren't home, whereas., there 

was lesser.ri/~k of harm ·to peo:g}e in the daytime. 
7 

.(9HAl:RMANR.A~NS: Yes, back in 1876 that was the 
15..:/ 0 

histori9a'l jU,st,tfication, but modern' day .. studies prove that. 
16 

17 

," 
that j£ no long.er trt:!.e. 

/ / MS. BLACK: 
./ 

Oh, "I thought that the police had said 
18 ;/' ~ £: i{,;; In San Diego,. in any e,vent, thattbere 'were --= that .the burglar-

i c, . c/o ies wer.e h.igher ~ur.~ng, ~he day because people were ,known not' 

:rv I 0 /20 to be' . \t .-

~ll)l'.' .• ""'" ,:1' 21 home.:-c 
0.' jf. #CHAIRMA. N RA, INS.: 

(j f' Tb,ey are much ' 
J '. (I " 22 II h' h .. .. , .l,/. .. ,,~g;.er todayduririg th~ day then duripg,then:i:ght:i::ime. 
, 23 

'/ .•.. , ... ;(L" . ' , . 1 ' 
• ! 

MS. BLACK: 
o . 

The final .. thing then Js loW C;Q~,t 
24 . 

coo~dlnation sol'utions to. problems. o,ne}for,ex:~mple, is 

what the National City Police Department is.Q,oing hete that 

27: 

o 
yo~ may want.to:look LntQi.n termsQf ,thediyersion.prog.ram that 

'1- Q ,~ 

h~lpsdt:=al' wi ththe problems o:fj'uYeniles.at,a.neaJ:"ly. stage as 
28 

a ciim~~; preventionIIleasure, and has substantially -..,. 'has shown 

o 

o 
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1 "1' 's" rat' es" "l',n th, is county' ; and the otherf,.iS substant1a succe s II 

lOmbinations of funds.. For J;ample r one program in th~ South 

!kay Area haS set up a restitution p-:r.ogram for victims, jWhereby 

III /I 

t l' nt"o' 'CE" TA fund, edsubsi<£1\i.zed emplbyment, Ifhe juveniles are pu /1 

land th'en pa;d b~ck to the victim, but l,it' s, a part of that is..... I 

, " commun'l' ty resources with existing!rl funds IMlay of CO()rd1nat1ng Ii 

Ithat 'are allocated, rather than funding new programs./ 

I CHAIRMAN RAINS : o7hank you very much, J;.1s. ~!laCk~ 

h k ' I MS. BLACK: T an yoW· " !I 

2 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

I . /1 
'I CHAIRMAN RAINS : The only other wit.nesst~Lat I have 
\f . "if 

II
' Bus't' 'os,' with the Youth Crime Interception #progr~m. 
is Artuor ,,/ II 

It ' h'" c;./ bec' ause 0, f, flight sChedujles" we ','re 
I We" regoingto ~ve l..0 I! 

111 going to have to adjourn' rather soon, but Mr . BUSrOS , we would 

, '1 ' 'td/the extent be delighted to hear f;oro YOU, and I apo oglze ' I th a~'j<le ma;h ave to maXe. it re 1 at i ve 1 yshort . ! 

I ". MR. BUSTOS: Thank you, Senator. _ 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

J6 

17 First oiall, I -..., first of all, let me ,brief you 

18 on a Ii tble ,bit of, "my background, which I have talked to you 

~ I " "11 
'I' about perso,na ," Y· 

20. I 'II t~e you back t() the age 6';'::;12 years old. ,At 
~ q,,J$'~ . J' 

21 I the age of 12 Y~,i~s old;:'Twas smokingmc;rijuana and carrying 

Ilia '45-automatiJl,~, At,'" the q,ge of 13 years Old I waS inC!~rcerated 22 

- lr=~ 
~3 lin a juvenile If ad lity dEjtenUon center. At the age of is 

, w~ls:' shot down in the streets bya police 'Officer years old I .11 
24 . 

.25 a Denver Eblice o;Eficer'.Atthe age of 15 yea17s ,old to 
i:,11 

"'At ' ',"'d'" 1-'" l"n',v'o'lv','ed iIi 'n, urn, ", e.rous.gangactiv1ty. 23 years'oll," " was 
. ~l... 

26 

27 ,,'\" 'ld 'I was addicted to herqine, andl theageof.23"Jyearso. ' . .' "'; 
. '_. ,. '. <17 : () , 

a dope habit of $125 a day .. 
o ' 
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1 
To SUpport a habit like this, I resorted to crime. 

2 ~: 

I was apprehended forrobb~ry , tried! ~and given six to ten 

3 " years in the Cb16rado,,'State Peni tentiary ~ 
, (~) 

- - , 

I escaped from 
4 

prison. As a result of escape, I was6harged with another 

5 
)' q,? 

charge of robbery, taken to court and found guilty, and given 
6 

50 years to life to run consecutive with the six to ten. 

I served a total of 12 YE:ars in;the Colorado State 

",8 Penitentiary before J: came out here to Sari Diego in 1972. 
~-,:?:=~,' . 

7 

9 

]0 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

I completed a life parole in five a:qd a half years because 
'x\J 

l,.\lJ -. 

I didn't have any. confrontations w:lth the law enforcement 

agencies. 

It was shortly aftertlV?~11t I attempted to take " 

my own life. Problems ,?nthe streets, employment, and such. 

I had it. 

p~roJ.e? 

I consumec;l within 25 to 30.'valiurns ~- No. lOs _~ 

CHAIRMAN' RAI"NS: That was after you completed your 
\j;:', 

'MR. BUSTOS:' Yes I sir ~ after I "cQmJ?l~t~? my life 

parol~. I had tsaken between 25 and 30 valiurns, two-thirds of' 

a fit'thof v.odka, .and T tooktwo....;.quarters ()f,heroine on top()f 

itt. If" didn't succeed in taking my life. However, I got Tn 

my "automobiJ.e,ano<1' Tended up taking somebody else's 'life, 
Ii 

. 22'from the commission ora hit and rUn accident. -:...'_' __ ,_~_ -'.., __ .1 C-. ____ ~--'-~ '''''==_=-===,.,.~e''''''=,'=--=:, ' 

~~-.. -,---~~r~-·-~-:-'- . 0 . ~,ChinOpriSOfj here in California for ~hh, 
I was sent to 

if 
,:!;.;;F _. " 

aria: I was released 

I ~4 March "31st of 1978--[Fexcuse me, 1980. 6 

25 

26 

d". 
27 

.... - 28 

.' T started putting this'Program I Youth Crime Intercep-
~:p 

tion May ,thel,stof 1980, . apd' what ,I am' attempting to'"do 
vW 

~. . 

is use myself ,,/~:s a bad 
-. It r. example tqthe youtliainthe community. 

;,,, ,!"; 

II , . I' .' . . . 

I go out ,to speak to churchgrouJ?s, soqialgroups i civic grou1?s" 
<::::f.:! 

,,~"~-
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.1 

2 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

1[- 16 

17 

18 

19 

\ 

l 
__ ~~"~\~~ __ ~~~~~--~i;~~! ----~-.~10-0--~.~:~~-·~~~~·~~----~~~--~~--~ 

I 
anywnere that. I'm asked to spgak, and I use myself as a bad 

. \ . 

example when I try to relate to the youth the ills and the 

evil.l of drugs ahdalcohol and the effects that it c.an have 
. . ]l' ' 
on tl eir lives. 

. In attempting to establish and se.t up this program,' 
~ -,;; ';;? 

'WhiC1 I propose to do. is offel the youth something constructive 

to tclke them off of the streets. I have hopes Jf opening"" 

"centJlrs throughout the San Diego area offering recreational 

facJ[ities 1 basketbalt , sports coml?etitions't'w~th diffel';ent 

II 
grou~?s of ,their own age 1 pool tables, ping. pong tables . 

! . 

flpwever , in order for the youth to gei:..involved in 
{5'?:;; 

uhesE, (activ'ities,;) that aiegoing to b~;offl=red at the center I~ I 

wouillike to make it manda .. tory that they. ge.t. involved in a 
. ..~ ,", 

publJLC speaking course IlTlodeling classes I in orqer to try to 
. ' I' 

chan! e . the image of the youth, and .~aybe h~pefur:l,y have "'our 

yoUtj become more professionq.l; prol~ssionallY involved t"ll' 
conJ"rucbive things in their c~mmuhii;:y instead 0:1: destructiv.e 

J ,., .>, ·"'c. 
gang behavior' drug activities', burglarizing homeS, (tand ,so on. 

typ 

lr!, C'p~re)o"gfIamhw:hP,eerteO" •. deevo' effl,OePr', in thil,r p,,,ogr am , ,,~~~nio" ~itizeIl 
11 - w fl';ee services: for seniqr. citizens" 

~ sue t as lawn' service, ~ouse cleaning, c9mpan~OrishipIB':'anking 

forfthe senior ciHzEms --where' tne s"'IIior ~iti"ens get their 

ChrkS, aIlPwhere they're, taken to'lohe l>"nl<, where they can 

de,osittheir money ~-wherethey 're':ta]{ento,§lhopfor 

gr1Ceries: ,.' Ol<:y, the~e .s,ervic~s, woulcl l>e,,~ree to the seh1~r 
c+zens,all~ t~~Y •. WOUl~ pe Slibsidized"-" f.he YOUtb,'-~.P')~e;j, 
b~ Youth ~:r:i,melnte:r:beption.." a 

(j;; 
~ 

'. These arelsome'of the "things thai;:' I propose in doing-
4~~ 

,<'0 

,.1 .. 
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with youth Crime Interceptlori. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Where do .',~.. t· , , you· ge 'your funds? 

MR. BUSTO.S·. Well r' ht ' t' h 
il,' 0",'" 19. now . e program is' presently 

"beiG\g' funded 'by my wife, an,d 'm, y·se·l·f,., . W h . e . ave been carrying 

the pro~ram for al~ost two years. I'm hired by two schools, 
'~- ., . 

Skyline' Continuation H~gh School as a; consultant,and Valley 

COhtinuation High,Schoo~, as fa coilsultant also. What I offe.r 
" , 

in my classes is I try ·to professionali~e the· youth in getting 

make 'them job ready,. a,ssi$t them~;with job application,!3. 
-.;, 

Q Our y~u.t.l1.'coarce v~.ry naive, very naive ,and these are 

ways that I try to 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: If' you expand thep'rogram t;"the~' 

extent ,that you just~ suggested, it's obviously going to require 
. 0 so t . ff' ..'. . , .' 1(::5 me sor 0 "lnanc1al ass1stance •. Your wife and you alone ' 

. .' 
; will not be able to sustain an . expanded effort , I'm sure .. 

I,) 

. MR .. 0 BUSTOS: That 's,true . . Okay, I have a '"pr~pos al 

.in now to the county' fo' r f d" db" . ,un1ng,an . 'ecause oftheeconomi.c 

'si tuation being what l't ; d' th' .' - ,lS I, an .e government cutting back on 
'c 

programs" ~ hope to be, goihg through private fOUndations fot 

funding to procure monies to· try to ini~tiate. the thing? that 
o '0 

I'm intending 1:0' do. 

,; 

CHAIRMAN RAINS:' That's very' cOffiIl1eno'able·. 

you're one of the lucky. ones. 

J: think 

MR. BUSTOS: Pardon me. 
,., 

CH~IBMANRAINS: You are o'ne'of the lUcky ohes tha'c 
,It 

have .gohe.throUg·· h wha.t. ,'you've" .g' on'e' h . t· rough .' anel straightened out. 

MR. ,BUSTOS: Well,.I was oneer the lucky .ones .,-_ 
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(;) '.' 

I! 
"1/ 

l02 
o 

1 well, the Senator, I say that my "l.ife is 
,~ '2!=~:> ~ 

; r' v;' -

2'''1. 0
' __ thet-eal awakening.~ .. the'different me that turned over 

3 

.4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

.9 

10 
" 

11 

12 

13 

14. 

.15 1 

16 

17 

", 
18 

19 ,. 

20 , 

\) 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

,j 00·4!· 

wa~' .the miracle' that. ha'ppened in my life not being taken. I 

don't knmy,Whywith'"this'muchinmy system, and I wasn't taken 

to a hospital to have my;stomaCh pumped or nothing iike this, 
\!,?; 

so I didn't die. There is. a re~sonfor this, ,and, that reason,,,, 
, [1-

I feel is to}:>e dOing what'r 'm doing right now, and attempnng, 
:;:;;.1J"J!' _.' 
II. .., _ 0 

like I say~/'as li'sing mysel.f ',as a had .example, with hopes that 

I migh f b/,,,/able to, deter some youth from~drtig and cJ::'im:nal 
, j 

'. , j' . 
activii;1.es. 

CHAIRJ.\1AN RAINS: Thank you very,mudh.for coming 

today. 
, ,Ii 

MR. BUSTOS: Thank you~, 

CHAIRMAN RAINS:, At this time I I'm going to adj.ourl1 

the hearing. Again, I remind those. of you ,,,ho wish to secure 
:':... ~ r...:.. 

a transcript of testimony taken tOd.ay, that :i.twill he avail ab I.e . 'P 

It can berece;ived by writing eithert.o ti1:'e J'ointCommittee 
·:c· c, :'-,;!.: ,. "j,' 

, I~ 

or the State Capitol.addressed tQ'rne,·and it should be avai1able 

sometime after the first of the Y~ar. 

The information secu::,edtod'ay' will be examined and 

scrutinized. very'closely by the legis1ators who deal with the 

aqminl.stration of criminal justice, will be. analyzed bv staff,' - .,;: - . 
~~, _'>\, ~0 

and ,I ''1l il ,1::>e li.¥er.y,",S'Urp;t;-is'ed '~p<'fsome, sort of remedial 'legislation,:' 
, ' 

does not result from this hearing, 'because, inevi tably o~wheh. ~..ze . ,,: 
\~' "'/i ., 

" hold hearings 6f 
rTf 26 

this 'sort we do ,feind -.... especially, as we, go '/ 
',' k 

back. and look atthetran!~cript 'o-C'thatthere is. a 'great dea]/ 
27. 

28 

" 

,1" 
of info:rmation tha,t 'is' he;Lpful, , ,and, generally 'does ,result in 

• • -I • 

o 

the ,passage· of9'0od; . soundlegislatibn~ 
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Is. there anything further before I adjourn the 

, meeting? 

MR. COHEN: Just to add 'to that, Senator, to show 

how effective'these kind of h,~arings are, last y~~rQwhen we 
, 

held hear,ings ,on child moles:ting, the result was the package 

~n;child lIiolesting authored by Senator Rains, which did get 

through the.·~Legislature, and made the State of California a 

leader • 'So , " t.hes)~ °hearin~~ do ha~e 
, J '. 

'."" ,CHAI RMANt RAINS: Thank you . J J1.P~ 
is adjo~rned.o , 

.., 

I 
,f 

/ 
J' / . 

I 
/I 

;/ 

;/ 

--000--

an effect:. 

very much. 
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1 

o. r;. 

CHAIID!lAN RAINS: 'I'd like at thi.s, time to call to 

order the December 17, 1981, hearing of thE? ~Toint 90rnmi ttee 
::l \\ I' 

for Revisi:on; of. the Penal Code. 

The topic of'today"s hearing is Community Crime 

Prevention,. This is the sec0,nd in a series 

'0 

I\\want to f'irst '0£ all, introduG(~" to my immedia.te 

right, to oY0tr left, :~nator John DOQi~le of sacramG:Jo. 

'd h""1i. h I' /h' 1 An ,to 1S fl~~lg t, Mr. Tom Ha aty~",:w 0 1S,. a consu tant to 
;:/ 

the Joint cOl ittee. We have a se'rgeant present apd he just 
II 

r~a.;Lsed his nand. If YOll wish at any time to oommqnicate with 

g i vi n,g"J~h e 
/f ~ ~. 

.sergeant a message and he 

F ' 
will see theit it's 

• ?l 

de llv~;red i 
,:' 

Today 'sheaJ;1Lng is be:lng taped. - A transcript Jill 
,Ii "\ I', 

17 be madeo£'tPehearing. Those wishing tq secure a copy of 

1B.".\ ;~ that trart5~r~Pt can do 50 by w'ri Jing to c the Joint Dommi t~;e 
",', " , . . l\\ 

c, 19' J~£qF, Revision' of the Penal Code. \trhe addre~.§,-i:"s 1190 J Street ,"<, IfF' 

" \ / 

'21 

24 

Room <~20, Sacramento ,California :f'9581'4'"~ ,~he :;>hone nUIllbecr is 

are.a code (9.16) 322~3519.. . // . ... 0 

22,-_ •. -_--~ Befor.e, we ·begin to taJ</e testimonY"~ I want to< mak,e 
, . "[ - 0 

justa very brief opening st~te~JI:rit' artdthen, i,tei ther 
, - II 

!fr. I~latyn -or senqtorDo~littlellwish 'to make a comment I "they 
~- -

20 

,25 

26 

27 

28 

wil;LQ be a£>fordedth~t ~pportunity, af~~r'~hidh">;;e \ViII begin 
, /'" , ,." .. , ',,', -1'1 

, / ,"'s .; .' I 
to/call witnesses. 

.}f As 1; stated, this isJihe~eci'ond in a series of 

" 11"". . lJ h" . e){am1n1ngte different f~i:icets state~ide hearing$ devoteg to 
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with citizen.participation in crime prevention 

" 

The first .of these hear~ngs was held in November 

in San Diego. OUr" purpose in San Diego' and here, in 

Los Angeles today is to identify local crime p:r;:,~vention 
. c.; 

'programs that have achieved success and to determine whether 
,;\.. 

the Legislature s1101.1Ul or can. increase the help it is giv~ng 

,to improve crime prevention e;j:f01;ts in thepU1Jlic as well as) 

in the pri"'late sectors. 
f) 

'"' 
while crime rates in California continue to :i t\ 

increase, financing for. the criminal justice system, including 
o .' c 

?rison and j~il facilities, failS to ,keep pace, As a reSUlt,'" 
o 

e'fforts to reduce crime must, Include nontraditional preven?ion 

apprpaches, along with traditional ones ,~ruch as arrest, 
~ 

py:;osecution and incarceration. 
(" . 

Community crime ,p:r;:eventionis viewed as a major 

complimentary 'approach with the potential for, providing' 

low",,:cost, yet effective results. 0' 

Stud~,es have shown thab, aLthough cri!l1inal,s respond 

to perceived oPPo,;r-tunities to commit ,crime; the greater the", 

perceived risk iilterms of :identification"and apprehension, 
o u: ~ 

the les~ likely ,it is tl)atthe "crimina1;.:'will comm:i;'t a crime. 
, , t1 

Actions Which 'Promote that perceived risk i;nclydenot on"'1y .' 
,. 

police patrol but ,also individual and collective activities 
;e'i,;], ~~ ." " C> '0' . 

e, 

on the part of the public, 
" '~';~<;~$ 

Improved "security protection for homes and' 
0' 

o 

busin~sses I as wella~CQlleGtj,.ve efforts, like, block ;'latch, 

all increase percel veq. riSK and cons~guently: reduce the~ 
f,j -0 . 

o 

'-;:\ 
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:', 1 likelihood~ 0, f crime. 

• j "\ ' r? o . 2\1'" ,:IVhJ.le community crime, prevention has been proven, 

tq? be effec~ive, studies have also shown, that publ,i'~ 0' 

. I 

it) 
J 

I 

" 
s 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

'" 12 

13 

14 

15 
{J 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

\\ Q \ ': 

. \111 " ,'I . , 
P~rt~c~pat~0\. ~~n ~ary draIna~iC~IIY,)o Apathy, fear and limited 

partlclpatJ.9n C'\ontlnuer,partJ.cularly in those ar,~as h~,rdest 

hH~ by crime. t'tr "is these Same areas that often fail to 
\ ' ' 

report crimes thu~\;.¢l.eereasing the' likelihood that susnects' 

, wijl "be ap~reh:l1dei\~y law enforcement .'1 ~, " 

Additional~v, in the absence ofunif'orm., widesn,,"re"ad 
.' .' .'\ 0 

'Pa:r'ticipation,we may be",simply changing the crime location, 
I \ 

thEi~t is sending the crimin4 to the neGKt neighborhood or 
. ~ 

corrunurii ty \vhere prevention efrforts do not exist;. ° 
',' "", ",. (J c;, c, 

State legislation may be I!eeded t(;'" insp.~e that S):; 

cOI11ITluni tycrime prevention efforts are uniform and widespread~ 
ri:v -(...<.,..~ -

~o :. that criminals find few 0Pl?ortuni ties to commit crime 

an~;'where rather than simply going ne-xt door ° <;/ "" 

TOqay's te?timony:will focus on a variety of 

programs, actj.vities and legislative ideas offered by 5\,tate 
• 0 

I tJ:" ;; Q q~\ ~ 

government, the· Los Angeles Mn~or's office, 
11 

Los Angeles City 
{ c -. 

" 

and county ;Law enforcement personnel,"state crime prevention 
. " ~c 

21 associations ,Los Angeles' communi ty crime prevention gJ;oups 
, 'iJ" • 

, 
22 and, . most importantly, concerned ci.tizens ~i' 

23 

24 

. 25 

26 

,...; 28 

All of these 'perspectives (,>are J'irnportc;tnt iIi 
, 

.identifying Where.and how the State of California 'can bestc~ 
, c.~,~~.~<.; 

:1,. "J .ft; !:. (I)) 

a~d 10ca,,l' commuuJ t,V' "cr imepreventionef-forts. 

·'Senator. Doolittle, do you wish to make any comment 

·tim~? 
; .11 
SENATOR (OqPOLITTLK: 

Ii 

No. 

o . 
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',' 

<I CHAIRMAN RAINS: Hr. H(p.latyn? . c 

MR. HALA'L1.YN: NOB . at' this time. 

oCHATRMAN RAINS: Very we 11. 

The first witnessfi~m whom we would lik~ ~,to hear ~ 
(r . 

:.~ttr) . 

today is Commander Glen Levant qf the Los Angeles Police 

bepartment. 

f don't know if Sergeant J1:orris intended to come 
.. 

with you or not. 
o ·1 

o . ~Il 

em.u!..ANDER, LEVZ\.NT: Yes, he's here if you need his 

testimony. 
'r; 

CHAlru~ANRAINS : I'll leave it to your discretion 
" 

whether you wish to testify indj.vidually or not. 
':(> 

We do welcome~you, Commander. 
. 0 ~ 

COMr1ANDER LEVANT : Thank you very much. 

It's ~pleasure .. t6 be.here today.' 
£> 

.0 

Would you 'iike me to respond to the questl,.ons' 

the correspondence? 

" 

in 

CHAI.PJ>1AN ~J:NS: WeL-l,,;. I, would' like' you to proceed 
~) 

in whatever manner you"are mos.t. conifortablextlfth. 
1\ 

i 'Bi9-1 of course, 'c0rrespondwith youaJ}d there 

are, cer'tain,. questi,ons'set forth that'we want to focus on; 

but·" if you have additional information, we~ want'tokn.owof.: it. 
~' ~ 

~. COMMANDER LEVANT. Okay . T.' d ;Liketo"just pretty. 
, f.J :=-- "1; '. 

much paint a brc5adoverviewof'the crime picture:<within: .the 

City of Los:,}mgeleso:E which I'm the crime prevention'': 
- .' ... . , 

'..o" 

coordinator. (> .. , 

c: . 0 
' ... '< 

Last year, as you kno~, we had over 300 l 00QPart I 
:) 

~'J 

c:t:'~mes in. the City of Los Ange.les, andA9,000' 
'-'$ 
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1 those Part I crimes for' both ad:ttlts an&j] juveniles. 
, II .. ~'i; 11 

Of those cri;:nes t'. againwrf. had 86,000 burglaries::, 
v r'" 

2 

a . "whichwa~ numerically .the most. sign.if±l;ican<~~6rii:ne'9'i thin' the 
1 • 

o , 04 

6 

g 

10 

12 

14 

16 

17 

18 

, 19 

20 

21 

24 

~5 

26 

'~ 

21 

.28 ' 

,I 

l 
l 

{) . 

Ci tyof "Los Mgeles. 

~j have a question, J:.ir. Chairman. 
, .~! II (; 

SE~ATOR DOOLITTLE: . <, 

Sena torl:";Dooli ttle . 
. . .~\", . 

CHAIRMAN RAINS.: 

SENATOR "nOOLITTLE: Would",,;you define a "Part I 

I' crJ..'me," pC l ,. ? . ease .~ b 
d 

. COMMANPER LEVANT: Yes, crimes' are 

also referred to asindexible criines' and. those care, the crimes 

h 
,.'; II, 

tat are ;;:requJ.red 
Ii 

by l?-w to be" r~r6rtedtothE:: Depc).rtment i~· 
('}." ._~ j, \ T 

Ju~i:ice aIlnually. They ,include Il!urder, . robb~ry, rape, 

bur<.iflaryr. grand theft auto , b,urglary th!ptt for motor vehi.6'le 

and 'larceny. over $50. " A' 'd' h" ,,>'" , nt·J.s year arson wasaClded. 

CHAIRMAN QRAI:NS :;And mayhem. 
" 

COMMANDER LEVANT: I'm sorry . 
;;':"-;0 

• ~ !.) 

c 
o 

.. CHAIRMAN. RAINS.: I believe maYhem is also included. .. "() 

COMMANDERLEYANT,: Mayhem is inCluded in assault 

with a' deadlyweapo'n, yes" sir';.'""-" 
,~, 

~17. ", '\), 

Within the CJ. ty,of():,Los Angeles ,we had. in 1980 

"overl,OOO reported hom.icides; 25,000 robberies "53 000 

burg l,ary; 'tJ!~ fS¢ :f;q" .l1\()~$''','' v"pi cJ"s , ' 43, 0 00 au't,o 't4e ~t s,' 
. '.' .' '. Ii o· '0 

5hOOOthefts fver $50,fl,lmost 3,000 rapes, ana we made, as. I 

,d;:m~ntiO.hed ea;r:lier, 49, OOO'.arJ::ests .£orthese. Part I crimes 

andL~6 :~.dootbrrlest~ :oor:P&rt II crimes or other grimes t4at 

ar~ nonJ.p ex~, e~ (j , • ri 

, 'No;~~~y{6uSlYtheI!1ajQritY Of thi=se cri~es c&n be 

f 
", 

classified. iiltotW.:·odifferent types, thol:i,e of crimes against 

" 
I (j 

I,ll, VIDEO IALJDIORECO'RO!NGSERVICE$. IN.C. 
Ii 27Q9MARQONI AV;!'JlJE 

h "_"-"-'-_ . ...,....,_~_' ""''''';'~~'''ilt ...... ...,..--,-~""""."" .... - . SACRAMEN.T~i.C~.LIE9!\~,!~.£.~~l 

I D'1 
1 
I 

i 
. I . i 

i 
j 



1-

o 

II 

II 
/I 

'-

-/~ 

o o 
....... -- ·-t-_··c ...... J 

~~"":""-""'~~~v ",-~ .. ,:"", .-:..--....:..---"-'-----~~------I7I~-~ 0 I 
t}6 . 'L"'!V' ! 

1 

2 

3 " 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

~ 10 

11 

u , I' . L 
person and crimes against property. I· .. Q 

I) , f . 

It has beep our .experience· that mostlbrimeagainst 0 

person is very difficult" ~·o!?r'lvent· as far a4 co"""inity-baseci ' 

I t
' . Q, /( 

genera prevenlon program. ,; 

The bes1:preventi6n for a crile against pers,?n 
,0 I 

continues to be the awaJ7eness of the :idldividual as to their 'I . 
perception of their surro~ndings. l' 

Whereowe ha.ve h~d our J~st success within the 

City of Los Angeles in cdm: pfention has been in the area 

of crime againstpro~erty- WhiPh many studies for ritanyyears 

have determined thatmQstct'ime.against property is committed 

o 

,,, 

12 by what 

13 • ma~": not 

, ./' f] 
wecon~ider an .. ~'1Jort"'unist type criminal.' "This mayor",' 

b . . f ,~ ' 1 , " I b·t ". . thO t ' ,'~ ~, :r~ e",SSlOjP' '. ~rlInrna. f . U . someone .. . a selzes 

14 

15 

19 

20 

23 

24 

25 
~u '_. 

,26 

.,upon anlmmEli.dla te oppprt,Ull;z.. ty to cbmmi t a crime ~ <:l~' 

Now ~i Aen year~~ a'go I . wi thi,;n the City of Los 
~\.o /. '''I' ,.\ ,. a. ' 

Angeles f" as in maFly other jurisdictions .thrdughout the 

United "stateSY'l€,/began qprogram, which' is one Q:ft~~lve 
speciffc cr:tme/PreventiOn, programs",that. we hav~ in this city, I'" .' 1i C 

calle:dthe l:j~igl)borhoo'd Walch" Program~'I. know yo,Ju' re all 
·.f.. .'. 
f a~ili"ar!wlth 3.. t. . 7'1 • D {'" 

", .' " '. ,'oThe ~e~gh~orho~d~ Watch "p:t::'ogr'am is, communi ty..,..pased 

crime p:!r'eve;ntion \.,i thin the City {lof 'Los Angeles. An(i hecause' , " 1 ".- 0"" 0 

ou; ~f.=partmeht believes': iri:'~ornrnuni ty-based crime preve,ntlon, \) 0 

we l~ rioi:: have a'lce'n:t:rali.zed stru9ture. withi;n'thecj, t1~i~?eQ",.c 
.!Il ,q.J' :' \i P . ,0',' . - .. ",. C • 

~g:t0rganizes, controls a@. s:cheqpJes i' all crime '. preyenj::ion 

o o 
(J 

/. , - " 

o·p'f.ograinsfo~ 0 the entire city for ohe. locatiou,~ 
~? . '!~ (! -J 

'We h~vel.8 .Q.&centralized geographic police stat:Lons. 
o . 

. . 

the Ci;tYr.'d'f"L0¥l· ~ge]",~soan~each.{) .. o'he 
~ -. 
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1 

2 

" .r 
",,' CFIAIF~AN RAINS: '. ~;Jhy is thEt-t I cornrnand~r? We have 

discovered that in most cornrriuni ties",,,,wiln;:;:,,;programs of t.his 
[) ~i\~"'·'i')., 

sort. There is a centralizedeffort";.assigned to coordinate 
:....£.' " 

3 

4 the activities of the various programs.·, Q Is LOB, Angeles, just 

<) 5' . by its very size, too large to get a grasp? 
,;, 'r' 

o 

6· COMMANDER'LEVANTt[ I believe:; that the si.ze is part 

7 e• of the problem, Senator. 

8 

9 

JO 

11 

12 

A1. 
-r31 

.", 

14., " 

15 

16 

17 

" Q ,;. ll/ 

It h,as oeen our experience that cOimm.;mity-:-based 

cri~e prevention is most effective whent.he· community 

9;t:'ganizatj.'on is organized at th;fF lowest possible level. 
,. 
!/ 

CHAIHMAN RA1NS: There's absolutely no displtte 
. 0 

about that. I'm talking more, though, abo-qt the police 

participation in or coordination of the community-based 

, , (J.;, 

programs. 
.,' 

Ii COMMANDER' LEVANT: We have a department-wide 

standard and we have a. department~wide coordination of which. 

I oved;e>,eof th'e various 18 geographicareg,s, of. crime 

18 prevention programs'. But our department 0leCl~es .it to the 

/) 

19 abilities' of the individual station cornrncmds to organize their 

20'(\ owri: communities into a crime prevention partnershiptoassiOst 
{) 

2+ .us in 
,C~~ 

22 'CHAImiAN RAINS: Do vou have any;.~¢!.ata·that would 
" ~ ~ 

"23 Clindicate 'the effectiveness orlackt\hereofof any 'colT\IIluni ty ,; C' 

. . .' . 
• ".': .• r," _. .., '11 . 9-

24"; crime. prevention program administered by your. 'depar:tment .,or 

25 programs of which your de'9artmentrri:~ghtbe aware w~ich ard; 

26. '1 hbi:: a part "or those with Which~you ac~ in concert.? ." 

27 COHIl.1ANDEE ' LEVAN'r:Asfarasdg, taD; .: it.' s very 

c 28: difficult tbdeterrriine empir:t:cally ,whe:ihher.,q)i not a .. crime has, 

•. {: $j) 
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8 I Ilbeen prevented. We have, to base that .on -- " 

I . nHATRMAN RAXNS: We 11 " fpr ill us trati ve 'purpos eS '. ,.' 

Ilwhen we were in san Dieg~ addressing i:;his.same~ topic recently, 

.1
1

\' we learned that a. t virtually the same, t. iine a riei. g;hl:Yorhood 

twatch program was ,star'ted a dramatic fall-off in property 
6' . 

crimesowas evidenced o~observed. They actually had it 
y 

charted out and it was quite dramatic :testimony. 

tried to make that 
, d I r-takei tthat vou have, not. 

\) .\\. -
linkage p)tweeri "the start oia 

any gi venJ9dnun.uPri~ty.;or areC,iof 

\E'R L'EVANT I. can tell vout;hat, between CO~'1ANnJ... : 
(.~, ,~*' 

sort of 
program and the crime 

rate in the' city •. 
,j) • 

the years pf 1975' and 1979'~ wB:en om; department was able to 

afford the luxur)S ofdep1~yingwhatwe cp.lled communi ty- () 

(~.;'relations offlcers that overseet:rlme prevention programs, '.' .. 4 '. 
,~ tJ 

neighborhood watd9-,p'rograms in .. the in!p.i v1iJ,dual stations, the 
·'::'~;.1\ 

city of .LQs.~geles experienced a 'decrease in crime. for that 
0' \1 , 

iour-year"periq,d wM~ll nq:f:ionailly lh:e' ~rime rate in~reased 
~y <,;;--

.~,;. 

some 22 percent during the same years. q 

a. 

Now, . trnfortunatelY,,,,there were manyextern.;tl 

20 "budgetary constraints on th~ departm~nt that happen~d since 

1978 that have. noten'4bledus to deploy specific coordinators, 
21 

. . "h' ,if' :'th' . 's'tat';o' ~ns,,· w.h';. r'h h:a,s, re.su. It. ed in 'us makinga. lnea.q 0' ~'. e -'- .Lv . ' 22 
,) 

: 0 

transition ;~fromhavi.Ilgful1-timeo d~J?a:rtlll~I\:t pro':Ees~~ona.1s 
. . @ 

coordinate the programsto,relyingmore.and moreq,n th~ us:; '. "24 

.25 pf volunteers 'in the comrrll,tnity.ia~c1 tlltis t;ransit~~p, .is' 
il 

26 st111 going or{. 

27 -Nol,v "last:· Y,.,~arwe :experien,ced .almosta12 percent 
o~" 

. increase in our Part I cr;i.mes~.~' This ,was the, first ye,Q.r o.f our 

() 

o 

o 

I 

o 

o 
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9 

transition. This year we have a2.S percent increase in our· 

Part I crimes. 
~ 

So, by virtue of those statistics, I would say 

that our various crime preverition programs have been 

effective. But thereis';always a great deal of room for 
1\ 

improvemen.t in program~ of 'thif?, type. 
r;-

We have 14 p:gpgrams right
a 

now that are specifically 

designed to assist the department and the public in preventing 

various types of crimes. 

o CHAIRMANRA'INS: Given. tJ:;te;. f.act that you 

decentra.lizedyour prQg'rarn into 18 diffe:l:'ent areas of the t", 
:::' . 

city, have you tried to, determine if; the program enjoys 

more succe;ss in orie area than another? And, ·if so, why that 

might be? . Is it because the type "of person invQl~ed in the 

programs'? . Is "'it because o .. f thety .. pe of support. recE.\ived 
V .. ' i 

from yourdepartmemt? Do you~ know why there might be a 
. {~l' 

difference.; if, ~~ i.n ·fact, you find a gre'at variety in/'results? 

COMMANDE R "LEVANT: 
" ~" 

I can give ;you my opinion. as 

to that. 

" It is 'my opinion that 'the success of··a crime 

prevention program is basec;1 on the enthusiasm of the. 

vo lu:gteers in the conutnnti ty and, the. corice rn .and th e e·f forts 

of the person from the departlJlentthat'is.coo~clin~ting their 

efforts~ the stabi.lity Qftl1e ,position. 

It's been my experi.enge, that, unles$one 

indiyiduaJ.:eromt.he police .departmenti$ assign~d the 

reJ:'1?Qns.ibi:L~tY of coordinq,ting thecxime ?reventionefforts~ 

of "the variqu,sv,olunteers tp,at\ve. havethat.;tssist us", the 

.. VIDEO iAUDIO. RECbRDINGSERVICES; INC. 
. 2709MAR901'lI.AVE~UE·' 
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,f' ,';""l . 
prj/gram may not' be as effecti v~,~;as in ~ther parts of the city. 0 

1 ' So stability in ttre,:'assignment of a cpordinator 
} l ~; n 

/' I 
an,,',id having a coordinator is/ in! my opinion, a key to success 

l : () '" 
iJ~ this type ofa .program.,i,r .. 

\) ~' 
( 

i' i) 

CHAI RMAN RAINS.: 
" 

D9 you search out coordinators ~""; 

,or do you just wait unt+:l on,e ;;comes forward? 

COMMA.NDER Jl;EVANT: f No . .: We actively seek out 
o _ -~ b f ' 

coordinators and we look'·~or/' concerned,. energetic, enthusiast.ic 
:::_ • IJ 

' '''t. 

type of individuaL. And one of the problems we have"is .. the 
~,,~ . - . . . 

pi,p'kfora crime 'prevention coordinator 
t 

type of, individual we 
o 

seems to get promoted all thetiwe", which ,result~ in another 

individual of the Same ilk being selected to',take his place, 

~ 

That's the kind of person. that weowant. We can't preventthef\ 
.- .' .\.». ... 

from being promoted. We encourage .them to be promoted, but 
o 

that's the reason for the turnover in our coordinators." 

SENATOR DOOLITTL~: Is the Los AngelesprQblem one 
".:'!.l 

of finances or is it involved with this s\litthattl}ey settled 

19 '-ilOt able to do that soon enough or something? I thought 

20 th$re were several hundred positions that are available to 

21 . 

22 

23 

24 

{~ 

'be filled. 

COMMANDER LEVANT: 'No. All of ~'ur ,positiQns are 

filled. .']11e sp"'eCificprogr~ms we' ve'hadto. delete because '0'£ 

f{nancial reas'(jns. I;m~ntioned ,theCommunitv Relations' 
t} ......, ~." "~ "_ -" " < 

1::; 
'~ t 

9 

offiOcer:'whichwas a lieutenant which,we bad active . in~ e"ach 

of our stations.. We' had to eliminafe
c 

that program. 
, "I) . 

. 0 II 
;: We had C:illotherver.y (?j'd: program .ca,lledthe 

ppHce R~~etn Goverp~nt. Whi¢h:wth,a<) to disj?erisew;i.th, 

VIDE'o/"AUDIORECORD[NG SERVICES,INC. 
""';2709 MARcoNI AVENUE' 
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1 .' And most recently, this fiscal year, we're 
\h, 

2 beginning to have to delete a position called Auxiliary 

se\vices Coordinator which is a sergeant of police that is 
.~ ) ~ . 

each of the s.tat:s~ons th,at assists ill the coordination of the 

volunteers. \' 

So,~i t' s ' ot a questiron of attJ:acting reJruits to 

4 

5 

6 

7 :0 fill .our ranks. ,It's a 'question of having authorization, to 

fill specific positions within our table of org~nization. ,8 
-::::J • <>- . 

SENATOR DOOLITTLE: Well perhaps I recall 
"0 ' o 

10" incorrectly, which is certainly po~sible', ~ but I thought there 

11 

12 

13 

14 

, 15 

19 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25, 

26 

27 

28 

. .' . 

was, in the <liffing' the possibility of hiring quite "'a few mo~e 

L.A. policemen',' 

'" 
'0 COMMANDER LEVANT: Well,Senator, our'table of 

'\;>rganizabion fore sworn officers was lowered to 6'900 sworn 

officers on August the 19th of this 'year, and our current 

0, 

department deployment of sworri offic;:ers is approximately 6856, 

and we "have a class scheduled for earl,y in January', So I 
o. 

O,on't belleve that situation .exists any more. 

SENATOR DOOLITTLE: qkay. Thank you. 
'~-" 

MR. HALATYN: ;r"~aveone question, M:r.~Chc:d:rman~' 
Commander, coul¢! you give me spme ,.idea of the 

. I; 'il, 
extent to which' crime analysis is used by the Los,. Angeles 

Police Department?" When. 1 .say that, I'm most intere.sted. i.,n 

the fact' that crime· analysis. 'is· ?ftentimes very useful,not. 

only,tothe d~ploymentof personnel; but also to s.ome of the 

characteristics of crime.determined tl1rough.the l?+,ocess of 

crimeanaJ,ysis. 
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For, example, 'does the department compile any 

statistics on the characteristics of burglaries? That,is, 

method of entry; some of the commort features ,there. Some of 

"~he features associated with ;robberies,et cetera. fis that·,; 
o 

kind ~f-thing'used as an informal planning tool in'yo~r 
(.1 •• 

\:J--' 

department? 

COHMANDER, LEVANT: Yes, it is. . As a matter of 

fact", every, crime ,that is rep.orted in the City of LOS' Angeles 

is analyze,¢!' as to tnemethod of entry, t.he ~ethod of ,operation, 

the point of entry, 'the' tiine ,date, location, type of business ' 

premises. This information is f in turn, automate,d and a 

printout of that is used oon a monthly basis to help us, 
',) 

determine thE3 types 6f crimes that are occurring in the bit:sr 
IJ 

as well a,!~r th~eir location a~dtime df day for deployment of~ 
d 

personnel.~ ,.' "\, 
<;f',~ _' ,~~ 

Inaddi tionto that, 'each ';~'fJ2a t:LOIi has ar(-
? 

analytical officer that's,' a: ;fivilian~osition and 111.s job is, 

to analyze crime trends within his station that they can't : 

ai€ford the luxury of waiting :for a printout" you ,Know, from 
~ , '~ 

a computer, for it. "", " 

l' i:~ 

MR. HALATYN;:l, Well,s:>ne las,t thing. 

:rs, that information fed bach; to your blQckwa,tch 
(I 

type organizations s.o that they also . may benef.it from that 
<) - '" 

kn9wledge' in sharpeningthei;r effortS? 
\ ' , '-\) 

9 ~ ~. 

COMHANDERLEVA'NT: 'I',nat information is J?:rovided 
? 

to the block me'etings, thepeighl::>orhoodwatchmeetingsby the 

pO-!l.iceOfficer~ that we have' qeployed called th,ebasic car 

officers in that nei.ghborhood. When they visit the neighbonhood 

II 
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.13 

1'0 watch meetings, they wiil be equippeg""'with all of the current 

2 

5 

6 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1$ 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Ii 

crime trencls in that neighborhood, .'s1;lspects, type of crimes, 

things to 'look out for andet cetera t 

MR. H.ALATYN: Okay. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Do you have anytping further, 

Commander? 

COMMANDER LEVANT: Only thc;t .we had some municipal 

G.:iYa~' ordinances relating to the security of new construction . = 
fI 

requiring dead bolt locks, requiring specific types of glass 
r,:~ £::::, . , . 

in windows£or new cons·truction, and, more impor,tantly, 0 

" 
requir,ing thrat keys be replaced in apartments, hotels and 

et cetera,' upon a change of tenant. or change of ownership. 

I'd like to proVide' Mr •. H?llatynwi th a copy of, 
. -;\, 

o 

these ordina1}ceE?" for your consideration'. 

CHA]j~~MAN. RAIN'S: Very good. rBThank you. 

" COMMANDE'R LEVANT:, Thank YOll veery much. 

Sergeant Mor,ris~ do you wish :to augmenb th~ 

testimony ofCommanc;1er .Levant? 

SERGEANT ~10RRIS: I don't think that ~will '.l;:le o 

necessary. 

~;!--;. "(/' 

f/" 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Okay . Thank you veJ;.':j:tnuch~ 

Jerry. Hillman, Deputy Sh~~iff, Los Angeles County 

Sheriff'~ Office., 

, MR. rHA;LATYN: ,Excuse me, Senator. There's been 

a change in the agenda. He'. s been moved back. That was a 

~y@ry recentcl1ange, so we i 11. proceed to the ,:g.ext ,Person. 

CHAloRMAN RAINS: Okay.. Mr. Hillman' apparently; 

2S>c will be on tne agenda . later. 
I; . 
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We'd like to hear then from Gail Bornstein, if, 

she' s;:here, who isa volunteer with the' West L9 S ( Angeles 

station of the L.A. police ,department. 

We're happy to have you with us this morning, 

/1 
" 

Ms. Bornstein. " 

I-iS. BORNSTEIN: Thank you. 

I'd like first. to tell you why I became involved 

wit..l-J. the Police Department, w:,hat motivated meta,become 

involved with the,. police Degartment. 
~ . / 

We were bur.glaril.zed; .,1 was assaulted in a parking " I 
lot; I witnessed a burglary in progress across ~he street from 

me; I s'aw a male ~ti.spect jump over the back gate of the 
o 

neighbor behind me who had burglaxized my' neighbor; I to,ok 

the license plate number of two men one afternoon who parked 

in' front of my house and it turned out that they had burglarized 

a neighbor down the street from me; my daughter was exposed to 

this summer'; and, a neighbor .of mine w~'s{shotand killed 
---; 

acrosso th.e street. ~"That is when I fina1.ly decided to take .a 

stand. 

take place? 

MS. BORi'!S'TEIN: Overall! ina six-year period, but 

a large maj ority of the crimes started two years ago and thai;:. u' 

, " 
started with the three b~rgli:lries,the exposures, the shooting 

of my nei<;Jhbor. 
[,',. 

There was anothermurder"-lnmy neighb6rttood 

also of oa woman" not quite as close,. In other words, it didn't 
~.' , 

hit me as close to home becau$e' i twasn'i: soi:nebod~{ that I 
,,\\. 

personally knew, but all of these things took'place in'a 
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two-year f'!eriod.",' The shooting took place last year. 
}f 

'f"1l " I 

i CHAIID-'lAN· RAINS .:" Vis-a-vis other neighborhood's 
" 

3· in the'Lds Angeles Basin, is yours one that would ordinaJ;'ily 

4 "be characte-r"ized as a high-crime rate or a low-crime rate 
-:;". ~ 

5' area? 

MS. BORNSTEIN: > I would say it is definitely not 
, .. " 

6 

7" a high-crime rate area. And it's not a low-cr.ime ra,te area. 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
(,J 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

. {t~,.. 0 

Wet klnd of fall rlght In between .. We h9-ve had a large number 

of residential burglaries, almost the second highest in the 

Wept L.A. division this' year. But'normally it's a very nice 

l1eighborhood. We've just been experiencing a large amount 

this particular y.ear. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: You meap Y9ur own observations 

of it and the severit.y of the ,problem, given the fact that 

you~,re not, by your o~ testimony, in a high-crime rate area. 

,MS. BORNSTEIN: J~,igh t. 

I was very disturbed by the amount of cr-ime that 

was • occurrlng. It was'hard for meoto even feel comfortable 

'walking oubside by myself or to let my. children play outside 
~, . 

, by themselves.' 

There was once an attempt where(somebody .pulled 

up in front of the)lhouse and 9,ta;t"ted talking to the children, 

and, when I ran outside ,"they drove off.' .These" types of 

thing;~~re happenin<J quit~ ?l bit ih Our neignb?r?ood. So it 

" was to the point where, I w.as afraid to 'even let the. children 
o ~ 

drive around th~" corn~r, ~nd especially after my daughter wa~ 
""I'.£~, .~., JI ,. .. ,;:: 

Then~'r 'J:'~~~~y.::rlmi ted th~~="~Ju,s£ riding their exposed to . Q 

),;0; " 

bikes ()11 our b lock only anli it wa.s when ! wa,s outside. 
t,'/ I· 

if . 



1 

2 

a" 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

..; 16 

17 

18 

19. 

20 

21 

, ! 

o 

Q 

16 .1 
1,;' 

, 
, Q 

"What T did at this l?6Jnt was co.ntact the po.licce '" 
1 / 'I:' ' 

depa~ment, o.Ur ho.meo.wners I asso.ciatio.n. .,and o.ur co.uncilman. " 

I talked to themabo.ut the urgeucyo.f putting a . neighbo.rho.~do:. 

" I was ~t with so.me resisl1:.:'ance fro.m o.ur ho.meo.wners I 

associatio.n at this .'time because they apparently had tried a 
~r.\ 

pro.gram like thistw6 years' l?efo:t;,eahd 'vere",unsuccess£ul in 
¢. 

getting it started. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Why were. "l;hey unsucc~ssful? 
if' 

MS. 'BORNSTETN: I ,guess apathy" people riot ca'ring~ 
'''; . 

I see 'my Qwn reasons. I do.n '~t think that they 

really follo.wed up o.nit. I think that, .when yo.u put a 

p.ro.gram into. effect, yo.u have to. wo.rk" at it hard. You need a 

lo.t of' one-to.-o.ne type ofc 'relati0nship with the peo.ple iuth.e 

\), " neighbo.r:po.o.d and I do.n I t think that,,,, they wer~ willing to. ptit \j 

o 

that in." 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: . So. it wa~n't the result o.f an'" .; 

unsym)?athetit;::ear in go.vernment. 

MS. BORNSTEIN: Right~o I think ;it was just rea:Lly 
," 0 

a laCK o.f their interest to.creally put a pro.gram into. effect, 
~ '.,,'c::' 

:because~ whem I got done meeting \vi th ,them that evening, Ih· 
o .' ~ 

offered my services to the:m,to o.rganize the neighbo.rho.o.d and 
.~ 

t:p.ey di'cfn ICt 9'ven wan~ my phone.'· 'nurnb'Jer or my name.- 0 

c;, 
Apd I w.asnll t abo.ut t~ give ;jfpat this poJ-nt. There 

wer~' tw.o o.thei" co.llples alo.ng~i:;th my I;) husband': and I whowanteq. 
n \. 0 n. ,,... 0 ~ 

to.Sto 't,·,hiS'.: rAnd! we finally",were invited to. a bo.ard meeting 
({] 

of"theh6meo.wue ;rs' asso.ciation wh,ere they saw that e.ither they 
;:-; 

;,did it :'With(~~,6t/thatwe~ere:oing to. o.rgan;i.,ze the 'I. "" 
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,-1 I, 

1 neighborho.o.d on our o.wn. 
Q 

;so:&t .wa~ at that time that they de,cided to let 

us tryll to o.rganize '):he n'eignbo.rno.o.d. 

4 CIt too.k me four mo.nths to. do. this and I had 75 

5 o.ut of 100 blocks organized wi,th blode captains .and neighbo.r

,~ ,ho.o.d watch meetings. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

~)t was at th-iJl time that 1 got. involved wi tJ:i: the 

west Lg'SAng~les "Po.lice Department. One o.f thei;r:- sergeants 

came to. a meeting and talked about a vo.luntee'r "pro.gram that, 

they,wanted to. put into.. effect at the~department and'that tney 

needed somebo.dy to. he;tP administer the pro.gram. 
o 

So. I went to. work with them and f gave them alJ; 

the material that I ,had put to.gether, the ';pro.gram that I 
, Il (\::0)" flO 

We worked., together wi tho desi,gned fo.r neig,hbo.rho.o.d watch. 
'",,;'5 rj 

15 "that and we also. put into. effe'<t:t tw'o o.ther Q ,0 th pro.gramS'i:1n, , e 

16 

17 

18 

19 

,~O 

"21 

departInent~ So. we have three 'areas of o.ur vQ,1?UTIoteer program. 

.ppe o.f tn~m is,.volunteers within ,the ptatio.n, wo.rking in all 

ar~as of the statio.n. The G>ther one is a nei.ghborho.o.d watch 

program and the other o.ne is a program that we c.all s,pec;ial 

deta,;i.l where \ZQ;lunteers actually ",go o.ut and dd surv~illance 

wo.rk with the po.lice depar:tment. 

'" .\ In":'o.ur: ~ei'ghbo~ho.()d watch program, we have seven 

vo.lunteers at present that 'are trained to. give neighbo.rho.o.d 

.,.';;" 

23\ •• ~ 0 

~ 
o 2,4\,watch mee~il1gs. W~ have to $3'0 throughf~\ur weeks of training, 

2~' and, ,o.nce we've "been trained, ,we Ire tested.. Then We go out 

. 26 ~i 1:h :'-- ,well; '.' wlle~ r started, webasi{cal.iywen~ out on o.ur 
. 0 d 

281/ 
1/ , '> 

own~.;. it was kiJid o.f trial and erro.r ;[t:ype thiI,tg -~to. c:rive 
" ' ' .II Q II 

th~'meeting~L No.w; wh~n my v0:Lunteers areltrained, I send .' . . 1. O~""W. 
... "'/ ~' 

.&..~ 

" . 

o 

I' 
i. 
" 
I 

!1 
f; 
: 

f; 
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them ou.±: with volunteers who are al:ready doing meetings. 

Th~y have -eo observe at least s'ix meetings.? .Then I calJ, tlietn 

back ±Onto the." station where I intervl'ew them and then they"" 
", 

-'will go out and do meet'i.;n.gs with meso that ·1 can see how 

much they actualiy have learned' fro~the training.' 

CHAIRHAN RArNS: HoW do you define "neighborhood II? 

MS. BORNSTEIN: .' Nei.ghbor~ood watbh? ij 
, II 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Yl?q. Wl1.'en you refe,r to t.he If 

" 
f:neighb;rhood/whattype of communitY!'oare you referring to? 

o 
Q 

o 

o 

() 

() 

II Q' 

10 I;' MS. BORNSTE-lN:.,g;/'Okay'. liWe_have bro~?n down our 
I: " " ' . "'V . 
.' 

11 neighborhoods in'to. homeowners'~, associations or reporting ,', 
Q 

12 district'S 1 'ifita,:"t:hat is how I am \I-lorkingwith them. We are (~I 
o 

i 

13/
i 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20'" 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

o 

wDrking pre,sentl;,r with 30 homeowners' associatio~s. 

8HAIR1I1AN EAINS :F.rom that, I swould a,Ssume that 
. \,\ , :i0\ 

);' they vary ~h~ize rather ~~ra,mg.ticallY, 

c';Ji MS . BORNSTEIN: Right.. I have some neighborhoods 

thatccon.sist of 100 blocks, .spme that may be just on* long " 

block that may ha~e 50 to 100"--~ h;tttes on~ 'them, some that are 
( \' ~. (3\ ! c 1) t" I '''~ 

2~ blocks. It does varY-s'depe-hding on lfthe ,area that they're 

located inbecausewel'b"ave sorrie o-e them that~-a:re in tile 
,:- I:> • • • .' •• , " :"'O'-<'C.' 

}i4i ' :> (J" _. 

canyons, and that) s juston~ .. long "plook. 

, ,0 

dOMHANDERLEVANT: S~~ator, they are cerisus'~lack~~ 
\-; " . 

"'ClIAI:ru~ R..1\INS: '. Ba~\ed" URoh. ~ensus t~aqRs.· 
\::. 

Does ",the s,i~eseem 'tQhave' anything tG;\f\idb ,with .the 
::l Il ~' < ~",::,,\,;~\::, il 0, :00 

results Ie the su.ccess' ocfy~r program? 
, . '. ':1) ", . 

'MS: BOl~.NST:EI~~~o",,,~N.o r not'·.l;;ealJ.7'. 
. ~:X'" . o . 

suocess f ' really ,:in~-=a:J:l~e.-;r~iis,. , 

Wi:! hibfe seen 
. Ii ' 

G! " 

.Ii 
,K: '", i contact the homeowners"asspc:i.at,ion. 

" " " ' 

o 

" . 
c, 

,- t, 

I 
I 

J; n (';; ~ ~1'1 o-! 
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wqrk it, 

" , '0;,.- ,I . ,-

ass'oc'iations'. ' I ask'thetn' to. h,ave ,a ma.in"meeting of the. entire 

s assobi~tionwhere'I go and I train' th~~ on whatis ,needec;'l, h~w 
, " 

to put this program into effect. " . 

Once they i re-org'anj.zed with their blook captains, 

I{" theiPr biock captains con.tact meat the stat:i,on'. Then' I, 
o 

7 along wi th six other vorunteers,; go out and do,; the,ir . 0 

8 neighborhood watchmeetifigsfor them~ 
':' - .. 

9' I through t a map with me just to show you how 
'n , 1-, 
'large an 'area we've covered~\', I've been with1;:he department 

u <'i 

10 

,11 . " ~J 
. a year"and aif"the colored-in areas. are the 'divisions,,. the 

"" "r;. '0 J '~ 

12 RD '. s and the homeowners '0 associations that we are' presently 

. 13 
". ." (I '. , . 

wor,king· with" and it ta11ies ,about 30 all tog~ther . 
~ . .~ 

.14 What.wedowith these"associatfons is wevask them 
-0 ~_ " • 

15 to set up a,te:lephone treenetwork,not only ,0):1 the block, 
. ~ ~ -"';;:-'. :;'"~. ,c· • " ~ 

c}6 but t~§. block, cap1;:ains., E.veryInonth we send them crime 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

.22 

. 23 

24 . 

stC\\tiSbic!:F, fo'r their area. . Along wi,;f:h" ~~t·, when a qrime 

)). h' dId' , h' ,. t th 't patte,J;nas ' e,?,e op,e ~n t ~ e:l.l7. area, t,t~ contac . ~m "0 
Ii _ • <) • ')' .' 'J,. q " .• 

not,ify- therrl'o!" what ' s ',going on and we ~sk til,em :for their help. 
".' 

In othex: wor:ds,if:we're 10~~in~'f9r ~ susp,ectbut.we don't 
p;. . '" C':.~"~, '. ~~ • ," . _ ~" 

' know what' hiS l{cense plat~: nunmer· is ,-- we know t~at he's > 

• ~ t' • 'J • > • 

f, ,,' • ::? .. t. • 

driving ac,'certain tYP,e of. Cgr " we" knoYl now he1s getting int.o 
'. '\\ • t . , ~ ~; ".: .', ~~ 

" ~O~b~dY' s ·/i';,u.se 'ar~ p'as i~;i.l~~: wh~t r ~ looks . l·ike. -~ ~e ~ r~ 
" goir.lg· ~o put. out- a pl~a ~~o"r p.elp, JSking that 'hon,teowners' , 

">'. 

25',associationt,o'help' us ~n'looking~'for this . ind:i.:viC,lual. " 
~ ....' , 

I ."~ 
~ ~, 

The fi vep,eople t"hat 'we cOn t.aqt' in·:tqe, hbmeown$rs' 
• .; ~. . t " : '.' • 

',' assoe:iation will dis'seminate this .information'to their 'biock 
• • .' .,..' '"., '.'- '-!.. • 0 ':" • , 

,captains'a(ld "the block baptaiiu:'l,are; a~k~d to,dissemj;pa:te".tllis 
: ~ ,'" ~. ~'.~' .. ' -~ ',' . ,c:.'; " ~~~. "-',.' .-""-

'H 0- 0," 

~ .. ' . . 
I' -

---

t· 
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i n format~on to,.'the:i!r, IUock.. . So:now ,'\ns ;ead 6f. ha vi ng ti 

offi'(;e~S 'driV'ing .the ~rea looking for ·_ti.is~e~son, you ha~e. 
Godkn9w~: hciwmany !,yes, tno~sands o~~s from the homeo4ners; 

, " " " ..' .0", ' , 

associations he);.ping us. And"i t has prove~.;1 effect,iv'e. . TJ1at' s 

one ~~in.: th:: :::::J t~~m.the inf6rrnation.~e also'':sk \ 

" ~ 
them, if th~y,:re having a prRb1em, ,;tolet us know so that WE~ 

" \\ '" 
can h,elp~them' in any way that we cap,. If they see a vantn\at s 

maybe cif c ling" we want' them to -call into:::' let us. ;ti,';; .J\. 
,r,) " ' , ." ,', (J, '\I 
l~cense plate number for J::l1em and things ',like thai;. SO,-We're 

trying to heHp them and? w~ waont ·;th;,em-fo gelp ~us. 
'. ,,:-).1 

CHAIRMAN .~INS: \\1hem, ;you say .i~uS II ,. I take i,t 

the 'police 

, MS • BORNSTEIN: "The ,''OO.,lice department,." _ " ' 0 , . 
II" 

CHAIRMAN "'RAINS : The police"" department. 

MS. BORNST,EIN: 
D 

CHAThRMAN RAINS:· And' you;' as a ncmpolice official, 
i . 

o 

,have access to the information? 

MS.NBORNSTEIN : Yes. Our volunteers" tally the 
/.; o 

. ~!, 

crime on a 'daily ba~is.' ,We, "get the c:rime sheets that are puit 
'l 

• II Ii . ," 
q,p't every<.qey "an'dJJI" aSK th~m ,,""..,c'and'I brought a copy'Wi(t=hme!:~ 

=~ " '= '''', 
I;,'askthem t.6put thi·s crime, info~rrtation down on sheets, and::' r ,e,' .. " !/. It II', ' 

.i,'tls 'put (hot only by',' rep'orting d.is't:r:~c'ts. bOut' l' b 't"h' ", "I ,( ,," ", ~..;""..., (, ' as,o, , Y "e ::: 

lfh~me~w.ners,j ,:a:ss~?iati?n "~o i.~at f ~ ifs6mepody 9~J,.lS me up and~ 
;'let' 5 . so:ytriey'ie~~t~<;i:homeowrte'rs' association b-q-t, they~ re , 

.-' 0.~ . ..". not even a block capta'i,n:and they lore' conperrtedaP9ut the qrime 
• II '?D 

tha~' ,fr!, pcqurt';b1g in, theii' neighborhood, I: Jiave' access to .that 
, " 

informatIon. I can't teli them"exact1ywhat;street it ,has 
o " 

. ~ , 

, ' 

. , 

~. . 

o 

o 

o 

o , 0 

, .' 
Q 

,0 

'0 

o 

\, 

t ,,,\:V 

o 
',0.\" 

o 

'/ . 
21 

occurred on but I can give them a general. idea as to now many 
1 rapes or o 

2 Ii burglaries they've had ,or robberieS th~y' veh~d or 

,S 1\" jurse snatching'~, ·and t-~at, type bf0thin'J' And all 
thiS 

6 

7 

8 

informatiori-"goes out every rqonthtothe presic:1e
bnt 

of the 

homeowners' association so that he c.an get ,this information out 

in a newsletter to his ~ssociation. ,. 
" I have ,done~ study· of my neighborhood. It's 

o 

"h~rd to give YOW statistics for all.' 0,£ :the neigltborhoods .that 
d, 

'\,Il
m 

working with now because a llot of them are ifair1y new into 
9 . e 

"I I ve been ,working with some of them only th;ee 
lQ -the program. 

11 ,or four months. 
But :t can let you 'know th~=percent of the drop in. 

1~ t IE, ,drime that we have had since we start,ed ourprog~am. 
\~ 1\ [) " Ii! rob Il'1'the year of 1980" from January to Septe er, 

14\' :: \ I! 15 \ ~lo '. 1981 of, Janua~y ,to septernl:ler ,Vie had a 15 percen:!;.,k r~d,-:ction . 
, .. " /11 j~'''' , 

16 ~ Jin crime. In 1980, we did not have a '''"program in ~;)ffect and 

we did ~xperien'ce" a 15 percent reduction 
•• I. - I. 

17 • 'lin l~ 81 'We did. So 

18 lin our -6dme rate; 
Tffl"~l t necessarily saY ttl at this '~as 
::;/", ,)'~t 

t30taily due to our n~ighborhooci watch, program"but we" feel that 

our program did hav~a fnaj.or,,·~effect in' the de~rease in crime. 

We alSO' ~PQwtha~t, $ince ,:1;,.' have "qeen with~the' 
<;, (,\" 

department ,and we have put" these program.j3 i,ntoeffect,~nl:the; 
And, 

West L.A. area oU:r; crime rate ,hasdroppep. sixpe~cent. 
again' Ic,an 'ksaB:!:;atthis ~stotal:l-.y due too neighporh9

0d 

watch because many prog:r;amsl;ave, been P\l.t-' i~t~~P'ecl:.fect by the 
~; . ",:\~ 

26 ~ ·"depart.menti~ fighting crime.'. 

neighborhood watchprOgranl has' played, a large, part •. 

~ow X01.lLl1;eta.lk,ingoabout your Qown 
f) 

/) : 

'7:. 

" 
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'::, 

1 neighborpood 'watch program?, 

2 o 
MS. BQ,RNSTETN.: We had a 15 percent drop in our 

.0 
3 neighborhood. 

" CHAIRMAN RAINS : Can you, define tll,at neighborhood? 

Give me the p(~rameters, the boundaries. 
o 

6 MS • BORNSTEI}l: . Yes . It's 100 bl.ocks. and 
b, if 

from Beverly GIento Sepulveda,.) from Little',;Santa .Monica to 7 

c· 

8 pico. It. encompasses four reporting distric~s ... It' s a fairl 

". 
9 

'10 
~- ,,,",,---

~n 1981, we had 202~ 

. The way our neighborhood. is. setup with b.;Lock 
\1 , r!l 

13 
o C , • 

captains, if we osee something susp~,cious,. if we see cars 

14 driving around or people walking .'around that we f~el do not 
. ~ 

ij:: 

15 pelong in the neighborhood·,trheo block >capta~ns 0,0 contact. the 

16 other block captains. 

17 

!~D 

·0. 

We have chad sucGess wheretheneigQbors .are now " . 
" 

') 18 . going out and, followirig cars that are circLing the ne:kg9borhOod 

19 
, c 

and it jllst Ie,a to an arr;le"st oftw9 people that were 

2(f burgla:rizi~gs~rneone' s hom~be(cause ari~ighbd~C did take the 

21 

. . 
tiWe .to follciw thi,;~car.,.Whe~ ,the car stol',ped, they watched. 

~. 

22 the two peopJj~"gointosomebody' shouse~ They went b.ac.khome, 
. r:~ ~ 

icontactedtnepoiice and'the p61~,C~" came iromed ia'!:e IX . They 

werecaught'wa'lking.Qut of the house with acoior TV set'~ 

" 
So; 1<now th,a:lt..the "pr,?,grCim does work and it' 'S played a<very~ 

·ft.· 'l .".' rg)' 
import,ant part. in our' neighbo'rhooCl: . ,~'1e everihav~. citizen 

,7 

27 patrols .•.. . ' 

" .28 We had a clZ.:imeihcrease duripg . the "'summer wQ,ere' '.-'0"" "",=~".. 
D 

',.11 
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we had. 22. houses 

gotoutandt~l~y 

hit in a three::'week~period. And the people 

starteOd wa.lking"~t~": st~eets', civilians. . 'rl], . 
r CHAIRHAN' HAl !:\IS.:" I' ril curious. One .. thing we 

discovered in' San "Diego is that, as they began their program 
. 0 ' ' ', . G 

.! 

arid as a par-:icufar neighborhood ,watch programstart,d; 
• Ii 0 I' 

ralthoughdrlme went down there, it increased by almo\~t the same 

degree. "next dOG>r". 

MS. BORNSTEIN: Right. 

9, CHAIRMANRAIN.S: Have you experienced the same 

10 ~i tuation in Los Angeles? " 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

.~ 16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23. 

28, 

MS .. BORNSTEIN: 'Yes .. 
J! -:;-< 

, CHJ\IRM,AN RAINS: I meat}. once you have;anJ~ei1tire . 
"- ./~'; ,~ 

city covered, .that's fine, but, if you l;>egin to"doit 
'I • 

,1/ ';, 

"incrementally"",sometimes the person jus:t gpes to the safer' 

territory,' that is the criminal. 

MS. BORNSTEIN: 'We did:s~e that type of thing 
<. " - • \'.' 

happ~ning . With our neighbQrhoocl, it jumped north of 
0' 

Ll.ttle Santa Monica, and they 'now are very well oJ':ganized 

also. And I guess ;thaiJ.'s 'the benefit' of getting:'an entire 

division organiied, and that's. one ofthethi~g$'that helps 

me in organizingi:t wlien Igo out 'to"'dif'ferertt associations 

because I have them- now back to back. .Arid the associatiol}E! 
(J :y-:' < a 

are WOrki~g t~~,ether no, which it's fanta$tico 

,,<""'CHAIRMAN RAINS: ".In other words,' you can say, 
jP 

"oUrLs~d~~ss ha~made you more ",likely to' be the ~'yictimof 
"U 

MS. BORNSTEIN': We kind of tea,se, you know. We're . 
, .~ 

pushing· into 8antaMdnicaPP' $ area.. .lmo. Tha.t~ to s.ee that 
{, ({f ('! - '~/~" 

.~ 

<I' QJ 
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1 happen. I mean,' I hate to see crime, period. But, 

unfortunately ,we are living with' crime,;.,anCl I, fe~l that this 2 

s 

5 

6 

7 

8 

'9 

B ':.~ 

program reallYoworks and::;ljUstwis~that all" of the divisions 

were involved in .this'throughout the city, and I'd like ,to see 

something like that. happen. I know that they came 'to me, 

frorn the --

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Why aren't they? 

MS .. BORNSTEIN: 1. can' tan~\'f~rthat~ I c;lon't 

honestly know. I know that there is an interest now. I think 

10 that. there was a fear as tp some .of the liabilities with 'having 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

20 

21 

'22 . 

24 

volunteers within the station. Just. li1<8".' wif'h t.l;\e surveillance 
" ' :-

orograrit, I think there was some hesitat.ion wi't..h'putting a 

program like'that into "ief:f:ect. '/1' 

But I .thinkthatll" if' they stand back-- and I 

l think they are looking at o~~r program now and seeing that it 

is a success. I know that they have 'come to .. me from' different 
j t, ~ 

divisions and they do ~lant ,to incorporate this program into 
,il .• .' 

their . divisions, and I hope they-do because I know. that it 

does work. 0 , 

CHAIRMJ;,.NRAINS: Although you're a volunteer, .in 

other areas' of, the: city, i:E'youkrtow theans,wer to this, do 
. , . c • " . . ~\ '. ~ , 

, t.., ~ 'if . ' . ..,\ : .' . . 

theY.'.l].a;V:e vO.luntee.r. ~eader s. or · .. arejfsom. epa.iQ. ~ita,ff? 
o , ' 1. '\ ., ~ .,'. II· . 

. . . MS. BdR~~'l,\EIN:' ;r knOli:ha.t .. J:nthetsanta Monica ;PD 

they do have spme PaidCiViHaI\sJ~Qingne;'lhbthoodwatch. 
But, in th.e, Los, Angeles area,. I ;donjb,~e~feve fh,a t: th~Y :do 

have any .paid ci vil.ians. 

volunteer basis,. 

We ha.ve 92 active ·volunteers it.Jest 
. "' " 

.0 
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Di visio~~lone,;';' working ei therwi th ~'ei<1fihorhood watch or 

doing surveillance work, orw:j.thin ·the station"We'must have 

had at'least 30.0 CiPPlications, if not 'mor~, of "people that we 

just can' t.p6ssibly. use." I mean people are; willing 'to get 

involvedilJ this programiit's just having sornething fOr 
v 

all of them to· do. 

CHAIRMAN.RAINS: .Mr. Halatyn .. 

MR. HALATYN: From' your e:xperiences, have you found : 

some areas within the .city or. some neighborhoods that are 

10 more difficult to motivate,? 

11 

12 

. 13 

14 

17 

18 

19 

20 

"21 ., 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27· 

28 

.'/ MS. BORNSTEIN: Yes. 

, MR. HALATYN: And, in those instances, again from 
, ~: 

your experi~nc~s., what ,are 
. \? 

some- 'of the" strateg,ies that yeu . r " 
have ~fou~d in dea.ling with apathy in those areas where the . 

pr,ogram dO~l'm' t take qui teas . quickl~ as it would in anoth~r 

area? 

~S. BORNSTEIN:.Okay~ We did have some areas 
\. 

AI . 
"1'11 startof;fwith apathy, basic,ally. That is a problem that 

1\ 

we. did run :i,nt-;o and that is mainly't'lhere you have homeowners' 
,I ~ 

associations .where the boards have' e,xisted tl1erefor, thr~e or 
'.' . .j, 

four or sevenyearsC):nd they h.i3.ve tried.S: progra)l1 like this 

and'have' not succeeded. 

What ,I have donewitl1, this basicc:lly, is;I .have 

had two or three .meetingswith these as.sociations. And I i.1= 
, .If .; 

r can' tget them interested,there,1 s r;~ally,riothing Irto.re than 

I canq,o. 

What'usup,llY,;happenp in.t,hese ar~as is .'that 
.C 

people. and it's usually ¥ourlger families -~ ,kn8,w.~hat's 

a 

o 

() 
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3 
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6 

7 

26 

going on in'other areas.' They aren't. happy with the crime 

situation and they-usually start a program on otheir ow,p:/() 
~ • M 

separate from 'their homeowners' associations. And we do have,.. 

Qtwo groups like that at" present in our area. One of them is. 
~ , \ , 

Group~ which: is just north;. of' the Westwood' Neighborhood Watch 

me. 
, i 

Their homeowners' association didn't want to get invdlved 

at~ all. And T do have' one n.,ow in Cheviot Hills and they do not 

8 want to get involved at all. "So far nobody has picked up th.e 

9 ball in that area OJ 

10 There's two parts of Chev~ot Hills. One, the 

11 larger part, is involved, an'd then tp,ere' s a smalle,r part .. and 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

. 18 

19 

20 

2l,. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

28 

they are not involved. " 

•. So,basicaliy, what we do in that type of a 
.%> 

,.: i\ 
situation is "contact the crime victims. We 'start looking 'at 

"'t.he crime sheet:s' and People who havE?'beeh burglarizec1~i'in, 
\\ 

'" \ 
th'a.t area --

.: \. :. 

l'm curious. CHAIRMAN RAINS: ,Let me interrupt. 
o 

To\~hatwould you attribute the, 1'ack of interest 

in those \a,;reas? '. I'm familiar with those area's. They'reuquite 

afj;lueht. 

~dS,~ ,BORNSTEIN: . 'h'~ R~g .t.. 
:! 

" 

CHAIRMAN.RAINS: 
'.\. " 

• i1, 
There is a sense'"of communi:ty· 

. d "t';ty to' a ·great .. er degree, tba. n ~ en.., ,', one finds in, most areas' of 
\t, 

the city. 

. MS . BORNSTEIN: And they've had a crime problem too'. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS :,)And they've had a crime, prOblem 

. ..' b"l ' So why? '.W· ,hy" the lao ck and it' San :increas;I.ngcr.~me P:t:'o, em.' . .... 

of interest? . 

C) 

o 

c! 

I 

0; 
i 

I!) 

o 

'0 

o 

o· 

~ ,0 

o 

o 
o· 

,0 

.0 

""0 ' f ,", 
I 

1 

s 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

27 

MS. BORNSTEIN:';, I honestly don't kpow., I met. 
:';), 

with their board several times and ,they just are, not inte,rest-ed 

in doing anything. They are mostiy older people on the board 
~. .. .. 

::'1 

and they' just do not see a need. They don ',t feel that the 

crime problem is that severe. They have -- we c,all" it living 

in a false sense o~ security.. They have' p:t:'ivate -fatrol<. They, 

have their burglar alarm systems' and they'feel that that is. the \, 

answer. 
(0; ~ ',1:h 

\.~f 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: So they: feel that they're pa:ying 

for their protection. 

MS;BORNSTEIN: Right .. And what's unfortunate is 

12 . there's a lot of younger families in the area that don't feel 
\i 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Ii 18 

19 

,,' i1 20 

21 

24 

25 
~ 

o 26 

27 

28 

this waY.)lttBut bhese 'p,eople weren't even willing to let us 
4 0. \~ 

hold agen!?ra.l meeting, which I felt was very unfair }Jecause 

there area lot of young'~r people in the. area who I'm sure ~ 

would, like to get involved. And the board wouldn't ~ven let' 

us come and speak to theassociati.on. 

Again, the only thing that we .could do i;n an 
C! ,~. ' 

instan~e like that is to contact crime victims within that 

area and ask them,to let us come out ,and speak on neighborhood 
ii 
\1 I) 

watch ahd hopefully gain the interest,\ that way';. 
, II~ t' 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: So. you JUs,' circumvent bhE5 
- .' " 

homeowners' associati.on --
\\ 

,~\.' •... 
\ . 

MS •. BORNSTEIN: Right, YO{l have tootf'. 

\ CHAIRMAN RAINS~' ..,.- and go ,irectly to the 

individuals. . \ 

MS .• BORNSTEIN: Y,es. You haJ~to. 
I \ 

. ,Ho~.fft111Y, if "you ca~.~~et one.\personwhe> . .is 
/I . '\ ..""1Wr= .' c~.,. ' 

\\. 
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28. 

interested. in 'having a neighborh?od watch meeting, then she 

will tell her)lheighbor around the 90rner who will tell 

somebody el~~;:and t~at's basically how we started ours. 
iY(:l 

We 
G 

~tarted out wi th only ten couples and We asked. _those ten 

II couples taox go· out and get their frie:nds involved, which 
Jj 

eventually led up to 75 blocks of block captains. . So you ocan 

do it that way. "I hope to be able to do it. 

We do 'it also that way in areas where th~ 
" 

of crime is committed by the people who iive in'that area. 

It's very difficult to put a program into effect 'in an a;ea" 

like this because they're afraid of any in';olvement with thOG 
i) 

j , 
police department. 

:~ .r-t"' ...... 

What we've done with an a.rea like. th1r:s:":~~~~' ~ . ... "~·,·~t:,;,·~,,,'!#e 
"""'~'" ~!t:;\;::" 

basically let "the association handle' it, i£ th'er'e i$ an 

associ'tition,oO ;The~~get their own volunteers tB' do surveillance 
o 

work. They have their own volunteers' that dp neighborhood 

watch meetings. They really aon't want any aff.iliation. wi th 

the police department' becaus.e they don't want people to think 

that they are working with the police, that they" re sp<itches 

for the police depart;.ment. So we have to let them handJ.e it 
- • 'I 

on their own. .Arid': they do work with us but in k,ind of a quiet 

22. way. But
Cl 

it doe's help their cri~e' problems, i~ their ~rea. 0 

"I' 
H 

23 
~ ~ cf 

Basically the only other thing that ;r:~A7pU:1d like 
.' 

24 to se~ done, if possible, is, to try to get some ty~'e of 

" 2t . funding for a °crime. prev~ntion program. I'm £~irIy n~w Qat 
! ;, 

26 this. I've Only been wi th the department a year • And 'the 

27 only thing that I can see is that we '.re 'really~hort of 

28, equipment and things like 10.cks and film eq'\lipment, slides; 

() 

() 

o 

n 

". {j 
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29 

that. type of tf?i:ng~, 'to go out' and present our 'meetings. The 

volunteers usua~ly buy their own types of things to give the 

meetings. o 

o 

And .the o~ly obher thing that I can say is 

stricter laws., 
.~ 

You know, the penalties for burglary and 

robbery, that ty". pe of thing'. I t' h" k t' h . 
o J.n at we 'need to create 

an a.t ... ,. mosphere ~f 'fear in th 1 h 
\) I)'~ e'peop 'e ~ at are comrni tt~ng these 

'crimes "so, that we are not' con'fined in our homes( afraid 

o 

. basically in a. 'J;ail -- while th' t' 0.. • ey re ou commJ.tting the crimes. 
-., 

Anq, .if some way we could d,p that! -Chat's the only thi'ng 

that I really would like to recomnlend. 
o 

SEN,ATOR DOOL,ITTLE: 
.-~ 

I'Ve got a.question, 
" Mr.' Chairman. o 

o :·l!l iJ 
CHAIRMAN RAINS: Yes, Senator Doolittle. 

tV 0 

SENATOR DOOLITTLE: W~v~e tolcilal.n the Senate 
& ' 

Judiciary Commit!-ee by the ACLU. and ,pther, 'groups of that ilk 

st.ricter laws won let. make any difference'. D Doyo'U. beli~~e th:at? 
~ OQO 0 >;> 

MS: BORNSTEIN:? NO'; I don't." I really don't. 

T can j~ust go by -..:. we caughi;::achild molester 
~ . ~ , 

our backyard -'- I forgotz,to ~ent.ion. that? \:"- ~n° e ·0. d" . evenJ.ng an , 

just .by watchin.·g that', 'wh'at h " d . -appene wJ.th that man angi also 
,. 

• 0 
J..n " 

o ' 

.c? . y: 

i 
f 

f o 

with some of the burglarie$ tha~Q I; .. was in, it infuriat.es me 

to see what" goes on 0uic0ur-c syet~m with our. laws. The " t 
child,koleste.r n"as .let 'off ~ri a teChnicality." He wasnlt read :c "r 
his rights o~ a Gase in 1971,so be, Wel,l:} let off on this. He. t 

o had J' us t g.o, tten' . j , out of jair fo-r=fa11itI~-=a=l"9-y,ear-old 'girl. f 
I ' , f 

Heserv~d three. yec:~s' out of a se.ve~-~ear.j ail sentence. In I 
'\ ,~~~, . ' . . I 

the two weeks th~-b1he"-was 0 ! _ out, he had alrei3-dy rap.ed another ~ 
~L~ . , 
~" t 
m ">. t 
~ ~. .~-:::.- c, 111., } 

Q. Q 
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o (~J 

I~ 

(" 

30 " 

1 girl at University High School and ;now he was in the baokyard ,,~ 0" r· 

of my hom~,. 1 have 1;~0 .<'l,aughters. 

He was in jail for three months while the case was 

2 

s 

4 coming to court and then he was let off and he was out on the 
a. 

5 streets in t,hree months .. This· infuriates me. ANd it was :the 
''..~< 

6 same~hing with the twomeJl t,hat I saw -- the lice,pse plate 

7, 

. 'b. .. 

number that I . took w!1eI).c;i,they burglariz,'~d my neighbor. 
"":'''' ,. • ;/ , 0 

The 

. ~ 8 \'''''. case was thrown out. of court ~ecause ~twice it ,had to be 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 ' 

14 

\5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

28 

cs'uspended because ~the detectivestha~1 were: handling, the case 
, I 

had to go out on another ca'll;~ ,So ,die case was just thrown " 
, I ' 

out of court and the men were let back·outOon the street. , # 
But, as far as burglary!,' what actually happens to 

the man who burglarizes yoqr' h-Ome?/ The ,sentence is not 'that , n G Q 
/r u 

severe. And wi th ~urder? It sho',hd, be a mandatory sentence~, 
1'"' 
it 

!I 
SENATOR DOOLITTLE:< It should' be deqth.'''' 

Ii Ii ," 

MS. BORNSTEiDN:Thati' s right.' And I agree with : I ' , · ' 
th e dealth penalty , although slIme peop~~e 0;; may di~agree wi th me, 

',but. I;' do agree witV it. And 7; thin~ that, if we had str~cter 
, h' \\ 
penalties, these crimes wouldn '.t occur. If theo,people fwere 

fJ' • ,;/ G, 

afra~d of what would happen ;;co them if they committed these 
,', 
'crimes, the,y wouldn' tcorrimH~ them. • '" d 

C~IlJMAN RAINS I r,et ~~ ,say,fo:r",'\(~a tevet solace 

it gives' you anq it may not give, you that much, fuhat, as a 

relPul t of hearings held 0 bJ ,<{<ihi:s JOint GOmrrli tteea t this v~ry 
, ,ff ~ 0' " ,;' . 

time last year, we did"d~lvelopa six-partpa'ckage of b~lls, 
ii' 

that deal with the spec~ffic "problem to ~w,hich'ybu"were ref~i'ring 
,,# " ;, , ' 

in copnection wi th, Chi1j~ ,molestation and mentally disordered 

sex offender,S. llf c~ o 
if 

,ij 

l) 
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I carried tha,t six-part, package" "and, asa 

resuli' we now h'ave man1ttory, as o,f January I, pri~on sentence 

for" tho~e ,WhO al?e pedoP~il~Sm w~o molest our ~h'ildr~n. We 

have elJ.mJ.nated t~e: MDS0 Program that had become so highly 
" '; 

discredited in cai'iforriia, , th t one a, allowed pedple "'-'- known 
,).1 

s:2iKbffenders, sexual psychqpath"s, to go into out-patient 
r/;:: 

programs whene they. often molested other chiidr,en . 

'MS~~BORNSTEIN: (JRlght. 
(j n 

We have extended the statute of 

limi tations' in those cases from three' years "in most of. them to 

six years. We have' set -"up ~raining .pr<?grams, for peace 

off,ice, rs throughout 't" 'h" .. e state so h ' . tat they know how better to 

a~dress this problem and to deal with the {'child v;ictirn.'ilWe 

haveprovide;d i:heopportunity for agencies and groups and 
c 

organizations, such as' the Big Brpther ,Program', such as 
),1),1 

Boy Scq,uts, and othe';:s, to determine ,whethe'r' or not J), ., ~'omebne 

" 0 

who is. apg~l,ing for asupe:rvisorial position might have a 

crimipal record ,in thi~ area bec~use pedophi+~s tehd to 
,;::'. 

gravi tate tqwarq." these groups. 

The only bill that's nbt yet on the Governor' ,s 

desk', not yet law,. and" i t (,~lshoUl(r be, because it's but one step 
, 0 

a~~¥ i ,is one that wou:ld allow
n 
for the vi(ieotapingof a child , 

Ii 'r, • • , 

vicEim's testimony ~o that the ~hildvice1m is not 'traumatized 

through "the adversarial prjDceeding.., 

. Ins"of,ar as burglary is concerned, :t ;;{lso authored 

SenCi).te Bill 200whi;c~has passed the Senate with the strong 

support of my col1eag~~, a'nd ~:as alSbpassed, the Assembly 

,C . s, J.ne sse y Ways and , Criminal "JUst=J.·~.'I'e CoromJ.' ttee. It' . th A mbl 

I 
,l 
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I 
f 
I 
! 
I 
f 
i , 
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qr"'·'-

Means Committee right now, and it's a hill that would make 

allburglariO~sil of the first degree. Right now w~ have o~ 

"'spe'cious u 

" 0 

at night thee daytime' 
. ""'l 

( 

.i( 
\ 

are not. 

MS. BORNSTEIN: Ri'gh t .. '., I know" that. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS:~ Wel1tno~e arid more ~re qo~i!tted . ~ . 

during the daytim,e for the~ery tea:~op .youej'ave ~ that 

know that 't:~che det~rJ?ence ,,:is, not~s great. 

"And, as part and parcel of ,that bill ,~the! 
o 

to be iI11po~ed upon= 9~n:viction are very' ha,rsh indeec;1 and Ii 
; J 0 ., "-.0''' I) _ . .: 

appropriately "so. ,So I'm very hopeful 'that we can pass tha:;;to" 
'II " 

o ~'Z-
13 " And to the 9'xtent the dete,rreIl;ce does work ... - anp;' I a,g!re~;;?~;}-~ 

~ou that "ito does, that ,it does :act0.r, into the equatioft, 7. ' 
especially~whenone talks apo\lt~the J'+ofer;;si.onal5'!rim~n~fl . "';'-~ 15 

. 'I >/} I/' 
r'elatively qpowerf,ul impa,ct;, that that billought;,to.have a 

'I'j/ ... 0 

fJ 

17 But it's not yet passed Gand.IQ don' t.k'now: wheth~r ;'or not :it's 

18 
I:l ' 

o 

or::> 
go~ng to: 

o , 
19 MS~ BORNSTEIN: I hop~ if: do~s beca,use .1 see a 

/' 

20 
. ""'-', ,"0 ,";/ . ";' .::-, 

lot, of angry' people when I'1o out. anddot;heseme,~,;!;:!~ngs. A 
-..;:/,~,".:, 0.:, f~ \; , • \) f.' . ~:",;. . -

l'otof times theyG'will say, "WEU1,Why should""wr:,,*d(vcfnything 
"<> ,-.. £~ .~~' ""';-,1 

whelll,twoweeKs 'fi~mnow the~r'recjo~x1g __ ~p-/!'b'e~"ba,?~but on the 

23t:/ st.reet .": 
;/ 

'0 . ",'\ C ~ •• r~;"<~~-.-, . to- Q> 

24 CaA:tFl-1AN ~JNS i'~,r;~ey' get ~~00n:~e w.rist. 
o ' '-',~ (/ 

25 

27 

() .,,, .. '. ~S",o;j3QRN~S'l'EIN) . I ~~ep t:rylng 'to "tell;th'em,' "'1: 

26 ",",don 't"9a~~"'~ Help '. u:':~ "'., wecib neeci\\)'our~ 1:1e Ip.1I " H,ppef1,llly they 

\'lon'i't be out on the streat,,'~but, It:m\:~ladt-o ,seeotha,t "there 'is 
" ,4 • 'h 

2B A BILL. ., II' ", 

.' 

VIDEO IAUDIORECOROING, S~FlVIOES,II'IC." . 
. . '~109 M~AOPNIAVENUE' '''. ,. • 
'4:"" -

" 

"0 
\ 

I 
I 

.j 

t 
°1 

, "j 

o 

." " , 

.. 

o 

o 

1 CHAIRMAN RAINS: Well we're chct:hginiJ the laws 

2 ·dramp.tical'ly 'in thgse areas to which you just referret;1. In 
'., C>', :,,0 

-.~x~\' 

3: fac"t, they're"the hardest hit 'in .. the nation right now.as of 
t'? 

4 . J&nu~r'y 1. c. 

5 Thank yo.u.·~ 

o 
J-1S. BORNS'l'EIN: Tha~kCy6li. 

D , 

6 

7 SENATOR DOOLITTL~: I don't know if you can 
,;\ 

8 answer this, but maybe 'somebody here can. 

I: wonder ~ow oft~n th'at si tu,ation occurs where, 9 

10 
0-

because of failpre of the wi tnesses to appea7' or somet,hing, 
" 

1/ 

11 tbecase ,must be d~smissed. I guess that's pursuant to the 
l\. ';;() 

." 12 statute requiring 'a speedy trial wd;-;:thin 45 days? I 
r 

\) 

(> o 

~""~--:J 

{,11o,,, 

t 
1 

·~.I.·' 
~r1 

, 

. ··w 

" ' 
o 

13 
a 

MS .. BORNSTEIN: I .fcouldn!t honestly answer th,at I, 
,.:); 

14 particular question.' I just .saw it in tliis, particular case 
.. '0. 

Q , <:) 

15 6 and, like I' say ii tinfurkated me because they basically got 

16 away. .Ohe of -the men,owas on, parol,ewhen'hecommi tted the " 

17·" 

18 

19 

'20~ 

21 

22 ' 

25 

26 

27 

26 

he did go back, t6'·j a~l. ~ But-the othe; one was' let 
~ ~ 

it is kind of maddeningafid.I ccln see. whysom,. e 
,," (]:e r. 

~eqp~~" get very upset arid d6n't want to get:, invol'ved., J . 
D,cS~NATOR ~OOtrTTLE: When y,0u say he wa~ on par()lr' I, 

waS he ,;tried with '.~ n(~\~offen,se;Cbor did he merely get",~,the t '.' 

riiaxim~ of· bile ye;'rllxtra sente"llce,for ~:la~~on ofJ?arOle?l. 

,,_~i:' MS".BQRR~T~IN; Be was n;. ~l~.No, he. ~~s Ft
, 

~ . ,GHAI~W RAINS ~You said a parole reV'ocat~on •. 
; 0 j . 

MS. ":SORNSTE,tN':. :Yes. ' He,.Was not' triedaf all on 
thi$ P¥rticular.'cn::~me." .9 , "0 u l 

o . - () . ',,! I -+' .. 
'.0 

." Th=ank you"vefry,much. 
,/[/ I . , '. t, 

o 
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CHAIRMANAAINS :" Thank you very' ,;much. 

Very good. 
II ,," 

Is Mr.' Mike 'I,'hornpson here? 
II" c 

Mr. Thornpsonl~ I have you and also Julie 
Ii I' " 

pa~tor~Depoian to~eth~r/' I t~ke .~tone of you is the. . .. 

p·rQgorarn Director and:tle other the Deputy Dlrec}or Of .:j::.~e 

Criminal Justice" Pl~:Hfning Office from the Mayor ; is that 

correct? 

forward. 

, :-.:' 

'MR. THOMPSON: 

:;""'CH.AIRMAN RAINS: 

MR. "THOMPSON: 

Yes,,' sir. <0 

I, 

Perhaps you COUld each corne 

Yes. Mr. Chairman,meInbers of th~ 

Committee, thank you for providing us with th~s opportunity' 

to corne. and explain toe'you someofthethin<:l~~ that we're, 
:c: -:r~ 

doin~' within the l-1ayor's office in terms of:c::6mmunilY crime 

prevention. 
G 

Our in~il:ial involvement ,wi th~r;i..me p:r:evention 

the xeceiptof o some $300, 000 o.fLEAAfunding in began with 
'" f >:~ , 0,., • 

"January of 1:980 for what we called Cl. Rampart Urban ,Crlme 
,~ 

" 
~rewention Program. We wor){ed with the Los cAngeles polic~ 

departrrent in developing the program and selecting the program 

tC3,.rget area. 
, . O::"t' 

This'parti'cula"r program was ,funded a$ part of a 

6' "t LEAA' "co" mprehensiv, e crime,' P, revent.,ion program initiative l-c r1 y ~ 

and was ter.rniriated b;ca-hseof lack q;f ,Lunds :in JU1Y of 1981. 

As I explained, ,the Rampart area wast.he target - ." '.\ 

,area. 
(t' • 

CHAI1~~AN ,RAINS: When yousayi t was tei:m~rta.ted;~-
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'if 

7 

,S C 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14, 

15 

16 

17 

is 

19 

20, 

21 

22 

large,.th,e$300 ,000 was "expendeq and, . because of "lack of 
~ . 

, . 
Gorftinuation :f;unding I we've had to cease most, of' the program 

operations. 
Cb 

'rbeRampa,rt area/if youire not familiar with it, 

" is located ro:ugl1lynortheast of the downtown area. It includes 

cOIT\ll1uxi'ities '~f' Sllver1ake, Echo P,ark, part of t{le Wilshire 

District, and so forth. 

""The program area was, selected hecause of ,the ~ery 
;.0 . (p, . 

div~rse t;i~ture of the area. It. h.as the J,;arge$t concentration 

of senior citizens in the. Ci tyof Los Angeles, som~ 2 5 percent., 
t:I , . . ~.' '';, ",," '~ 

'It has a numbe~ 'of very sub~tantial.and distinct ethni.c 
0\ .:. .. 

~ommunit.ies, a ,very large A,sian "community f Koreans; a very 

large Hispanic community. A.nd it "alsocontains °a major porti6n, 
, '. '.' ';' '!) 

ic, 

of t~he: . c1 ty liS street gang pr~b leI.U~in. the. Echo ~p,ark-Rampart 

area. 

'Additionaliy,'the ar,~a, has one of th,e highest 

crinie rates iJ:it.he cityq.nd it also, inc~udes t,he'.ci.tY!$ major 

business' ~ndfinancia'lsectio:p" the Nilshire Boulevard area. 
, , '" , ' :-

'", The maj or program obj ecti'Ves, as, sp$c,ifiedin our 

cbntx&"cf,with the . Law Enforcement :As sistanceAdrninistration,. 
;",,#0:4.1 

-Were, one, tot'educe, senior citizens' c)jances' 9:f "becoming 

victims of 'crimeand l:'educing their fear ofcrim~ ." 

, VIDgO 1 AUDIORECORDINI3 SERVICES, INC. 
" 27Q9 /.1AR~ONIAVENUE ' , 

I '''eH , , 
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Secondly, to make citizens' wi thin the t£1rget area" 

more secure in their homes. 

Thirdly, to provide inEormation wi thin the .. target 

area on various crime preventibnmethods. 

Fourth, to reduce the opportunity to commit 

residential and conunercial burglaries and thefts. 

And, fifth, to help nOhdeliriquen9:youth acquire 
• .0 

new skills for overcoming their delinquency pr?:blems. ;'" 

'>:'1 < 

We did not, in our objectives, deal, .. wi th'the issue 
, ' . 

of specifically £~duction of crime'beca~se our feeling was that 

11. it's v~rydifficult to assess successful crime prevention 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 , 

20 , 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

programs iOn terms of crime reduction because of the difficulty 

in actually measuring , whether or not a crime prevention 

activity'\.;as ,responsible for something not occurring~ 

But we d:id 'note 'th'at the-increase of crime within 
. . II . . " . _' .. ' " , 

the Rampart area during' 198'0, whAcl;Iwas 3 •. 6 perc;::ent,was. 

substantially less than the, cit.y.,...wide· increase~f.'i;L~,~.6' perc'ent. 

The·, measur~sbfsuccess' that we,use;dwere" ~or~ 

in terms of servicespr.ovided to the residents' of the, , Ramp ait:: ' 

area by the various compone.nts of the program.'. ,The'F,ampart" 

p'rogram was separated into four comI?onents. 

One was the Juvenile' delinquency l?revention .. 

Another was senior citizenv;i.ctimiiation;. Th'e third,was.the 
~. . -, , . . 

. 0 ~ . 

p9,JJice community fnvolvement,. 
--'. -j' 

cAIi.d;fourthwas . the business 

crime prevention activity. 

The service,?') that. were performe4 during the: period 
" . if '. ji " 

ofthe conttCict. bythxeecornml,lnit.y 'agtnci~s;ithat participated 

in the ,program;With us we I~e~l were /erysuAs:tantiai and very 
\ \1 

1/\\ ' 
j \\ 

() 

o 

o 

'0 

\] 

\. 

o 

.j. 

37 

1 'po?l tive and an"importa,nt· part of the program. 

2 For instance, under the senior citizen component, 

s we contracted with st. Barnabas Church.to provi'de escort 

4 "service to 'sc;?nior citizens. We .found that "a major part of 

5' sen:ior c.~itizen victimizat\~pn involved purse·snatches. and 

6 muggings on the street and' this sort of thing. 

7 CHl\.I'ro1AN RAINS: When you say"we ", do you mean 

8 that you coordinate this out, of the Mayor's office as opposed 

9 to the police department? 

MR. ,THOMPSON: We had a program coordinator who 

11 is within the Hayor's office who worked with the Rampart 

12 police are<;\;l in conducting the progra.m. That was .due to several 

13 factors. 

15 

:\ 
One was the 'JfCl.ct that the program involved other 

!lJ "~ 
.' " '~~ 

16 agencies involved and th~s sort of t;Ji~ng.·~ ~ . , 
1..'; 

f 17 ;0 

than police services. T~.ere were a, n. Umb., , er o.f communi

l
"," " '" 'co 

Secol1dly was the: fact that, at the ,time p:f; the 

18 

, 19 

'0' 
20 

21 

22 

23 . 

24 

,25 

. prog~;im'i::h"poli~e\ d~aartment' was 'preclud,ed from, rel~ing 
'., ,Q " ..'" ~.~~ 

Law'6;Enfc)rcemel1t 
~:(,.' , '" . 

Assistance Administration funds becau~e .of the 

civil rtghts suit that was filed by the!' Attorney Gene)ral. 
(', 

;to 

a:nd 

Scwe had tQ..,e responsibility within~:>ur office 
~ ~~' ,t _' • ~ I . 

coordinate this "so thafwe couldconquct a progr&m. 

The t:;inioresogr!: s~rvi~.~, during the 'period bf 

progr~m; J?rovided rid~s 1:os~p.iorcitiz~ns to ,the :market 
,~. ,. . 0 ' . 

to~he bank~ on 2;406 occasionsp.bringtne contract period. 

", ](dditionCl,lly, they provided referral' services to 
.', .~. ;. '(~"~'. .., '!. 

otl:ler'!9pmmuIli-tyse.rv:tc.e,~.thatwe.reof assista.n~~ t,othe seniors 

,J.~th$yal;~b develqped a resource directory' and 
" ~- . ~, 
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distributed 8,000 copies to seniors within the area, whi9h 

gave information to, the ~eniors of the various resoUJrces and 0 

services available' to them. , tl , 
, . 

II' Addition a liy, under .the s emio" , ci ti zen c rmponent , 

we conttacted.with the Pacif:L~ Asian .Consortium for E:mplovment 

to provi.o.e for t~rget hardening of , senior citizens' lnd '.' 'I 
handic~pped persons' homes. And,i under Wis componelrt, t~e 

homes of{)78 senior citizens and handicapped person, were 

provided with items such as dead bolt locks an~" pee,roles. and' 

window locks and other tl).ings thatwer~ determ~ned necessary 
, ,}, , , 

to make their homes more"'secure fr,om,burglaries. 

And then, in terms of ,the j uveniledeli 1quency . 

component, we Contracted with the Sunrise ~ommunitrrCounseling 

Service to work withY0uth in the area (i%~~~ Belmontrijigh. 
, , .-"" ',',. I ", . " . . 

'. 15 School that had some gang affiliation and we felt CrUld be<; , 

'" 16 diverted frqIfl violent activ~ty bypr~vi~i:gthem .Wir':~erVices. 

"." 17" Those. se,rvices 1nc~uded .1nd1V14~a:L.~~;d, em,:lY 

"'". counselin,,!, vocat~5n!illl counsehng andPla#Tment seTce~" .. ' 

19"" tutoring. And then a Gomponent of theirprogram,whlLch 1~, ' " 

20 ~nownas Wilderness Challenge wher,e ~ihey took YOuth'to~a~i~us 

" s2 

:GO 

, 21 mO~l:n." and desert s1 testb,. teach. 1Z.1;~em how to dea with ' 

22 survi v~~ thoseelements:. I . . I 
23 ~~~ 'Jndicatecl,"atota+jof 225 YOuth, w]re' Pf'O,Via, ~d 
24 services unde'r tl-}'i,s program 'comp~ne~~t. . .' . ~;" '~:':' .. .. ·1 " 
2S 0 B"foreM~~epO:Lan:get1 i,ntot'he b\,sin (ss 

26 and. our current effort:S'~I.,~. ustW.CI;;hteci .. , to pOi.n. ,.,t ... ou~r '. t.h .. a,t ... ,Wi th 
.. '\,,1" ....." 

27 theeliminati6n:bf liEAA, t.he~~,\£sl alnorecritical,eed than 

'fo'r ".."C"':I"'O",.,...·Tn. un" {t' yO .·c·. r-l::me' ·· •• p).V. ~l'l, tien' ever for 'addi tiOn~l furtdi~g '~?".; ,.... " "'" . . , ., , .. 
'fI, . , ,. 

t" .. ~I';, 
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:0, 11 

,12 

13 
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prog.rams. We're aware of AB-2971 which provides for '$1.,2. 

million under .the Ca1:ife,rnia .Cr,imeResistance Program and ,wi.lI 

provide fund:Cng for Some 30 to 35 ,\.prbgramswi thin the State, 

ranging from $30,000 to ~125,OOO. But w~ feel that this is a 

less amount o·f money than is required to really"do the job 

within the State and part;!,.cuJJar~y within. the City of 

Los Angeles~ 

We spent a·total of $306,000 just on one police 
Q - Q' 

reporting'area and the nature. oftbe problem is such that many 

rriore funds are reallYI1eeded ;in this area. 

MR. H~ATYN ; Excuse me. ,I. had one question. 

MR~ THOMPSON: Yes. 

. MR. HALATYN: The assum;ption of costs, you know,. 

when you receive a grant; there ds sometimes· SOme obligations 

sta:tedto find alternate' funding for ,a.'program that ceases. 

And you s'aythat you were parl:ly suc,ceSsful in reco'uping some 

funo.s from sonl:e other so'urces'. 

,il My question is to what extent l1aVe youb e~n 

successful in getting:donati6ns or help from the} private 

sector, from the business 'comri1unity,beenable to. appr6ac:h 

.' those people in any <way to alsosuPP0rt your efforts?,:, 
' " 

. ~MR. THOM1?SON,~ ~We haVemade/3ome effort to secure 
. ',,;p-.< " 

'c 
priyate, sector funding and, a?sistance:' .in terms of the community 

. ~ 

agencies that we've been wprking with. Toc;1ctte, ,that has 
. .. ." 0 " 

been 'very m;i.nimal in terms of beingab.le:t;o gen,erate. 

" .. ..... 'The c1ddid c~mmit $70,00"Otocon'tiriUation ;f 
" , , 

some ofthe·ciimereventionp.ctivities,Dbut'the,majo;L monies 

in terms of for. reSources for 

-
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.~ 

community agencies is-something that the city with its own 

,budget problems could not commit to' at,th;j..s point. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Ms. Depoian. 

MSoPASTOR-DEPdirAN: ~Thanky6u. 
o rl 

I will talk" a'li ttle ,bit about tpe one component 

of the program .which has been c9ntinued, although it's, taken 

on a somewhat different light. 

The busin~s s community compon,ent 0 was designed to 

enlist 'businesses, private;, citizens, 90mmunity organizations, 

jus.tall segments of the community wit':h"law enforcement to 

try to deal with th~ problems of crime. The Rampart 

Community Relations officers worked with op.r program, staff 
o I' 

which were fairly m:i}nimal. ,-\Ie had student worJ<:ers and one 

program c,?ordina'Eor'~ 

C What they did is they went out in the qommunity. 
. . t . 0 t 

They provided crime prevention presentat~ons 0 sen~ors, 0 

dJfferent community organiz<;l.tions. The'studel1t 'workers helped 

put on neighborhood watch meetings ',wi:tn the officers. 

We did a whole variety of things. We conducted!1 
.>:\ r;" 

home securi tyche.cks, operation identification, t\}at gort of 
~ ~ 

a progralp. 

CHAI RMAN RAINS: 
\1 . 0 To what extent did ',you rely uPOn 

• ~~ Q 

the medi~ or other' promotioI1al effort'$ tocont:~c;:;t.pe6ple.in 
Ji , , w 

to make them a:ware of YSfJlr. pr9gram and w:L th the qommunity et 
wl}at"You were trying to do? 

. MS. l?ASTOR-DEPOIAN ::Right.We did that kind of 

27 by way o"f press; .conferences to announce like a new type of . 
~. 

~ 

28 activity. We had one major e£fo"rt in the program, a business 
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crime preve'ntion conference which we conducted in cooper?-tion 

wi th the State Attorney General's office and the Wilshire· 

Chamber of Commerce. "That was one acti'Zity.';wherethe press 

was invited to attend ahd generated the informaj:ion, that was 

provided", to the confe~en<?e p'articipaQnts. 

CliAIRMAN RAIN'S: As a result of .disseminating the 

information in, that ve;in---' 'allot-of course, the M(~.yor,by virtue 

of the fact that he is ',Mayor, can' get visibility that others 

cannot get. I'm: curio~s,did you rece~ve ,a number of,phone 

'calls or inquiries with; rel?pect to ways in which peopl~ could 

participate and become involved? 

MS. PASTOR-:-DEPDIAN: Yes, . we 'did anq, we're' starting 

to get a lot; of phone calls now in response to a new activity' 

14 that I will be talking about, the Citizens Crime Prevention 

15 

16 

17 

,18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

27 

'28 

Task Force. 

,And I think that we have tried to use you ~now, 
.D U ' 
~fthe Mayor sponsors Some sorc'ofan'activity, if we can get 

the press to come in, we couI'd thereby give information O.)r i: 
\\ 

people will hear it on the ;Lad~oand, you know, read it in the 
\) 

~ II newspapers. 

,The lo'cal newspaper~ in 'Rampart Division were very 
. '\ 

willing, to put li ta:le anl1o~pcements in their newspaper.' There 
'7. • -:;:;= 

Were acouple~of'local neW'spapers, so we used the local 
""6 + -"';!', . ,y;;,'. _~ .... c ,-' .\:'" ~" , > • 

• .' I] -. 1\ ," . ' j. 

newspapers, because that was pomething that the local residents 
G . ' ~ 

seeme¢l to read more than, ',j;>erhaps listen to the n~ws, or 

wp~tev,er. 

Also tb.e<progr~m·t.ied into the ~ttorneyGeneral's 

"'rake A Bite Out of crime" campaig:g,' and \,lei..lsed th,eir materials 

if' 

:~ 

') 
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extenpively, their brochures, the whole idea there. $0 tha,t 
? 

brought a lot of attention too. 

The Business Crime'Prevention conference I was 

referring to, which the Attorney General's office ca~e down 
o 

5 and provided ,a lot of assistance, a nd the Wilshire Chamber of 

6 Commerce -- what th,ey did is they tried to get the word out 
~ ':) 

7 with our help to numerous businesses that are involved in the 
o 

8 Chamber, as well as many small busil1esses and mom-and-pop 

9 type of~usinesses in the "Ramp'art area~ a:u.d they came 

10 together for a day and received lots of information o'hDhow to 

11 secure their businesses ;"",emp'loy,ee safety ,~lso commercial 
~ ~,- c 

12 'loss prevention by ways: of ~mployee theft; just a whole variety 

13 

14 

15 

of different workshops. 

That was, like I say, one of the ma,jor efforts to 

get to the business community. That confer,ence generated a 

16"; lot. more requests of our staff to go out to individua,l 

17 businesses and provide security -- with the police department. 

18 The student workers working inou:!; program wO,uld 

19 

20 

22 

23 

25 

26 

,27 

28 

work in ponjunction with o1)e of the officers. They ''louldn 't 

go out on their own and tell a'business how-to secure their 

property. 
c 

What we're doing how ,,;.- and,like I say, yesterday 

we held a pres,s conference to announce the ",formation'cfa . 

citizens' crime prevention task force. . to 

"If I can back \~p a little, b~t''(fe heid a'con.fierence 
? 

in' ,April of 'this year and it was a major °effort. Like I sa,id, 
'-·-5!f -" 

it was kind of the last activity of the Rampart' program before, 

it lost its 0 futiding,. 
,~,," 
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And also, upon'" being urged by'" many community 
, " o 

and church leaders to dQ30mething 1 the ci,t}' joined in wi ~ 
':1 

the dounty to~put on a compre,h~nsive crime p;rever\tion program~ 

Like I sayr"'in Apri,l of this year we did that. It was a day--.:, 
0' 

long conference,; with the purpose of just bringing in all ,; 

segmentsc'of the commun~,ty; 

1 r which ranged from so~ial ~ervi~e provide'rs, church leader~, 
communi ty":;'leaders, ,senior ci.;t:'izens, 'a lot of business ~nd 

We ~roucjh t in 'about 450 participan 

8 

() 

9 private sector" repr·esentatives. And.. they were Gharged that 

10 day with trying to develop some Gommunity plans for crime. 
" 0 • (j) 

11 prevention. 

12 o In the (morning they at'tended; workshops , ~ several 

13 workshops, on violation against pei"So~~~ mOedia IS') .role in crime 
. () ' .. , 

14 prevention~ We had a gq,ng worksbop. We ohad a school sec'~ri ty' 

15 -workshop. 

" 16 And, in those wor~shops" they developed oplatfOJ;ms 
(>; -;l~ • 

17, which addressed the very specifi~ issues to those worksho~, 
= 

18 
D , ' 

and action strategies that were ''dev.eloped to ad'dress the issues 
o 

19 I have the report ofOthe confe~ence here. fJ 

C) ".., 

Tom Halatyn'~asked me to br~;;:g you 'several copies, and we have 
Q II 

if , ';" 

,;f-f. .' 21 an executive summary 'which kind of is a li'ttle bit easier to" 

22 read .. 

23 After, the morning workshops, ,the J?a,rtic~p.ants 

of the c"onvention reconvened. in community caucus ~reas which" 

o "',. " ". d thO c· 'o,U" n'ty,."" '"And·what 1/, .,',were"· geographic areas of: th~; "~2:: ty ane, 
c!:i .. • :(~.,~. r:,? • ';' 

IJ 27c!, 
",Ii 

" ,28 

the effort was there;;, is to take what they had learned\ i~ the 
.. 0;;;:' , • 7 \ 

morning or what t~~~~had 'come up' wi tn and try' to ;i.mple~e"ht 
_,;/ l' 

1\ \.') 

some kind oO'f strategy for cornmunity--,level action. ~" 

0, 

----~------~---------------~.~----~----------~--~---~--.--~-------
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() One of the ma,jor recommendations that came out 
'.'.<. 

,of the confere,nce was'\o form this Citizens j Crime Prevention 

Task: Force, which, like :r say; we announced yesterday. The 

M~iyor, along with 'the oth1r' convenors of tll.e conference, 
'" C II , "! 

including "Pastor Thomas Ki)\lgore, who is r.eally the pne" who 

came to the city and county as a ,religious ,leader to urge 

them to do something specifically. The two of them plus 
Ii' .' 

Ed Edelman,othe president of the CbUnty Board of S~pervi~ors, 
" ~" 

District .Attorney Van de Kamp, Chief Gates, along with Under-
o 0 ~ ..: 

sheriff ~lock, announced yesterday they would be forming a 

task force. 

o <?tV-e purpose of (c the tas.k force is to, review the 

recomni~i1dations in this report and to tryc to systematically 
" .. (l 

pr iori ti ;~ those recommeinda tions", which are numerous, and try 

to come up with an age'nda, a work~b'le agenda for their 

'activities. 

The kind of r.ec(;munendatipns,. ;that are 1n the 

report deal wi i;h several different types of, i!i'su~,s. Some 

of them are 'criminal justice improvement k"ind of meaSures. 
I, 8 

Those types of recomme,ndations will be ;ce:l;~rred 

CHAIRMAN RAINS:'· 1£ I,may?inteJ:,'ro.Pt an¢! at~ec ''''" 
" . 

risk Of seemin'gdisrespectful, what you' re describi~~ is 
-\\ 

beginning to sound very bu~eaucratic"and . .a:: won~er if ,ictcis. 

I mean, we see s,t1;ldies ,come,. out r~ghtand 
.b _. 

re~t 

c9hstaI1tlYa and we, see ~asl<. forceS 'tormed an'd",gene:t;ally ;the . 

o 
26' o"'~ed0mmendatiOn$a~e. ignored.,' 

, ' c.') " • • tlh 'r" 'e
P

. $.p.ACt toD what this,. ...., c.-; , 0'27 "'I'm really cur~ous w~ ,'_ . ': 

'~S •. PAS'l'OR"';'DEPOIAN: I think what 'make§o,us v.ery '. ~) , 
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1 " unbureal.1craticand·il little bit unusu~ is that I mentioned 

2 before that the community really came to the city and the 
'J 

county' a~d said; "Let's do sOmething in cooperation with 

4 each other. II 

5 CHAIRMAN RAINS: Well what do you see in the way 

6\\ of follow-up after the recommendations are recedved ,or are 

7 "accepted? 

8 MS. P'ASTOE-DEPOIAN: The task force I like I say, 

9 will rev:i,.E:!w the recommendations and then unde'rtake certain 4)of 

'them in very concrete kinds of p;~~1ams,. 10 

Ii 

14 

12 

" Trre task force is composed ofa well-baran9\~d Ii , 
ethnic and also geographic distribution, so what we would like 

13 ", ,to do i.s, from that task' force, have different Jcinds qf l' 

11 

GThere will be a medfa subcommi ttee1who 
" 

15", • will work ';':'- and there ,is on the, task for~ce one of the vice 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22. 

23 

24 

.25 

26 

27 
." 

presidents c;,ofpublicaffa~rs, one of the Channel 9, and he 
->'0 

will head '~~~ubcommittE~e on .the media to try to bring together 

'" all the sta'tion .managers "and whatnot to try to 'devote some 

more ·time, public, service time to the\) campa~<;Jns that the 

task force will ,undertake .• 
, , ;:;'. 

We al'so will'" be 100J<ing for priv:ate ?funding for 

different kinds of things. 
,.] 

}j Ii 

'There are .a few members\on tne 
@ 

task force from private industry. ,We will form a subcommittee 

for them ,togo out and try to sE:!qure funds to. engac:fe in');;) 

certain kinds of oth er c~mpai·gns." 

. The' task force is really c,?mposed of, cOnuT\uni i;y 

members and what.they will be'doing is,trying,t6 find in 

28 this report what are viable types of programs to become 

. '·L-..I ---.;.\~\~~_~ ___ --..---....,..,.--.;~~~ .. ~,----_B-.-~ 
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1 ; invdlve"d in and then implement th"bseprograJ)1~. 

2 

') S 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

'", 

11 

12 

13 

14 . 

15 

16 

.. Life I say, throughouttl1e whole process, it was 

stressed that this is acornmu~ity. undertaking with the c:i,ty 
~ J .::, ',<;:: -, -' 

!:o .f'~ 

and the count,~ and the crimina'1.\3~ustice and elected offici~ls , ,'. 
o ;'- -0 

rlay~ to be involved intpi§, but, they are involved, along 
o 

with the coI11Iliunity members0 on the task force. "0 

o ~ 

c1CHAIRT\1AN RAINS: Why do;; they have to be 'involved? 
'". ,:1 0 .:- ~ - . 

oI think it\.p "nice ·to haveeverybogy involved,bu~~ . .... .. ' 
• Q 

as we have looked arid examined programs around the'state,and (7' , ' " 

elsewhere in the country -;' °i 1:, see~s ;tthough those p;ograml:r"" 

that are successfUl are those programs that, really are 

I~dissrootl? in nature. ,And to the" exten~ thatV all of a sudden 
.' \,] I. ~, 

peop]:e ,at the giassroots"level, to the extent they, feel tl1at, 
, 

"Well i somebody else is taking care, of i t.,. They" ve got this 

big', gigantic task force an~ all .;these' ho~:-shots i:nvo~V'ed~ II ' 

,i· .•• 

you don't have that real c'6mmunity sPi:r:it/support .. involvement 

that's ne"cess,p-ry to have a succes·sfulprogram• That's been. 
• 0' ','-" 

18 ,~,ourb1;:>servatidn so far. ' 

19 

20 

21'> 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27' 

28,1" 

Q 0 

, ,~ , MS. PASTOR":'DE1?OIAN: ,I :th'ink tha.t one of tl1e 

cOInli\unity realm of responsibility or sbme~ing. ti~e;(,say. ,,;' :., 

. (} 0 - • 

reco.gnitions that 'h~S be~nassociated with th.;ks whole move is 
,r~, <£!!', , . " '\j ", - ...... :~""=' "" 
that the~"criminal justiceosystem and the" kind,s of recornrife~da~, ,"., 

tions" that dealWi~h syste~ improvement will ':6t ,be th, osrg" ~"',' 
o ,,~ 

fhat "oa~e u;;dertaice~~~(the ~ task }';r"e~he "~~ nds oll things o"~ 
GI ':) Do\.'1 

they will be involved in are' what 'we call what oedomes a 
I, ~ , ' , lie 

:th~ recomn1,E:mdatidns that deal with t6~gher 'judges,,, tdugher 
~ ,~ 

sentencingandmore'poli~e officers, ~het.ask force wil:b o ',~'~~ 

\) ,'" 

merely r,efer" on. 
"~ ,. '"' 
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"But" I",:" think what: th~ task force w9-nts to. do is 
": 

try to,underta}ce activities that areeoinmunity. responsibili-.:i; 
., 

ties, you know t,he ,types of, thi,n.gs t'ha't a cOrmI\1J!lity 90uld 
CJ 

(, " 

endeavor in~"l~ try ,to aqdress' the ~r~meproblern." 

, The elected officials that have mad~appoint~~nts 

the sixc con;venors of the conference each appointed two pe;~le. 

of the indi vidual,!3 wa!3' a staff member w' ho " , . C) would serve kind {;:. 
'One 

,of as a liaison to that,appointed individual. 
", 

The other is 

.a c'1.tizens', ~epresentative. " ,We felt;, that we needed' the 

expertise bf the cri~ina~ ju~:tice "agencies on that task force. 
w 

,Bu:t, more than that, we need~d ,the citizen, participation~ 

MR. HALATYN: ExcuseIne~ I had a ,question. 

,Reverel1d"" Kilgoie', is that, cor~ect? 
." Ir " if 

,Ii 

MS. PASTOR-DEPO.IAN: Yes. 
~. oc:: t \: 

M~. HALATY~: He's ,heading the task force? 
Ii ;-

, " . 'I'~" , () " • {) < 

~8'~);~~STOR~DJ~:PbIAN: ' Right. He's the Chair. 
~ ~~..,-'-.~--.. (.' . 

°MR. HALATYN~:'~ "And! as I undercstandi t he's ~ , , 
wel;,l-:-reknowned in the area, i~ verY~QPul'a:'r figure. c' ,; ~'I' 

, ~', D o ' 

MS. PASTOR-DEPOIAN: Yes. 

MR. H-2\LATYN: ~ave you" or the task for~ 

together some~ype, ofmed±a program so that his word as ,a;, ' 

sp'okesperson for the task force cqnbe most effective.ly used? 

When" I say"mediai"c ',you k,now., is ther'e' l't '11' ,'., , ",'~ era7jY· adesigneClc 

promotiona,l campaign in mind, to hac1~ethe, message of the ta.sk 

,~orce reach ·"the public?, 
f~~~";: ~ 

~.~\ (J 

M9. cE.ASTOR-DEPOIAN :,:we~J.,thus :far, ,the medici 
, Xl il' ~ ,(I .. 

'has been very ~willing";"~2 ~;>me out 'and cover~it\ ;¥esterday~~' 
with the"t .. crs'k ·force,'s ,', " t " ",' .,' . announcemen, "therew$re ,several members, , 

~ , . ~."'; .'" ,:.~~" .;v~ ~ 

'-

i \ 

,;l 
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", 

'J, 
'h, 

,'1, 
'i, 

there.' And I think thai:., becaus.e Thomas.Ki 19ore:ks, like 
'r; 

you said, a rek~owned leader i"nthe community, abl~\tookind 
'Ttl'. 

" of generate a little more interest in what he's dOipqi\than, 

someone else. We've" found that his involvement, has ,been' 
.~, 

very benefici·al j:ust:. >becauSe he' s, ~,een able "to .do so much~n 

the south central part of the city and n'ow he' wants to use 
~.' - ," 

~) 0 "'_ 

what'~e's "done there and try.to do something,c:ounty-wide. 

But "I" think that that has really helped us. 

We' will be deve'loping, like I say , as part of 
. ~.-

I shoul;,dn' t say" "we" ,but, the t'ask force Will. be deV'€Uoping 

a media campaign as part of its activities,. '~' 

,MR. HALATYN: Thank you. 

MS. PASTOR-DEPOIAN: I wanV.to give Tom a humber 
\':\ 

of copies 'of the report so you cart review i:t, and look at the 

recommendations, if. you would like. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS:' Thank you very IJlucJt, Ms. Depoi;;in. 
'(1 , 

~. ~ 

ofnthe Tomlny Chung, tWe Executive pi$~¢tor 

Community Youth G:ng Bervices of Los Ang~i:es. 
I understand th'at there I S a vid~,Otape presentation ~ 

to that. 
'Q:~ , 

MR .. CHUNG: Yes, that IS lJ:"ight,'Senator. 

And, if \'lecould, I '·d like "to start' with the 
,-;:':: 

videotape .cl;' That: would probaplY answer a 'lot "of :tJ;J.e 9vestions'~, ' 

and give you' someqirect ins;i.ght.as to howthepJ;:.Qject 
'" " ,." . ',' .,,' :. '.-

and then I'll respond to"" the, seven prlncipa;I,g\lestions tha,t;; 
, , ' '" 

you' Had' in our correspondence. ' '~d,a:ftel."tnat;,~"'() anything . '~ , 

, " """ , , ,", 
that. you .c'are tOr SenatQr .• 

. , 

(Videptape., pr~sePtat;.iQ:n:.) 
" '\, 

\/IDEOIAUDIORECOFlDINGSERViC,ES.INC: 
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CHAIRMAN RAINS: I I m curious, M,r. 'Chung'. Did I 

2 
• 0 

und~rsta.nd; as part oithe corrunentary early ,inthgj:.t, videotape, 

s that youth gangviblence in, Los Angeles is more than, double 

that of any other maj'Or city in the United States? 

From' what we have heard, it's at a 

10 The project that 

11 • Youtb 'G~hgv~ervices project:, waE; designed after. a project in 
,.~ 

12 Philadelphia called the Philadelphia Plan, a Crisis 

" 
14 • Before we get to thE?~hiladelphia CHAIRMAN RAINS: 

\)' ' ' 

" 

16 

P"lan, why is ,it that.the .problem ,would be so much mo:re ' (' 

aggravated here ,than irtNew York, Det.roit, Cle~el~nd or even ( 

Cooke c~u~ty., I' J;,efe"rtotheCooke ;dtmty cSi tuatio~:in 1961:£:-" IF,:, , 
C) which d'~~S not. 'even appro~imate the stat:istica,l' in.fo:~atio~ .- l~ 

~; .. 

'18 

, {J • 
that was g~ ven. 

20 ' MR. CHUNG: .well I can;t give ~ou scientific 

" 21 qata. "I,'ncan only give 'ybu an observation after.being inv()lVed 
\ ' , • D 

~. in.\\',ehuman ser~icefiel~i~Qrab~':1~'12;yearS~,,~, 
230 , What I think has:'happeneq' is, ':j.fwe, look at the 

~~. , ~'! \ 

24 "; devel'qpment here in the West,· CoaS,t, and especially in 

~o'l,' SCi~th~~r"hfbr~i'" what",,, slle is the. deV'elopment of a '" 

2. society fh;>t 'gr~ws' Qu\ward ;' whereas, ,'in th(! ,East Caas t, mllch 

'-~ ,27 of the ~fowth has'growIl up'.--:A11d,(ietheref6:re,peoplce ar~face,d 

c, O~8 . 0'\;11.t11 pro"f~,~nls -- dayJ 'today ·t;.hey're' cOI1.f:ronted :with society's 
. ~" ',!,,'r.7' .4!ii,@ 
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(; . 50 
"". 

They.,cansee. They can begin to d~~l'with ±",t. 
./i· . \ 

.' \\ 

;W,hat has happened here in southerliL California, is 
./ ' . '. ~ ., 

",\ 
'';;, 

that a lot of peopl~ -- oI think .the lady who t:a,s ec:r~ier h~,re 

made mention of, you know,' 'IILei;: somebody 
Ii 

else. do ii:. Let . II 
" 

I' 

somepody else. look out for our kids •. Let th~ police do it • 
'I ) , 
I . '. j Let he cornrnunityprogram do .:1 t.)1 .. ; And peoPli~ haven j t really 

. r 
I" 

responsibility becaus~ they ~ave'n IF felt it really 

them. And it has grown, it, has g~~own, it.has grown. 
'. -.,.~ ';, . . 

taken the 

.1 .. 
~mpact1.ng 

I . 
It lontinues. to . gr~w. And nOW .. ev~ry time. yWU turn. arQunCl. and,' 

~oof.anYWhere w1th1nthe."QUare.m11eageOf!thab we call the 

Grel9.ter Los Angeles Area, there's no,vhere t;.o turn to see ,safe 
1/ " ' I; 

,g5o~und. any more. " 
o 

If you would take the city and! the county and draw 
i 

a map of the area and' color inthe'area t'ft""tJl_e;::''o;~angs have 

.d'laimedas the'irs 1 you will findroaybe 20jesquare "mile.sthat II) 

not cla:tmed~ po it's not,something.th;;tt~ias jUstPo~~ed up' 
• jl , ~' "'. 

i' 
overnight, but it has consistently been d,1~veloping~.. f." ,;. 

_'. r 'r 

'CHAIRMAN RAINS .:, ",I lim sti 1.1 'hoit .clear why . that 
.. -I ", ." 

would not be true 0:; communities like Ph~:,ladelph.ia, like 
. . i 

cDet,roit, ,~ike New York.' I undex'E;tand Whitt YQulre saying, 

that, ···.in New York., for example,,' cornmunit;Le$ t'end to go up 

rather than out. ,But, fro~~ asoc:i.olOgicial standppint, lIm: not 
',' ' .. 1 ..' . 

surethatt.hat· answers my:qu.estion,WpYiiwould Y.otith gang , . r . ..\!I 

'violence be so Inuch. more. a'gg.ravatel hei~.'" 
il· fl 
.~ ,~ 

. From acom:mo:t} ,SenSe standl?O~nt,'I would. thin~ " 
.. CJ. , 

, , -.: .' ,~ 
the greater the cOnge st.3.: on or conc4ntratiop,. of peOPle 

oagi vetlarea, . such .asyouhave in Harlem, . for e'xample, > the 
, '.' 1\. .... . .',. ""~,, . ... '.' ':'l' .' ..' 

'lik'ely you WQulci ha:v~ for.,an.explorive., situation wi t.h 

'I 
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~ 
rivalry over limited tUFf. 

MR. CHUNG: ~7hat you ,have in Harlem"..,~ir, is that 
. ~ 
peop~~ in a couple of· square blocks 

1\ 

you have 0 5,000 or 6,000 

area.l.that have learned how to survive and live with each other 

here. 
. 
" 

,IL) 

gangs. 

What you have here in, .Los Angeles is a number of 

Every 'f~:w blocks that you 'go,.you're i,nto,another 

turf."" So that,. you know, dift;,erent' kinds of agitation ~ome 
.:;-"j 

=:.:--::...-

up in that.,way. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: Y01,l see, thattis my point, -and 

perhaps ·.I'm miSSing what you're.sayipg. But it seems to me 

that the lesst,ur:J:' you have, the~more violence there IS going 
c:' 

to be fighting over that limited. turf. Tot;he extent you 
c 

have greater turf, yoU can divvy it up. 

'MR. CHUNG: For a whiie:tl can go that way. But 

what haS happened, .,as fal;" as We can perceive, 'isthat you 
6 

h.ave some area •. As longas.youire.inthat area, you'resafei 

okay . And, if yo,u take. a.large populationrof~: people~- at 
-'. -, ""' 

least human' beings are not rats -~ :they Ire g'oing. to learn how 

to live w,ithea.ch. other., ~hey 're' .goin9 to 'put up with each 

21 ',other if,they' have·, to deal with any kind ofsoc:i,.al order or 

22 

24 

26 

social str~'cturethq.t takesplac~ thexe; whoeve·ris the 

strongestwillsurvi ve anddict,ate th.~ rules of that 

parti'qUlar area. 
'\, 

'\:\'" 
. But when you have things spread out,.the:n, you :';.. 

'\, 
,~: ~ , J b 

have a nUinper of· .groups of~peoplEi''''wh9 are .going to set theJr , . . . 

rules : and tl\eir controls for their pp,rti.cular \~l~;Lghborhood 
~ A .. 

anythingbh~tcrbssesit then :is :a qhallenge. 
'~ '. .." . '.10 

- 0 ", 

." ':<:'> 
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CHAIRMAN RAINS: So b~si;allY you're. say.Lng the 
\\)jj 

more tur'l' there is ffhe"roor'e bPl:>C'Jrtunitv 
l more ahd more 

'/ ~ ;, 

empires. 

_ MR. CHUNG: That I s;"what 

we couldn 't t'ak ~that and 
, ,I 

" I can I t say that that, c, in itself 

transfer, that to Sa'n Francisco. We ",;;couldn; t transf rr that to 

Sacramento or 'other places f p,an Diego,that have gang ,proplems. 
" ':, [':~:"<' 11 

,," :',',' ' ' , , 

However, Itnink" that <:-~fere are some cornmon 

approaches ~hat .w~ 1) are d~al~~,~g. With. here and have .bren.~ea~ t, 
with in philadelphia that Ioth1nk,w1ll be useful ~n trYlng to 

deal W.itn the situation. 

exteht~ 

CHAIRMAN ,RAINS:, why dO,n 't' Y9u , tell" u
i
;3a bit" 

in l'niladelphia. '; I underst~~nd that, , , I 
I tD some 
I 

try to emulate that 'program he;r:-e 

MR~ CHUNG: Well, to the, extent bf basic 

';; 

outreach in. it, the program dnph'i_±",oelphia is es rentially'a. 

black-an~-white program or projector problem." IriS ;, '" 

essen tially \. program ilia \ 'an respon,d to a gover I'meh~ that 

is like on~' mayor. The political structure ;in there 1S 

easier to maneuver in'Y011-~ J;e"',talking abput one , 

departmentandn6t many police departments as weaveln, the 

city of LOS, Ang,ele,s, Pl,U:S t~\"e. She:r~,ff"S, p,',ep"art., ~e,,'~,lts,,~a,"~~ what, 

have you, So there's a certmam~un~ of spec?' ct'hd1e,ffel;'enCes, 

that we have to takeint~acto~t -"" 1mple~nt1n, program 

here. ',' ".l ",' 
But thebv~allc6ncept of'what i t ~~s~sgetting 

.~' 

a "two-prong i:3.pproach; the traditional forces, law 
,I 

ii 
0' 

o 

If 
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' """d" '1 1 "entorc~meIlt .and oth~r elements of that sort, to come together 
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a 

o 

o <~, °1' -,.'\' 2' to" w

t6J tOg,' ethe):" i~a unifiE7,q. direction as well as be~iI:\Ili,ng ~<~ ~. ~ , II 

'~~'~~' ·,==,,=1"'-"-a')~ t6 /0 an organizational 'networking system with.in the 
'",~,' / 

0\ 
I 

I 
I 

( ': i 
J, ' 

." ~ 

o 

0' 

\ 
" 

"\ ,; 

l~j ~. 
! 
'l 
t 

.\ ,~,~, "'~; ~ , '1' ''','' ,4 "{q;mmuni ty and bringing those forces together. That's o,ne of 

f ~~<""iL {the hardest p.al;'ts about the project h.ere in Los Angeles and 
~~ "-:..," \\' ' ~ , 

I;, ~\\ .• "., . ' . 
~ " 6 i'n. Philadelphia from my understand1ng. Slnce we are not . 

, , 

~() 

~ " ' £ 
.':. l~~:ement ,yet, at the.s~nie time, . we' ~e,tht.9'Oing. to 

',\~,8' Play, th,e :t~q~"Of pollce W~,t,chers ,el~hfefrf! ~?"lCh" sOlm1CJPts, In 
\\9 the.;community't1~,nt to say becc;tuse d1 erent peop e want Q, 

1 (j ~, '?' 'f It It' t r-t is .o"~~ay the broblem of'f"on som~body else s au '. ' s' no . 
1 ':" ~j·.tr '-~ """" 

t cr-;P .:( . .,-.. ~~',-
11 really,oUrs. Sotryirrg<;:.-}l:b) st<;iy in,the middle makes ' it very 

I ' o~. 

I! 32 difficult in theea~ly,stall~~:speciaUy early stages when 

1 you come onto the program. ~ 

The other similari ti:~'\;"l"s"the deVelol?~nt and 
, '~""~, 

utilization of parent ,counci:ls,.We ~ina:"'t,~at a very key role 

in our apprdc;tch, becal!luse the Parents' role, 'i2>'r a number ,of 
"":;~~~~, 

,reasons of having infl~ence 'within the ,greater pa'r~ofthe 
,.,~~~, ' 

, community ,as we'll as being able t6"have strong rumorc9ntrol, 
. o. .~ 

and",,'their'credibility with the rest of the community in any, 

20 ' given area play-sa significant sU1?p~rt"factor as well as an 

21 active part . 

.. ;~ : - whether it' s w:h:r:~:~ s i::::P:::t:x::t::::~:u:: t:e:ea:ChOOlS, 

"
"I.' } 2245" ') establishing addit:tbn~( pareht councils because some of. the . 

, kids' parenj:s~- fll~ir\ids .do . not go to school •.... :rhepaJ;el\ts, 

therefore, are, not 'lnto '~TA' s and what have you. We need t~ .'... .. " ." ~ t ~ 
26 

tie them ih. They are alsolinke,sL in with . the variolischutches 
>;?'" '1:1" ' " 

in the com.rr1un;i.ty. Weti:e' them into' the par~systems~vari0tl.s 
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54 fi 
~ 
" " 

\} 

'0:.:-:' 

H We ,ti:ap i'nto the, ,cbordina'ting 
, ! " ,0 

council,s. We 'tap into any existing l<.ind o,f system that is 'in 
ii 

the community and,working and try ,to enhance that as well 'as 
.~ ~ 

:.) 
!; bring on more. 
'-' 

task force 

f' 
On the other end of i,ii, we have an interagency 

g 
to 

that exists right·now fhat pulls together the· 
~ , ') I, 

District Attorney's office, priinJ,~ilY the ha~dcore unit, which 
S'r( ~,., 

deals w1'th gang murders, the projj'ation 'aepartmen1=-, t11,e gang 
")} 

de'tail there. We work wi th CRASH ,whicll.'· 'is out, of' the 

Los Angeles Police Depar,:pment, which is the, commuIJ;,ity ~esources' 
• \1 

Against Street Hoodlums, and we also have avery strong 0 

rleationship with the Sheriff., Department,'.s . Opera.tion Safe " 
9 G 

Streets. 

We have established protocols with a,11 t:J.1ese .. ,' ~" 

different enti ties.where we have constant co'mmullication, in 

relationship tb calls to pass information about hot areCj.s.; 
'1\ 

·problellls we should be on the lookout fpr" the" problems ~hen, 
"'''';;:''k' f~ th' .,' , ,no+-,", go, l' ng ,t"'o',I, be aibF'le to ,h',andle -- "W",~, II we" ,now' aU:i'J~ :r;;,,~ "I ,':, ~ , ' '" 

being CYGH -~';ficaIin,ot handle ,to nq,tify,the correct la"f' 
" 

enforcement agencie~, "Wat<?h. out for this area. We can't 
Ji . 

handle'i t . We're going to need back-up ih this area,,1t or 

Vice'-versa, we get calls saying, "We picked up 

some rumors in the street ~" Hciybe y6ufolks dan c~'leck it out. 
f,.kC 

Go'here ;go there. I. i 
:l 

A1 t tie .fnwith that nowisth,§ L.A. city , so, ,,0 ' " r 
~ , f 

<schooI9,"and:th~L.A. "90untY,'1Cho?lS, py'stymstp~t are, starting 
~ . J . u,. .,;. c I , ", . 

b'':'" d " t'he p', ·.ro,to, cols, ~i. th each .o';f, the i"ndividual,. t6dome on , 9ar, i sO' .' ." .. . '. '. .. '. 
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1 schools and communicati:onlines are worked out. so that we 

2 have a process of -- if something happens Friday night in a 
'. 

S neighborhood or over the weekend, we can alert the s.chools to 

4 be on alert that something may hap.pen in this particular area. 

5 We will have our people in that area. They will,' in turn, 

6 tell us if anything breaks on' the school grounds , what., have you. 

7. ~ And all of that is like -five or s~x phone calls alertsi: a very 

8 

9 

10. 

11 

12. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

:1 • 

large network of people so. that they can put their for-bes into 

play to try to do prevention of any violenc.e that I;may look 
r! 

, G 
likely to occur, especially on retaliatory typeo'f 

. ~ '~. 

.1\ t flspep s . 
II 

Tradition ,~s, when somebody has gott~b 
;. 

shob/ oJ:· a 
% ) ~ 

gang has jump~d on somebody, they're 'going ·to gettback.:, They'r 
., . ~ , 

going to get back as fast .as they,can. :;r:,f it's a ~dea.th;: 
\; il 

sometimes there's a period that you can" have for tht{"wai~e, but, 
\\~ , 

',q 
you know,:($lther way, you~ve got to.,move in fast. 

A team, that we utilize is made up of six ip'eople. 
~d -
>!J 

They are mobile; as you saw in ,fhe, cars, and radio-equipped. 
", 

We break £he teams up into two shifts' So· that at any onetime 

19. ;' there' 'S :ei tJ:ler two to three people 'on a shift . 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 

(]~ Wh~n we send a ;team in or~more than one team in 
Q' • 

;owe go into mediate a situation -- we will go to the victim. 

Not only to the victim, the victim ',s family, and we'll also 
, 0 

go to the suspect gang of the hit arid try' to.' cool d,own any 
(.)" " 

ret~on or any other kind of actj, vi;tYthat m~ght '~urround 

it and put a curb on .,.it. as ,fast as we can. 
'f 

.P.. 

We know that it's been a very short period of time 
~ ::. 

that we. ,have a,nda 10t~Dt' ho}?esare put:. in the project because 
Q • 

the', p,roject is very urLi.gl,le in ,the sense that, for the first 
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time, we. see a.major cooperation~oing ol}twith tbe 

,tradi tional e'lements, as wel~ as cornmul'l:£ty support, factors 
\ 

starting to come in play. I think th~ )!tape is' indic?lti Ve of 
'1 ':1<"1; '.' ,r: 

that. Just ,getting off the ground; a c~ble TV outfit saw. 

th'at' ::L't would. b~e very important toutili~~. mep.i,? %ud "'hat have 
, " '':' .- ;. -::!;;, 

you a~d.they donated the developJ:l\ent 'Of th~f particular ~~pe, 

which .WQ.uld<hav;,ecos'i: us q.bout $3,0,000 'ho (put' together ... 
,'.' '\\ , 1 

";Sb'~~e I r~esaying. that' many 'p:ople want .~~~,~Uy in, 
o Q a 'i, I. .~.~~ 

are try ing to get: '±:,o~~h t~r ahd 0 apP7'ars to b.:~ work,i'tig;' ' 

especially in the c~Utity" are~s ~n ~lhich ~.~ .. ' have been working 

for a while, and we·' re'just. gett.irig ready" to ent~r into 
.. ,;-

specific city areas. 

We have seen "where;,~~,~aye) all the elements ,i 
v', ," D 

talking, ~orking and making the phbns mills, .that all is 

/I has bee' n some. drop i~\· ....... :th~ gang viOlence,' inumotion that .there 
Ii 

, Ii 'b t 21 t' 0 .30 pe·rce,nt. in the specific ar~as. s JAq,ua ti on, f, . e ween 

An example would be'in the Rio Hondo Corridor 
~-"! ~ " ~i 

here I which is pico Ri ver.a i .Santa Fe. Springs anq. that 
'/' 

particular area. A tremendoUs 'amount of violence was going' 

~'nfor a perioCi. of time th~re, c;mo., in the past -- I guess it 's 
, '0 

, been about 12 weeks now, we haven' b had a gapg'::"re~ated .killin~ 

there. In fact, what we 0,0 ;Ls we have 12 <.;fangs now who come 

togetfuer each weekend .. for ditferen-t. kinds o~c.,:::~$por:ts events 

and what have you, plus we're trying t/Y>get" s.ome of them 
. Jit> . 

blocked into territorial' kinds of~l),s~pport systems and,. what 

have you. ", ~ 

. h 'point is. that'we),no .. t only have;, bh:e~ga/pg But t e [,-.)"' 

'memb~ers comi11g together',' they're' bringing' their families there 
(~}' II '" 
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and they're sitting down. Th~y're cooking steaks or hamburger 

or something like that together e,and it's been going now for 
{j'" " , , (, (\ 

about 12 weeks. We hope that we pan keep that going at least 
0· . 

another; 12 and then begin to talk about negotiat'ing peace 
." If • 

.' 
trea.ties that:' have a little meanin,g to it other than just 

peopJ.e coming together to sign a piece of paper and it doesn't 
'J • 0 ' 

have any meaning to it.';) 

Tha,t, otq' us, ,showsosome of the good samples of 

.' success. We know thaf a: lot of retaliatory action has been /'1 .. 

'.1 

diverted,' both ~as;t: L.A. and South L.A. 
~1 We know we've been 

o D 
effective in trying tq"help:tout; .~'l,1st d§centlYoat the Wa~t's 

parade. We were CUlled", in andas,kedto help there wi th"""'the 

Watt's festivaL ~. We were called in to help there with the 
. "~ \": • '. i, .('-. ~ ~ 

14 security, 'mainly'l;>ecause ouri?eop:Le are street wise; not 

15 

16 

17~ 

18 

" '\ 

ex-gan~ memlJe[s. " ~~~ belive~ is I that it r s very import'7pt :0 
have people who know:~\" to survive orF the stre~t and,also 

have a Ii ttle respec~J '~~he system i~Lat' ~e' re supposed' to 
'" ~ ,. ' <;,', ,e ' 

20 

live in 'here"'f'n the ~~ited S~\' tes in o~~der to try and make it 

workj,. \ 
. ':" II \\, ,Q .cq' ... ~ 

Ifv"e try Ji.9: justsa'j\, "If you're an ex-gang -- tl 

21 ~~ '\ Ii member, th'at, you C?Ul'). work this j CJ~," it woula never worf.. 

22. Just like wekn?w that' C;).* ex-d6pe ffEmds de. not make good 

23' 
.\ ,:;, 

drug abuse couns~.fo+s. 
,'\ '(,1;, 

25 

The situation has shown us that i:he!'diversity of 5) '\ . '" . - "',~"?" - . (/ l' 

app;!:'oaoh by' having me'n~l!;rd ~o1\~n f-r~~ xoun~ages to in their 
.. r:;l 

26 

: .,,' it.:' " ~ "" ." 'i"'~ '" 

;'27 .' on.'ll\/thatwe '~!!;e trying to:r;~qq~ them in c;ll different levels, 

·50 's ha~. llad an 0 impaot' in 'bhe bo~unit~ beca.use it. shows not 

, !-l 'I ' ~"". ' •• -;; _ , • ;.<. '.' • 

~"',, 

but:'W~~~:l:'e~c3:fj:le to cornmuni?a~e to;' t;he" COmn\9-11~tY in a number of 
"<'. =,. " "0 ;;"tJ 
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Q 

kinds of ways and we can produce people from various cultura,l \) 

" 0 

backgrounds and other '~:kindl? of: economic backgf:-::ound that can ~-

rfelate speci,ficallY'to the problem and can relate to, a unified 
,. \~ 

movement in it. 
" () 

I. guess whC);t is really' key is that we know that 
, =c',;:;. < 

"a lot of projects have bleen ar~tmd ,in the past to try and deal 
~ a ,;; '~) 

with the problem. But wha.t most, of the programs have,h1ih to 

deal with is a specific little area" wlJ,ether we want to talk 
~1 (. 

[labout a census track or whether. we 'want to talk about a 
o 

£:] 

neighborhooa,~h~wever it would 
'ie' I.' ~ . 

would be their limitations and 

be designed, th~t0 target area 

the gangs that they would work 

with would, belimi ted within that area. 0 

6-

The thing with gangs is that, while you may work 

with that one particular gang and g~t them in a very 

constructive direction, that doesri't stop other gangs frorn 

com~ng in or for them to go out \)to , reta:liat~. ,So you can ~ t 
() ,:, . 

control it and there's always movement. Q 

;;, (] 

11 11 So what. we're 'able, to do here with the ,CYGS~ 
;f) 

program is to help begin'to unify all these ,activities that 
, -:l" C7\. (\ '<'1 

-'J j 

are going qn out there because those little plgograms ar every 

key and'veryimpor-!=-ant to be in existence. j:'~d surely not 
, 

want fto see, them disappear for our
D 

.sa~e ~U\I::';\ we need to all be 

i'n tIiis at,!:~e same time ~n movOingtog(?th~tr 'and help in ') , 

CQordinating this effor-!;;;!" so that we know what tlJ,e right hand 
, t,:, _~ y/'" ~ .. ' \! 0 'c-

is doing il:tld tJ:le left {nand isdoing ,and it call movesiti a 
>.': 

-direction that we dan capi t. 
"~" ," 

o 

YO? made a 'very good a comment earlier that I' 

tota,11Y agree with, and tha.t is that &we cannot just Ety and .1 

o a 

, -,I 

o 

(') o 

;::, 

o 

o 

,0 

JI 

o 
,0 
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sporadically take atth'is. We have to make a big push, a 

big move. 0 We have to utilize the media. CY,GS has already 

. lit" . d d' '. . 
~n~1 ,~tute . a me ~atask force w~ th the networks and the 

IJ 
" 

4 a~~\iliates, as well as mq.ny of the smaller local stations, 

5 bo~A electronic and print media to begin to develop a task 
'" / 

6 force fora un:i"fied effort i'n this process.o We h9pe to kick,,,, 

7 that off sometiJUe in March,. 

8 ""''''', Regarding some 0:1; the legis'la'tive ideas ; that I 
<:) 

9 mj!ght. suggest is that, when we talk about employment and 

10 0 programs that we have had in
6 
th~ past, such as like CETA, . -

11 Which is phasing out, unfortunately, for a number of different 
oi" " 

:; 'C 

12 reasons, pr@grams be forced to set aside a perpentage of 
~'" '~,... 

," \)., 

13 

14 

. their ta~get iJoPulatioJ}" ,;~~'e ~eople who will be used, as 

hardcore. There has been f~~'ar too much creami~g in these 

" prog.r'arirs so that they can get the people most .likel.y to be 
)~ 0 

1/ 

., ,J6 ' traiffed and 
,rD1:: 

hired uS;9~ that theY':{{rcah hav(3 a high,. rate of 

17 

18 
--=:-:;.>,1,':'::'.. . 

19 

20 

(~"';(J' 
pl~;(3'ement • 

F' 
~~ir anY1:>0dy 
,~y 

'. (!\ 

And' I';dol1~i't bla:methem ,for doing ,that. However, 
D =~ 

who runs pr,ograms I you know you're going to have 

~? margi1?- of fai:~;;re anyh6w. S~j1''' if we' r~ going to build that 

"j-nto,lC), ,plan, " then ci~hy . not' '~uilc1}.in that margin that you 

21 might think is going to fail a'nd,~irect it straight for the 
II 
1 

22 hardcore and we might see· a big surprise in a lot \<bf people 

because many p.eople w~nt to get out of these gangs. But a lot 

24 

25 ' 

of them can't even get into and get screened" and accepted 
9 ·G I 

("6' /I 
ip, the training, programs. 

26 o 
So + think some kind,9flegislative language 

27 o that Cllould mandate something in tpe boilerplates that the'se 
t" 0 

28 
l:, 

"populations would .be addressed wou,ld be e~tremely hel'pful. 
o 

vlb~ I f.9010 R~CO,ROING SI;RVICES, INC. 
~ ',; 2709 MAF!CONI AVENUE ' ' 

/ SACRAMENTO, CA~IFORNIA 95821 
-"""'>~"-'-, 

o 

01 
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In addition to that, we kT;ow that '/thi~ FCC 
c ~' • 

2 "~I <;fuidelines, or regulations ar,e ruling out the necessityfaor 

• stations to ",,"spond :l':n PSA~ 5 'l:wo. cOJIljllunity~based organi,zafons 

4 and what have you. I don't know what avenue,that could beV 
1- ~~~:-_ 

_ tI !~J 

5 .,ther_e, but it-would seem tha t there. equId be sOomething that 
'-"'z,..:"_. .) 

~"..."'-

-~ .' 
peol?,Ie"'who control the 6 ~ould be legfslat~d to insure that the 

'" .~. "~ ~y 

7 media allow a certain percentage of time t6 be ut:hlized for 
0, 

rt. 

cOIijl11qni'ty awarene,;s"s and not just restrj.q:{?ed or, left -- maybe 
,-:') "t1,. '" II 

8 

9 le£t as a looppolefor j:.~le 1':00 6' clqck fn themq;rning of 
~ , 

'" ib' ,,"'12:00 O'.clock at nighi:)sceneon.:wedrtesdayOnight' to haye,th~ 
. \'R' '-''> D. • 

,') '\-, '" " , 

"'11" PSA is or the ta':l~ showst but to ,'t:F~ and get sdme~F:$.ng in ill 

i, 12 
~' 

, 13 

~: () 

prime <-f.i,me if w;,e 1 re g~ing to reach.', the broader elements of 
tv I:, !.\ 

"society to get them tp move 'together. 
" 

() 

'0 

14 ' It also behobves us to lOOk at poc~ib1e language 

that woul'~ ins,+:re that some of the local cable TV's begint;.oQ " 
-;ii 

15 

of fashion and begin, to state specifica~b.y~;-~~ 
t! " (ii'~~ 

16 
"t1 0 

o '?, ;'::"(.'~~' 17 that should be "addressed in_ them. 
'.:" '" " 

18 
Q 

" 
~D 

Q 

') 

19 as well as perhaps cha~gi~<J some'of the' recp1triptions, likEZ~~"thEfu 
(j" . '-' "'» 

20 "SWEET~ <-ph) program, ~here you .have your :i,n~entJve, programs 

for business to ta'ke on t'ratning aJ}d train people to not have~' 
(} \ J/ .. 

21 

': We have . sok~~iImg ~n th>a,i;/neighbd~hOOd of $ ~O ~llionin the 
[:, (i) ,! Jr..' :.' '-,_ (l,. \-:"" .. , '. "\,. f}.,,~ 

24 'California budget right now that no busj.nessmanwantso to to;ucht e'. 
";: ~ '\" ,.0' .~ i)' 

" ~'. t:93 0'-
because ;ofthe red bape"that's involved in trying to setup 'l 

".-""> -,?"'.:..' \\ 'l~ ,. -:; g 
~heir,) training ~r9gl:'ains ,"and that r~~lly hu.tts folks in:tha:t 
(). , '. '", , \1 :~) ""0 

faihion be~p.use there,,' s, aa'lot of people out.~her~ who would 
"l. . .- (1;" " ,., •• ,jgf ,- . 

''';;i 

like, to tap into that.' Q 

. . . . ' 0 

them 5.¢enCurobersome so that tl1ey don't want to buy into it.· 
~.;J 

22 

25 

27 
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Some encouragement fFom the le<iislative 

standpo:i,nf to ~t:L1i.ze senior~ citi':z~ns and 'all the teohn'i~al 
\; (~, tJ, ~' .. '.j • ~I 

krfowiedge \tf.' hat they have gainedo throughout the Years .. and to 
'f: ".~ . 

perhaps .help commun~)ties begin to do ~conomic de're18pment in 

their own~~mmunities\' so that' we 'r.e looking at some sort of 
-";' ,: 

percentage of jobs that will not 
;:; , ~ ',' 

out stay within that co~unity .. 
~ 

only be developed in ther~ 

So we' re t~lking abo cut 

bui1dingi::::3.nd ,dealing 
~~.~ t·\~n. ,-'- ,~~ 

wi t}:} some grassroots problems of why" 

CYGS is- nece'ssar¥ in 
;'/', 

the~jfirst place, and there is a va::-iety.,. 

of.those particular reasons. 

Those would be sqIlleoi the.suggest~ons that I would 

like to make 'tq,)you, Senator, ,and would 1Jehappy to work with 
\ 

you in the. future ,on tr~ng to f:1et, the ).anguage and the steps 
" 

""'of how to'm¥e'it mo~~~implified,br more understandable and 
;-. t.~...,' ~, . 

i.mplem~ritable in the 'future. 

. "':c,"o: 16 
.;, . 

At this point, I',d st;p~'an,d'o answer any questions 
Ii" " 

y,01,l have. 
, " ""''''~,; Ci' 

~.8 
(::, 

I) 

Mr. ~lbung, how is your ~rogram 
" 19 funded? " 

20 

ji 

~ . ~ 
MR. CHUNG: "" srurrently we a-re:-jointly' fun;ded by 

_ ~ _" '.::-. , i~/)' . 0 
j)' , 

"the QCit~ o~, LoS An.g'F-~lf' ana/',~he Coun,ty of Los An~be1elis. (~ It 2) 
is 

o 

22';;. a very un.ique process. They have come, together. Ybu ,know, 

23 I. y~t.hefUl,l:13"oard of, Supervisors and 13 tb2 out of'th"e
c 

24~~"saidthat theywanted':'tb'get .invplved·~i1 t~ts. And li''> 

25 , " .. 

Police Chief .Gates'~' Undersherif 
o 

you r~al1ycan seethe effort. 

'\,0 

Ii 
I', ,. 

, 1 



2 

s 

\, 
o 

I think what'\we h'flve 'to look but fOl:\,whenwe do 

appro,a'eh this is that,' as\~e begin to go and as w:,t can help 
. . ". .', ,. 

enhance "the commurii ties to da1.1 the p'olice, as '~e11 as calling 0 

'1\ 

4" us when something is goingdo,,,n, we:'re going, to see. the 

5 beca.u~e any time' you're b, eginnirtg °to .. incident ra~e, go up, - . 

.6 successfully give the people the kind of strength that ,'flas 
':\ . ~ '" 

7 been missing for them to give the support to the p<?ll.ce\~' to 

s give the support to community programs, they start calling· in 

\ii'" more and reporting more incidents illstead of just letting 

10 them go by because what you're o dea1ing with is artattf).tude 
~,' 

that something n~~ can be done, so let' s 'r~port: it. So. we 
" 

12 see a high inci4~nt rate go up. And then i't starts taper:l,.ng 
" O. I~j~ • . <~ 

13 down because we can put some of these people into the system~ 

utilizing CRASH, L.A.P.D. ,the sheriffs," put 'him~iri., get him 

15 on probation parole, lock him up', 
u . 

whatever,sothai:::,-the,other 
c '~~~~~, , 

carrying gu~s a~d what have., 
16 ones who dpn' t '.want to rUn groUnd 

. ;J' 

you' have a chance" to change ,what' sgoing on in the communcity. 11 

18 By the ti,}Ue they get. back' out., we.' 11 have~enough 

And, for LoS Angeles ., 
, 19 strength in the community to do something. 

3) 

20 J?",thtnk we 6nly~fiav,~ uri{il .1~84 pecause,'after that, we're 
, '\ 't 

21 • t h . "'0 m].ny peop'l.e 'here' in' 8 4, it won't' make any' :.,," ~ gOl.ng '0 aye;:;>, 0, 

22. 

(, 23 

24 

25 8' 

':26 '. 
z\J 

() 

difference. 
~HAt,RMAN RAINS: ";1t.$pun<:1.$ as tbough Ysni h;av~ a, 

'V a' 

lot of' g. 06d~ideas and ,have, c~,rtainly demonstrated,entpu$iasm. 
, ~~ 

J: gueSS ·.I hay.,. e thei'..same question" 'tnd'ughl ,of. you 
.... • Ij! \ ~ , • \\ 

'0 ," \ 

th'at ,r had of Mr. Th otrips on and; Ms;. D~pp,ian~ and .that. is' tl:at, 
". 0;, [,' ': 0 :!; ~., . "",;: . . .'''':" .' ..,.. . ... ~ .0 .' . : .,;0:'" 

"gi v~nthe'fa;:ct "'-t:hat itwouldappear~ tha,t"'thJ:s ~s.Qa ,program ~', 
u . ' . 1 ." - • " •• tr 

~:est~blished . at hign- 1evel~, and then baSically" plan;ted in 
.~, 

.. 'Il 
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~ 

different communities in the area as opposed to ope that t\ 

o 
I 

emerges from a spontqneous outcry at the grassroots level, 
. ~ 

that is within each ,community --

MR. CHUNG: If! may, Senator. . " The concept l.S not 

new and unique. The' concept of wanting to have Q.a coordinated 

effort that w~u1d have the support' from the top and that would 
X'i • 

" 

have the support from widespread, places", has "been something 

that communi ties have been saying towards a' lot of issues .for 

a long time. 

I myself have held the p~cket,; and walked down. to 

City. Hall a,nd asked for these kinds of programs before it ." 

But this one is here now and;:Lt's net being 
~\ " 

resisted at (fthe grassroots level'. It"s being accepted very 

strongly in ~n~indigenous level. 

CHAIRM.;W RAINS: Well that's the questibn. . • "J I. 'm 

not ,sugg'esting.thCit "i:t' s being resiste~t. ," I am asking to /' . 

(') 

what extent do you .rea1ly have "grassroots inVOlvement?, 
'0 

" MR~ CHUNG: That is almost to the ,point tJiatwe ,. 
Ii . ' 

cah I t meet the demand. bec'ause we~;n,~t ha~e enough' 4ersqph~1 
'::.. 1- ,.,' 

to meet all the hours andt1mesthat'pepp1ewantto hp.~e 
~ :. . ',,' 

meeting's in order 'for,,, them to:;'t,ie'in.t:pthesys:tem, 
~ .. , 

Irhere'sa lot 6f fea,r'o:ut there'o~ wha:f has 
r;; l' ;::; ,;.Or 

II • ' . 

been happening behind .the prpblelll and a lot. 9:i:<peop1ewant to 

d
· 'u.# b'" ".~.. . . ,',,, , 

. 0 sometv~pg 'a out l.t .. 'We"just d'on 't haV,~enougl:1lJ1ariJ?oweJ; 

to be able' to ,hit i tail. at mice /", Th'at' 's why we' veheld ,off' 
o .. 

'. '. . .q, 
on th.e,· mediaous -'?ge· .... a .·t'· th·l.·.· s' p" o':'nt 'I..:'e" c' au' . e' . I . t ' . at '. ~,.." .J.:1. ',.'s ,,:,r;.reraJ;:n~ng 

people in th e .,~~~~pnrdnfey1;6 ,con t£'ntie the ·outreach~we':~an' t 
'co:ptinue to do" tha.t~· Thati~""~hywe' dO'l1,' b:wantto red~ve;'bP 

''''..j.~)" ; ~, . ,c,(' , -
,J' ' ~~ ~ 

'" ,.:; o 
r.·:;¥"-· 

.,!,?!i". ,. . J _ _ "" 

/ {l; 

~/ 

t 

\ , . 

I , 
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the watch. We want to. tap i~;te it and',:j us t give 
./ 

it an9ther spurt 
. ·.f~ 

efJy.J'-e, so.· to speak, ane} that seems. to. bey. 
& /~: 

we~{ing very well. 
II ]1 

/ 

/ . 
Te g say that we h~ve 14 .parent ijeuncilserl14. 

parent ceuncils is teo. early 
. . f·· ~ 

in~thegamel;fer.i us tos.ay that 
j < ~ ~ 

because essentially what we're talking about is 14 teams that 
, /1 

7 we will be havingb~ the first ef bhe. y.e,l3.r. We.' re talking 

B abeut theusands ef sqp.ar¢miles, if yeu (may. We're talking 
• , 'U , ; 

, f 

9 abe1J.t each ef the targeted areas broken; up into. sec,ters. Each 

10 ef these sectersh~ve to. be developed ,into. a ceuncil, into. . " .. , " 
D 

o . 

11 a system, so. that it's all tying in. 
'::>-, ' 

'J ;' 

12 h ,Right new; the f~eling' that we're getting fro~ the 

" 13 }jonuTI1J.ni ty, the ph 0. nE?,:: calls thatwe'reQ.getting in is that 
'". . -., "'I,«r~ '~.,.'.~\ . '.' ,.' 

people a're buying in, theY.e1'''re taR'l.ngp,art, they:' re takJ.Ilg 
"~ \' .'" 

respensioil.it~es.We de no: j·Ust.h:dld:';\e~tin~ste" hear "" 

peeple t;~ar that there 's,a proolem 'in.th~\ ~em~m;tnity. We knew . 
. . , . .' 

there' sproble:rp.s.in the .cenutmni ty itltey :\lh;)1J.ldn~'tfl:>e ther.e.at 

14 

.15 

.16 

17. 

.' ... ' ' .. ,,~, ..... 
the"ffiee1::ing.Whatwe,de is givethe~asslJ:~gnments.as to hew , ..... " ". '. Ibl! 9' .. ,~. 

t~;y~~gin"::,:~;:::in: . ::::t o::':::.t:: ;Che~k . dn that, 
'··Wi:·.Ch:uhg,?lnd, in;fact,' I .migl'IiJ.\t dir.eat ·this to. 

b ' 

lB. 

19 

21 

, '.' , . . 1\ 
22 C • CemmanderLeva,nt toe; lie may haveseme knO'~ledge. 

, "~I 

23:[ n~ 'some Clari~i"ationon a \ umor, rega;cding 

24 BeyleHeights ,thdt. 1: 've heard fer seme tim~\., .~Some t~me age 

i heard th~tthe g~ngsize. iI1,BOYlt1 lIeigll+ re'aclJ.ed sometimes 

26·· 100 st~ong.a,nd tha.t.the~~ngsiz·es we~'e s.bi~r~hibit;i.:ve, tlYat. 

is'in' tetal'n~e;t=s i .that' yop'were som~timel ~xce~ding a .. JR ... ~.;,;". 
. .. . p ",'" .' '." ;~'I\ ..... ~.. '. w~ 

27 
''0 
2B !?lfOO lertLbf, .indi vidual.<;:!l."imehp.:C. what,~migh ~sp~tter be~acl{fed, 

'. ,. , ~~'. 0';, ~.9 ", ' 

. , ;:-'. 

, VIDeO/AUDIO ,RECORDING SEFlV1CE~;JN6 •• 
'-2701lMARCONJ AVENue '" .. a 

••. _.~L$A'CR~Mce.~!.'?:..~~~~eR~IA ~~~' .. 
, ~j '):' , ' ... - r,. " 

::"> - ; • - ~'" 

o 

'" . 0 

o 

o 

() 

9r 

o 

o 

o 

'0 ,?" 

1 

o 2 
, , 

s 

4 

* . , 5 

'{)n··~ ... · ; 0 . 6 
r •. , . 

7 

:0 B 

'! . 9 

10 

o 11 

, 12 

13 

14 

o 
. 65 ,;c' '" 

", c 
.1>..) 

socIal disorganizatien because"the gan:g preblem was' that 

sizeabI'e. 
.. )J 

NoW I} mwondering is'O"~tJjat t:i71J.~'? .Beca1J.se .1 will 

admit' that .. was sem.ethl..'ng· that. wa .. s .. never oo····:t ' $' . f$, antJ.a:ted.", but 
o 

is thE;re',any trqth to. that" statement? 

MR. CHUNG: 

he wants 
\. . 

t\respend~' 

"COMMANDER LEVANT:. We have gan~s within the City 

ef LesAnge.les. They' vebeen in exist.ence since 1910~.1n~h.e 

Be¥le Heights area. Seme efthese. gangs h!lve get gang members 
., 

ef three generatien,s. However,'altheugh there are large 

nmnbers of members ef: these gangs, it. 
\) 

act ~n criminalactivity,as"a greup. 

dees/n't mean <thai: they 

Mest ef the gang 

nactivity that. gang' membersparticipa,te in is in gr,eups Of. ene /!, . 
I' 

~'er twocarleads censist:ing ef f1ve~'or ten. gang members at a 

.16' maximum. 

"r'!!. 
!"':I 

MR. HALATY;N:. Bl.ltyeu're saying not all efthai;:. .17 
, 

IB activity is 0. f·: a criminal nature? 
o 

19 COMMANDERLl!:VANT:", Well ,it's been our experience 
" 

",. 

that~~reat deal 
'1;") . 
"X. . 'tt .. b :.COlW11J.. . eq,i . Y gang 

o.f ;.crim~:in~the City' ~ef Les Angeles .is 
0.:, ~", 

members. 

2P 

21 . 

. InlJlY''O~:fh'liPersenal, uns~bstantia,~'ie~?p;in:len, it's 
. .. '. I . ' .. " '. .... . 

reperting sys~em !p.n· the'~ity: Of ~os Angeles that: is a. 
> \)", ' \1' t? ' p' .... " 

~~tter reperting systirm tlhan .i~ ether parts ef the ce1J.ntry • 

. :We 'can tUell ye1J. if a ~~rJ~cuI~r rebbery, a, pa~ticular assa1J.I t 

.0 

II, <').. 

.;) I" 

.1 , 

'r, 

\\ r 

.... :0 deadly we?lPon~ScGl~itted 'hY;agang' member.' ThatlE6ads 

us to h.av,.e ·lsOm. e .. ofuthe\\.: .a·'· :.'" '~,·.a·'; ..... ·.::'~~"·n· g 's··t ··tJ.' 't'" s· .' t t' h' '_1-

,,\,:-,.< 

.. :0'," . 
~. i ::~,::;:t<u ..... ~~ 

, ~ ~7"."'''''". a '. s '. J,C as .... 0.' e n\llLlSJer 
c":1 

~ . 
• &' 
I~t, 

';\ 

'. \\ '~f., '" ,~_, ~8 
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Gang members are irivolved in 

yanging from burglaries, robberies" you know, to 
d 1 

\\~iolence against one another. "0' 

,;:> 

MR. HALATYN: ,Yd~ mentioned something interesting' 
'([;J 

about the lineage. Also, as I understood it, the ruroo:r: was 

\1 
\, 
\\ 

that I becaUSe there were so many generations of what we c~:ll ' 

the turf iss'ue involved, it was almost. impossible to c;xtinguish 

at this time simply fo+, the fact that it was one family 

pass.ing'" it to the. next family and, you know, if you' regoing 
\\ '1, , , , 

to deal "wi thth~ turf 'issue ,it wasil' t,,, simply something 'you 

cOl.lld eradicat.eeasily or deal w_~ th easily. 

if I mayO -.~ goes, back;t6, '''\ ," "MR., CHUNG: ""That part 

in. the beginning, this testimony is that we have ,allowed things 

II " . 
tlbgo for so long. ' If we maintain the' Drame of mind,.(tiliat, 

'j6,at' s the way it' s been and l:ha t 's th,'" ,dy. it's going, to 

}jl~, .. ,then that; s the way it shall be. 
,~ 

However , if we say, "'May~e that.' s ,the way it's 

lree'h, bilt" we 'r~ go~ng to" do something about i t <~~Id chan~; it, ,II 

1llomethin~ can be done. But, if we:defeatourselve's frOm the 
D 

1 eginning, then that's what 'we'l,ldo. ,We'll defeat ourse), v~s. 

MR • HA.:~:.;ATYN : Thank you. 

tHAIRMANRAIN'S: l'hank you, ,Mr • Chung .• 

MR. CHUNG: Th an,k , you yerymttc!?-. 

,CHAIRMANRA,IN's: salvadOrMQntenegro, the PireQtor 

of,t:h.e Ea.stern Groupp~1lioatioris. 

ijow do you do? 

-1 A:, 

The crimes t:hait" are mostp,roIninen,t in the Hisp-'J:mic' 
~, 

,. 
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1 community are homicides, gangs, burglary, drugs and robbery. 

2 I rep~esent the Eastern Group Publication, a small 

communit:y newspaper that has a circulation of .43,000, 
l: ~:. 

a 
, ' 

4 approximately 160,000 readers. 

5 
-.:, 

Now we bought i!this paper approx,imatelythree year~. 

6 ,ago, keeping one purpose in mind. It was to bring about a 

7 cOlnmunity paper that's responsible to the citizens,' to that 

8 ~arti9ular community. In' other words, to say it the' way,. it is. 

,~ Many times itis been ,our experience that the press 
",p, c, (,J 

10 has sensationalizeq some of these crimes. The:):?') have so ld more 
'" 11 'newspapers and they have done, very little -,to alleviate ~~the 

12 social~roblems in our communi ty w In fact, some of their 
6 

13 publicity has he~n counterproductive and has made the Pfoblem 

14 . (! , d 
/1 aggravate '~ 

''':." . .:-~;. 

15 

16 

, 17",,1' 

18 

19 

'20 

"\" 
"'-\ 

Now recently we had one 0:1;' Qua:: local papers 

, '.-descripe a gang, thecname of the gang. and the members of the 
, ", ',t';( 

g~ngwho were ~nvOl ~ed in,; killing and I thi~R\tha,t th~t was 

disastrous. Dl.sastrous.because that particular media was 
" .' .', .'& 

re~,llygiving publicity' to that ~g9-ng,giving the identification' 
.. ' ..,;"I~ -. _.~ 

,;: ....... .j! . .,O 

to the members, who all gaItgmembers pray on,e thing; that's 

21 ' recognitif1!i',." They got it.' 

22 

23 

24 

, 27 

My past'experienCe has shown me that the homeso£ 

some of t.hese gang members h~ve clipJ'ings of the newspapers (J-

Ib 
" 

wi,th. their c name on'thew~ll,extremely Proud. 

Well we ,decided. not to, db that . We decic1e~not 

expose their names but to';' talk in ~err:ns of the,,,,crimJl
t 

the ," 
~~1\ 9S ,,", - ".~~. I)..>,.~.", ,/ 

,cause ~\ndd!;~~e effect, '! to have a ]:)alanced reportinc12' ':£Ns,;,<:ls 

28' "someth,ijlg that Ch:i"ef'p.{~tes hass~resl..~ed time and time again. 
,,~ l!s) , . ,,'i~ 

~~r:~"~ ':~ 
o ' 

(,'> ..... ~ 31:1...... .. " 
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I brought with me a few of our papers, August the 

20th of this year, and it sh9wsthree officers underneath that 

are stenciling ·the"message, "Don't jaywalk. .Be llert-~ (~e 
. ~ . 

alive. .. They're bringing a message to the commud\\i t,y about 0 

, Q f. 4J \ the enforcement ot the law. , 

Here is another one .of September the 24th. We ha:ve 

tile Opinion s.ection. It talks in ttrms of gangs. ,anY' tllings 

t at '. r. . ung. roug., . h M Ch b···· h·t up' we have il'lt in our Opihio1n
l 

section. 

'. .11 h bilingual. ],t reac' es 
i' 
1/ 

0'" / 

Incidentally, our paper is 
o c 

both communities: 
Ji 

iJlterths 0 f 
if' :r 

,,:» • 

Another se~tion here th~t':ta"'lks 
1 

Halloween,. "Treat,' o'r' Trick or. Tra'gedy,," and it d~iscribes.the 
., 

'1\ ;r 

problems of the Hailoweeneveningto the patentsi"a.nd ~o the 

. youngsters. 

There's cmother one he;te, NovernbE1,r ~,~e 5th, I'Gang 
c' 

Victi~' s Family Se~ks' Help." And, 0:1; "course, our paper 

believes in bringing UPPUhllcity:sornet;tmes that:. ,;ls adverse 

to members of law enforcement in"th,e sense t:hat ,when they do 

somethin~ wrong, we''publ.icize it. But we Ire gif:fH~rent in 
J . 

one. sense that, when law' enforcement :c10essorriething r,ight, we 

II 21 also, believe in puplicizing it. 

22 .do that.. 

VenY· few,.lof the local papers 
et 

. 6 
,1\ 

23 Here are two memberS ofUie,.CRASH program who .are ., 
If. d" 

24 . . l··~.·t·,I..,le .·g';rl· ·W·.· ho .was' sh.o .. t, a seven- " out Boiiei ting £'unds fora ....(;; ..... 

25 . c.... h'" '. ;n ·t·che: 'head bv,' a.'lstrau ... : bullet yeai:-old 'girL who was's. ot ... " . ,f.l 

fl'· 

.. 26.· between ·rival"'ga.ngs • 
0' ' -~"' ' , ,1 

Thei\,fatherhad" a part-tj,me. ~ob •. Th.e, 

'21 meq.i.cal'ex}?enses were up <to $15. ,000. 

28 By .. this 0 publici tyandthe oQ<?opetcition wi th, the 
·')1 .', 
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Los Angeles Poli6e Departmeht, we were able", to ap};,rey{gnd the 
":~.' 

killers and raise the pric~ of $15,000 and offer the 'gentleman 
o 

more employment. 

So these are th~' things that we believe and these " 
~. 

(~ 

are the things that. weare'9,oing. 
. ,;tj . . 

In thebil,Jngual section, we here have., "PolJ.<:aa·' 

atras de peligr.rOS Sujeto,J;;" 

after some cr~minals who have 

which means that the "police is 

been accased of violating a 

woman, 66-years";"old, and molesting youngsters, and it gives 

the license plate and the identification of individuals and 

the phc;me numbers 9f. .. the police .. 

So these are the0 ihings that we I re ve,ry prouq. of. 

We're not only saying it as this is what we plan to do, but 

this is what we.' re doing. 
tf 

Here's anothoer paper, December the 3rd, 

talks in terms .. of some of the things tliat promises 

" 

(;j 

and this 
(( 

inner youth 
ilE 

in the city. There I s· some talk oabop.t the legislation that 
, .~ 

has come' about to "curb some of these problems. 

There's a. person that w'ask,illed and we worfed/,l.· 
11' , 

closely w:ith,rt:he L. A. P . D. in 801ici bing cooperation and help 

" in order to apprehend the crim.ina).sand in order:to identify 

that particular deceaseq. perSon. 

So . 'I ini: very proud te brin9'to you these papers ... 

I 'm go~ng to leave them with you so. that you can pertl.$~ them. 

SENATOR' DOOLI,TTLE :Th~nkyou very. "much. Q'; 

MR. .MONTENEGRO: As a ~.Qrme,rpolice C01llffiissioner, 

I think th"a.t, I am in· tUne: with ,s~me ofv the' problems. of. law 

enforcemeht, and, as.a member. of the co'lbmunity, I think I have 
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:;'>2:" () 

grassroots community.' 
~ " 

an insight in the 
~~l ,(I v 

the~th:i.ngs that greatly disturbed me a s a One of 
< • ~.' 

commissioner is 'that we deleted",the C() Program, Comm~nity 

officers' Program, that was effective throughout the 17 

divisions that we haveoin the city;:~~ The only bne that really 
o " ~ " 

was kept was tl)e one in Parker Center. ' 

SENATOR DOOLITTLE: May I ask, si b\iting on that' 

commission, and obviouslY they had to choose between t..rarious 
" 

priorities, why do,you~t.hink they chqse to ,eliminate t.hat 
'0 

program? 

MR. MONTENEG:R,O:They felt that it was non

effective. I' was the only "police cotT\I'P.i'ssioner who felt 'that 

it was. 

SENATOR DOOLITTLE: Clearly your t.est.imony and 

15 that' of Cornmand~r Levant 5u.ggested.it,',wa$ very effective.; 
a ,ii, 

16"" MR. MONTENEGRO: It was extremeiy effect.iV'e in 

i7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

27 

that' thesE? officers would go into the communities.' They would 

establish va rapport with theconununities~ They would seek out 

information from the communities and they es,;t.ablished such 
~. 

co 

great rapport thatth~y actually we~.~ loved'lby thoseilnbhe ,1 

ghettos and ·thebarfi~s. When they were transfe'r~ed, they 

really made" a big ruckus. But, of cours'e,,' that's the policY 

of the depa)::'tment, to tran~f.er .1.-c.s o0ffid~rs to give others 

an opportunity;, "/ 
•. -0 

I thought that ,it was. a very, very effective 

P1iol',.g,~am in the sense that they did their "job and I' certainly 
sJkportedthem. I"supP9rt them today .' The only program that's 

'\r ' 

l'- ' 

ik effect today is atpJ~Ker Center. You haVe" some o.fficers",o, 
Ii' (~~-

I" 

o 
W~----~~~~----~~Li ~~~V~Ii.De~o~/~A~U~D~IO~R~·~~C=~R~D~IN~G~9E~~~V~IC~ES~'7.IN~C~.-c~·--~----~------~--~ 
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who go thr0ughout the entire city. As yo1,l know., this ,city 

is huge, ranging from the San E,'ernando Valley to the Pacific 

Ocean° on one side, Venice to the other side to the East Side .. 

So these men really can't do the job effectively. 

"l<:l 
I certainly would .support a program and support 

aide to this particular phase of.community relations where 
o 

they had \>Jorked together with qther agencies such as 

Mr. Chung's agency and some other agencies to alleviate the 

pressing problems. 

And.! thirik that the approachothat:we have used in 

i'l 
11 our paper has been successful. Of course, it I S not a "panacec~ 

-! :--. 

o 

I 

I( f,i, ' 

1: 

I® 1 .> 
J' {},I 

o 

13 

14 
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17 
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26 

28 

..:1' ' 

for "everything, but it's a step in the right. directIon. 

A while ago I he'ard the fact that.~the media "has 

been approached and sometimes. they"cooperate and sometimes 

they don't. But, of course, I ~hink the media, as we,. are 

interest.ed in selrl1ngo£more newspaI?ers;but not at the. expense' 
" 
\ 

of aggravating' the social problems',~~ 

So I think tha:t, in tha;;t'· sense, 't'le hav:e been 
Q 

successful. 0 

Participation of the Hispanic communi;ty with 
", ~ . ' (::";, " \\ 

these pr9gra\ns ° in crimep,revention ... ..,. aga,.in I emphasize tha,t 
II o 

comm,uni tyre lations i,s certainlyrie~ded. " 

'&" During th'e presid~ntiaica,mpaigh, I taltkecl to our 
.. \ " 

::)1 "= ~ , 

President \\ regarding th' stat:i.sti~s of 'crim~ in our city and 

sou,gh;~ co~peratibri; ofbourse.°<j Hi"s response, was that private" 

~ ::::;::~;~::~:::::~:t:::::~::~ ~ :::r::~e~ek:;:r:::::t~r' 
J '0 o 
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If the State could become more.> involved in t~ying 

to minimize (some Of this red tape, then it would offer" 

employment opportunities t~ the yoUn??oPl~. 

The Boy Scout program is .. fine. The other programs 

are fine to take the kids out to·, .the In01;mtains . That 's g~eat. 
o 

Bw.t it doesn't serve really the harddore. The hardcoren~ea.s 

jobs. Those are the ones,that are not interested in these types 

of programs and many times a~e left alone -~iJ:hout an < 
.oG 

opportunity. 
v' i~ ~ 

I think that· these hardcore 'youth must,. ,firs:t"of 
\) 

all, receive trai;ing by private .. enterpris'e'i and then receive 
c . 

>1 

employment· opportuni}:y~ There's no industry that "will 'hire 
,_,\ 

them :i,.f theY'renot train~d. So I think that, i:5 they can be 
",1' '--',. . /' 0" 

trained to become productive, .and if the state can make some 
/., if. 

type, 'ot arrangement, it would ta~e s9me of these people out 

of the !stree.ts -- they're not d~opouts f:t'om' schoo.l.s; . they 're 

kickedobut. of schools. It's certainly needed. 

SENhTOR DOOLITTLE: 
IJ 

Do you have some specific 
II 

19 suggestions with r~I'erence to the types gf governmental 
v 

20 ,0 policies or statutes that might need t,o be changed to 

21 facilitate"these" s'orts of program~? 

22 

23 
5, 

I 'mnot familiar ·Wi-&'h the ~. 
MR. MONTENEGRO:~o. 

~ 

inner 't'lorkings of thes.eprd,g~ams, justa general solicitation. 

24 So I think that, if·we do incr~ase community 
o -

25:' relations in our department to better inform .the members of the 

26 

.27. 

28 

community; their responsibilityt.o act ?l1crimes,' alSQ .. ~o _ talk 
',£\ 

in. terms c;f~prot,eJ!~:tibn for w;L tness"es that 'appearheforethe 
. '. . ~ . . ". 

~ourts ~t0 emphasize th~t the, law. enforcementC!!anhelp I, .i t. 

--j~:':::; ~-;r: 
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certainl1' wouid alleviate some of these problems. 

Then, agaih, I personally feel that law e:tlforcement Q 
in thi"s city is .. too small to do th.e job. 

w 
I recall at one time" in law enforcemeht we had'a 

" membership of 7,300 and there were about 40 back-up calls ~ .. 

And today I think th.ere are a litt:le over· 6,600'. So those 
", 

back-up calls certainly have been increa.s.ed. 

SENA:TOR POOLITTLE: And the ceiling for a.uthor~.za- ~ 

"\ 
~tion, according to Commander Levaht, "'las reduceg. In other 

words, the number of authorized positions. 

MR. MONTENEGRO: Ye s . 

SENATOR DOOLI,TTLE: \) What were the politics behind 

"that?' 

. MR. MONTENEGRO: Well ·thEite .wasn't sufficient 

money ... '" I personally would like to ~ee some of ourlibrarie~ 

close and use some of t,hose fund~to help the citizens. 
I'. (,l 

SENATOR, DOOLITTLE: ~t's again aqUesfion o~ 
'C) 'i\ . 

setting priorities in the commu:r:lity. 
o 

MR. MONTENEGRO: Yes. ~t'one time I recall that 
.~., 

the citizens cou.l.d ride the buses without fear ofb~J.ng 
. c .0 

mugged or killed i:' I recall at" one. timet,1:l.e citIzen could walk 
,1) 

in the street at. night with.o.utthose prob:lemE! •. I.recall, when 
~!; • 

1-) 

r:' was akid~ we had gan~ proplem~at that ",time, but not as 

aggravated as they a;retoday. -,~ 

o '. 

And, of course', these conditions do affeet the 
) 

mem)::>.eJ;:'s Of law enforcement. I ,·dqn' t speak'for law enforcemen,t. 
, ij 

I talk in terms o:f my experience. The moral} of tfie 

LQSAngeles 'police Qfficertodayis . the lo.west in histo;oy, and. b 

(f 

. i , 
t 

l 
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t, 
i 

o 

2 

that agai~ is because it app/a:: that no one ~e"ms to care. 

SENATOR DOOLITTLEl:. And rib .doubt will get -even 
G 

8 lower, unfortunately. 

MR. MONTENEGRO: And, of·course, that will affect 

5 the weilfare of tl;1e"~i tizen lin the 'street =' . 
6 SENATOR DOOLITT~~E: \~ell 'your exper);L.ences. haVe 

70 been :rared ~y oth'ers. MY/. ~ot~er grew up :j,n L. A. and I 

8 remember her stories of tJjlavel~ng at night without thinking 

t, . .~\. .'. .' . And 
9 anythi~g about" it on the publ~co t:ransportat~on systems. 

10 

11 

you hear this from others/. I . 
I guess tne p~riod of t'imt6 . we. • re s.pe·~king' about .is 

., 12" "about 30, years' ?1g0. f:utd1!'surelY there is some rational, 
. "II. ' .... . . (;1 

13' explanation for what happened :J,.n these ~ntervenl;ng years to 
II ~" ' .. 

cCiuse a sii:uationthat w:~ have today whe,n "Compared with jusf:'a' 

16 

11 And, atthat'time, it 'was common 

15 relativ~lY brief periber rf time" in the past.. . " 

MR. ~-10NTENEG~p: When I w?,s a kid,I lived in 
. I 

'. .11 
the Clanton (p:Q) gang are:pt. 

" 

18 to have gang' fights,ifigh1ting for turf, but they would us.e 
!I . . 

chains, they would use kp:i,ves "and" they' wolllid use clubs. 
''C:, 

20 Today gangs area: l~,ttlel~ dJ.'fferent •. : They gb into different 
Q 

21. turfs in their car's~nd fir~' machinegunQstyle. 

22 . Approxima'fely CI1e-third 6f thos~ who have peen' 

23 

24 

25 

killed haVebeeh- innoceni; vi¢tim,~' . Of.dourse,t~e gang 
'6 . 

members' in the Hispanic cOmrrlunity do riot go after innocent 
. '. ~). .'f,. ." _ .j' ' . " J;'), 

vicbims. They go- aftertheother{angpef~on.They' re, 

26 fighting for'that'particular turf. TheY're very loyal to that 

27 turf in theit .p~yChoticway 0,£' tl1inking,' but.nevertheless'the 

. 28 -average'61tizen, is' involved 'wh~ther he ~al1ts' t,ye=or' .not. 
.. ,-'9': 

,j 

'J' 
,;:: . 
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1 SENATOR DOOLITTLE: I'm just curious on the subject 
'J 

2 of gangs. 
~ .' ~. 

Are these made up of people who haYi3already come 
c . w,~ .' 

in contact: once .J'~r .twice wi ththe criminal v- 'd),' ,~ . . 
justide system and 

l":' 

s 

4. "trh:ey' re back· out into the gangs again? 
\'1 \ "- \<;.1\-~ 

How does .that work? 
,o:S~ 

~1i'R • MONTENEGRO : I served nine months onth~ 
, !,) 

6. Attorney General' sTas"k Force on Gar;tg"violence, and one ofthe".-

1 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

16 

17' 

18 

II 19 

20 

21 

things membersbf law enfor,~ment th.roughout .the .state brbug.ht , . /v ". !:J . 'c, • 

about is that the gang tn~rrper, inord.er to be accepted, must 

commit a felony or a homicide; the better. Then· they go iri,to 

prison and that·; is it. You know;, they ,become number one man.' 
, ~ \~ . . 

SE'NATdR DOOLITTLE: ~dthen, because they·are 

j u:v;eniles, they're backed out after .... - for first-degree murder. 
';\ 

In· I.the Youth Autpority it's three years." . 

MR. MONTENEGRq: Yes, and they're very,w~ry 
u ~. 

cognizant of the way law enforcement works, so i;hey have also 

J?rogrammedtheir efforts in order to. min'imize being caught 

by lawenfbrbem~nt •. They'''know !10~to.~rip.off people •. They 

know how to intimidate homeowners; proprietors. They're very 
,,!) 

expert and th'~y learn thiis in prison. 

I was very di~appqinted, -- it was as a result of , 
'. •. ~:.' ~ (l , 

one.of my trips to the Youth. AllthQr~ty. I. was .really . 
C3 

r.22 .', disappointed to see,/~that I thought ,that the pri:;;ons "would . 
Mil. .t;,:." ~ 

23 

',·24 . 

26. 

rehabilitate and.train, and ~ foun¢! that. those shops t~ere 

.were basically empty, shops o~ plaster.ing, brick work, a,ir 

conditioning and print, shop, because, it's, not maHCiatgry. 
11 

Jcnow,i t'cs .a volhntarybasis. A.lot' of them 4qn't Gare. 

,Mill±onsand,milliions of tCixpaYelZS '. doll.arSl. as .. far . asI 'm . . \) 
;1 

concerned are going dowrL the drain ~ . 
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,-::-,~ I certainl¥" would like to propose and have some 

, of these~'~durses become mandatory as pa:rt of the:brsentence. 
0' 

;,'7'"" $ENATOR, DOOTI'1:TTLE:Mandato~y.~orJ( ~equir~ments 

should be institultei\d not only in the stateprie;;ons but in tll,& 
~ ~ 

\

' 0 •. \' "'" 

. " h' ~' 
Youth Author~ ty. '"" 

MR. MONTENEGRO': That's r:L'ght~ '.rhat I sright. . . ~ .... 

SENATOR DOOLI:;rTLE:' 
, . /' . o:..r. ' <::> 

How wo'bld you react' to" 
• • -1.1 

legislation' that wo'uld mandate that juvEmiJ,esfound unfit to 
~ ... , ~ '. 6:~ -.;-", 

be tried as'msuch and 'tried. H1~'""adult, cOl;1.rts YJould have to. 

serve the adult penalty? 

MR. MONTENEGRO: Absolutely~ V~ry much so.Hy. 
~ ~ '~ 

P'ast research ,:and information has taughtnrethai:;" wheni:hey 
.~;::; • J) 

wise up, the adu~t~ use the younger people to push the dope 

and to commit homicide because they'll get, ~aybe two ,or three 

years in prison. 

The Hispanic community is very disappointed with 
)1 

the procedures of the cqurts. In fact, some of. the c.rimes 
~' 0 

commi tted the people hav,e. "handled themselves., 

I quote a recent 'bti'sinessman who caught a you~g 
" . N: . ~::.'&" 

mansteCi.ling his battery. ; He caught him ana the J;:0ung man 

wised Up, so the busin:ess~an 'raI?ped him across the . j a~ and ,l'le 

! knocked him down. ,~¥d I told him, you know, hWhat was his 

'\feasoning?" 'He ,said, "welf"theY'll take ,him to the court, 
'\., 
J.nd release him' and nothing ie;; done. 1/ .And I, thinK that· ,the 

), 

\ ' "1\n'd' "t~: .. ~at·· appe·a·. r.s t' o. h.e wJ'?'t". I treated .himhelll never return." fi H 0 

a~mmon . thotightinthe Hispanic commun~ty.!, G 

'\They£eel that laws shOtil¢l. be eVen tougher, ,that 

j udges'shoul d be tougher, minimizing the loopholes that· do 
. ~. ~ 

Ofi; 

, ",. 
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SENATOR bOOE.ITTLE: It IS mvobservation that it I S 
"\' -

exist. 

~ .' 
very ironic that the Ca:t;\tfornia public is very supportive of 

\ ~ 

thi's, but there are two e~:ti ties which step in the way all' 
\ 

\~\ ' . 

the time : One is the SuprelTle ·court of California and the 
\ 

\1 ~~ .:;-. :";'C";";~ 

other is the Assembly CriminaJ Justi.ce Committee .• 
.\, 

MR. MONTENEGRO: I e;;poke to some. h,igh~r.anking 

offiCers Gin Mexico in law enforcement.' I said,. "How, do you 

take care of .the assassins, a'1mrderer who you ~now committed 

a murder? 1\ • He said, "WeJ:l i one ',of ,our ofJicers takes him out 
" " 

to the country and he returnS without the prisoner." . "What 

h~ppenedtoyourpr~soner?" '''Sir, 
. ,'dJ ' , 

he. tried to escape so I 

had to shoot him." po they 'delete 
,'J 

his name and then next. 

You~now, i tdoesn I t '\:.akevery long. It ,do.esn It 

take four . or 'five or six"or ten y~ar$ tbtry - .. , lim not saying 

that that is the way we should go. 

SENATOR DOOLITTLE: No, but that is the natural 
. a a 

product of a ipermissive attitude ,in the enfo:r:;cement of laws. 

People final{Y "~"ive': no more confidence in the go~ernn1ent and' 

they"take matters into theirtJ0wn hands /)The great espousers 

of 'liberalism and Permissiveness $hould realize tha.t they 
o ~ . 

will be the v:ictimsll':o£ their ownpp.i1.osophyifwedo not make 

,our governmental system "work, 'tOWCl,rQ,$preventing crim~. 
, L 

'MR.' MONTENEGRO: I may adq that, before I became 
'.:) 

a coinmissiqn,er; I Wei'S a Ii-beral. ,I :Eeft~as.a conseryative.·· 

Rel?Ublicanbecause I saw ,the way th in. g-s were going and"'! 

thought, 'iLet'strythe'other side now." 

I also a,sked a high-ranki:ng'Qf:l;i'c~~' in Mexico, 

/ 

" ~J) 
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1 grassroots community to have government tVake action to 
0'>7;.";, 

""6 .' remedy one particular problem; that~' s the gang. And I think 

that they're fl6-3:ng a good job. 

l~ ( 4 And, oof course" we are ready to supp~tiFt whatever 

~{~~. 
'-'i,; l:iV. ====~5 .' ~pjcogram' in the city to prevent.crime. 

'j~ 

, 
(: . 

'C 

I think, in essence, in summarizing my" vi,ews, that 

7 what we're doing in our community -- of course, we're 
w.:i 

8 struggJ,ing. We're s.ti 11 a small paper t, bu t wef i gure that we 

have approximately 160,000 readers,'c""",,-.):think that. tha-e has 
0-

10 helped and we' 11 ,continue to do so. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

We commerid you for the.::,time- that you gave us. 

SENATOR DOOLITTLE: Tl:),,ank you so much,sir, for 

ypur te,f)timony. 

our next witness will be Barbara Burkhard't:, 
{; 

Co-'°chairpersqn of the Los Angeles. County of Federati~\tl of 
\' 

Women i. s Cl uhs • 

MS. BURKHARDT: If I may clarify my tii;le. 
~ ....... ~ 

SENATOR DOOLITTLi:" Oh," please do. 

MS .BU~HARDT·: It' 5 the State Crime Prevention 

t:: .. 

20' Chairman for the CaliforniCi. Federation of Women's Clubs ~ 1976 

21 to 1980. 
.. 

o 

22 . 

,. 
I am currently 1J~ef)ident of Haven Ii:i,.,1;Ls,a domestic· 

23 

24 

s'helter in ·the San Fernanqo v'alley', . and "rIm a'member'''of the 
t~-r"l .> 4 .. • 

Los Angeles~)T~~men' s, r"iaison,. which is a women's club in 

.' 25 Los Angeles .. '. 
">. 

26 SENATORDOQLI~TL~: iJ?hank yoU •. 'We '14. make those 

z' 

corrections. 
I? 

if' 27 

MS •. BURKHARDT: I've been asked.to do, a brief 

VIPEO I.AUDIO flECPflD1NG.SERVICES. INC, 
I .' 2709 MARcoNI AVENUE" 
,I .' .SACRAMENTO. CAliFORNIA 95821 .~ 0 1'~~"'~~ __ '_"_~ __ """"'_~~~~~":;?"=*"'7l::t~~~"W'#l7-f:;;=V) "PI#N.~*"#,"i:W ~""'''~>f'''=' ____ ,;,.,._1 ............ :' __ ..;.... _____ 'P-_.~....;.; ...... >r".oIqc. 

\, 

o 

f) () 
o 

~ =;-_.;." " ....... ~~~-.... ~'".".-.-- .,l' 

~
'~' " '" .·l".: 

q .... it r-....:.....------------i'~.;;..--...."..----t"!-,,,....,,..8-1-.. --:""~~-:~J~'~.------..::.c .".,;;~~jlr~t~ti;.::ln"· ". .:,', 
. . ' }0 "''2,~S~d:''''- i.'. 

'; r\ I Crime." i.r,gt"ded volur,l!;eer trgiring tools which' haOle b~ei:; """, , ... " 
'I" ,e" ~ - ' ...• ". " .n. <:'"" ". /:o.?) . G' ~'" 
: ,~, 2' adopted' by t''he Insti tute"at LO~!r,;iile, Kent~.lCky·.,. anc:l fvy LEAA'·. f:' % if" 

.
':': t.iv . ~''';:I, • 

;l;" 

l ..... ~.· 8 who most recently used them in a .three-day citizen trainin<;J 

.4 program here d.n Los An'geles, wh~ch was the follow up "to the 
j ~ 

~ t!) 5 one-day clty-}lide meeting that you heaJ:"d of earlier. 

:1 6 SfNATOR DQOLITTLE: By. "LEAA" for thEr".purposes, of 
~ ·f· 

,~ 7 clarification of the rec.6,rd, Law Enforcement Assistance 

,I@ 8 A(ilministration. 

MS. ,:,BURKHARDT: Yes. 9 

,. 
I) 10 OUr current statewide activities: We have a 

r 
flO 

,'; ) 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

~:. 

membership of. 41, 650,-membe.rs withdlubs loca.ted as far north 

a~ Eureka and as far south as El Cajon~ 

(> Current activities include work with SLAM, the 

problem .of child molesters, and MADD, Mothers Against Druhk 
";'''~~A 

,Drivers. 

Our three major projects ,110wever, are Operation 
~ {:(.:~;" . 

() 

Con Game., a pUobl:Lc. awarE:l,ness program on. frauds, ,whJeh was 

developed with the assistance of the L.A. Cb~~~. S~er~ff's 

Department, the Off'ice of the Attorney General and was fund.ed 
~ I 

20 " . by "Ho:(l1e Savings and Loan. ", i/ 
// 

// 
While this progra.m is directed towaJ::'ds seniorv'~, 

" J/ 
22. clubs throughout the state have' put on p,rogJ:;ams from m'lfny 

23 

25 

: 26 

"' 27 

28 

" 

'organizatiqns~ including high school ~tudents. This project 
11 .~ 

was also shared with the Nat.ionalSl:),eriff'sorga~ization, and 

;r believe h~s beE;:ln0 implemented in many other states. 

~other .one .of our maj .oJ::' proj,edts, Crime 
, . 

prevention'se~fnars ,w~re developed by and jointly co.-sponsored 

by the.Attorney Genera V s office c;tnd. they'. vebeen pr::ese:nted 

o 
Q 

G 

o 

I , 
I 

.J 

; . 

I 

I 
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education awareness" .. " Q ." ".0·". """ I 
" According to the @Qs Angeles ,;onunis';;idu on assaults"· / 

" ", ildj-;:" /.'\ 

against women, in the f.irsl ,six months <?f 1981, in Los ,AlJgeles 
"I 

County, 180 men, "'women and children were killed by" a .fami,1y 
o 

member. 
"J I) 

If you will recalL,: there were 390 gang deaths~in :' 

the year previous. ,"That' shalf, "and that's half of a ye~j., 
" 

Clubs have supported not only with mo:n,ey butl food, 
I 

. I 
clothing and time theeicjhtshelter programs in Los }ili.geles, 

, 'i ' I' 

County which last year received over Z8,,000 crisisl calls", 
0/ 

housed over i,ooo womena~d ;t.,400 children.'" I ' . 
Two pJ,ubs in San Fernando Valley. ei'tablished a 

shelt.e,r 'program balled Haven Hills, which is ,currently 

13 •. f d from LEAA," CDD and marriage license fees:, 
'C! recelvlngug s 

14" 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
Q 

23 

24. 

25 

26 

27 

28 ' 

: .. t,F 

plus $40..,000 to $50,000 from private sources. 
<:) 

SENATOR DOOLITTLE: What ,g,id you say, CDD? 
" . '. .~,:~. 

MS ;~~ BU'RKHA~DT: Communi ty Development Department~ 

'" SENATO'R DOOLITTLE: ,Okay. 

It was for~~rlY HUD" MS" BURKHARDT": 
(i , 

shelte£il in June, 1980, ,and 
jjIi ' . . II 

1981; Haven. Hi11s has ,served 445' I, " [, 
:&-tom that, time to October of 
'Ii'" ' 
persons, including 1780hildren ?!.nd'7ou:p.seled 28 batterers. 

A new outr~ach program has been~established for 
DI/ .'!.-~ ) 

women married over 25 yearS, many of whom are s~nior qitizens. 
~ ". 

This program established a:nd~un as a.;nonprofitcorpor?!.tion 

provi.des a shelter $tay 'of one month ?!.rid,s.d:xweeks f.o;Llow';:;oup' 
. . -~~~~:- ,~I .,.~' 

counseling and costs, average, $740 formotner.and child, 

t9tal"1y', , which is far below the qost of mosti,nsti tutions. 
:11 

{1;' s $1200 "t'or a month 'sstay . for~ a o 

o 
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'J 1 
Why? 

2 MS. BURKHARDT: ~ don't know. I would like to 

3 refer thp.t to law enforcement., 

,0 

o 

l ' . 
J 
'0 
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16 

17 

18 

19 

20 • 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

MR. (lOHEN: Comm,ander Levant. 

rJCOMrvlANDER LEVANT: 
f": 1, It's beeh our experience that, 

~ ~ 

wh~~ we request- ,through the budg~t p;rocess in our priority 

listing a crime prevention coordinator ,or ,a, community 'relations 

officer, it doesl1't make it through theOcity administrative 

process of budget review and is deleted along tpe way. So we 

lqst our lieutenant community relations officers in 1968 in 
'i/O:; 

all of',our police divisiohS~ 

We replaced those,o wi th a sergeant of police that 

we took out of the field force and downgraded the position to 

a sergeant this year. 

SENATOR DOOLITTLE: I Did, you say '68 or '18? 

COMMANDER LEVAN~: '78. 
, I ~ ~ I I m sorry. Ii 'I 

Iii! /II, 

posi tion is being delE~ted 
'0 

> .-.>. ( .. \ 

'This year the "<sergeant 
() 

through the budgetqry p:r;ocess. I don I tknow the speC?i~iiLc 
reason for it. I do feel very st~ongly, as I 'YE{tes-kified, 

~ ~ >, '!' 
1\ l) . .' 

that, that position is essential t,p co'ordin,ateall of these 
,':') ~ 

iolunteer programs~ 

~.;re 've got" C\;. wea,;L -eh 0 f talent i~ the community -e'o 
,r'F 

as,sist us in crime p~v~ntion and we have no one in our 
G ...:- (~o 

sta,tions to'~obrdinate it. 
., .• ",<1"" 'W' , ::" 

MR. CQHEN: We heard. this morning from the' Mayor' ~/' 

office that they have a task force which is going to try to 

coordinate all this. 

If thiEt goes. t:hrqugh the administration ,:in the city, 

\/' 
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lesser priority having to sUffer. o 

'-' 
2 MS. BURKHARDT: -Another considerat\e.nI feel is 

• ~ co 

a that society will never wholly prevent) crime unless-- more 

.r"o support systems are developed to help the ~amily in 11 violence . 

5 It has been documented that approximately 9,0 

6 pe.rcent of inmates in federal institutions were abused as 

7 

8 

9 

10 

chil:dr~n. 

mind.' 
~ 

Such popular names as Sirhan come ·to 

There is a great need to ,increase counseling 

programs for the batterer and the chiJdren of ab.1,lse if the 

C'hl ._' 

11 generational cycle of abuse and violence is ever. to be brpken. 

12 Gentlemen, the problem and -. solution is fundiing. 

13 Is theGState of C~lifornia willing and able to fund programs 
,,:;} 

that the citizen wants. and needs in order to get citi:z.ens 

15 
\~1 

involved? If' 

16_ And, of course, I think the othe.r thing is 

17 consideration of the private sector. We in tl:le Federation 

, 18 have gone to' the private sector ,and gotten support financially 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23. 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

o 

for programs such as" operation Con Game. , We-owould .not have 
., . :~." 

been trained as volunt.eers if it had not been for th.efact 

we had received aLEAA grant, but nq;tl that there is training 

or ha~ ,been training and there have been more. peQple., for 

instanc.e in the City of Los Angeles who' have beeh' traj.ned 
e, 

o 
compliments 'Of LEA A this spring, iilt behooves-us, lthink, to 

d(?,alittle creative thinking an~ look to other vis:tims who 

may beablt;!to write it off as some tax item, that this would 
O~;l 

b~ productive to them to s.upport ,us in some of ou~endea.vors. 
('17 

I'm not. sure c~~atthe thinking that brQught about'l3,,9f:llol not ~i 
I. ~) 0, 
II, 

o 
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1 years I've been in the ~us,~ness, ,10 of ,whi'ch were in local 

from t1~ law enfbr~ementimuni"cip~l law enforcggtent; working 
. 'r;., ;:~~-. M~' 

street and detective, and so on and So forth, o-n up 
.' ;'1 

to beipg 3 

" art undersh~riff of a county, and then into the ivory tower 
.• ' <" 

"where I 'm 'at now. Some people call it an ivory tower. 
D 

5 

6 The frustxatJ.on -- there's nothing esoteric about 

Trfe difficult part is getting people 7 
o 

crime prevention. 

8 involv.ed, getting people to. buy into it. 
';"")e, ::- l\ 

9 There Seems to be a "we/they" syndrome,-a feelipg 

10 o. of apathy that pervades lour societYio!,and tha.t' s for a'lot of 
f 

11 reasons. It's somebody! else's responsibility. Q pe-~e have 

12 

13 

14 

15 

-.16 

17 
/,:,/ 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22. 

I. 

come to, I think, rely on goyernm~nttoo much~ in some cases. 

People feel helpless bedauseof somec-"'B'f_::::-the things that are 

going on. I think Ms. Bornstein brougtt some of this out. 

In some cases they have lost faitninthe system." 
-,~--:; , 

o . James 'b. wilsorf'-~ you've probably heard of him; 
o ,--

the Harva+d"P,f;fessor, notedcriminologist b -- talks about 
, '~;\) '" '"' 0 Cb 

accountapili;ty in our 's9ciety., Fie says that. the amoral or 

immoral individual 
.;:;', 

we talk about th~ Charlie Manson types 
ilO 

-, .~ '::'-') , 

are relatively easy to fdentifyartd isolate.BJlt that's not 
o 

what's giving us the proolem. '.' It 'oS the calculator or risk 
:::~ 

taker. tha.t' scausi,ng the 'problem. .This is. a person that says, 
"0 

. 23 .0 l'If I can earn $1000 a day selling drugs or ripping so~ebo,dy 
~ 0 

24 off °andthe risk of going to prison, let alone getting 
o 

25 convi~ted,is"not there or it.'s verylow,the.n why not dQ 
I " ; 

26 that?" . A,nd this is What we:.,re dealing with. 
e' -"::;. 

. 27 Both Sena~orRains and Senator Dool:i,ttle are known 

28 for your tough-on;..;crirri~ att;.itudes, . some Of ,:the legislation 

o 
o 
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" at it frdm the state is te create,medels, cr~ate 
(/ i 

p'rograms "'that can be uS~d at the lecal level teget peqp17' 
1/ " 

invelved, te 'get peepl& metivated, te get them to do semething 
r,l 

'abeut crime,. 
I I 

/ 
Fer eigh1l years", the Atterney General' s effi.pe,~ 

has had a crime privemtienuni t. It started under EV:'elle 
! 

Yeunger • They w~{e decentralio:zed7. They ,.had twe ".or ,three .' 

1/ 
prefessionals hliJ each .of their regienal offic,es., San Diege" 

" 
Les Angeles, s:&cratnente and "San Francisce. 

Primarily w1,1at they did is wer~ at th,e grassreets 

level, but-net in the way we think at this timE;' they 'sheuld 
o t 

h.ave. 'Thf':!y· were actually making the presenta,tiens befere the 
h B ~ 

lecal' Kiwanis Club, making the presentati~::m~lbeferethe lecal 

scrfeel beard, pessibly reclChing 40, 000 to 10, 000 pe.ople a 

! year through that effert. 1/ 
" . fi 

Nhen euJ;' pres,ent Atterney Gen1ral' teek. pffioe, 
" 

he ~entralized that sta~f in Sacramente i~ith th,e idea of 
• 0 .-' 

p:r:eviding pregrams ana medels, .werking tbreugh state' 
11 

associatiens, werk;Lng thj:'eugh the Califbrnia Peace Of:f;icers' 
(I .~- '-'; • ~:J;'::::; " . 

As;seciatien,. \'lerking' through the Califern1k Federated Women's 
• 0 

Clubs, a velunteer greup with 40,000 members that have helped 

,i 

us tremel1deusly with this ~eSSagei' develepingO medel!;; that can' 

be used at the lecal level. 
!J '.0,.:li-

We~think, in the last. two years, it's been 
E-~ 

tremendeusly successful." 
r.~\ !' 

o 

'" ;he rt~mepf the game 1,1. particularly at .our level, 
n 

at tl).e state, has gette be' pub~!ic .educatien and aWCl,reness," 
1, 

" 

and "this is, wha;t).. we're deing. 
" 11" . co '. 

~,' . . ff· ,/ Q' \: 
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-i cafl" ge dh and on with that" type .of an examplel 
•• 

, il< • 

() 

< Anq'j;.-.1,er tl;?ing,?that i .of ceu,'" rseq we do is provi;de 
o ,i

'
,' D ',. 

': 
• -'I ;i 
~f yeu, get ~ chance, yeu can lo&:::'(thl~Otlgh thes<~f '1 

pack;ts t~at give "yeu an idea of seine .of the II tpirigs that we 
o 

'put together that can be used te get pelice' departments and 
<) •• ,~ I 

lecal cicv.ic greups started· lin theiJ:! CFime preventionefferts .• . ' 

o We talked a let abeut~block captains and the 
17 

'block captains, pregrams that ;~{~~Rr.obablY ene o .0;1: the mest 
o ~. 

" 
effective> pre<J'rams (that can be~tmeasured fer effectiv~!ness, 

~ . , . 

" '\" 
even theugh y~u do h.?,!-v:e\this di~p.'lacementthing yeu talked,::' 

':' ('J ;.) 
D ,') 

abeut, Senater, wher~, a J.etQf times the criminals arle moved 
\1 '-" 5-

II 
.out q,s a result .of t~hese programs. MaYl::>~ eventually we cane 

,) 

meve them into the .ocean or semething if we really get it 

geing. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: _ If .yeuhave a" goed, effective 

pregram statewide, that's right. " 
:1 

o· 
MR. BEECHAM: Yes. ADselute~y: 9 We~l we proyi~e 

fer an example', enething,- a b:tock captain' sguide that is 
., 

being picked up by !?e,veral agencies threughqut the state. 
!I' 

)i 0 

This o:qe, fer example '-"" Les Angeles Pelice Department is 

werking with p San Fran,pisce PeiiceDepartmenl',Oakland' Pelice 

Department; but riet ju,st, the, m,!jc3r .ones, Hanford, Eureka, 
o ". .,. 

on;up andi';dewn the state,. They will take tpese things and·· 

use them effectively in ,their", own co:mmunlties. 

, WorJdng "with private entel;'prise. Yg'u' ve.probably 
-;~7r 

all seen the AtterneyGene'~al'.,s :aeme Safety 'Handbeek. Okay i' 
J ~)), 

en the back .of this partict~lctr b.6ek, yeu ',11" see KFRC Radie , ;1-';" 

if 

Statien, .one .of the biggest .ones in,!'1er:thern CalifOl:'nia. 
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across. 

The other maJor component of our program is the 

media. We have found that the media is willing to help., We 

don'ineed hundreds of thousands of dollars of state mOl1ey 

to develop our own program for pubJ.ic serviceannounce;uents 

or other types of programs ~getthe thJng across. 
.~ 

We' have found" by appro~ching the media, that they 

will cooperate an*,gettbe word out. 
d' -

Now I did bring some . samples of it, ±f you have. 

. II) time to look at it ,at what we're doing. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

s> 19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 

The first is Take a. Bite out of Crime.. Is, 
o 

everybody familiar ·with that? We firsl;lr eameout with that 
-- , 

program-- that's a Columbo type'hound that giv~$, th~messages 
Q :~, 

developed by the Ad Council, the same people whoaeveloped 
o ~ 

Smokey the Bear, Wpich,incidentaliy, during th'e d,lll;'ation of 
o ",~-, - () 

that program, save.d;:-the" America:p. taxpayer almos'l:. $18 billion 
'0',-', ') 

j'ust thro;~f.gh 'public awarenes's. 

withthe!aog. 

We hope to. get' thesall\e effects 
o 

" 

And, inclden.tally, the dog's name is not Duke. 

McGruff is his name. When we f irst ,~cameout wi ththat pro~ram, 

It is not. 
;"y , ,,) -: 
He wantS you·'''to 

" 
understand that. That ils a national campaign developed by 

the Ad Council thdt 'we tie "il1tp that . i~ free ana that I s why 

we're tying into that program. 
~'. 

IJ;'you want to take a look~tsome of those spots, 
i: 

you can. 
,~~~ 

!'1R,"~' HaLATYN: ,HoW long is that tape? 
(.) 

MR. BEECHAM:' . 'Th~t,i~S abOlJt :e;i.'gnt· minutes. ' 
0_ 
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governmerttthere locally. 

MR., COHEN:E~cuseme~You heard, before about the 
o 

Los Angelessi tuation where they had to cut back th.sir· 

community relation.s because of ,budget funding. , , 

.Is .that Dmst peculiar to L.A. or are' you aware 

that, that is .a problem rstatewide? 
" '. . 

MR. BEECHAM: Typically what happens statewide in 

any law enforcem~nt.agency"if you do experience cutbacks, 
\?) • 

the fir.:t th0ing to go are community relations, crime prevention 

tra~ning, anything that is not. reac.ti ve. And I preached this 
\) 

for years, '" that we in (gov~rnment have to be more proactive. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: The most important pro,gra:mgets 

cut. first. 
'A-

MR. BEECHAM: Right. 

o The 'fire service • 
. ,r2:;t " ,) . 

suppression",if'ndt more so. 

Prevention is as impOJ;tant as 

O:e qourse, once youhave'to 

suppresssolllething, you have to have somebody there to do it. 

In "the law enforcement 'communi ty, youbave to have 
"" If, '~_ .; , . . 

s~rnebody to be:;;tl1ere if somebody is in trouble. That too is 

important, suppress~on and apprehension of cri:minals, that 

sort of thing., • 0 

If you tEllk.about prevent~on ~nthe context of 

get.ti!lg people involved, asds,~ Bornstein sC3,id, the police 
" . 

'24 .' department has 1000 eyes .andears, ouf. ther~ because of that 

25 

27 

'i 

program. 
. (l 

You .1<now, I spent many,.many years on the beat 
~) < ~ 

!Oand., yqu know , on occasion I 'dcatch. a hllrglar;. em occasion 

II d catch 'aropber. Butomos.t oft,h~ time I ,did"is because 
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MR. BEECHAM: Abaolutely . There has to be a 

local catalyst. There has to be somebody 'with, credipili ty 

in the cOITUnunIty that can get this Itlessage aoross. 
, ~~ 

Aq,".J:: said foryearl?J;~ ou,r people If were " out trying. 
J% D i.l: ,,~tr .., 

to do this tUemsel ves. You talkQ,~bQut; a staff of '~ten people. 
" ",,:i,~r 

Now what kh1'a of impact are, they going to have? 
I" 

There's 45,000 police office,r,!; in the state ~ 

Counting sheriffs 'offices', there's, afoun4: 500'la~enf6r9~ment 
. ,::. 
. c . 

agencies, ,in the state. These are the people""that c need to be 

the .catalysts ,but, not alone,. TheYeneed t,o be workiI+g With 

these volunte~r groups. They need to be wo;rkin,g :yllth people 

who, have credibility into the various parts of" thec0lUI1lunity. 

That tsimportant. I ~orked it my;self.. I was a ,rommunity 
0. . ~ .. -~j.."+.~. £-:~, 

relations" officer for years.. I was' a juvenile officer for" 
[I 

yearf? . If we were going to do ~nyt:h'ing to have i"mp~ot in" 

'certain parts of the communfty, we needed that particil?at~on~ 

Like I saY"at,thestat~ level, we ban put these 
, - 0 . 

thin~~s together ,and they can ~be aiterE7d any way they. wan;t to 

make' them workinthe'loc:al corhmuni ty., 0 Arid t.ha.t's probably, 

20 the most importa"nt link Which .you brought up in the whole 
II 

21 0 «syst,em. 

,22 qIAIRMAN 'RAIN;;: I, guessi,we can review ~his tape 
'f ~ ;( 

23 now. 

24 (Videoprese~ta.tion) 

25 ,MR. BE ECHl\M : 
. ......~) )1 

Tha.t j~stgives youanexalnpl~. 
-;'.!!i 

Let tnt~~xplai-n.. j ust verybr~e':Elywhat we'had there. 
"").' ' , . .' . ~ 

27 The fi:rst one you saw., ,.the Op,.c='ration Idelltification, 

28 
if! we released' ·tnat about >a year an.d.a half or' two years,a9'0. 
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The training tape., just t.o $how Y01!~variety of' 

the thing --' and I think, Senator Rains, you'r.e probably 

familiar with that law. On the .ctlild,:"abuse reporting ,law, 
, (\ 

.~eput'bn 14 ;training seminars throughout the statebecauseefo 

the law change. That's part of the ,thing we do there too. 
p. 

We trained~several hun~red law enforcement practitioners, 
/1 ". 
, oCt':" 

. not °just from law enforcew.ent ager1Cies, ,but social welfare, 

so on and so forth, throughout the.' state. And' then we put 

together that. tapet cono.ensed it into a 37-minute present~tion. 

We can't even keep up with that demand for that tape ('to 

train practitioners in the new reporting law. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: The only thing that could 'have 

been 'improved would have been the identification of the 
~ . c , 

author of the hill. ' " )\(" (i 

MR. BEECHAM: Right. I ag'ree,~ir.o 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: 
\\ 

In 12:-point type\\ 

MR. BEECHAM: I'll leave you with this." The 

National Crime and Violence Test: ,Ithihk there is a prime 

example of government a?d private enterprise comingtoget'1\,er 

to do somethiIl;,g. 
''';'. We·are working with Warren V" Bush Product:Lons here 

in Southern California to' produce fOuJ;:'shows .... -they t re hour-
"I 

long'shows,,"- on crime prevention .. The one you saw there. 
{) , " 

i,5 lion ra.pe. We~have cotnpleted" one Oh" burglary, theft and 

,robbery~ W~lre ;inthe process o:fdoingctwoInore, one on 
, H ' g :.' • , 

senior citizen vibtimiza.tion i.u the Same program:,:, y.outh and 
U " 

the other <One oil 'bunko schelnes,. .And,;,then , they're 

a fifth on jllrispruderice. ' 
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1 about like mec;~ And they asked the audience to pick out the c 

2 typical c:riminal face. 

3 CHAIRMANRAIN8 : And . you w~re ,.' selected. 

4. MR. BEECHAM: No, I was not. It was'PPat and 

5 Hillinan and ,somebody who. loo~ed like me that had don.e 20 

6 years in prison . One of ,these people had ,dope 20 years in \ 

7 prison, and, do you ~now who they picked? Well, haif, of 

8 them, I guess it was. They picked .Pat, which means sl;1e 

9 
• 0 

would have had to have gone teprlson when she was ten years 

10 old. But anyway they picked her. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

But we had our stcrff involved in both of thosewi:th 
o , • ,~,»~;~ 

the expertise on thea.ctualshooting., ,,~ut we also involve6 = 

tfu.e Los Angeles Pelice Department, the Los Ange~p:sQ 8her·i ££",' s 

Office, community-bas eel orga,I)ization13 in the 0 development of . 
,,:.;.;f). .~ . 

that. His $5.00., 000 ,our expertise, hi,13 abi,lity-- when I 
,)~ , 

say "his,I' ,Warren" Bush's ability to get sQmeth~ng produped 

and get it where ).t '13 <;1oing to be seen by millions Of people. 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: . Thank you very much .. 
;::W-' • 

It wp,s, very, very enlightening. 

;;peaking of Mr. Hill;man,. why don't we hear from 

him at this time. II 
II 

MR •. SILLMA,N:. Arenit:.we' outef sequence? 

CHAIID1ANRAINS: Well J:"wason;I.y going'tO take yoU 

in thati& seemed to ti,e iIi. I w.as going to. go back", to the 

", 25' other per130n'S testimony,., 
o· ~ 

26 MR. H'ILLMAN: ·r can if you want. I'm' 

27 " representing both the Los Angeles County Sheriff'13 

28, Department and the Californii3, Crime Prevent:i<m. Officers 

.~ •.. ,' 
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was approximately $194 million through criminal activity. 
- ~ 

OU'I'crime prevention efforts. in the County of 

LoS Angeles differ a" Ii'ttle bit in tha~, ,iin 1975 "our crime 
'", ," 

prevention efforts were formulated' under what w,e ca.ll a, ' 

bureau, a headquarters bureau, if~you would. As . Jack 

indicated earlier, the ivory tower syndroIIle. :w~ had 

apprqximately 35 peoplewo~!<ing out of that bureau in .1975. 
1j,J 

We also had an °LEAA gl;ant. 

The problem there was that we service the total 

fos Angeles County . We have 19 ,sJ,lbsta:;bions.' We found-e:hat, 
. 

after the. grant, operating under a centralized crime prev,l=ntion .. ,,' ;~ .' , . . " 

unit; we did not get dpwn to the gr,a. ssroop,c::--::level. . We 
" ~~. 

reacted to thingsihat were coming in fro~ our tstations •. 

In 1,975, we decentralized oUr operation and' what 

that did was to send cur people direptly out to thee' sta.tions. 
(f· 

, 1', At this point in time, we ,have crime prev~ntion 

people aS$.ignedat .each c,f our 19sta,tions ," a's 'well as our 
,~ 0 

headquar:t::irs crime prevention'uhit 13taff,ed by t,hree"",personnel 
~ 

which arecassigned to me. 

Our c.rime prevention efforts. ar.ereally local in 
~' 

scope in that we "try and ad,dress . local issuE:;ls relating to 

crime prevention. 

Ih~ve 1 overy 

discussed ear;L~er j~n the 
',1 ,II 

relations; and I ve been 

definite Persona),. opinion.th,at was 

area of crime ,preverr'tion, 'corruUun±'ty 
, (j " 

in>the business about seven years. 
:'!>"P- • • • 

I started off at a patrol staticn and moved on upand,I'm now 

assigned to. the headquarters.' " 
o 

,.Butthen;·'s a termin!?logy ,i~ cyou,wiJ)., that nas 

" 
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projects are developed. And, rim not' going togo too much' 

into. that becCluse Bruce Ramm' is going:\:o cove'rthat in his c 
r..i ,." 

presentat'ion. But our department is Jnvolvedand we do have 

personne.l that sit on that lev.el •. 
. ~ . . 

At the local. level,. we afso:have our. individual 
'0 

,~ 

crime prevention perso~el at our loca} stations. that sit on 

19cal planning boards: D. 

I should mention ate this point that; our q.epartment, 

Q II: gues's, is a little bit unique +hth'at we did not really 

suffer in :the areCj. of :c;;rime preventiOIif as some departments did 

in the ar?,a of Prop 13. I don'tknow~hat to attribute that 

·,to other"than I think we are at the gr~ssroots. 
n" 

r~.-;:. 

Let" me give you one example: In these .. contract 

cities,. 'most of these 32 contract c.ities the governing· 

bodies of those cities have'paid fora,~ crime. prevention 

officer. ',-I. " . " 

One of the first t::hingsthp,t; we did. ahd that: 's 

unique in crimeprev.ention 'istp.at we have a lot otthings. to 

Overcome ~ in-hciusewi thour '. street COPStf' the people that are 

.. out ther.e ohthe street, and .t:p':,~t,h.is~~4ett;ing awa?.f~rom. the 
~ .. 

.' i7 

, b .' ,i!J~) • . it"~ . ';; c. . . '. ." >. 

21 ~ d"olnmuni ty' xelaf.,ionsaspect ~fcrimepr·everiti()n. 
.,' " "f , ' (! 

22 h~ ,"Ok ~ ~. . ~ tf"e' ·t';o·n· AS" 'r' ea· .. ~.~l.y~ 'a' ·t·.!e· ch.nolo ... ·gy~" . , It ~ner~mepryen. . .... "': . 
. ,';;',.. ;,"': 

~ . ~ e 

an integral part of"law'~tif9rcement and I think it's sel?arate 
. p" 0.." ';" '.'" .:;:~ .!:::, . 

;frC5m'·~'~ommtmiit:.yr·~lOations:~~It;tiink crimepreyention attai.·ns 
< ' 

c6mmunity"r~latioris ,J:U~t'°.I dorr't thin:kthat/z,sthe foremost 
D . '.- "- 0 

~,oal of.:crime preven,p:t'on~ "0 
" " ~"., - " • ~ • 'J (;.'/ 

c:t:i;}ne preve.n:t:.ion is a "teohnoJ.ogy~C?f' ,;i.nvolviBg'the 
CO- ~ 0- " ;', , . '" 

~ to"l:'eact ~ to Qr;i;me ,prior to' i t,happenin,g.;'A:nd" from 
'0. ,,~ 
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the fire departme'nt., We. bring them in to do fire safetyo 

lectures in that structure. [j 

Our people can see the value in that. They view 
(\ 

commun±tyrelations "as';i an' image ·builder", to},build the image. 

We have gotten Over that syndrome in-house.' They have 

OJ " 
accepted community crime prevention;" not·IOO percent, but, 

in the stations th.at we. have active comm~nity crime prevention 

programs, we have integrated .that ?it .,tne patrol level. It is 

not a separate unit or a separate entity; but it is an 

inte~ral part of patrol. 

We'have c;r-ime. p~evention people that do the overall 
., "~t) • 

coordinati"onand we ha;e what we oall team leaders that 

c1ctuallYGoordinate our· neighborhood involvement programs at 

14 &. cthe grassroqtslevels. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22 . 

23 

26 

27 

28 

o 

s'eparate enfi ti~,:. 

I 'think there is technology in community crime 

prevention that is a specialized area. 
(,' 0 .G 

Following. on with our.involveI\lent; in the review . 

process, like I said, ~ th,ere are many lo.caL crime prevention 
' ". n 

" people that are involved in this'. What they dq is they act - ~, 0 

as a.review Process, not o'n~yf'n target h~fdening, :Out also 0 

, cr' 

"p't,1Q)jeCt layout ,at the b\lilqing or planning sta.ge .. 
\\ .' -' . ~, 
, :(~".' 

Our' department 'is also involved in a sheriffs~ 

athletic league. : The sheriffs'athleticl'eague isc90rdinated 
. q ~ 

ini!wo of our stations ~' It is here again agrass#,oots. °leV'e1 

situation wh'erewe h:ave deppty sheriff. personnel actually 

r 

II 
Ii 
II' 
I. 

" H 
il 

\\ 
:[. 
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, \1 

really olo'ok ,like your crime stats are. going up ,"which 

happened inW'San Diego,; I don't know if you were addressed 
o 

regarding .that Or not, ,but thee. sheriff, down there was a Ii ttle 

bit concerned. He had' a crime preveItt~on unit ,and all of a 
" 

5 sudden eve;Lythirrg went up. But, if it's effective, the 
(j'.{:...'~ 

6 " f the t r , ·en.'. cou.ra.·ging ci'tfzens' program, becaus~ 0 ,,' e na u e, , 

7 participatf'on., wilLencoura,ge thereportoing of crime. 
o 

8 , Qne Of the'things" in" .Los. Angeles County tha.t I 'm 

very pleas,ed about -- the ot.her day I got a message cross 
'" '" 

10 my desk, at the request oftJhe Board of Supr;;rvisors ,to, talk 

11, about alternatives to" community involvement. ')We are now, in 
·'1 

12 LoS Angeles County, looking, at, by a directive from the 

13 

14 ' 

°15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20, 

21 

22 

'C 

23 

Board of Supervisors to enlist alL ~OtlIlty employees, all 
.' "-7- c . 

cotinty dep~rtments in <;,:ommunity qr.~me ,prevention programs. 

We will be meetirfg with various ,?ther county 
.~ ""~" 

depa!·tm~ntsto take a look and bJ~ dev~lop work <plans to 
" 

inv6ive the county employees' of Los AngelesJ/County in crime" 
r;.' _ '. , 

prevention programs • orte' 'of the ~ir:st r.e~ue:,$ts that we bad 
(J 

was 'frotRthe Department of Regional Planning~, ,They identified 

that they bave, approx~mq.t;ely any:~here from 40 to 60 buil,~ing 

. inspectors in the fielg, at ,anyone t:Lmewhfch ar,e county 
G \:l " 

vehicles that are radi-o-controlled., It if? a resource for 

The only problem is th,,~y have to be," (I 

24 

reporting of crime. 
o ,t', . .' ') G for ho~; <', • 

,educated,~ ,~Tney'have to, be ttai~edi'nwhatto look ,.' .. ' '. 

:0 

25 

O. 

to report crime and~who,toreportth,?se crime$ to. So we 
, :;!-';~ 

a;re goJ.ng \0 be working along thoselinesanc:1, pqpef.~!lY, 

. 't "II have some strai~gies ctoinvolve the, 27 0 ' within'Zi mon h, we Wl. . ,'0 '. ,. • " 

28. pthe;l:' emp19yees of LoS Angeles County. ~ 
, g 

o ' 

I) 

\. 

II 

-----~~-:--------~-~---- ------~------------~-----------~ 

I, 

s 
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think we in the whole criminal ~ustice system have to take a l~;~i7 

look at our responsib~littes, basic responsibilities, and that 
!'.:, 

i~ tbe protection of the citizens that w~ Serve. -, . 
(sic) 4, 

" More and more people, lim sure you've hear.d"that 

o 
i;.J 

'" 5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11" 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 ' 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24·, 

25" 

r-

26 

we're getting to a p01nt now in. OUl:: colrtmuni ties where t~he 0""" 

anger level is g~tt:ing to" a point whe.r,~ it's gett;.j.ng toth~ 

frustration P' o';nt. And after the' f ' t t" , h ... '.'. .' rus ra ~on po~nt, '1;,. en we 
"reach chaos. 

,~~, 

,'2-

, ,~ .1 

I spoke at a womenl~s:-, ~onference on crime 

approximately ,two weeks ago aI\.d two questions that I get in 

every presentauion are What are the 9'~n laws --. and, as the 

tape proved, the frustration of that .Woman Who wanted to shOOt 
.0, 

that~uy. The t\'lO questions: What are ,the gun laws?' Can I, ;:, 
(I' 

c<=:trry,;, a gun on the s'treet?, And the. otJler is: What is the 

matter with. thft system. 

want 'in€! to get inVOlved 

I) 

Y?U want me to get 

in the neighborhood 

involved? YO.U 

involvement 

program. You want me to repo;rt crime.o And then I go to 

court "and then I sit' there ,for extended periods of time whileG 

the games areheing played ""~ and it is a game; at:tgrneys 

know that --and people .rea,ch a frustration "level Where they 

go through the system once and they ,say, "Nqmore. 1I I'm not 

going togo through that any m9re. I' , Take a person in a 

xRbbery in a, smalla bus,iness" who max b~.arnom-and-pop operation. 

He,p.ca,n't a,fiford ;to leav~ his,' business and go into court and 
;~ a 

sit -ehere for months q.nd months and months. 
1'1 I)' ,. 1.1 

I think the system h'a,sto be st:reamlinec1~ I think 
" . i 

h " , II we~,ave to protect ,the rights of the accused, but; we cannot 
' -: ~, ": , \ . 

forget the rights of, t<he victims and their r,.i:ghts \t:o:~ C!7 speedy 
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o 

We" have quart,erlY training seminars that we will bring in 

"experts" in the field on various subj ects to, addres s is sue's 0 

" relating to c:r;ime prev}3rit~on. These are one-to two-day 
\; 

seminars. D' 

We also h,avean annual tra"ihing conference wh~ch· 0 

is a two-day training program provided. 
I) 

Our membership in our organization is not only ~f 
G 

composed of law enforcement officers, but we alsae have 
. . 

community organizations, service 'organiza'tions, such as the 
, 0 

California Federation. of Women's Clubs i the Office of' Criminal " 

JusticePlann:lng, the Attorney General's' office,. state , 

colleges and univetsitl.es. ' 1-1ilitary police are. also involv(§d>. 
" 

I'm not going to get into the ~egislation. Bruce, 

here again, is going to~ coyer that. But we are also 
o 

represented on the ,technical advisory group ~~california;, 
'I. \,~ [} p 

C'rime ,Resistance Task Force, and o/e have provided techn:i,caJ,. 
" 

assistance both to that organization and the dev.elopmentof 
I, '1"-

a lot of br,ochures that you ,have seen from theCali'fornia 
0," 
J\ttorney General's office. 

, 'This is one of the aJ;eas where I see it,' s C~i\:,;i.~a(~ 
in that a lo'b~of thes~ things that al?e developed -- if you "'~./ 

did not have the system to get them down to the grassroots, 

it does no good to spend a' lot-of money to 'have the~ sit iIi 

a warehouse somewhere that you can't get' them out. " 

I (J feel "~hat our Ass'ociation has· provided that 

network for distrihution throughoutth~state. We have .,been 
c\ 

r~cognizedas one of the leading organi2;~,;tipns throughout the 

"couhtryand members of the organization . .have·spok:en before the 

o 
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Q 

o 

, tI,a 

o 

i , 

., ~ 

'. Q .::;.. ,1 

llc7 
o 

1 I be~ieve, you raiseg a ques,tion regardln,g what happened in 

2 'i • Los Angeles . I was 'l:>0rn "a~d raised irfL09i: Ahg~leso. 1.. ,grew 

. S' 

·6 

1, 
o 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14" 
'(I 

.~. ,?-'-\ 
(' l~Vl 
\'\,:. .... :V';~ .. ~, :.l 

16 

~[7' 

18 

. 19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
o 

26 

27. 

28 

o 
uPo cin .th.e oi ty • And 1 conclirre'd" w,i th yourconunents ... 

,Buewe all know that, ,in those da.ys ,we had a sense 
,d.: 

of cOItununity that we don't have -Coday. Our technology is such 

th~ i(Jeverybody' is doing theOip" own:. thing.o ,And -fuh"a tis' ,I' 
... '0 ' e: 

i ~ Q ' '-' 0 

bas'icallywhat the neighborhood waOtqh c~'I!,ceJ?t 1! sc, g~ttingback' 

to that old concept, b;lockby block, ge·t.t-il19i 'back to "watcning 

oU(~fon you:c:,o~)gighbor, just kn,pwing who ,"you!} n;i'~hbO~ is th'at 

'::li ves '.',two doors down from you .," ".' 0 '. " 

" 
0' . 0 _ ,-;. 

It" s amazing, wheI;! you go into thes.e meet~ngs :..- 0 

g .. rJ "i 

and.'I'm su.,Fe you're aware -;;- of the responses that youoget 

"from. the communi;j::.y •. Without their resources and: help, weC!' 

cou~d spenda:V the' money in the worLd andi t won ~,t work: 

CHAIRMAN RAINS: . Tha~k you very ,'much, sir. 
, II . 

"";. ~ .. :.;!, 

© N,ancy Jones, the Program .D:i.rectar of Crime'. . ',\ 

Resistance T~sk'Bor~)e ,~ffid~ ",ofoGrimina~ 1\~stioe Planning. 

Hello. How arE:l' you, Ms. Jones? 1\. 

HS~\ JONES: Fine. Thq.nkyou. 1\ 
P\! Q 

It'se1apieasl,lreto be:he!:r;e. \j .'1 

q '. . . .,J, ,..' . . ~J .'. .~ 
F~rst. 'of all, ;Eo'r ,\thE;:!'~re_cord, !;I 'm program mana~E;:!r 

,Qi.l .,:' ' " . .' ." Co·', " ."'" ": ""11'. . '. 
of the Cal~forpJ;,a Community" :CrimeRl?sistancl~,program, which 

< II ~ 
is administered. oy th~,) Off~ce Of 'criIllina~ J!pstioe Planning, 

:1,' 'II . 
a state agency 'Who is" au~ho.rize·d to all~cttt'F both stat~0 ana 

federal funds to lodal uni~tsdf 'government and to oth'erstate , . 'it, '"il,." '.. _ ' : ,."' .. " ,", " ," .::1 .. . , • .! .'. ., .. -,,, o· . ~.' 

agencies to ;i.ml?l~,menfcriminal· justice programs~. II 
. ' '. ,... .. 

;; . d. (I \ 

A litt~ebit ofbacltgrolind, as,~lwil;L follow the» 

five points ~p.gt you.'ve aske.d meioaddressj,L~, ' 
... :fp r 
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"0 

17'1 Wq.s to. design and impleine;n.t.pr"ograms,~that weuld eCluc(.'!,te' " 
q co 

citizens and encourage participatIen with law enfo.rce~ent.\) 
0' 

~ , 

s agenc~es. They also. disseminate infermatien en"succe-ssful 
() 0 -

11 " 
d' 't" h" s They wi,l'l, identify successful pregrams an ec, n~que . , = .'\9 

pregrams threugheut the state and they'll previde technical 
1;,., 

6 assistance. 

7 In erder to. 'accemplish these ebject{ves, w~'ve 

8 
? ~ {) 

implemented ,seme aQtivities, such as,eur Reseurce Cepter, a 

",,)?'~cen:12Fal center which is like a cl~aringheuse ef all cCJr~Irte 

" 10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

i7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

orevent'ien pregrams in the state, beth at. the law enfcll::cement 
~, ~ 

~~... ._',::; f) ~ . <:) 

lever and as many cerrununity-based level ergani~atiens) that we 

knew of. This is "a system that ,-- although the Center was 
Ii 

(f 

destreyed rn eura effice fire last .:te:nuCtty 20th, we have been 

successful in recreating that, center,andwe ,are 'in the precess 

ef putting i tinto eur cemputer system S? t.p.a'j: we will have- an 

<:autemat$d retrieval system ,."hich will definitely S"ave tiin~ en 
", 

knether act.ivi~y is ,bur public awareness pregram. 

Th~"" Atterney General's effice, shewed yeu some +ilms that they 

have dene. We also. develeped seme public service arlneuncements 
" , " , 'iJ 

abeutthree years. ago.. And then, just last year, we develeped 
0, 

a decum~ritary called "The, Pigeen}) Hawks " and it's en ,~eighber,... 

heod watch and burglary crime :preventiqn.' 
,) 

I did net b~in~it 

with me. 
G" 

xl.'s a 23,::'":t/2,mi11:ute decumenta:s,y and we do, have it 
,'0. 

there in Sacramento. anyt.ime yeu want to. p.review i"t; you're 

more than welceme to.. n,i <;'~"'''~';,z;",,' " 

We are j'iIst in the preceSs Qf in{p'lementing a 

technical assis€ance pregramGwh~ch, right neWt, is' being 
" 

\) 

o () 

o 

. (.1 

",~ 

(w 

\ 
\, 

o 

12li 
1 ,', And' 

they are just now entering their secend yea:t7. 

They have just finished their +,':r' st y·eoar'<'., 
J.r'o1. Mest ef them 

finish~,,,, d it in October arid N, eve'mber. 0 

An evaluatien report 
has been pr~pared and it is in draft 

= G ferm. We are" wa~ ting 
for the cJ>mments back£rem all 'f @ 

'\ ~\\ Q 0. th~ preject managers. That 
o 

sheuld be by' the d f' .', I.'), 

11 

4 

5 

7 
, en 0., th~s' fnenthand it sheuld be a public 

depument b:V the middle to the d f 

8 

IG 
o 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

25 

26 

~, en 0. IJ~\luary by the,time it: 
'gees to. th~ l?rinter. 

''0 

::MR. COHEN: Excuse me. 

i:MS. JONES: Sure. 

:MR .. " COHEN: On awarding" that, because I think 

that was $L 2 millien. q In awarding those -funds we' v'e 'h d: 
" " ,"",~ear 

today tl,1at'imest ef these pre grams aren't 
• ~ n 

the~~~ s' a ~esire in' the community. 
geing to.' W0rk tmles,s 

o 

::Are these menies geing Int~e 
' pr~grams where they're G 

~rem,~~e iV:ery·,tewer dewn OlZ are ~;<?u -enly select.~E-g, greups 

where the c,;:~mmuni ty' has ceme fert'~h =" ,-,. 
to. the lecal peeple and , 

e 
sa~d, ~'We want it n? 

'MS. JONES: Well we've seJ$cted beth. Of the 

eight, seve'l are adrrflnfster~d bY'loc':~;~aw 'enforcemen't agencies. 

There is en'~ that is actually." admini,stere,.d '1.by a" "" 1,1" • " 

• .:c cemmun~ty-based 
erganizatien. 'J 

'" HO\~ever, ene ef ;the majer criteria in selecting 

27' 

these eight( ~~ltha~ they had to. have 0 a dem~nstrated '
US

\=' e.f 

&velunteers r:~rid'l§liPport frem the p~mmunitY~baSed erganizatio.ns." 

,It 'had to b,e a C~c;t;"erative .effert b'~cause th~t' s what the 

~Task Ferce 'iha,s,. b~en prem9ting all aleng. 
wI.", 28 

The bnetbat I s. ':n Daly C~ t· h" 'h ' , ,', 
... "" .!. y,w J.CJ:l ~s adminis,tered 

"J 
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.~. 

;:. I~ ,'\ 

trCj.ined and to try ahd, get the communities worJdn'g together. 
I) 

(\ 

However, durin9', the second year ~~, it is something 
\, .,/1. ,~ _ c C'";- ~1:'il 

'3 ' that we will bB~~ deali'ng with. They will be targetipg on 

4 

>-~:::;:-- '~=., 

crimes ahd ,als;' target areas, and will bee a maj~r is sue of;e 

\",\, " 

" 
5 the second annual report to theLegislatur,~, which .willY~be' 

o . '., 

6 due next November. We. will be ,looking' at decreasing th~(rat~ \I 

7 of increase 'of crime rather than an' a:'ctual" ,reduction of crime. 
• ",.. ':OJ' " 

'I 
;, 

8 MR. HALATYN: Controlling :fo.r the POE;si.qle increases 
,,- /..':! ~',...,' ,I' .••• 

9 in reportingtl1at go vtith'the increased --

10 , MS. JONES:, Right. 
. T~ . 

Tha.t will be""buil,t,l.ntoll'the 
. . '-" 

11 actual eVq,luation design and into the reporting requi'rement. 

i2 
'0 

Wh.erewe propose to 'expand Duro efforts; .of course, 

13 is we want to go we will anticipate, go.i:ng from eight 

14 local projects now to 30 or 35 proj ects .. 

15 
fI' 

" ~) There are -sorne other'~activities that we hop.~ to 
6D 

T 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

undertake during this next year, still. using part of the 

federal funds that were award,ed to our agency. and, that is I 
c·' 

as Jerry Hillman. alluded t<:,\cbnducti.J:;),:" conferences or 

and city/cQuntyexecutives on 
- , ='." ,. '\j 

the fonl both law enforcement 
." 

concepts of crime prevention, the'i~portance~6f'crime 

prev~ntiori"'and how crime prevention ca~ help their communi ties' 

by showing· them sQmeexemplaryprograms., ,.vh.ick is <il;;I.so,~ ; part 

'"Of opr te~hriical':a'ssist.3.nce program. "It IS what' w~ call a host 

" ' 
24 program, which ,;we wilJ. ;be implementing also eat'ly next year. 

. . . ..; .' . . .. ))'.. .",.' 

25
c

, 'But w~, wi,ll!!identif:v exempO-ary.proj ects throllgh.otit th~ st.ate. 

26 We will a 1'1 ow for di ty /Countygovernmertt o;E'flcials,. law 
.0. O! . ,,,' ', ...... ' ... ' 

27 ertforc~ment'· officials':,cr;i.me preve:rition. practi tio.ners . a.!)"d, <) " . ' ~)""~ . ","' . ,c·" - . . :,. 

.28 ,,,communi tY..,.ba:sed QrganiZi:l.tionsto visit an,: exemplary 
~ "":",,,,,,. 

,yIDEOI ALJDIO ·RECORDING· SERVICJ;:S • .INC, 
2.7~ MA~CONI AVENUE;" 

(' ,. 
! 

Q '. 

. SACRAMENTO, CALlFoi=lN!A95821 
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develop, . put together. lt I S a mode];. "it can be used by any", 

city. 

We did q. surv~.y, a year ago and found that 
1j~) ,~ '0 

approximately 20. cities or counties in the state of California 

5 • had used' the model i'n developing a building security ordinance 

6 and approximately 36 others were consfdering it or in the 
, <i) 

"7, .,,:.process of implementing a similar building' security ordinance. 
~.. 0 m ' 

,'(: 

l;~.,c;;~,~" Tl'\e first handout I gave you is this one right 
, 0 , 

I,";' 
'.:' 

9 

10 

n 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

ff) 0 

here that 'says, "Crime Prevention th
Q

r6ugh Environmental 
d 1'\ 

. el" 
Design. ". Some. of . these' areas have been discussed. ~\1hen yop 

1-~$~down in the bottom right, it says Neighborhood Security. 

Some of those kinds of programs have beeh discussed. ",-What, 

I'mgett419, into is to the far left, Building Security, which 

gets a ,little more finite. 
, J!1 '} :;::.:":':; 

,.The need for 'a building security ordinance ,-- 11m 
'CJ 

going to give you. a couple ,of quick ~ti3.tist~cs and then get 

17 off osfit" 
(!r 

19 

20 

21 

22 

(\ 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

'28 
.V 

The o,rdinances arefc:drly ne~ throughout the 
-~ 

county, throughout the cities, throughout the,stqtes. 
. '. '" 

some pefore-and~ We have some interesting ;figures, 
(::> " 'Y' ,) .:~,'" ' I 

we can look at 'f .' The .C~ ty of Santa"Ana, after ;figure? that 
(.~ 

which is adjacent to the. city of "Orange, condl1cted some 660 

" 
1/ c. ompliancesuryeysto .seehow many peoplec.oI1lplied with 

• . 0 

security' ,inspection recc;:>mmendat±ions. And, if they did comply I 

.wereth~'y victimized agairi,?' 

Th±'s points up the ifl:~edfora secu,' rity oreinance. 
I'; , . ~J II '-~ 

, ,~Ao'~ 

Qfth:e' 660 compliance su,rveys" th,at they did, they 

fbundthat ,38 'h6mesha,d been vict'imj,zedwit-hin 90 to 120qays 
'@W . 

" " 
.~~ ~ '" ~ ·'n, VIDEO'" A.U;DIO RES?,OROI~~. S·E.AV.IOE.S, INC," . \ ' 
l' ..... . '.' 2709 MARCONI AVENUE .' 

.Ii 

f ~fJ . '. . . . .' ,'. "'." " ,. . "SACRAMENT9,CALIFORNIA !)5821 .' ' .. 
1<~:,·l.~~~:~4AfJ.,''''We':ri1t-~·.~.!t .. tft.~''i'~,_· .. *';t~J4 .... ~t¢ir?:!fhi';'''I' ~._"?r"""~~~~"':'"~'~"""""~' .1'·'~""'~.·\:"':1N~~\r('?t=t;~""I\'",';t.c~~w.~~~,~ 
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that would go "t!1owards lab studies to develop ,testing methods. 
q . 

so a securlty ordinance "could be developed based onotE?sting 

methods. ,~igh t now we use kind. <) of the cookbook approach. 
, . • :." \:ft', 

That is, if. you have a dead bolt' that-has to meet certain 

specification!"> -- it has to be one-edge' bolt ,throw and it 

has to ha-ve so many guards (ph) and",thosekinds oithings 

it does?not leave a lot -- most dead bolts could.mee,t it 
. !!J' 

c 

just by having a, one-irrch, dead bolt. 

But by having tes~ting standards, uthe dead bolt 

would, in fact, have to wi-i:llstand certain fQ1-ces placedppon 

which would simulate forceillilC§ entry. 
:';] 

Anyway, there's a tf~enuous amo~t of work that 

was done.~ This is kind of a synopsis of that. 

What happened is they ran out of .money. They got 
<:> 

about three-qUarters ()fthe way through .and ran o'Ut. 
'-' .r; . " 0'1:(' . . 

This i~ something that 1s really needed';" it""s ,to comp~,ei:e .the 

"'" 
study. The data." that' salready ther~is fine. We can use it. 

But we need toOreal1:y 'complete theis' study 'so that We can 

dev~lopasecurity ord'inance,;that 'col1ld, in fact., be. utilized 

or ~)rSSed by the state .. ~ 

~ ; The ob0ections by dE1Yelope;rs are" geD~ra,lly cost, 
,~( 

which I think we t9,~k, care ofth*tw;Lth o$§6. So t:pere's 

:really no ar.g-qment there.' , (, 

~t'the ot.her problem is 
n • § 

every city has devel.ppeq. ,'Q .''; 
.'~ ,', .....' 

~iheir' ownsec1.trity;otdina:nce and'" how, do We l$:now what one city. 
'>l 'I. i;l 
'I '. ' " . 

~ants?" Th~t' swhy"t'he Association .. got to.gether and·.·geve;LQped .. 
'. . .....'.... . .... . " . 0 . 

ai' model th c9:1: , w~. w0uldn't have' ,these conf~ic.tshetweeh .cities. 
»,'. , . , .' < ''''''. • • - • \ • -' 

1;:;-
a 

,T-I7hat w.e need to do, .i.S 'r~ally establish a statewide" 

~ .. "" 
c 

a 

" 

Q 

o 
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1 that you've beeh taught to do: the rest of the 800 hours in 

2 . your academy. 

~,ut, in the ne.ighborhpod, watch~s, I try to let 
'" 

them knowothat you can develop'good informants. 
~ .~O 

You can make 

oS, J3iet;ter cases. You can make more arrests and better arrests 

'6, by having th~sepeople in the ~neignborhood give yo'll a call 

7 

9 

, 10. 

11. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

,,16 

. 17-

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

28 

Q 

when~here is some suspic~ousactiyity, and we can also. train 

t}1e citiz~9s ~~ how ~olJ~,betteroobservers, getting better 
~O'=~-'=~;':---"~~"- ,:Q{J 

infQrmationto make better court c·as.es. So this ds what I 
'':::;\ 

try-to get a~ross tot'he.newrecruits. 
() 

The "'last problem is program evaluation and I think 

that '. s the biggest reason why crime prevention programs are 

cut, be:aus~i_ of-tentim,es the agencies are not pe~fq;Lming. an 
.,' . ~. ' . 

evalu~,tion Of their' p:ogram,either.becal.lse they don't know 

how or else [hey jilst" don,.' t 40 it. () 
, fi{7.' 

Ont all the programs that I do -D" I've been in the 

business ;for seven and.a half years .... ,.... I do an evaluati'on . 
o 

Ii the program, is not working,. I cut it ... 

.I'm- in charge of .the·, unit t so I kind of do what. 

:t want. You know, .. ,withinreason, obviously. But ~t's really 
I,) 

nice to be' able "to do that and we have an extremelywe11,....workin. 

" program inth e Ci tyC of Orange ... 

" MR." COHEN: 0, Mr. Chairman" one"last comment.' 

CHAIRMAN 'RAINS: ,Yes. 0. 

HR. COHEN : l'd just like to point outtha t the· 
.~ ,- l! : , 

~ Califorl}ia'i C:r;,imeprevent:i.on, Officers AssociatIon 11.as worked~ 
" ~.' 

'~\ith the. Joint Co:qrrni i::tee in the past -orl' school viblenGe and 
. ~ 

" ¥andalism~ ','" 

:i:\ " ,) 
o 

o 
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1 Thank you very much for a:ttending and participating. 
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SACRAMENTO, CA. 
Decem~er 1 5, 1981 

u 

<j • 

Mr. Ike Oshana 
Salva'tion Army~xere1eflse Program 
834 Pacific Avenue 
Long Beach.~CA 90813 

c,'fl 
Dear Mr. Oshana: 

o 

',' 
The Join;1= Commi ttee for Revisiqn of the Penal Code is\ 

currently holding he:arings on ,,)::he topic of Citizen Crime Pre
Vehtion. The objective of th'ese hearings is to d'evelop legis
lation to improve public participation 'in crime prevention 

/f ". .' efforts. ,/ 
Cl 

As additional material for' our hearing record; we would like f ~ou to develop ,a formal stat.ement, addre,ssing the following It, issues: ", 

o {} 

2. 

.3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

/ Brief prqr:j:ile: criminal history, e.g., how many 
'burglari~s .did you commit before your first arrest? 
How many times have you been arrested for burglary? 
For otheJt" felonies? Have you ever been sentenced 
to. state1r prison? 

Describeryour criminal activities and meth()d of 
operatio~? 0 

DHow much! ~ontact wi th, cOlIlmuni ty pfeventtc>u activf. ties 
(Community Alert, Block Watch) have you hfid? How.!i 
did you learn ofthes.e activi ties and did they deter 
you from commi ttingburglary or other .crimes? 

"" . " 

n'escribe in det~il how comm~ni ty crime preventlon 
activities deterred your committing crime. 

\! Cj" 

Did the presence of. p.rogramslikeCommuni ty Alert: 
cau~e . you . to " commi t ,cr imes elsewhere, where ,the 
opportunityw"!-s greater?. Or cause yo~toconclude 
that ,1;:1:J.e risk WaS becoming 'too 'great to cont.inue 
burgla!:izing.residences~ 

'-' " 
'~ ,1, . r :-" ., c::) 

Do youthinlc that making bur.glary more difficuJ-t 
causes crin,linals to shift to ·other.types of crime 
(e •. g., theft, rc;>bpery, etcc?)? » 

Q GordialTy, 

Q 

THOl1ASHALATYN 
Consultant 
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01. J. Oshana,. 
834 Pacific Avenue 
Long Beach, California ,90813 

OeqembSr 29, 19a1 
I () 

Mr. Thomas Halatyn 
c/o Joint Committee for Revision 

of the Penal Gode 
1100 J. Street, Rm. 320,; 
Sacramento, California ,958J!! 

!J" ,0, 
'1\," 

. , I 

In response to your 
to each question in 

COmmuniceti~ridat:d12/15/8i~' I will gladly 
the order in which ~hey werr submitted; 

respond 

. . .' , . 'c . 

1. ~riefly, I haOe spent in excess of sixteen y,ars in penal institutions 
o for the crimes of robbery, grand theft auto,burglary ~nd.larceny. I 

had committed at lsast fifty burglarie, before my fir~t arrest and I 
had only b~en arre:sted for burglary on one occasion. I have been 
arrested for- other" felonies on six qccasions and I had. been ,sentenced 
to state prison on three occasions, 'one of which was suspended.' 

2. 

3. 

, '" 

As a burglar I began my career unaerathe apprentlceshi~ bf a more 
experienced.individu~l. I started out with residential burglariee 
and I would 'often uSB "the death notices to determine where.I would 
strike and ~hen. ~ would alsCl look for tell-tale signs of vacation-O 
ing home owners, i.e. accumulated newspapers, mail end darkened 
homes,., I later advanced to commercial burlaries and I would. mostly 
operate on, theweek-~nd , in' the rai'Q" '" snow ot.'cold( police had an 
aversion to gettingwBt or uncomfortable). I !&Jould case my target 
dliring regular business hours to determine what I was going after.g'~;' 
and to also determine the means of entry. I would wait for an . 
opportune time, break in, and then go about my business. 

During my career as a,tlurgla'I- there were no such programs in 
operation. "InvestigatIons of crimes were not aided by community 
cooperation, and crim~s were generally solved through inf'Ormant,s 
or 'goodpol1ce work. My post criminal activities ,have placed me 
in considerable contact with several community. programs. I was 
ir.:itiallyinvo!ved with the Los Angeles Basic Car Plan prl?gram 
where I attended rneetJings and gave lectures 'on t:J~ime prevention 
measures concerning burl"aries. "ll1Jasthen invol'ved with the . 
Santa Ana Police Intheir.Co, e.p ." program end I was subsequently 
elected asa vice-cha1rma'n for one year. These programs seem to 
cieter crime toe great degree. The only problem with them is to 
get continued community 'involvement and interest for prolonged 
participation. 

.'. ,Ooe~ not apply
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HALATVN cont. 

"5. Although this never affecte~ my actlvlti~s I have found them 
to be a worthwhile deterent to crime ino~h~ neighbbrhoode. In 
my experience it was found that the community needed to be ed
l.I~eted in the intricasies of criminal activitS:es so that the 
could be more aware of what was goi~g on and how it was beln

Y 

manipulatedo_ If the publi9 knew, what to look for through crime 
bulletins over the media, I think this would make the ' 
awar~of what to look for. . m more 

6. Burglars a~e burglars, just as any skilled craftsman is good at 
what he does best. Rather than switch to another area of criminal 
acrivity, it would be mora likely that he would enhance hfs skill 
at what he already does. It would not behoove him to cha,nge to 
another type of criminal activity when he cquld take the time to 
le~rn mOl1e about the crtminal activity he 1s already" performingo 

I hope that y~ur questions have been sufficientlv'~ answered. If you have 
further questions regarding this mattef' please !eel free to contact me o any 

o 

o 

» 

',I ,) 

THE. SALVATION ARMY 
BEACH HAVEN LOCGE 

PRE-REL.E;A.SE PROGRAM 

IKEOSHANA 
e .... E MANAClIER. 

S34-PACIFICAVE. (213) 43!5-38',( 
435-52115 LONG IIE;A.CH. CA 90813 
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626-4264 524 N. Spring Street 
4.th Floor i 

01 

• 

o .J 

G) Los Angeles, CA. 
.) 

Submitted by: 

. TOMM~ CHUNG 
Executi~e Director 
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OVERV.IEW 
o 

In MA~ch of 19lU, the. Los Angeles County Board 

of Supervisors crea~ted the Comm~i ty Youth Gang 
[; 'l ().. • 

Services Project. 'rhe'~roject'fas created .in 

response to the alarming rise of gang relate6 
';,) 

homicides, accounting for over .300 deaths last 
~"".' 

o 

yea.r .. 

,cYoutl),Comrnunity Services is an independent agency 
o " 0-

ff .. • 

':"2~whieh works. closely with the Los Angelesocounty 

Probati'on OepartInent's Gang Supervision .Program, , 
1 • " b 

-7~;'~,;-. 

t.he Los Angeles <:ounty Sheriff IS.) opera;tioii""Safe.. .i' 

Streets, Los angeles Oi$trict Attorney's Operation 
• • • Q 

ari'd the California Youth Author':i. ty. 

" The goals .of the project ';>re to ;educe the rate· 
.:;:. 

of homicides eQmmi tted by gang 'members, and to 
.. ,1, 

sub$tantiallyredu~e theinc:idence C?f violent. 
. " 

c&¢t.s . ~esul ting frc:xn gang" act.iviti$s 0 
Q 
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OBJECTIVES 

Gangs are not isolated from the communities, in 

whit:h they' exfst. Gang ltIerobt!rs~are part of the 
t!,(ft., '" 

co~nunity and 'their ~ctivities .affectall members 
~ a 
of t~hat community. 

1,\ 

Because of this relationship, 

al) potentiaily teffective progra.mrnust have. a str~n9 

., CC,'>Inli\uni ty base ,.0'''' .... , The program must take place in . 

the ,streets, w(:>rklng wi th and involvl:ng the entire 

cOInmllnity, notl\(just a f,ew identifiable and isola-~~q 
II 

Vi. 

individuals. As a result, the project will have 

five components geared toward -working with the . . 
ponimul'li ty. Those component!? are: 

~: 

1. 
e, 

2. 

3. 

C. 

u co'mmunity Mobilization- Development of parent" . 
Y9~th and community councils to improve saf~tY 
tJ'licough p;-oblem solving and mutual cooperatl.on 0 • 

,,") 
0- . Iii 

PrE:wention- Education of gatlg members' regardl.ng 
alternatives to gang conflict and life and d~ath 
real i t~es of gang invol vemen~. ',' 

" CrHtis Intervention-Direct prior inflt)ence 
upon\9aDgs cont~platin9 acts ,of violence. 

"" COmrnUln~cation- IJIiplementat~on of aCOJ,J!lnunic$tion 
Cente17, enhanced oby commun1 ty, student~ an youth. 
input, to provide information hot-line seryices 
to gangs contemplating violence and to others 
experi~~ncing gang rel~ted difficul ti~s. " 

So Mediation- Training of staff in cpnfl1ct resolution. 
for usei in resalving conflicts between indivi.d~als ' 
ot gang!;, in a manner more accepta:ble to the com- . 
,Ilunity. " 

o r 
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D n 
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The project has created eic;ht crisis ·intervention. 
'. 

t.eams wi thin the 
muni ty'memb~rs .;' 

iQur target mreas m~de up of com-

'1.' The, s~reet teams head..:off confr~nt&tions us'inq 
~echrll.ques learned in training as they men! tor 
the four &reas in vehicles equipped wi'th two-
waYoratios.' , ' 

20 The six person teams have had ext.ensi ve training 
in crisis, intervention, mediation and violence 
prev~ntion techniques. They carry no weapon~ 

"or badges. 

3 ... S~reet" worRers are residents of the communi-' 
, tl.es they patrol. 

" 4. II A 18,-hc:>ur communications Center 
" a. hotll.ne and refer real service 
'information and rumor control. 
626-GANG) 

functions as 
for ,problems, 
(Telephone, 

o -< 

PROGRAM INPUT 

Formal procedures for documenting activity are in 

the process Of im~le!Ilentation. This should be in 

place by~the end ofoSeptembero 
,; o 

HQwevef,CYGS has been able to develop ~ectors 
;-; '~~.' ", c 

. 

and start establishing & co~unity network system. 

Efforts in bridging parentcouncils,educati~l,1al 
insti tutions and. other key elements in c;the co0tni~,:o,: 

muni ty ~e in the snaking • " t» ~ '~ 

The Street teams acceptance in the community is 
" ' 

~' ~ 

(i!i?;i)JlUlj,~r accomi'fi~hment in itself. Their absence 
61 ' , ii 

(,d\lr~ng t.be r"e-organization period produceda~~ar-
rage of telephone calls that clearly :fndicateci 

o 
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that the Street Teams ""have ' made an impact in the Com

'muni~y. 

A number of inc,idents in the past 6 weeks have re-
"Q I: 

quired the assistance, of the Sti'eet Workers to pre-
~, (, 

vent retaliation. In addition, we have' received 

letters, commending the work '''of the street Teams 
o 

'" ' 
from variOus areas. 

, ~' 

All of tpese information,y,ill<!be process in a 
-:.' ,~ 

formal matte'r, as previously: mentioned, ,in order 

that specific data"may be produced in evaluating 
z 

our overall impact, in the relation to the ,goals 
<) 

and objectiv~s of the Community Youth Gang Services 

,Project. 

STAFFING 

'&:' ,.) '~\~~ 'i 
~'il 

COJ!lInuni ty Youth Gang Serviq,es ,has a staffipgU patte,Fn 
, v (:;y. tJl' 

Of these, 101. (85%) are 
" ' Q; 

consisti!,lg'Of'120 persons. 
~ 

= q ,operating directly in the field, eight (8) are in 

0' 

o 

the, Communic~tions Center I a6~d the r,~rnaini.ng eleven 
Q " 

(11) con§ists of' support staff which '£,ncludes the 

?pee attached org~n;zational cbaFt~ 
(.' ~..l' !., • 

• f . _\~, >' '. _ . " ~~ "; 
BUDGET ':;AND SOURCE OF FUNDING 

"I' ' 
G " '-b, 

~ : ~< . 
,"communi't::y Youth Gang ServiCes is "currently 

o '~ 

"'by, Cou.h,ty, and City' of Los Angel.es in 
:~' ~ ~. 'l' 

$2,1;,0). ,271.0"0. 

, " 'I 
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.";!. ':~B··~.,,) 
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COMMUNITY CiUKE 'PREVENtiON: 1'HE, WAY TO STOP CRIME IS TO GET 

CITIZENS INVOLVED 

By leona rd A.; S t pes J J r,~ " 

, Q 

Can no pne stop crime? We have flooded some cOnrnuni,tles wIth pOl ice, 

only t€!, hctve 'crime n!lwe"lnto adjacent areas.,Society"has d~nded, longer 
•• :'7> '.. c -,' .i c: 

sentences illn'"ct more"convicttons for alleged "criminals,) only to overload our 

prisons resulting in the early release, of dangeroiJs felons. Criminal fe

habi~iitation has been the hope of ,many, ,wlth hopes dashed by ,the perception 

OffJ\nure.The ana,lysis seems to potnr 'In one direct,lon: that society is 
\\ 

unable to control crime. 
,) 

t· 

The' ana 1'ysh Is wrong. In many areas around the country, the combJ{1ed 
(I 

• ' ' 0 

" actions \!ofcomnunttyrm;mbers, police and local government are producing 

results." Conmunity crime preventi'on is offering proof t'hat5ocfety can -0 

control crime~ ~l 
"1/ 

Communi;ycrl,mepreventionts a serIes of steps one can take to keep 
(I _, 

from being,~"victimized by cri~. Harking property with an engraver to deter 
I.ii'rf;j) ~, 

theft(O:~C!ltiOl1, Identification), Install tng dead-bolt locks and forming 

citizen btockwatches o~re three of many alternatives. ~ CrIme prevention is 
'I} _ Q 

thei"reaHzaticm that the, criminal Justice system cannot stop crime alone. 
o. 'J • '. ,; 

It is based on the b~l iet that . crime control Is eVery citizen's resp~nsibil ity. 

Theemphas is, however, ,is on"cpllective .acti~ity.lndivtdual, actions "", 

alone seem tQproduce a stay-at-horne, fortress-like, menJ:ality' that often leads'" 

.to greaterfe!;lr of c;rJ~. Col1ectJve efforts ,wlthneJghborsal1otJ the,partlct-
" , 

pants,,·to galng~eat(!r control overtheJr cooimuntty, ,thereby regafnlngcontrol 

,over ~he i r li, YeS. 0, 

[)'I 

. c-f ~ •. 

o 

o 
, . 

0; 

o 

\ 

0, 

a .~" o 
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,.:' ....... 
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Wh i1 e the concept of i nd I v t dua 1 cit i zen respons I b t1 tty Is noth i ng new, 

this is. Citfzenaction In a comnuntty crime prevention program works. In" 0 

"manycommuntties, residents a~d polic;:e believe it has helped to stop crime." 
Cl 

Item:, In Hartford, Connecticut, a law Enforcement,Assistance Admini-

stration (LEM) supported program based,'enan, integrated 'approach' of 

increased police patrols, communi'ty organization Involvement and physicial 

design changes (closing or narrowing of streets, etc.) helped cut crime .and 

fear, and enha'1~e the res Jdents att i tude towards thei rne i ghborhood 0 Th~ 

progrC!lm clearly reduced a pattern of 'ntreased orobbery and purse"'snBltching. 
o 

Item: In Seattle, Wa~hjngton, another J.EM supported program of re-

side~tial security inspections to pinpoint easy entry areas us~d by burgl~rs, 

property marking, the creation of citizen block watches and the"provlsion of 
~" ' ';''; 

anti-crime educational information produced a '48 to 61 percent reduction in 

burglar!eso There was also an increase In the reporting of crime to th~. 

police. An equally important result was the findi~g. thatcrimewas l1o~t, 
o 

di sp lJIcei nto adj acent""communi ti es. Other resi.den'ttCl.l areas did not suffer 
, <:;.J _, 

for the success of one. 
'iJ 

'. Co 

Item: In Boston, Massachusetts, a local newspaper studied the areas!n 

and around Boston to discover the c~unjties wIth the lowest crime rates. 

It was foundthi;!t all had a~tive, ongoing communt'ty" crime prevention programs. 

Whi le no on¢ knows the Jrue ,number' of crime prevention programs, what is 

know,n is that the.conc;ept is growing~ahd i'nciudesvirtual1y all urban centers. 

There is no guarantee that ev~ry crime pre"enti~n program wilJwork every 
'" I"~ I. ''0 ,i'). , 

,time, but the~vJ1fnce provided by many of these programs Is encou'raging. ' "A 

true crilnfnal justice-colTl11unity success story ~e~ms, tobe at hand ill many places. 
, ..., . . 

But !lijlny remainskeptlc;al •. I.t is often .askec:fhowa group of citizens, in 

th is wor} d of 1 arg~ polite "dep~rtments, huge prl~ons and ';'Qve'rburdenei:lcourt 
'::) 

systems, could make' a~lfferen,ce In the crime rate. 

jl, 
\., 

Q 

., 
), 
" 
i 
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Some answ&rs er~e provided by the' Bureau" of Justic~ Statistlc$" (BJS) ,ill 
.. ~~ , .'. . ' 

research Garm of".the Department of Justice.&'JS research'lndlcates that some 

crime prevention programs are successful because many i,street level 111egali-
.' 

Opportunity criminalS ar~ not committed to a UfeQf "crime, but find it 

hard, 8S many do p to pass up a 'profitable, lew rl$k chance. Unl ike othe,r, . (' . ' ",'-" 

~ ;:; 

more conlnitt~d felons, opportunity criminals do not seem to move on to other 

types of cr.fme when the easy chances are blocked by crime prevention efforts. 
j' 

Whl1e all 'criminals look for the best po~"sibtllttest opportunity criminals' will 

act only when the odds ,are greatly .In their favor. U~for.tunately,most of us 
~, 

still provide enough occasions for crime to keep this unskilled crt~tnal in 

business for many years to come. 

The crime of bur,glary' E s a good example. Most burglaries are co~ltted 

durIng the dayt imewhen" both husband .and~ife are at work. This weekdaycrlme 

seems to be the specialty ,of young ad~Jt~and. juveniles who 1 ive, work, p.lay 

or go'to sch()()i i"n t~e geileral area of the victimized home.
o 

The young person 
~ 

has plenty of opportuniti~s to; observe the 'home and the stgnsthat Indicate 

that ".thehous~. (san lIe~s~marl(lI. 
. '1\ 

The tragedy is that many <give locirl Juvent1es every tndicat,ion that the 

house 15 theirs"for the takin9i~' B"JS research 'tndlcatesthatgreater than forty 
. . d' ~ 

percent of all burglaries involved entJ"y 'through an unlocked door or window .. 

Homeowners oft~ri leaVe other tenta"le s tgnsof 'homevulnerablllty:no lights 
" , . 

in vacant.house'a~t ntght,e'xtramall'otnew~papers piHng upon the porch while 
. Q . 

the occupants are on v~catlon,valuable tterits 'dtsplayed,tlose to windows. 

The, simple .t~~this< diat iii manYC(ises; variou'~steps takEmbyhomeowners 

keep 
. ,", .. ", ". '. ·Ii '. 
them from be i"g vict itni :ze~. When, t!1eses,teps a,fe Q taken by ane ighbQrhood 

: ' n '~, . ~. 

or cOl1.lTlun.ity fn collecthie act ion, oppc/t~unrtif!s forc:rtmer~d troi nlsh "and crime 
'" 

often goes down. ' 

" ' 
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i,But perhaps e Ilgreater benefIt is that neighborhood action sends a message 
, !! ., 

,throughthe streets,~'," "crime wi 11 not be tolerated! CItizen patrols and block 

watches demonstrate a,comnunity's determination to gain control over th'eir 
'0<5, '.' • ,: 

" 
CilWIi lives. Citizen,S watcF~ng; each other's homes hope to gain the cooperation 

of police. When.a citizen witnesses a crime, a quick call to police makes it 
" 

more Hkely that a suspect will be apprehended. Loyola University of Chicago 

re_searchers conducting a study for th~~ Department of Justice dearly states, 

that this type of citizen-pol ice cooperation is vItal for solving most "crimes., 

From robbery 1;9 burglary, to, juvenile crime, thi.s combination of individual 
u' (I 

illnd collective citizen action to reduce criminal oppor:tunity and enforce com-

munity standards haJi succeeded in reducing iocal street crime. 

Thi,~ ne~emphasis on community crime prevention. is significant, and 

indicates5hanges far beyond the mere gathering of neighbors to protect them-

selves.PossibJy the most dramatic issue is the way that society looks at 

cr'i'me~ For years, the ''medical model!', or, tt,e hope that crimina"ls could be 

rehab;l itaied, constit~ted one pf the, major thrusts of the crimil'lal justice 

.effort. 
-

Ihemedical model, according to many criminologists and justice policy 

, I"~ 

ma,kershas failed to live I.1P to expectations. While there are success sto~,iesp 
'0 

the rehabilitation rate of the majority of programs is disappointing. 

At theheart,of.the matter is not themQney spent or the expectations 

dashed, but the extremely difflcult'search for the reasons behind crime. As 
,. ~. 

11 ,". " 

Dr. Derral,Cheatwood, crimlnologist at the University oL8a'ltimore ha.~ stC!lted, 

l'lfsociety c;annc;>t find the reasons behind everyday legal behavior~ how can we .. 
'1, ',\ 

expect those in criminal rehabilitation to. suddenly find the key to criminality7".o 

'" 
'H.society,cannot change criminals, so the thoughtOgoes, then society must 

!) '~ 0 ,<' ,'~J" ' ., '. 

thange the,; environment inwpich crimi'nals !-,perat¢o Hence, the rebirth ,of 

corilmun i ty crime p reven t i on. 

". C-4 
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Rather than a ne'oII idea whose time has come, eonmunity crimepreventton 
" o 

IS a step back Into history, back to a time when there were "9 pol ice forcli.~~s'~ 
~, ~ 

only collectIve community action. 
.;' ,~g 

Q , 

The birth of civil ization coincides with ,the cooperative ventures Qf 

" 
tribe,s to protect themselves frqmc:rfme. The eaql lest' laws of man, including 

those of King HalMlurabi ofSaby10n(2100 b.c.) dealt with the responstbilities 

of the Individual to the entire society. 
(l 

Th is concept of a "1 ega 1 ob 1 i gati on of cit t zens to the peace of the en tire. 

community existed until the rise~ of the Ind4,strlal Revolution, and the develop,":, 

. mentof large towns. Engl ish cities in the days of thelndustrt~l Revolution 

became plagued with one of the greatest c~,1me waves known to man. ,Unable to ;: 

protect themselves, f romc rime. the cit izens of Eng1 and deman,ded and accepted ~ 

a radical answer: the police department. ' 

The rise of modern po 11 ci ng'meant that the soci a I and econom i c p rob ~ ems 
"""",1<' 

, , 'V , 

of the time overcame the ab tllty of cit i zens to cont ro 1 the i r own, worl d.. In 

time, the cities of Americ, faced similar proble~,wlth Eng' ish solutions. 
" 

In 1833 Philadelphi;'a provided for a paid, daytime police force. Then Boston 

in l83B,New York In 1Slt5,Chicago in 1851" New Orleans and Cincinnati in 1852 
." '0 

and Balthoore in 1857. Modern poli~tng and the gradual end of citizen respon~ 

"" sibi 1 itywas.under way. l 
In today's society, history has reversed Itself.'Where the'creation of 

modern po1icin~ came to the aid of citizens t~apped ~y crime, now citlzfns are 
.. Ii 

coming to tf,le aid of police departments. 
j( "', 

The popce need help. Studies of pol rcehave desc,rlbedwhat' they can and 
,. II· GJ 

cannot acc~np 1i sh.' Po 1 i cecan retard c:;r i.me 'npub 1Ic places throughi ntens i ve 

,patrol. {Y~r; two, experiments I,n New York CI tyclell1Q,s,trate thIs capability' 
) 

') 
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I nvo 1 ved major increases In personnel .;,ass i gned, to target areas. There is 
'.,r' • 

'. ,(,,,:.. .'. . ~ 

no evidence that random patrol without<signlficant 'increase in manpower 

retards crIme. Another major pol tce parttU, experiment in Kansas City 
4[', 

varied the a~unt of random patrolstn marked areas. The experiment did 

not seem to affect crime and Its resulting fear. Moreover, the decreases 

in crime produced by intensive patrols in New York were offset bypropor

tionate Increases In crime 'In adjacent areas. Even the area of follow up 

detective: work to solve robberies or buJtqlaries reveals that le.ss than ten 
!~~ 

w- fl 

percent are solved by police agencies. Thus, while pollee are important~, 

~ .' F 
it Is apparentiy inapproprtate",and unreal istic to think that they alone dm 

reduce crIme In a neighborhood.·' As on~, Baltimore police officer Pt~t· (it 
(~ 

tiThe old story that you need a cop on every street corner to stop crime is 
\\ 

no story. In many areas, that's what" it .. takes". 
!I 

Citizens crime prevention puts a cop on every corn,~ro The residents of 

a conmunityknow the area and its troubles far better than police. Their 

ability to watc:;h each other's homes and persons, and to report suspicious 

activities to the police is a partial key to reducing crime. 

It is a ,partia 1 sol ut t on because, ~s in any other human endeayor, the re 

are problems~' .Crime prevention programs do not guarantee success; they only 

offer a chan~e to do something about theever .. tncreasing rate of crime. Some 
l n 

programs are °not well ~?rganized, or-areJpromoted by publ ic:;" agencies without 

sufficient citizen input. Various. conrmunittes at dmes will refuse tocoope(r~te 

with 'eaCh other. With some projects, the poHceare reluctant to relinquish" 
1/ 

their role as .theprimary crimepreventiorl agents. In others, the hostiJ ity 
, rY , 

towards pol ice defeats all efforts to prompt c()()peration. 

Whi'le vtgfhntism does n~'t appear to be a,major problem, it remains the 

greatest fea~ of pol ice agencies •. Many' are concerned that the fear and 



I I 

~, 
o '~ 

~ o 

~ 
fr .. strat Ion cau.ed ~ cr I ... will lead to I rtesponsl b Ie act I onson, the part of 

dtizerts and some public officials. Crime prevention experts are quick to 

state that strfct rules angltregulations to guide volunteers \!Illl forestall any 

"~t.t<. ::~;~ .' • '. 1I1ega 1 act Ions. .( J;t1 .' 
~. . 

Finally, Department of Justice research indicates that with some programs, 1 

the enthus lasm dwindles when' crime Is fleld in check. 
. If 

The real diffl.cullty Is 'convinclng COlIIDunity members toorgariize to deal 
o 

with crime and other social problems.' A 'convnuntty sends5 many messages to Its 
, . ..... ,_ -; ,'"Ii 

inhabitants. The failure to organize or the willingness to purchase st61en 
< Ji.is~, ~ ~ 

goods (all the thievery goes sOmeWhere) In essence gives a green, fight to 

criminality. 

Since the mid 196.0 15, the American people have sought an answer to crime. 

With 'al1 the dollars spent and research conducted In crime' prevention by the 

Law Enforcement Assistance Adminlst~ation, we come to a partial solution. 
y, 

~3~7Jf~Y , . 
While crime prevention will not always stop the perslstant cri'h'i'inaJ, it does 

.Q ~ 

provide an efficient and often effective method of reducing crime and restoring 

dignity to the lives of many of o~r citizens. Hore police is not the answer 
o 

to crime. More citizen cooperation is. 

For. additional crime prevention Information, write f~r theCrtme~ ~revention 

Coalition's fre~ booklet, "Got a Minute? You Could Stop is Crtme". The Crime 

Prevention .Coal i tlon is an organization of Federal Government agencies . and 
't~)' ,~ 

nation~~non-proflt.grOups l.nterestedJn dispelling the myths of crime and 

p. r()fTIp t I n9 cit t ze)1 t nvol vemen tin crt me p r.~ven t: lon~f fo r'ts • The post c,a rd In y . t... . ' . . . 

th~ .back. of "Gota "Inu,te? Y~\COUld Stop, a Crime" allows you to obtain 
~ . m 

eleven. other free booklets. dealing with many aspects of crime preventIon. 

Wrfte: Crime Prevention Coa1itio'1, Box 6600', Rockville, Maryland 20850. .. ' 
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fotat~ :orf (f[alifnrnia 
QIomlUt5simt Ott llrtiUll 

1819 ilK" St. ,STE A C "4) ~ 
A2fl • ,- FttPFET SUITE 9;(4 

. P. e. Bolt BlSe . 
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95802 

(9IS) 322·5630 

6enatorOmer L. Rains, Ch. 
Joint Corr~,. Re vision of Penal Code 
1116 hinth St. !im. lS7 
i3acramento, Ca... 95e14 

Dear Sir: 

3350 Addison 
San Diego, 92106 

I .attended your 1'iearintt in San J.Ji~bo .snd was interested in the testin;ony. Un

fortunately some p~rsons were hara to bear. (James Devereaux is back in ja,.j.l). 

Because of tt,.e lirr.i.1ied time of the heariiig, I aJll mailing my testimony. 

June 4, 1975. Senator Harr~60n A. \oJilliams statea. " The sad fact is that millidns 

of older Americ~s now live in a form of house arrest, barricaded from the out~ 

o 

o 

. ... . 0 0 

side world. They are' afraid to answe.r a knock ~t the door." "The elderlr are BSffl;dl't 
vulnurable to con men, muggerSjand burglars. In·Calif'ornia approximately 18% 

of the population is over age<55 years." U.S. Congressman Solarz stated that 

"140% of' the{ aged in the U.S. are victimi~ed by criminals. 1I 

I) 
o 

M.any police departments are doing itery good jobs
" 

S.D., L.A., Pasadena, and Santa 
" 

Ana. The S.A.F.E. programs in S.F. and L.A. The' nei:;hborhood Watch Program in ::>.D. 
o !! n 

Has been very successful. The S. D.P.p. has invited neighborhoods to come in and 
" , .'...,:,.-;\~ 

they would help. Ky reaction is that th~ non-involved are the ones ti:at really need 

the .help. Seniors need~this serdce .and also need the involvement to feel they 

are helPin\ to ~'olvethe problem. "FEA,R" locks them into their house and they 

are not eve11 safe there. 
,. 

,Ii: ~ c< 

il 

/ 
MORE POLICE!! ARE NOT THE AN'SWER Surveys. indicate that the aaded costs are vetlY 

• ij 

ffc, , .. 
great. and/ladaedp,ersoLnel~abt a ~ointof dilninis "bing returns. We must accept 

.. ,rt.::::::!-~.. , 

assistandewhere we can find it. L.A. baa an Kxplorer Scout Program. L.A. has 

cars wi tb spot lightsandPolice :Band Radios ,. manned by vol'llnteers.c' Jr 0" Police, 



c 

f. .. 

(1 

\\ 

() 

o 

cadet police J Reserve police, Guardian Angela J 'etc. 
'I, ! 

Leadership by the Police 

will,,~yoid the v1gij.antes they fear. ". 
GAN:JS;Former ,f'rincipal F~ Johnson of· S.D. 1I0over Hi said that "Kids. have no 

, 0 () 

woodpiles anymoreo'll Kida have always belonged to gwngs. The famous "Blackstone 
, ", ~ 

Gang" of Chicagoshow~d "what a gang can do.i Currently the Philadelphia plan ' 
o ' 

Q ? 

o 

i 
( ) 

() 

and it's L.A. version show grea~ promise. Kids: need things to do, both"as indiv:- .. U 

uals and as groups. Soc:i:ety has "leaned on" 'them instead of using them as rea-

" 
o 

pected members,., with contributions to make. 
" , 

Ii 
;{\'j 

~. ~ 

Chief Justice Warns Crime ,~ripples U.S., Reign oft~rror in cities linked$;,t9i 

;J 

legal loopholes was a headline' in ~the S.D. Union followiJl..g' an address to" y¥l.!B 
" n" I', 

American Bar Association on February 9, 1981. 
() 

p 

S • D. has" found they can ~dd 
II 

I,! 

space in the jail by reie~sing non-violent pre-trial persons over the ,p~otest.~ 
" " ,,1/ : 
of the Baimbondsmen. Speedier trials are needed. Uijeof alternative~li to unc9.og 

I' , i/' 
the crowded court calendars, J,.P~ I,s, Referees; counsellors, etr.::_ ~~ansion of the 0 

small claint.0urt by a,ll~winggreater financial, limits,.: Interes~/~g the part of the 

public b.Y suc~ compani~s as the st~al:t.. Co. or
c 

Or~e, c~.Morl~se o~ ~estitu" 
tion instead of punishInent(the crimnal in~~l does no~ (~eQ,e?;Lt the ~nJured). 

Mississippi is and example Of a program of· restitu~,ion. I' 
/' 

l 
If 

.G. c {' 

JAILS How many can we finance? How many convj,cts can trie suppOrV? ~ 
D Ii ~ if 

Alternative facilities:' ca.'1l:vs, army-navy baseos l;>oth ac~~ve and inactive, 

use of prisoners in sp.pport services(as at r.unterFi,it Ga. during World WarII). 
~ ~, 

Japanese Detention oCamps, Work camps , work releaSe~program"s. Prisoners to pay 
i' , 

'own expense~(room, poard, et9. h Gro'gin,g. number of prisonriq.ts indieate we need 
'~ , , . 1\ (I " " lie 

work programa,'bett.er administration,' etc.inst~ad of ±d6e time. ,TWo Federal 

o 

o 

o 

, 0 0 II ~ , 
~ 1/ /, 

:::o:h::o).::a::::e,s~::t:::i::::ng,p:t:~:: ::~::::g:::::~r:~::~i;gr~~ ~ 
, j,I (. " 

Il " ) , 
~ai houses and e"srecailly jobs: Some finrl the4do bet~er in prison." .' , " ." , I f'( I' 

EDUCATIO~ Seniors should be t~ught to Jprotect themselves from street crime 

_~'_''''''_' ____ -"--_--.:...._--=--=~~~ " .", , D~2~I 

o 

I 

,@ 

o 
o 

,Q Q () 

,b 

, , 

:0 

o 

:.-"~-:q;"""-",,,~.,,r.:.'.; . .-

t.beelderly have lost due to tl:eir own greed and the unc!;~ihked predi tors who 
.(J 

sell theI''! wort!'.less trust deeds with no protectJ.on from tlje law. 
o -' ,Ii 

o 

Education ,)ver 50;( of cril::inals are juveniles a1,,')h "'this does not include the 

potenh,,' al crir.irtal. \>mat are th,e. causes? Wh t d 
-. ~ cUn we "\ 0 ,~o al.leviatepuolic r 

concern? Deviants can be detected J.n, the pr~mar~'i grade~ • .' Success in school and 

(i; life)' pctoy.,rams to prevent them from . J "d t : 
- 1 oecorn:ngfJ rop-ou s". Hontgomery Jr. 11i 

in S .D~o pays their students to att!3nd school-A.D'.A. money. A S;pring~ Valley high 

schoo.: tea,;:,tJ,;r ;aises money for trust furf&s !O;Yhigh school pupi'ls'; to attend 

cCl~e~e. l:l~;~ j~b counse:lJing and training is le~ded. The"Singer"Prograln in 

lmperial Beach for vocational training.o specil{schools for behav~oral problems 

are };aywood( Chicago) and an Arizona School tilt' s .n. uses •.. Vacated schools 
should be used fo~ youth and se~p~s centersf 

"Our sickly~ ei'f'orts to cut t",he crim,e rate,,)!. a-", -,art4 c':,i',' e' R / u., ... ,u. oy ~ epa John Conyer~, 

Jr.(D-Hich). "I submit that tee cuestion 9f crime is nO:I~ Hart,' do we reduce the 
,,~ II \1 

"crime rate in our ci ties1 It ifS, ':',rat; :r, J~OW shall we ,ribrder our ci t,~,' ea so that 

. crime is mot a <milt-in part Q the SYST? CriJ>-.inal ,;>,c~s multiply when a neigh-

borhood ora ci ty-ev~ \~)a nation-has. beellf sY~" degenerated l~n it's ability to pro-
0, }!. I, "'1\ 

vide f,~r ~:le well being of p,eOPle" th"ai,~:';·~di~,idua.1S, feel i,:~h, at, st"ealing, "mUggi\~, g, 
or sell'; ,::;og'\IID ". bl I, \ ' 

" -'cI~' ,ope J.S "an accepta ~ ine 'S of survival. 11 short, crime is thej econ-

omic and poJ,i tical ponsequence of ,.a 's~",frtem" root, ed in in1rfference ,toward, ant, ~ 
exploitation of ,marginal and disadva itkged people." I) , "FullemploY~l 

ment-I offer teat a~ my idea for fighting crime. rt i:,~~~ :X:C:1Y a gra:d .~~eme, 
I i 

but it is bet~er thail (;~pending evermoi e ,;money on ever mote ineffective police 

organi ... ation". 
1 

il 
1 

I 
I 

J 

JOBS: Teen-age uneIl1ployment is from 50% to 75%. No md:neyo No j~b. No recreati~n. 
-Z-' ~:a! 

No one cares. Peer pressure tells him the gang 

lems. Th. e loner ends up as a "d Th U S sUJ.c~ e. 6"".. 

cares and will solve all his prob-
I: .. , 

CCC and "he CaliroI"nia CCCoff~r ' I!" 
'-' 

D-3 Ii fj 
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p,.iv. 
:"'. 

some employment ideas~~Taxcredit6 to 'employers'. WPA or~ginallyh~d intended to 

ha ve jobs "available in\iprivate industr,y and to ~educe payments "a s the company 
(, 

,/'t; 

(] \"1. (f, 

ADULTS: Families of juveniles needjo1)s to support the fatrl.ly'. The cost or 

supporting a convict is 'higp and if, the family i~,on~ welfarG~j6bs would bea 1 

cheap altern.ati ve.' 
o 

<;1 o 
~' 

\' L-O I.,: 

There are noreliaole staMstics'of the, effect or crime upon the elde't1.y"Th,~ ~ 

Federal Goverrunent has t~~' set~cPf stEl,tistios they;:~te on crime. OUr co~~tee 
, - ',i.!', -,' . 

d: . ~ 

has labeled th,e ne~d for statistiCs aft our ,nfunber "one priority. We believe that , , !Y 
' 0 

control of street crime ~1;t9 fraud against seniorB(~d everyone), is number two. 

Education of senigI's and youth; 'number~~~e. Jobs, munber four. We be1ie~e' I, 
\\' ' "I, . -~, ,:, 

~ 

that there s]~ou1d be mOTe 'sh,aring of im:o~tion.TheCa1iforni~ Crime COi':'Jr.ission 
r. \1 

is one agencYDthat "is' even hard, to f,ind. Mp,ny agencief?, 'seem reluctant, to share c 

o their' £inCgsand accomp1ismnf'lp.ts" " IJ c; • C' ,'G) , Q 
c' 

" 

,~llie Brown ~p anarticlein CDth~ L.A. ~1n}es of S~t~day, a April 4, 
", I 0 

"Lool<: BeyondPuni5~entl to Preventi8n". «r,t, 'is my beli'efthat the 
", 0°" o 0 

1981 ~said, 

~ 
pople of, this ,,/\ ~ ," 

0' 

state would prefer the elimination of cl"imejrather"than the enla;r.gemsnt of our 
-<:. j) Q ' 

. Q 

costly andciunbersome penal" .SY'~t~m. "He p,oted ~!hat_~6~~ere penalties ha.ve-~not~:) 
~,.::::':'-o . ':. '~:. '"17.. II '"::1 ~9' 0 :,J '---.~ 

!Served as a 'deterept to Qrime,.ai1d"lengthy"~sentefk:es~ bett~r' .educate young, crim-. 
"",:<,., I,', .): " ',q C 

inals raf.5het· than reha6ilitate ll 
0 "It;:is imperative that.' the Assembly look'''beyond 

!l ~.~, 
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Tl1e Mayor's. Crime l
) Control Commiss.ion 

Commissioners 
- ... ;~ - %,~~ 

!' Cl ayton Srace 

Pete, ,Wi 1 son, .. Mayor 
Maureen O'Copnor, Chair 

Q, 
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'J C( 

Stu~rt L. Brown,M.D. "c .' 
Richard w. "lip" Calvin,Jr., Vice ... Chair, Co_rrec~io~,s ommltJ:ee 
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Re~r Adm. RayPeet, USN, Ret.,Ghai_r~Corrections Committee" 
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Res o,urce P Ii lie 1. 

Han. DennisQ A\iams, Ju.dge, 
San Diego ,$up'er;or Court 

.. The La,te HOJJ. Howa rd J. Bechefsky, 0 

'Judge, San Diego Superior Court' . 
", " 

. Rever]l Di Gregorio, Coordinator, 
Re[fo~al Crfminal Justt~e 
Planning Boar:d, 
Sa0n'Diego County Q, 

o • 

Sheriff John F. cDuffy,(> 
San~ Diego County 

Han. Richard J~ Hanscom. 
o Presid.ing Judge" 

San Diego Municipal~ourt 

(l j, 

Louis S.Kati,Director, 
Office of Defender Services, 
Sa,nDfegoCounty 

Chief?WilllamBc ~olender~, 
San 0, ego Pol ice Depar'tment, 
Chair~ Res0qurcePanel . 

James Lor~nz ,U.5 • Attorney,' 
Southern District of Cal1forn'fa 

Howa~d ~oY:. . p 

Distri~t Administrator, 
pargJ e ,an d Communi ty 'Servi c~s 
San. Diego County. " 

. Edwin • .L.f.iiller"Jr., 
District Attorne-y' 
Sarl·Di eg a dCO unty·. 

6~~' 

Susan Pennell, ~ 
Senior.Criminal Justice ~ 
Evaluatot, $an Diego , 
Association of Governments 

Alex kascon, Jr., 
Security Services Director, 

. SanDieg~ City Schools 0 

Michael Sgo~b~. Marshal D 

San DfegoCounty 

Cecil H. Steppe, 
ChiefProbatfon~Officer, 
San Diegp County 

William A •. Underwood, 
San Diego Area Administrator, 

~ Cal.tfor.!1ia Youth Authority 

, II 
\S John W. Witt, 

co SanDieg-o City Attorney 

'ThomasWornham, Dire6t6r: 
ProjE!ct. JOVE 

Hon.Wp 1 ; am~p le, 
PresidlngJudge, 
San Otego Superior Court 

'. 
N Orm.a n A. .Zi gross·i t 

Special Agent in·~ha~ge. . 
"Federal Bu reau of, ''{,nves ti gat to.n 



, I 

" "~~':":'-':'------==----~=""""""=;;-~"""""=---~~-~-'~'-~~---'-"'rr ... _".,_,_~,c_~,_,_,_, ,~ .. ---•• --.----~-,-

• 
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~.!. 

, A War On Crime, 

In (ISeptembers 1979, San Diego's Mayor P~te Wilson ,declared 
() 

'official U war on crime. II a He apPointed a citizens' Crime Control o an 
, ,1 

Commission a,nd charged i tw1 th the foH owing'goals,: to herp ,reduce 

crime irf our city; to increase" San Diegans ' feelings otpersonal 

,security al1,d safety; and to h!!ighten cittzen ccinfid~nce ,in the 

criminalDjustiqe system: 

r, Th 1 sacti on was" i r1 response to well-founded concerns about 

crime in San Diego., While our' local crim'inal justice system is 

r,egarded as unu,sually innovative, and San Diego rema'ins relatively 

safe compared to' most of her large c 1 t 1 es, crime ~,has, n'e'vert'he'less 
o '0 0 

increased sharply. Over the past decade, violent crime 1n San 
" 

Diego"'''murder, forcible rape, robbery and aggr:,avated" assaLil t-~~" 
grew b.9;c. 211 percent. Whenadj us ted f9rpi)pul a'ti,on gr'ow,thll;the," 

'f) 

1ncrease, fs stillafrighten1ng 156 per,cent": 
" " _,:: '::' 0" 

The result 'of thze Commi,ss10n's work is some 52 recomm'enda- \,' 
. .~ "¢",, r ,,!<,', ,) 

tionS lI base,d on the mOst thorough sGtudy of "crime and' crimina] '" 

justice ever undertaken in~San Diegp. The, reeoi~~ndat1ons cover 

~a."' wi de range 0 f top; cs J from swift and c~rtai n penalties for 

Y,outh fu 1 offenders to the.set ti ng ei'O f tou9.herperfgtmiinces tanda rds ' 
',,~ ~ I.:::, tI 

for a'llagencies of the c rimin~ 1 j uslipe system," 

. t A P'racticalApproach· To Local· Prohl ems 
~ 

Although o~rr~$earcti involved a comprehensive ,revi,ew of 
. q. 

Doth histo;;caland cQrrentcrimil1afjusticetheory, we w.orke'd 
:-:: 

hard to ensure that our recommendations reflect practicalsol~tions 

E.;;.4·. 

o 

o 

0, 

o 

o 

'. c 

, 
[ 

o i 

'0 

I S 

"" 

to local concerns. We used the best sources available any~ 

where: local practitioners--those who work in San Dfego's 

criminal justice system day in< and day out; victims ..... people 

who have suffered directly from crime; and the general publfc--

diverse i fL cha racter, yet s ha ri ng a deep concern a.b,p ut the 

growth of ~rfme and its e'fect Gn our lives. 
~ a 

We visited prisons and talked with correctional officers. 

We p~rsona11Y iriterviewed,judges, prObation offJcers, defense 

attorneys and' prosecutors •. We rode wi th pol ice officers and 
" 

. felt what it is like to be in a patrGl car at night. 
, , We heard 

from people" in our own cQJilmunity abol!t the sorrow and the
Q 

anguish 
, li" 

of losirig a loved one "to criminal h~micida. 

What we found may surprise Y04~. 

We were told that juv.eniles are often not >brought b~'fore a 

judge until their" fourth or fifth arrest. 
() .- , () 

We fo u n dad i stu r be,i n g 
" , 

lack of well .. defi.ned crime"fighting objectives 
":' ,.-. . 'I~,) , 0 

for police activities~~nd w,e learnedothat no 

'andpf.i ortti e~ 

matter .how 

potice' and prosecutors a,re too apprehending, and conv';fcting offenders to 

" 
our most fundamental problem will remain:~ virtualJyall" those 

s.entto prison will return to "Qur communities',n1il'ny to;contfnu:e 
" 

al ife of '~cr'lmlhha rdened bY their ,p rison:oexper;,en ce. 

o 
. ';:Q - . >.~: . 

WAlle thes~ and m~ny of oyt oth~rt'findjngs h.v* 10n9,~~en 
"~b " r.c ' .~;' ", t 

known to' 'elected off;c'i~ls and to thQse'whowork in the sjstem~" 
, .;=' .~ 

~,- \J 

,,' 

I 
}. 
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, 

thos'e in the best position to make needed change_,s- ... relatively 
'7 

. '-.... , 0 , , 

few ~reative solutions ~ave actually been"cafried out. Wheth~r 
, 

~ . .'0 

due to the tendency for public agencies to waver when faced 

wit h con t r 0 v e rs Yo 0 yo to s ta 11 un de r a dm"i n i{~2t rat i ve i n e r t i a p 

the t imehas now come for action andresu 1 ts. We simply can-
~c 

not afford to wait. 

The C~mmission'%-does propose some controversial soluticfns. 

Nonethe 1 es,s, we bel i eve t'heyn,eed to be tried. "For too long 

we have,,'ventured little new in the fight against crime, and, 

we have b~~n losing rather than gaining. We must get down 

n to the practical business of finding and using what ~O~k8. 

<0 

The majority' of, ,our recommendations can be p~~~nto effect 
o , ,'~,:;,k 

over the next 15 months, but it cannot be done without the 

assent and support of elec~ed officials ~hd criminal justice 

adminJstrators. Fift~en months is time enough for"each recom-

mendat ion" to be fu lly debated and ana lyzed. and fo i neces-s a ry 
" \\~ 

administrative machinery to be set intomcition. The changes, 
, , i 

we seek can im,prove San:~ Diego's syst~em of criminal justice. 

The Wiy It Should Be 

During ouryearelong study of crime and 'criminal jus,,tice 'in", 
(.i) ,0jr 

San Di~go, the Commission developed md~e than just an i~olated r 
~ il (f 

o "is 

() 

U· 

u 

o 

o 

-0 

group of recommendations. The prac~ica'ls~ggestions" we'vemade r~ 
0, ~ "" '~t "" 

fo,r handling so~' very pressin~problems are based on alargers'et!~~ 
" ··0 - - [. . -~,~.::.,. ~ I{I II:. 0' 

'~ 4 " 

-"f-

"h~'3 

D 

E-6 

'J 

\\ 

~ \ 
!J ~. 

I, \'9 

, ~ , 

'@ J , 

, ,n 
11 

o 

of findings, reflecting several,major th~meso These emerge'as 
" 

the corfleJ;~tone ofa new ,philosophy of criminal justice, and a, 
, . 

b 1 uepri nt fo r change. " 
::; G 

'J 
./ 

;/' 

/I 

First,itis c.rucial th',at all criminal' offen'd(!rs--juv.eniles 

and ad~lts alike--nomatter what their offense, be svbject to 

clear and certai~n c'onsequences forthei~actionso Jails and 
" \, 

prisonsne\ed not be furth,er overcrowded in our attempt to make 

criminals accountable, however. ,Community se~vice work~ cor

recti6nal-indust~1al centers, ~nes, victi~restitotion and work 

camps can all s~rve as punitive alternat'ives to inca,rceration 
>.J.'t,\ 

in certai n circum",s"",tancas:: The key--perhaps even more i1mportant 

_ for young oft~nders than for adults--is that the criminal 
v 

• justice system must show, consistently and fairly, that i~ is 
() 

not blu ffi n'g. 
~' .. 

That philQsophy is perh"aps' mostirrfpQrta,nt for juveniles 
- . . . ., . " 0 

becaus~it is ~ith yOun~ offeriders that we "have our first chanee--

,and our highest hopeS--fftf1;';' t'Lrning 
. ~ , , around what may becom,e a 

life-long careerofcrtmeo Juv,enile offenders ,must "'be ptinishe'd Ii 

fo r their crimi nal acts. Q ' 

the neglecteg, those.us'ing ~arddrugsori"v2)vedwtt.h gangs--
, ",' ""., .', '\\ ' .. ", '.11'" '.", " " 

n1vst be helped. Study' after study links childabus,e. drugs, 
') . 

School~nd family ~r061ems 10 delinquency. We must a~tquickly-~ 

we 'cannot'ignore.th,eearly s;gnsof criminal behavior. Juvenile 
. - " 

de1ihqt.lentsbecome"adult~rimiflals,;' prevention is ou,r only>' 

",:;::.' 
Tong-term, 1 as t ; n g s 0 1u t i on 0' 

~l '~ 
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Just as offenders must be held r~sponsi~le for their acfs, 
" 

our criminal justice agencies must \?:,e publicly scrutinized and 
- \'-.!) at 9 

held accountable f~r theiT eff~ctiv'riess. 'Based on the needs 
1:,.-

of the community and 'the agency's"role in the criminal o justice 

system,standal;dS must be deve~op"edbY °which each agency is 

operated and eV:'aoluated. Jails and prisons must ma\~ta'in adequate 

facilities ~nd effective treatment programa. Police a~d ~robation 
-~ 

Ii departments must set standards for t.heir agencies- and for the, per~ 

formance of ~ndividual officers. sOpervisors and managers. Eval-

uations of agency 'and individual performance should .be based. on 

the same goals: crime fighting effectiveness and efficient use 
" 

of resources. 

\ FinallY's ~;~e public is 'more important11in the fight agains't, 

crime than allcrimina.l justice agencies ~omb,ined •. The over-
, ..)' 

I! 

whelmingpubli~ outcry against violen~e can Jnd should be. used 

productivelyC and forcefully in publ ic lobbying for,isuch needed 
\\1 c,:hanges as sensible handgun legisla.tion and tougher, more con-

sistent jUVeniOle ~ffender la~s. ~qual'lY vital is te publ i~'s ~ ," 

responsibility for crime preventiOri; community alert groups 

and ins.tallation of bur,glar resistance device~ opr.obablydo mQre 
II - " II 

"to prevent certelin cri~es tha~ increas~~: ROllice pat'fol. in a 

given neighborhoqd. 'i\\, 
I, ' 

But public commitment',lltnd responsibilit, are not' likely", 
, r ....1. r wjtno~,.t publ i c conf; deQce and t~us t. . Towardthi 5 enid. ~ducatjng 

o 

the publ i.c about the d~imfnal jtustfce sys. tem'i-about pOl.lce ~Jid 
'\1 II i 

court .proced" res. about 5 uccetes an~ fail ur~s. a bout CO "ree ~ i:onal . 

J '--...-,;_.,..-.....-. -"",-" , 
. , 

() 

o 

o 

o 

\ 
\ 

o fa c 111 tie S J ~'t~o,9 rams and 5 tan da r d s~ ~ 1 se S5 e ~ t i a 1 • An i n formed, 
c 

5 aroused and organized citizenry is our most powerful weapon in 

the fight against crime. .. 
~he Commission Recommen~s • • • \1-\-

o 
The Commission's full report, Crime antl Justice in San Diego: 

Reporto~ the Mayor's Crime Control Commisi1on, documents ., 

our findings and, offers a rationale.for each recommendation. 

This exe'cutive. summary. high' ights only the major fjndings, and 

presents oqrrecoTmendations without their supportin~ .context 

and analysis. ~ ~ 0 

The reader is urged to refer to the full report 

for a IDgre completeundersta~ding of the Commission's reasoning 

and intent. 
') 

The recommendat,ions are numbered to corres.pond to the 
I:; , 

.!I 

sequence tised 1'n the Commission's fun .report. 

Law Enforcement 

3.1 THE COMMISSION RECOt@1E.NDS ENFORCIN\" OBJECTIVE 
. \ 

',STANDARDS OF WORK PERFORMANCE AT' ALL\LEVELS OF 
. . . \. 

THE"SANDIE"~Q~OLICE DEP~Rn1EN~ AND US1~G PER-

'FORMANCE EVALUATIONS AS A MAJOR DETERMIN:ANT IN 
. a . .. ~. . 

THE P'ROMOTION,OF OFFICERS. 

.3.2 THE CPMMISSIONi~EtOMMEKDS THAT THE SAN DIEGO 
, . 

POL IC.E OEPARTMENTMEASUR'~INDIVI DUAL OFFICER 

PERFORM'ANCE BY 'THE OFFICE~R'I S AB.ILITY TO ~ REDUCE 

CRIME IN HIS OR~ER'a~AT AREA. 
o 

o 

6-
E-9 r 
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3.3 THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS LINKING OF~ICER PER

FORMANCE EVALUATIONS TO OVERALL CRIME fIGHTiNG 

OBJECTIVES AND PRIORITIES OF THE SAN DIEGO 

POLICE DEPARTMENT. 

" 

3.4~ THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS THAT THE SAN DIEGO 

POLICE DEPARTMENT CONDUCT AND EVALUATE A NEW 

E XPERI MENT~-p F THE DEPARTMENT j S "COMMUN ITY

ORIENTED POLICING PROGRAM, PRECEDED BV IN,-, 

TENSIVE TRAINING FOR AREA CAPTAINS, LIEUTENANTS 

AND SERGEANTS. 

3.5 THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS STATE LEGISLATION WHICH 

WOULD REQUIRE ALL PEACE OFFICERS TO BE LICENSED, 

BUT WHICH WOULD0CONTINU~ TO RECOGNIZE LOCAL 

3.6 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR SETTING H I RING AND PERFORMANCE 
-\'11 

STANDARDS. 
0 

" () 

THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS THAT THE SAN DIEGO POLICE 

DEPARTMENT ,> . 
DEVELOP NEW ~JECRUITMENT STRATEGIES WHICH 

ENLIST lHE SUPPORT OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS IN 

ORDER TO FINO THE MOST DESIRABLEPQLICE CANDIDATES. 

3.7 . THE COMMISSION RECOMMENQS THAT A PAY SYS.TEM BE INSTI

TU~ED FOR THE SAN DIEGO POLICE DEPARTMENT WHJ~H 
,', 

EMPHAsizES PERFORMANCE AS WELL AS LENGTH 0 F> ,S ERV ICE. 

- 7 -
E-IO 

o o 

o 

D 

() 

n . I 

0 

(/? 

" 

0 

o 

I~ 

3.8 THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS THAT,'SANDIE,GO POLICE OFFI,· 

CERS AT ALL LEVELS cBE REQUIRED:, TO PAS'S ANNUAL JOB

RE~ATED PHYSICAL FITNESS TESTS WHICH MAKE ALLOWANCES 

FOR AGE AND ASSIGNMENT. 

c 

3.9 THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS THAT THE SAN DIEGO CITY 

,:,; ,3.l() 

;t., 

COUNCI L GRADUALLY INCREAS.E TfHE NUMBER OF S~iORN 
,.,.~ 

AND SUPPORT PERSONNEL ASSI(i,'NED TO THE POLICE DEPART-
:-, " 

;. ~<J 

MENT, THEREBY PERMITTING Aj'REDUCTION IN PATROL B.EAT 
o 

SIZE AND AN OPPO~TUNITY ~IR INNOVATIVE, NON-TRADITIONAL 
,if! 

APPROACHES TO POLICING. I 
Q' ft! 

"' ~i 
G m <~ 

TH E COMHI SS ION RECOMMEND;~ DEVELOP I NG ADD ITI ONAL 
;~ Z 

INCENTIVES OR BENEFITS 1jo ENCOURA~E SAN DIEGO a, 0 

POll CE DEPARTMErlT RESER1E'> OFF! celis TO STAY WITH 

THE RESERVE PROGRAM. a 
~\ 
t~ 

0". 

3.11 THE COMMISSION RECOMMENPS THAT THE SAN DIEGO 

POL lCE DEPARTMENLRETAI NTHE ,COM,MUN ITYS ERVICE 
~', ' 

OFFICER PROGR\lArfAND E'X'~~NO"THE DUTIES OF BOTH 
~.," n J} f,!: 

CSOs AND RESERVE OFFICERS, ESPECIALLY IN THE 

AREAS OF COLD (RIMES AND TRAF~IC CONTROL. 
(, 

3.12 THE COMMI~SION ftECQMMENPSTHAT THE SAN DIEGO 
..... (.~-

POLICE DEPARTMENT ADOPT~ CASE MANAGEMENT 
. 0 _" :.:.j," '!. .~r c 

SYSTEM WHICH WILL PRO'VIDEM.~:~~E EFFECTIVE 

At'kRt~FFI CI ENT· INVESTI GAT IONJbF&CRIME'~~Jii,' - ',' ... . ' 

E-.ll 

• t 

, :' 

", :';:J 



" }: 
I; • 
" 

i 
I 

! 
). , 

, , , 
i 

$°1 
of j 

<~ ~, 
if ~ 
"" J' 10 t 
fl ~ 
l./ < 

o 

'. , 

""'wr_'-""· 

.•• ,_,'"", __ " ~.",,,-< <"",""~,~:-",,,,,""h''''~~'"'_;''"'"'';''~''';'''''''*''''"i:tI'''Ul,,""w ,."~ ,._.~ • 

o 

3.13 THE COMMISSIQ,N RECOMMFNDS CREATION OF ARE-
~ "-

GIONAL "COMPUTER-BASED 'd',PVEN ILE' oTRACKING SYSTEM, 

3.14 THE COMMISSION R~COMMENDS THAT THE SAN DIEGO 

CITY COUNCIL ESTABLISH RESPONSE TIME CRITERI~ 
, , 

FOR DISPATCHING,PQLICE CARS IN RESPONSE TO 

'CITIZENS' REQUESTS FOR POLICE~SERVICE. 
o (I 

3~ 15 ':'THE COMMISS ION R;COMMENDS AD~prI9,N OF A SAN 

DIEGO CITY COUN~IL POLICY THAT IEQUIRES THE 
, 

CITY MANAGER TO PRESENT SEMI-ANNUALLY TO 

THE PUBLIC SERVICES AN~P SAFETY COMMITTEE 

AN·ANALYSIS OF CITIZEN COMPLAINTS ABOUT 

POLICE PERFORMANCE. 

3.16, THE COMMISSION RECOMMEND~ STATE LEGISLATION 

WHICH WOULD: MAKE POSSESSION OF AN UNLICENSED 

HANDGUN ,RESULT" UPON ,CONVICTION, I~N A MANDATORY 
U' . 

\/,' 'j 

SENTENCE OR FINE MORE" STRICT THAN CURRENT , ' . 
StANDARDS; PROHIBIT ~UVENILES FROM CARRYING 

FIREARMS EXCEPT WHEN ACCOMPANIED BY AN ADULT - . _ .. . 

o~ A'ND ,WITH THE" PERMISS IQ,N" OF A LE~AL GUARDIAN 

""',,, 

WITH STRICTER PENALTIES FOR THOSE CONVICTED; 
.' ') I' 

AND REQUIRE MANDATORY ~EN"fENCING FOR I,LLEGAL 

POSS ESSION OF ,A~"I REARM OR;POSSESS ION O,F A 

~S'T"OLENFI REARM. 

- 9 -

'E-12 

o 

o 

. {) 

I 

~rh 
(,1'; 

a ' 

o 

(> 

'I 

t 

I 
!'f 

\~\ 

(1 

1) 

~ 11 
.".' 

3.17 THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS THA~ THE STATE REQUIRE 

3. 18 )) 

3.19 

3.20 
'" 

3.21 

o 
,,0 

Q 

SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF A GUN SAFETY COURSE AND 

POSSESSIO~ OF A FIREARMS LICENSE BEFORE A HAND-

GUN IS SOLD TO A CITIZ~N. 

THE COMMISSION RECOMMtNDS THAT THE SAN DIEGO 

POL I CEDEPARTMENT I 5 PATROL, SCHOOL TASK 'Y 

FORCE, GANG DETAIL AND JUVENILE~"UNITS 
\1 ", (I " 

OEV~LOP ~ COORDINATEQ!PREVENTioN-ORIENTED 

'STRATE~G~ FOR REDUCING G~'NG PROBLEMS. 

THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS THAT THE SAN DIEGO 
u 0 

POL I CE')D'EPARTMENT REQU I RE ADD ITIONAL POLJ CE :;;? 

SUPERVISORY TRAINING~ 

THE COMMISS~(~N" RECOMMENDS TH1'T THE SAN .otEGO 

PO(ICE DE~ARTMENT PROV1DE MORE FORMAL RECOG-
1'1 °N)TION oOF EXCELLENT PERFORMANCE. C' <.~" 

,TH E' COMMISS ION RECOMMEN OS' THAT tSAN 0 I EGO ,<C 

' ,"1 <)< ~c". '0 '-" 

',POLJCE DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATORS R,EGULARLY 

MEET AND/OR RIDE WITH PATROL LEVEL PERSOKNEL. 

o . 0 . 

3.22 THE COMMISSION RECOMM,E,NDS 1 .. E'G1SLATION TO PERMIT . . 6 .. ,......... \1 

PUBLIC DISC,LOSURE Q.J7~;, T'HE NAMES ,OF OFFICERS WHO 
. " -, '. 11\1 .t,L'C' ",. " 

o 0 1/''=;,.:1 

\1, 

HAVE BEEN DISCl~tINED BY IHEIR POLICE DEPARTMENT,: 

W H E ~~ 0 T H A 1: 0 I S ~\, PL I N E HAS 'B E ENS US T A I NED" 0 NAP P EA L. 

- 10 
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3.24 

o 3.26 
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THE COMM~SSION RECOMMENDS BRINGING THE CITY O~ 
4", Ii !J 

SAN DIEGO'S ,·[HSABIL'ITY RETIREMENT PROGRAM IN 

LINE WITA'STAT~ WORKERS' COMPENSATION ~AWS~ IN-
~ " 

. , ~ jl8. 

o 

CLUeING REGULARP:~\YSI CAL RE- EXAM INATIONS .. MORE 0 

" 
o o 

E!{TENst"JE US'E,'·SHOULD .BE MADE'" OF LIGHT DUTY ASSIGN-
r , _::",_, .' ".,' • _ ' _.! ' \, 

v~ " 

MENTS FO RilOl:F"I CE RS~ JJH? WOU"LD OTHERW I SEA ,,~E.CE I yE 
I " 

,D,ISABIL:~ RET"IREMENTS.", ..' 

THE CCW'1~Sl~N" REC9MMENOS TH~T THE C1,T"Y-~F' SAN 

D.1EGO Rf!TIREMENT OFFICER REGULARLY BRIEF POLICe: 

. G\ .. II;FicE~S GO'N" T. H..EIR RE.TI.R.E M~N~ .. BE.N ,EFlTS. (I I ' I' b \~:' . .,' 

. ,. ~lH ~~ ~MMLS S 16 N°, . RE CO~ME'NDS C9NS"O L IOA:t'I II,G 

SAN DiEGO CITY AN-D~'COUNT'Y- CRIME' LAB 'FUNCTIONS. 

THE IOMMISSION RECOfotMENOS'THA; ;HE STATE' '" 
LEGJSLATURE OFFER TA~'" CREDITS 'TOOWNE~~c:~~;;\.;' .0" ,:' 

" ~ , • (; ,'~ " ~ .. . 'lJ ,,' 

MAKE" S EeU RITY IMPROVEMENTS TO TH Ei R. HOMES .. 
. - ~" :I '. \\ 

" ~, 

TH: C9MMIS'SION, RECOMMENDS, THAT, THE "PUB~!C ~E~ " 

ENf!OURA~:E,D TO,'INSTALL> BURG~AR RESISTANCE' DEV·IC,ES 
J . . "c • ,t, 0 ' t T~ mm :NSURANCE oCO~~ANIESoJ~,~': Po:OV;OE 

_~ISJCOUNTS ,FOR "SUCH MEA~URES,,~" ',: ,:" ,,',,' " 
~~. c:I" ~ ,~, ". IV 0 '(21 ~ , CYi " " 

;:;~;\ r;,; .... " . ,: :;",' . . 'n'" 0<' " . -:f! ,;P" 

3: .. 28 . ""TAE COMMLSSION.j'RECOMMENDS THAT.SAN DIE,GO POL"trCE 
. ~ Q.. . v 

i.\' 

n \) \;,: ~\ -(~\ 

aDEPlRTMENTDISPATCHERS INFORM CALL~RS OF THE. 
'0 

ESTIM.ATED'YtMETHAT ljlTWJLL TAKE TORE:SPOND 
At; 

TO A LOW P.RtORITY CALL FOR SE.RVICE. c·· 

, 
~ .,' 
'z < '0 11 -
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3.29 THE COMMISSION, RECOMMENDS THAT THE SAN ,DIEGO 

'OLICE DEPARTMENT REINTRODUCE THE MULTI-PRISONER 
~ 

TRANSPORTATION UNIT; 
" . 

3.30 THE COMMISSIQN°~ECOMMENDS ADHERING'TO A STRICT 
." 

SCHEDULE TO CONNECT THE 'ARJIS AND JURIS COMPU~ER 
t;., 

INFORMAiION SYSTEMS. 

(' Y 

.cou rt~s 

" 

THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS THAT ALL AGENCIES 

"=='='"-",-= --~--'WI=T+HNT-I+E-aOUNTY LEGAL SYSTEM DEVELOP A 

o 

o 

:-y 

PROG~AM·O~ PUBLIC EDUCAT}ON TO IMPROVE 

.~'UNDERSTANDING OF HOW TKE JUDICrA~ SYSTEM 

WORKS. INCLUDI NG BASI C PROCEDURES AND 
~ ~ 

sYsTeM PROBLEMS AND SUCCESSES~ 

THE COMMI~SION~R~CO~MENriS THAT THE STATE 

LEGISLATURE REVISE THE CALIFORNIA J4VENILE 

COURT LAW TO REFLECT UNIFORM. CERtAIN AND 
. -!, 

q GRADUATED PENALTIES e LOCALLY, A TASK FORCE 
') I~) 

SHOULD BE CR~ATEDTO ENSURt£OCAL 'ADOPTION 

'"OFTHIS"PHIL'OSOPHY AND TO IMPLEMErlT STATE 

LEGISLATION. '. \r-'""~""~'::J 
D,.,df ~ :;;') 

\\ 

-12 - , 

D, 

'\\ . 
'i 

a 



~.II·' " 

i 
~ 

)i 

, . 

I " 

'\ 

fi 0 

I: . 
" j: 

4 4 
0., 

4.5 

./J 

o ~ 

~ THE Co.MMISSIo.N RECOMMENDS THAT THE STATE 

LEGISLATURE GR'ANT DISTRICT ATTORNEYS FULL 

lUTHo.RITY TO. FILE o.N ALL ~ELo.NIES WHERE 

THE CRIMINAL o.FFE~OER IS 1~ OR OLDER~,AND 

o.N ALL aURGLARY.·VIo.LEN~ CRIMES AND StCo.ND-
" . 

6 

TIME FELo.NI£S~ REGARDLESS,o.F THE DEFENDANT'S 

AGE. 

'_ TH~ Co.MMISSION RECo.MMEIDS THAT THE SAN DIEGO. 

Co.UNTY Bo.ARD o.F SUPERVISORS PRo.VIDE AOEQUATE 

F'urfDI'NG Fo.RTHE SAN. DlEGo.Co.UNTY PRo.BATIo.N 

DEPARTMENT BASED UPo.NR~GORo.USEVALUATION 

o.? CLEARLY STATED GOALS AND OBJECTIVES. ; . 

u. THE" PROBATJONDEPARTMENT'SHo.UL.DENSURE (! 

C;~D ~ <-; 

THAT A7#!~LL-Q.EFINED STATEMENJOF ITS".ROlE,' 

o.BJECTIVES ANciGo.ALS:i2rS~ 'Co.NVEYEDTO "AND 
(,j -:-.:!.., 

UNOERSTOo..p BY ;THE AGENCIES WI,THWHICH IT 

INTERACTS. 

THE Co.MMISSIONRECo.MMENDS THAT.THE SAN DIEGO. 

- Co.UNTY PRo.BATIo.N DEPARTMENT EXPAND ITS INFORMAL 
,~' -;-,. 

SUPERVISION PROG~AMi AND CAREFULLY EVALUATE 
- .' I, • . -.,- , 

AGENCYPERFORMANC"E AN.D o.FFENDERSUCCES,S. THE 
, ~ . 

. PROGRAM ~HDULDBE MONrTo.RE~ BY ANI~DEPE~DENT 
c 

GRo.UP FOR A PRESCRIBED' PERIOD o.FTIME. 

Q 

~,;,\~13 , -
E-16 

? I; 

o 

o 

( .> 

o j 
.1 

o 

)l' ' 
..". 

() .~, 

," 

r- j , 1, 
, I' 

4.6 

4.8 

o 

" 

(\ 

THE£o.MMISSro.N RECOM~ENPS THAT ~HE SAN DIEGO. 

SUPEiIo.R',Co.URT IMPLEMENT A PILo.T. STUDY TO. TEST 

THE EFFEC!IVENE$S AND FEASIBILITY OF A FAMILY 

COURT IN SAN ~V}So. • 

THt COMt-lI S~ IONRECOMMENfis THAT NEI GHBo.RHo.o.D 

JUSTICE CENTERS BE ESTABLISHED AS" PILOT 

.PROJECTS IN, SEVERAL SAN DICEGO COMMUNITIES" 
, . ' 

, • TO HELP RESOLV:E SELECTED DO~ESTic, 'NEIGHBo.R~ 

Ho.OD, Co.NS~MER AND JUVENILE-RELAtED DISPUTES 

THROUGH QUALIFIED Vo.LUNTE~R MEDIATORS. 
.. ,~\ ' 

::.SCHOOLS AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE., 'AG'ENCIES 

SHOULD BE ENCQURAG~D TO REfER INDIVIDUALS 

TO THESE CENTERS. 

" THE COMM[SSION RECo.MMENDS THAT THE COUNTY, 

e~TABtISHA R~CEPTIo.N tENTE~ IN THE COURT

Ho.USE TO ~ERVE AS A SAFE AoNDCONVENIENT 

PLAC~ FQRVICTtMS AND. W1TNESSE~ to. WAIJ. 
,0 

THE CO\M~ISS Io.N RECo.Mf1,ENDS TH~t THE Co.UNTY 
.. :;, ;: :-, . ...,. 

PROVIDE ADEQUATE PARKING ARRANGEMENTS AND 

WAITING AREAS Fo.R JURORS. $~. 

;::c ,_,; 

" 
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4.10 

Corrections 

5 .. 1 

o 
" 

THE'<COMMISSION. R&COMMENDS THAT THE SAN 'DIEGO 

POLICE DEPARTMENT Ri-EMPHASIZE INSERVICE lEGAL 

TRAINING FOR ITS BEAT OFFICERS AND INVESTIGATORS. 

IN ADDITION TO lEGAL ISSUES, ACCURATE AN.D 

ADEQUATE REPORT-WRITING SHOUl DB E SnTRESSED. 

THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS THAT THE CALIFORNIA 

STATE LEGISLATURE AND THE COUNTY B'OARD Q;F 
'-" 

SUpiRVISOR~ JDOPT THE·AMERICA~ CORRECTIONAL· 
4. . . 

ASSOCIATION' SSTANDARDS F,OR ALL EXISTING 

AN.D· FUTURE JUVENILE AN~O ADULT CORRECTIONS 

PROGRAMS AND FACILITIES IN THEIR'JURISDIC·" ,: 
• . ~ 0 

',' ,~ 

TIONS. BOTH THE STAT~ AND COUNTY SHOULD' 

BEGIN ACTIVELY SEEKING ACCREOITATION FOR 

ALt CQ,RRECTIONS PROGRAM.S AND FACILITIES 

BY 1982 .. 

5.2 c THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS THAT LOCAL PUBL~CD 
o 

OFFICIALS EVA(UATE ALT~~NATIVES TO JAIL 

.) 
DETENTION. THE~FFECTS OFAL TERNATIVES 

" o 

ON JAIL OVERCROWDING, PUBLIC SAFETY, AND o . '. . 
,~ 

THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM SHOULP BE 

rNDEP~NDENTLY EVALUATEO~ 
o c. 

15 

() 

I 
( .. 

.01' 

o 

Q 

5.~ 

o 5.5 

,'p 
dI . 

'" 

I) 
d 

.. _.~_ ••. _~'/, .• ~~ ... ,.".~._~ ..... _~ ... __ "_,-...v._~,, ' .. "~ ,_. 

THE COMMISSION BECOMMENDS~THAT LOCAL JUDGES 

INCRE~ASE THE "USE OF COM~1UNITY SERVICE WORK' 

PROGRAMS AS SENTENCING ALTERNATIVES. 
o 

AD E QUA rE PUB. L I C F U N'D I N G S H 0 U LOB E PRO V 10 E 0 

T(O' 'tHE; COUNTY PROBATION DEPARTMENT AND U.NITED 
~, ~ 

WAY'S VOLUNTEER BUREAU TOo CONTI MUE AND EXPAND 
'(il 

COMMUNITY SERVICE WORK PROGRAMS. THE COURTS 
-

SHOUL~ DEVELOP GUIDELINES TO PROMOTE UNIFORMITY 
,,~'~ t~ ,: , , . , 't,'; 

.!!. AND CONSISTENCY IN' LENGTHS OF COMMUNITY 
o 

SERVICE WORK ORDERED, AND fOR NON-COMPkIANCE 
c . '. . . ,,t. 

PE~ALTIES. THI COURT SHOULD SUPERVISE THE 

MONiTOllING 'AND FOLLOW~UPOF PARTICIPANTS 0' 

IN COUFtT REFERRAL WORK'" PROGRAMS. 

,TH.E COMMISSION RECOMMENDS'THAT THE STATE 'FORES'O 
. 0 8 

COSTLY.,;, MAX IHUM SE"CURITY PRISON CONSTRUCTIO,N 

(INCL.UD:;INGTHEPROPOSED OTAY MESA PIUSOoN). 
c ~ 

~ " . ~ 
INST'EAD, IT SHOULD EXPAND CONSERVATION CAMPS 

. , 

AND COMMUNITY C08REtTIDNAL CENTERS TO PROVIDE 

URBAN AND RURAL HOUSING IN NON-RESIDENTIAL 

AREAS FaR LOW-RISK INMATES. 

THE COMHI SSION RECOMMENDS THAT THE COUNTyl BOARD" 

O.F SUPERVISORS AND itHESHERIFF PROCE"ED WITH J~LANS 1:.: . '''''-'' ' .. c .' '. • .q:~ 
;.~ \1'. ,,' ~ • '. ." ,. " 

TO CONSTRUCT THE JAIL'S MENTAL HEALTH fACILIry . . ,i' -.,.., . 

J,: 

IN THE CO:,uNTY'S 
II . 
'I ~ 

, -!\ " :-, 

MEN'TS B UD~ET 0fi , 
I: i 
:1 
,t 
I 

,ii 

" 
FISCAL YEAR.19&Z CAPITALoIMfROV'E~ 
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5.6 

5.1 

:.:;. 

5.8 •. 

, . 
. -ii - ,~~"~-.".-""*,,.,~.,-~,,~~~,-.. -.,.,.., .. .,,."-,.,.~. 

i! 

THE COMMISSION, RECOMMENDS ~HA~ THE COUNTYAND
m 

~ \:' 

• STATE IM~ROVE AND EXPAND ALCbHOL TREATMENT 

PROGRAMS FOR,Ji)'VENILESANDADU,~TS IN ;ALL CORREC-

TIONSFNtIL.ITIES. APP:~ROPRIATE SUPERVISION AND 

AFTER-CAR;,- SH\~ULD BE PROVI~ED, AND AN EVALUATION 

TO DETER~TNE \1IROG~AM EFFECTIV,ENESS SHOULD BE 

PERFORME'D. 0~, 0 

~,~ 0 

- TH~ CQ~MISSION\RECOMMENDSoTHAT THE CITY OF SAN 
f \ ' 

DIEG~;SUPPORT 1ND HELP DEVELOP AN EXPERIMENTAL 

COM76NITY ~ORREICTIONAL-INDUSTRIAL CENTER IN A 

NO~;RESIDE'NTIAL ~REA OFo METROPOLITAN SAN DIEGO, 
I ,I 0 

;, '. I .'. , . 19' PROVIDE HOUSJNG, JOB TRAININGr WOR~;EXPERIENCE 
. '/ . . ,~ ..' ", ~~~-. (}.", 

'~t i~NDPOST'" RELEASE JOBPLACEMENTFO R' UP' TO 120 
c:; / f <'" 

, . : ". , t 
LOW- RI-S K I NMA IE s. ' 

I 
, I 

THE COMMISS ION ,RECOMMENDS THAT THE COUNTY SUPPQRT 

THE USE OF PR6~~TION CAMP INMATES IN EXISTING OR 
'. II (:=-.0" 

EXPANDED CAMPS FO REPAIR AND MAINTAIN COUNTY 

ROADS, UNDER THE SUPERVIS10N OF TH.E TRANSPORTA~ 0 

TION DEPARTMENT ~ll 
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5.9 THE COMMISSION RECOMMENn~ THAT BEFORE UNDERTAKING 
o 

ANY' EXPANSION OF tOtAL JUVENILE FACILITIES ,'THE . 

cpurny .CONDUCT A "COMPREHENSIV'E STUDY OF JUVENIlE 

OFFE~mERS 0 BEFORE REMOVING JUVENILES FROM THE 
o 

Q ' ~ 

METROPOLIT8N CORRECTIONAL CSNTER, THE FEDERAL 
, \~ ,,\-,-- t.! ~ 

GOVERNM.EN1' S'HOULD CONS IDERFUNDtNG 'OTHER SUrTa 

ABLE HOUSING. 

5!)0 'THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS THAT COUNTY JUVENILE 
.. ." . [) 

FACILITIES~PROVIDE SHORT-TERM CARE AND TREATMENT 
'0 . • , 

JOR LO·W-RISK j"UVENILEOFFENDE'RS. THE STATE 
. '.' .," ". ' " ' 

·S~HOU~D MAINTAIN AND EXPAND, IF NECESSARY, 
. . 

CALIFORNIA YOUTH ,AUTHORITY FACILITIES', AND 

P ROVI D.E EDUtAT~IONAL AN DVO~ATIONAL TRAIN ING 

AND OTHER TREATMENT PROGRAMS FOR VIOLENT 
o .' 

i.' ANDREPE1ITIVE JUVENILE OFFENDERS • SUPPORT 

SERVr"CES ,~(SUCHAS JOBS, HALFWAY HO'USES AN.D 

COUNSELING) SHO'ULD BE PROVIDED 'FOR JUVENILE.S 

RE-ENTERING THE COMMUNITY FROM STATE AND COUNTY 

FAC.ILITIES. D 
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Sa 11, THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS THAT A PILOT PROJECT 

BE ESTABLISHED IN LOCAL SCHOOLS~ UNDER THE DIREC

T10N OF A LOCAL UNIVERSITY OR ,OTHER APPROPRIATE 

INS!ITUTION, TO MEASU1,P.~ iHE.~FFECT!VENESS OF 
I: . 

EARLY IDENTIFICATION AND" INTER'VENTION AS A 
" ~ 

'/ 

CRIME PREVENTION-METHOn. 

S.la THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS THAT ALL LOCAi CORRE~~ 
Q 

'TIONS AGENCIES I,NITIATE AGGRESSIVE INFORM,ATION 
'10, ' 

'il PROGRAMS TO INFORM THE SAN DIEGO COMMUNITY ON '. 

A REGULAR BAStS.ABOUT:' THE CONDITIONS OF tQRREC- •. 

. 7 

1\ 
'I, 

~ . 

TIONS FAcILITIES'; THE CHARACTERtSTICS "OF THOSE 
1) 

INC'USTODY OR ON PROBATION ; PROGRAM GOA~, 

a'ACTIVITIES AND ACHIEVEMiNTS (D~TERMINE~~ 
, . ' 

, I , 

BY INDEPENDENT EVALUATIONS); SUGGESTIONS 

TO IMPROVE T~fiE CARE, TREATM~NT ArJo RE-ENTRY 
'-\;11.;, 

INTO SOCIETY Of OFFENDERS; A~D'AS OFTEN 

AS POSSIBLE~ StORIES OF HUMAN INTEREST~AND 

SUCCESS. WE ENCOURAGE THEkOCAL MEDIA TO 

ASSIST I~ THIS EFFORT. 
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